From: Dan Yurman

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: FYI - even though you're gone
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:51:57 PM

Agreed, As you can see below | don’t sugar coat the news.

Dan Yurman
Email: | (b)(6) |
Mobile | (b)(6) |

Blog: http://djysrv.blogspot.com

From: Bumnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Bumell@nre.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:22 PM

To: dan.yurman@usa.net

Subject: RE: FYI - even though you're gone

| appreciate that. In my sleep-deprived and otherwise cranky state, | have to say | don'’t
want to be in the shoes 'of some of the list's pollyannas if things progress according to the
agency's best understanding. Pardon my frankness, seriously.

From: Dan Yurman [mailto{(b}(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:18 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FYI - even though you're gone

From: Dan Yurman [mailto gbgg‘s)
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, :
To: 'Social Media' .

Subject: Moderator Message

There is no way to sugar coat this one.

While the policy of the list is to preserve the privacy of the list members, there have been several
instances since Friday where it has been clear that result cannot be guaranteed in practice.

This means that when someone pops off with a sarcastic remark about something or someone
there is a chance it will wind up outside this list.

| want to caution list members that vicious sarcasm and personal attacks are not acceptable as part
of the dialog here.

Sardonic remarks, dry humor, and witty sarcasm come with the territory so no one is likely to
object.

Ok, now let’s get back toit.

' S
Dan Yurman, Moderator : % g S/ j»



From: Burnell, Scoft

To: Mcintyre, David; Tavior, Robert
Subject: FW: Dave Schechiter - CNN Atlanta
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:00:00 PM

Dunno if it's GSI-199

From: Ghneim, Munira

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:18 PM
To: Burnell, Scott :
Cc: Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: Dave Schechiter - CNN Atlanta

Good Evening,

Dave Schechiter would like some to answer his inquiry reg
Power Station guidelines. Dave may be reached at (b)(6) .

Thank You

Munira Ghneim

Contract Secretary

Office of Information Services
301-415-1170

arding the Nuclear

3333/&



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Mcintyre, David; Taylor. Robert
Subject: FW: Nell Greenfield-Boyce -NPR
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:19:00 PM

She might be calling the HOOs - perhaps you could inform them that overnights are ok for
putting media calls through to you.

From: Ghneim, Munira

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:31 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: Nefl Greenfield-Boyce -NPR

Good Evening,

Nell would like someone to call her back to confirm the latest news that is on AP.
Please call herback atl  ®xe) |

Thank You

Munira Ghneim

Contract Secretary

Office of Information Services
301-415-1170

SSSS/3



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Var! ian, Ral

Bec: Sheehan, Neil

Subject: RE:

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:33:00 PM
Ralph;

| have absolutely no information one way or the other on that site.

The best available information continues to lead to the conclusion that U.S. territory will
avoid any harmful radiation levels.

EPA does environmental monitoring — check their site for RadNet (might not have that
name exactly right).

Scott

From: Vartabedian, Ralph [mailto:Ralph.Vartabedian@latimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: 'LaVera, Damien'; 'mary.simms@epa.gov'; 'bth8@cdc.gov'
Subject: RE:

§ have found this website projecting radiological plumes reaching the U.S. Have your people seen
it? hito: .myhealthbeijing.c reventi llness/radiation-pi -is-moving-east-gver-
I wonder if NARAC has seen it? It certainly suggests that we are going to get some kind of a
radiological response here. Does anybody know whether the Federal Radiological Emergency
Response Plan has been activated, and if so, who has been designated as the lead federal agency.

Ralph Vartabedian
National Correspondent
Los Angeles Times
213-237-3393 office

(b)6) cell

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Vartabedian, Ralph

Subject: RE:

Sorry for the delay — don't have a timeframe, they're simple projections of total estimated

SSS S/a;L

From: Vartabedian,. Ralph | [méilfd: Ralph.Vartébedian@atimés.com]



Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:17 PM
To: Burnell, Scott
Subject:

Scott,
| forgot to ask...are these projected doses daily or over some other period of time?

Ralph Vartabedian
National Correspondent
Los Angeles Times
213-237-3393 office

(b)(®) cell



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Ledford, Joey
Subject: RE: GI-199
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:28:00 PM

Attachments: imaaedQ1.ong

Sorry to be so iate, can't recall off the top of my head anyway.

From: Ledford, Joey

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:01 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: GI-199

Scott:

Is there a single reference document for the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment? I've had a
reporter ask and | haven’t been able to locate anything that fits the bill.

Joey Ledford
Public Affairs Officer
Region I} - Atlanta, Ga.
0: 404.997.4416

c:

joey ledford@nrc.gov

¥ USNRC

Urited Srares Nucleae Regulatory (Commomsion

Protecting People und the Environment

55555
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From: Zimmerman, Jacoh

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: FYI: TABS Communication Team Meeting
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:43:51 PM

| had already counted you out.
Thanks for all you and the rest of the OPA + others are doing throughout this crisis in japan,

We'll have to get a beer sometime in the future and you can tell me some war stories.
Jake

Jacob I. Zimmerman

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office - 0-13E22

Mail Stop - OWFN 0-12G15
Washington, DC 20555

7 E-mail: Jacob.Zimmerman@nrg.qov | » Office: (301) 415-1220 | J NRC Cell: (b)}(6) {& Fax: (301) 415-1032)

NRC — One Mission — One Team

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Zimmerman, Jacob

Subject: RE: FY1: TABS Communication Team Meeting

Not gonna be able to participate, no great surprise.

From: Zimmerman, Jacob

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Carpenter, Cynthia; Decker, David; Ellmers, Glenn; Landau, Mindy; Olive, Karen; Pittiglio,
Clayton; Powell, Dawn; Solander, Lars; Thompson, Catherine; Zimmerman, Jacob

Subject: FYI: TABS Communication Team Meeting

All

The agenda for tomorrow’s TABS Communication Team Meeting is available on the TABS SharePoint site. |
requested a Bridge Line and will get that out tomorrow before the meeting.

| know some of you may not be available because you are supporting communication activities associated
with the tragic events in Japan. Please send me an email if that is the case or you are otherwise not available

‘for the meeting.

Thanks

SSSS/
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Jacob . Zimmerman
WS Huclea Regulatory Comanssion

Frapisforming Assets indo Business Sulutions Task 1orce
Office - 0-13£22

Mail Stop - OWFHO-1261%
washington, DL 20545

t4 E-mait: Jacob. Zimmermanidnre.goy | ® Office: (301) 415-1220 | INRC Cell: [___ ®XE) 1|8 Fax: (301) 415-1032]

NRC — One Mission — One Team



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Tamar Cerafi
Subject: RE: WTF? JASZKO disaster?
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:45:00 PM

Nowhere near enough sleep.
All | can say is that our public comments are based on the best available information.

Hope'you & Tom are well.

From: Tamar Cerafici [mailto{ (b)6) ﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:44 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: WTF? JASZKO disaster?

Have you slept at all? Has your chairman, and why is he saying such things? I would take
anything TEPCO said with a whole shaker of salt, but really, spent fuel pools are empty?

Tamar Jergensen Cerafici
The Cerafici Law Firm, LLC

Admitted in ldaho and Utah only
9509 Burgee Place
Frederick, MD 21704
Phone: (301) 363-5543
Direct: (603) 496-2575
Fax: (603) 737-5605

guplegal.com

This e-mail is confidential and is protected by the attorney work product and/or attorney-
client privileges. If you are not the addressee, please delete this email and notify the sender.

SSSS/F



From: Burnell, Scott

To:

Subject: RE: Temporary disable?

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:47:00 PM

Just kill it, | can’t even take the brief flashes of their comments before | delete them.

From: Dan Yurman [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:36 PM
To: Burnell, Scott :

Subject: RE: Temporary disable?

Do you want to send list traffic to your Hotmail account?

Dan Yurman
Email: (b)(6) ]
Mobile (b)(6) | _

Blog: http://djysrv.blogspot.com:

From: Bumell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Dan Yurman;] (b)(6) |

Subject: Temporary disable?

Importance: High

Dan;

Can you “take me off the list” temporarily? A) no time B) can't respond anyway C) I'm
going to pop a blood vessel if | glance at any more of Jeff Madison's uninformed crap. If

temporary doesn't work, just take me off and I'll sign up sometime later.
Thanks.

Scott

$¢SS /€



From: Burpell, Scoft,

To: Dan Yurman

Subject: RE: Temporary disable?

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:54:00 PM
THANKS!

From: Dan Yurman [mailto| (b)(6) i

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:53 PM
To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Temporary disable?

OK, I'm going to set you to “no mail” for now. Let me know if you want to turn it back on .

Dan Yurman

Email: | (b)(6) } ._
Blog: ANS Nuclear Cafe Twitter: @djysrv \
Google Voice: '

~omt

16T

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:36 PM

To: Dan Yurman; dan.yurman@usa.net

Subject: Temporary disable?

Importance: High

Dan;

Can you “take me off the list” temporarily? A) no time B) can’t respond anyway C) I'm
going to pop a blood vessel if | glance at any more of Jeff Madison’s uninformed crap. If
temporary doesn’t work, just take me off and I'll sign up sometime later.

Thanks.

Scott

5553 )4



From: Burpell, Scolt

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Laptop

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:11:00 PM
In Ops Cir

----- Original Message----~

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Laptop

I will need laptop and accessory bag tonight. Please be sure it is in ops center or office.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

cl_BE ]

Sent from my Blackberry
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From: Burnell, Scott

Jo: Sheehan, Neil
Subject: FW:
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:34:00 PM

If you have a chance, please alert the protective measures team to that site — | really can't
judge the “projections” at all.

From: Vartabedian, Ralph [mailto:Ralph.Vartabedian@latimes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:28 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: 'LaVera, Damien'; 'mary.simms@epa.gov'; 'btb8@cdc.gov'
Subject: RE:

I have found this website projecting radiological plumes reaching the U.S. Have your people seen
it? http: .myhe ijin nti [ness/radiation- -is-moving-

-pacifi
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

(b)(6) cell

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Vartabedian, Ralph

Subject: RE:

Sorry for the delay — don’t have a timeframe, they’re simple projections of total estimated
dose.

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

' S’SSS/H
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From: Rivera, Alison

To: Nguyen, Quynh; Nelson, Robert; Couret, Ivonne; Burnell, Scott; Meighan, Sean; Piccone, Josephine; Thomas,
Eric

Subject: Fyi: March 17, 2011 OAS|CRCPD Teleconference "Final Agenda"

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:34:41 AM

Attachments: March 17, 2011 Call,pdf

Hopefully the attachment comes through. If not, please contact Patricia McGrady-Finneran. Thanks.

Sent from a NRC Blackberry
Alison Rivera
(b)6)

From: Patricia McGrady-Finneran <Patricia.McGrady-Finneran@nrc.gov>
To: Rivera, Alison

Sent: Wed Mar 16 13:05:20 2011

Subject: March 17, 2011 OAS|CRCPD Teleconference "Final Agenda"

Good Afternoon Everyone!

Tomorrow afternoon, Thursday, March 17th, 2011, we will conduct the March
OAS\CRCPD

Teleconference. Attached please find the "Final" agenda for your information. The
call will be held from 3:00-5:00 p.m. (EDT) in T8C5. The call-in number is (888)989-
5163,

passcode

REMINDER: For the sake of continuity and cohesiveness, all presenters will need to
preface their topics with a brief narrative detailing the history, development, status,
etc. of the subject topic.

Thank you all for your patience regarding the dispatch of the "Final" agenda.

G555 /1



MARCH 17, 2011 NRC/OAS/CRCPD TELECONFERENCE

Lines will be available from 3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. EST, T8C5
Participant Phone Number: (888) 989-5163

Pass Code:

Possible Participants:

OAS BOARD

K. David Walter, AL
Julia Schmitt, NE
Lee Cox, NC
Patricia Gardner, NJ
Mike Snee, OH

Ann Troxler, LA
Mike Weliing, VA
Cheryl Rogers, Wi

STATES

Clyde Pearce, AK
J.McNees AL

Jared Thompson, AR
Aubrey Godwin, AZ
Gary Butner, CA

Steve Tarlton, CO

Ed Wilds, CT

Frieda Fisher-Tyler, DE
George Talley, D.C.

Bill Passetti, FL
Cynthia Sanders, GA
Melanie Rasmusson, |A
Mark Dietrich, ID.

Joe Klinger, IL

Rex Bowser, IN.

Tom Conley, KS
Matthew McKinley, KY
Tim Knight, LA

Robert Gallaghar, MA

.

CRCPD BOARD

Alice Rogers, TX

John Winston, PA
Adela Salame-Alfie, NY

Roland Fletcher, MD
Jay Hyland, ME

Bob Skowronek, Ml
Dale Dorschner, MN
John Langston, MO.
B.J. Smith, MS.

Roy Kemp, MT.

Julia Schmitt, NE
Terry O'Claire, ND
Dennis O'Dowd, NH
Paul Baldauf, NJ
Michael Ortiz, NM
Karen Beckley, NV
Steven Gavitt, NYSH
Gene Mishkin, NYCH
Francis Murray, NYSERDA
Sandra Hinkle, NYDEC

Robert E. Dansereau, NYSH

FSME
Josephine Piccone

James Danna

Deborah Jackson Alison Rivera
Rob Lewis Terry Reis
Jim Luehman Richard Turtil
Duncan White James Firth
Christian Einberg Jack Foster
Adelaide Giantelli

Patricia McGrady-Finneran

NMSS

Peter Habighorst

RSAO

Donna Janda

Randy Erickson Monica Orendi

Rachel Browder Jim Lynch

Mike Snee, OH
Mike Broderick, OK
David Howe, OR
David Allard, PA
Raymond Rusin, RI
Aaron Gantt, SC
Robert Stahl, SD
Debra Shults, TN
Susan Jablonski, TX
Richard Ratliff, TX
William Irwin, I, VT
Rusty Lundberg, UT
Leslie Foldesi, VA
Terry Frazee, WA
Paul Schmidt, Wi
Scott Ramsay, WY

Please e-mail Patricia McGrady-Finneran at Patricia.McGrady-Finneran@nrc.gov if you have
additions/corrections to the agenda.




TELECONFERENCE AGENDA FOR OAS/CRCPD CALL MARCH 17, 2011

1. Status Update on NRC Response to Japanese Nuclear Events — (FSME Management)
2. Update on Safety Culture Policy Statement — J. Firth —~ FSME\DILR\RB-B
3. Update on the ASTSWMO Tritium Exit Sign Petition — A. Mcintosh —
FSME\DMSSA\LISD
NRC Announcements and Reminders:
1. March 24, 2011, 9:00 A.M. — Commission Briefing on 50.46a Risk-Informed
Emergency Core Cooling System (ECCS) Rule (PUBLIC MEETING) Contact:
Richard DUdley (301)415-1116 Webcast

2. March 31, 2011, 9:00 A.M. — Commission Briefing on Small Modular Reactors
(PUBLIC MEETING)-Contact: Stephanie Coffin (301)415-6877 Webcast

3. April 19, 2011, 9:00 A.M. ~Commission Briefing on Source Security ~ Part 37
Rulemaking- Physical Protection of Byproduct Material (PUBLIC MEETING)-
Contact Merri Horn (301)415-8126 Webcast

The next OAS\CRCPD Teleconference will be held on Thursday, April 21, 2011.

Please e-mail Patricia McGrady-Finneran at Patricia.McGrady-Finneran@nre.gov if you have
additions/corrections to the agenda.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Harrinaton, Holly

Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday -~ please let me know if this does not work for you, Thank you to our loanees!
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:29:20 AM

Yes and yes

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)6)

From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thu Mar 17 11:26:43 2011

Subject: RE: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees! '

Let’s split the difference. How about 3 to 1?
Can you come on the conference call at 11:30?

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

Importance: High

Well then -- really, I'm OK now. Shall we make it 2-127 4p.m. - 2 a.m.?

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thu Mar 17 11:08:47 2011

Subject: RE: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

Do not come in until 6 p.m. youll work to midmight if ok. No neil overnight

From: Burneli, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not wark for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

It's subsiding, !'ll be functional -- trying to use hotel laundry rt now :-)

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

$$SS/13



(b)(6)

From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thu Mar 17 09:00:41 2011

Subject: RE: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

Sleep and relax. Call me later

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:00 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne; Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Landau,
Mindy; Janbergs, Holly; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Hayden, Elizabeth; McIntyre, David .
Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

Really hate to say it -- fighting what feels like migraine, I'll do my best to make it in.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)6)

From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Couret, Ivonne; Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Wittick, Susan; Landau,
Mindy; Janbergs, Holly; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Mclntyre,
David

Cc: michael.widomski@dhs.gov <michael.widomski@dhs.gov>; Tobin, Jennifer; Bonaccorso, Amy;
Deavers, Ron

Sent: Thu Mar 17 08:45:42 2011

Subject: RE: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

lvonne ... | would like to ask a favor ... could you bundle these messages up about every
15 to 30 minutes or so. That would avoid the horrendous clutter that | have to wade
through. If they are local affiliate requests, just refer them to the regional offices which by
now should be equipped with sufficient information to at least get started.

Please group network shows together ... then group print calls in a list.
Helps me prioritize where to throw our resources.

Thanks.

Eliot

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Wittick, Susan; Landau, Mindy; Janbergs,
Holly; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Brenner, Eliot; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; McIntyre, David
Cc: michael.widomski@dhs.gov; Tobin, Jennifer; Bonaccorso, Amy; Deavers, Ron

Subject: RE: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!



I'm in please start emailing media messages so | can begin the follow up process. Mindy is
in meeting. lvonne

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:33 PM

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Wittick, Susan; Landau, Mindy; Janbergs, Holly; Taylor,
Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Brenner, Eliot; Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne; Hayden, Elizabeth; McIntyre,
David

Cc: michael.widomski@dhs.gov; Tobin, Jennifer; Bonaccorso, Amy; Deavers, Ron

Subject: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to our
loanees!

Eliot: 7:30/8 -- ?
Holly: ??

Op Center:

Dave: 7:30 a.m.- 6:30 p.m.

Rob: noon to 10 p.m.

Michael Widomski: 8-6 (loan from FEMA/general support in Op Center)
Scott: noon-8/9/10

Phones:

Brenda: 7:30 — 6 p.m.
Val: 6:45 - 4:30 p.m.
Munira: 8-6

Deanna Royer: 8-5

Misc.

Susan Wittick: 8:15 a.m. to 5 p.m. (loan from OCA)

Bethany: 9 a.m. — 6 p.m.

Nancy Stills 9-6 (loan from FEMA; working on project with “fact checking”)
Media Desk:

Ivonne: 9-7
Mindy: 8 a.m.- 6 p.m. (backing up Ivonne when necessary)

Public Inquiries (moving to touchdown stations on 17th floor)

Amy Bonoccorso: 8 am. - 4:30 p.m.
Ron Deavers/Jenny Tobin — (combined) 8-6:30 (loan)

Overnight Op Center: Neil: 10 p.m. to 8 a.m.



From: Uselding, Lara :
To: Mcintyre, David; Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: This is what I"m talking about - FYI Boxer and Feinstein request for comprehensive investigation at Cali nukes
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:58:30 AM

Couple of reporters asking for comment- told them we'll let them know

----- Original Message -----

From: Mavis Scanlon <mavis@newsdata.com>

To: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wed Mar 16 17:53:36 2011

Subject: Re: Can you comment on Boxer and Feinstein request for comprehensive investigation at Cali
nukes?

Here is Boxer's statement from earlier today:
: r.sen ress/r 1611.¢fm

Uselding, Lara wrote:

> Have not heard that so I do not have info on that at this time. We will be reviewing japan incident
and will look at this and any new info that arises

> Lara Uselding

> NRC Region 4 Public Affairs

S o® ]

>

> aenne Original Message -----

> From: Mavis Scanlon <mavis@newsdata.com>

> To: Uselding, Lara

> Sent: Wed Mar 16 17:41:19 2011

> Subject: Can you comment on Boxer and Feinstein request for comprehensive |nvest|gat|on at Cali
nukes?

>

> Hi Lara,

> Immediately after I responded, I saw that Sen Boxer, in a hearing this
> afternoon, called on the NRC to conduct a comprehensive investigation
> into safety issues, with a focus on seismically active areas like

> California. Can you comment on that request to the NRC - does the NRC
> plan to conduct such an investigation?

>

> thanks again,

> -Mavis

>

> Uselding, Lara wrote:

>

>> No delays on reviews at this time.

>> Yes.

>>

>> Lara Uselding

>> U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

>> Public Affairs - Region IV

>>

>> Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov

>> For more information visit www.nrc.gov

>>

>>

>> _

>> ---- Original Message-----

>> From: Mavis Scanlon [mailto:mavis@newsdata.com}

>> Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:49 PM

>> To: Uselding, Lara

SSSS /14



>> Subject: Diablo Canyon question - request for comment

>>

>> Hi Lara,

>> I'm following up an earlier message regarding Diablo Canyon. I wanted to
>> get a comment on whether the NRC is considering suspending or delaying
>> its review of PG&E's application to renew licenses for Diablo Canyon

>> until the utility completes additional seismic reports. I also wanted to

>> confirm whether the schedule for the review that is on the NRC's website
>> is the most current, updated schedule.

>>

>> Best regards,

>> -Mavis

>>

>>

>> Mavis Scanlon

>> Associate Editor

>> California Energy Markets

>> 425 Divisadero St. Ste. 303

>> San Francisco CA 94605

>> 415.963.4439 x12

>> mavis@newsdata.com

>>

>>

>>




From: Mclntyre, David

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: BB charger @ your desk?
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:59:07 AM

You're supposed to get some sleep.

My charger is in the usual drawer; I think you know where it is. I also have my phone charger (which
works) here in OPS.

----- Original Message-----

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:55 AM
To: McIntyre, David

Subject: BB charger @ your desk?
Importance: High

My PC cable is in Ops Ctr and my BB's fading.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)e)
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From: Screndi, Diane

To: Mclntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: seismic study
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:12:35 PM

I think he asked just now when | sent you both the question.

DIANE SCRENCI

SR. PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER
USNRC, RI

610/337-5330

From: MclIntyre, David

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:12 PM
To: Burnell, Scott; Screnci, Diane
Subject: RE: seismic study

When and who did you ask?

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Mcintyre, David; Screnci, Diane
Subject: Re: seismic study

I've asked the seismic staff for a fuller "no.’

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Mcintyre, David

To: Screnci, Diane; Burnell, Scott
Sent: Thu Mar 17 12:01:18 2011
Subject: RE: seismic study

Yes. We would disagree. The NRC does not have a list of the most vulnerable plants. That
"list” was constructed by the MSNBC reporter using partial data and even more partial
understanding of our design criteria. '

From: Screnci, Diane

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:20 AM
To: McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Subject: FW: seismic study

i think the answer is yes. Correct?

DIANE SCRENCI .
SR. PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER
USNRC, RI

5555/ |6



610/337-5330

From: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND [mailto:Ellen.X.Tumposky.-ND@abc.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Screnci, Diane

Subject: RE: seismic study

Would you disagree with this statement, from a press release put out by Rep. Eliot Engel:

The NRC has released a report saying that Indian Point’s reactor number 3
has the highest risk of core damage from an earthquake among U.S. nuclear
plants.

From: Screndi, Diane [mailto:Diane.Screnci@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND

Subject: seismic study

| have several comments about the report:

We don't rank plants... and didn't in this case. MSNBC ranked the plants. This wasn't a
seismic ranking tool; it was an effort to screen for plants needing a further look.

The report shows us that:

Currently the operating nuclear power plants in the US remain safe, with no need for
immediate action. .Existing plants are designed with considerable margin to be able to
withstand the ground motions that accounted for the largest earthquake expected in the
area of the plant.

This results of our recent assessment demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the
design basis ground motion might have increased at some sites, but only by a reiatively
small amount.

Even though the overall seismic risk estimates remain small, we've identified a number of
reactors (27 total) where we need to complete additional analysis. That's being done. The
Indian Point Units are two of those. _

Here are the instructions for retrieving the document. It's very large:

For the document, go to the NRC'’s electronic database, called “Adams”...
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.htm!

Click on “web-based Adams”

Then Click on “begin web based search”

Click on the “simple search” tab

And use this accession number in the "simple search" box: ML100270582



DIANE SCRENCI

SR. PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER
USNRC, RI

610/337-5330



From: Mclntyre, David

To: - Burneil, Scott
Subject: RE: seismic study
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:13:44 PM

Thanks — please cc me on the response. CIliff is working remotely today, | believe.

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:13 PM
To: Mclntyre, David -
Subject: Fw: seismic study
Importance: High

These folks, 20 min ago.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Burnell, Scott
To: Kammerer, Annie; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Sent: Thu Mar 17 11:46:44 2011

Subject: Fw: seismic study

Folks;

~Would it be accurate to say the GSI-199 seismic CDF #s are predicated on a quake that exceeds the
SSE, and therefore the overall risk numbers are orders of magnitude lower? | can't imagine that {P is

any really different than other plants. Quick response appreciated, of coursel
Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumneli

(b)(6)

From: Screnci, Diane

To: Mclntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Sent: Thu Mar 17 11:19:56 2011
Subject: FW: seismic study

| think the answer is yes. Correct?

DIANE SCRENCI

SR. PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER
USNRC, R

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

From: Screnci, Diane [mailto:Diane.Screnci@nrc.gov]
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
immediate action. Existing plants are designed with considerable margin to be able to
withstand the ground motions that accounted for the largest earthquake expected in the
area of the plant.

This results of our recent assessment demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the
design basis ground motion might have increased at some sites, but only by a relatively
small amount.

Even though the overall seismic risk estimates remain small, we've identified a number of
reactors (27 total) where we need to complete additional analysis. That's being done. The
Indian Point Units are two of those.

Here are the instructions for retrieving the document. It's very large:

For the document, go to the NRC's electronic database, called “Adams”...
http: .gov/reading-rm/

Click on “web-based Adams”

Then Click on “begin web based search”

Click on the “simple search” tab

And use this accession number in the "simple search” box: ML100270582

DIANE SCRENCI
SR. PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER



USNRC, RI
610/337-5330



From: Cugseaux, Susan

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly
Subject: Arrangements for CBS
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:59:51 PM

Good afternoon

| have made arrangements for the CBS truck to enter the NRC complex. | have
received confirmation from the Wackenhut Project Officer that there will be no
problems.

Susan
307-415-6545 (ofc)

(b)) |
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From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Garcia, Gina; Burnell, Scott

Cc: Anyse, Alana

Subject: RE: CBS Early Show interview request in am
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:02:42 PM

Gina: | talked with the boss on the way back from the white house. We are doing nothing
tonight, nothing in the moming, but evening shows tomorrow remain possible. Moreover,
the chairman doesn’t want to do any of the usual policy-oriented Sunday shows.

Want my job?

Eliot

From: Garcia, Gina [mailto:GarciaG@cbsnews.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Burnell, Scott

Cc: Anyse, Alana

Subject: CBS Early Show interview request in am

Mr. Brenner,

[t was great chatting with you earlier. So you know {'ve sent along the details of your Monday NRC
event as well as made a couple of phone calls to the CBS News Pool Chair of the month to make sure
they understood the request and details. Someone should be following up with you shortly if they
haven't already.

In regards to the morning show interviews you and | spoke about on the phone, if the Russell Rotunda,
round robin option is the location you're looking to make Chairman Gregory Jaczko available from,
when you get a moment I'd love to hear from you or someone that you put in a position to be a point of
contact with about this interview for the morning.

For your planning purposes, should you make him available we'd be interested in an interview between
6:30 and 7:05a for five minutes. It would be a one on one interview with either Erika Hill or Chris
Wragge and here's the information that we'd need to know from you all:

-Will the Chairman need makeup? (we can provide)

-Who will be the on-site contact for the Chairman in the moming? (name and celt phone)

-What time will he be available?

I'm cc'ing our evening shift producer Alana Anyse so that she’s fully aware of your decision about the
guest as well so we can get our crews into gear as soon as you give us the go. :

Thanks so much for your time and attention to this, | can be reached at (b)(6) or by responding

to this e-mail, whatever is most convenient for you.
Gina Garcia

Gina Garcia | CBS News The Early Show | direct: 202-457-4408 | cell: (b){(8)

$$$S/19



From: Courel, lvonne

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: MEDIA - FW: Josh Bernstein - The Daily
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:12:06 PM

Ivonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs

Media Desk
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc -collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

From: Ghneim, Munira

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:28 PM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Josh Bernstein - The Daily

Organization — The Daily -NY

Contact — Josh Bernstein

Phone | ®)®

Email — josh.bernstein@thedaily.com

Request — Would like to know more about the list of at risk nuclear power plants that NRC
put out. He would also like to know how we arrived at out calculations.

58S J2e



From: Couret, Ivonne

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: MEDIA FW: Question - ARD German TV
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:12:37 PM

lvonne L. Couret

Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs
Media Desk’
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

From: Steger (Tucci), Christine

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:33 PM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Question - ARD German TV

Call from: Henning Werle
Organization: ARD German TV
Number| (0)(6) |

s Question stems from Chairman Briefing yesterday — Chairman was asked question
about how many reactors and how many plants U.S. has.... The answer was
unclear.

o How many reactors in U.S.? What is the difference between plants and
reactors

§§55/x|



From: Screnc, Diane

To: Burmnell, Scoft
Subject: RE: seismic study
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:15:47 PM

Thanks. Can you explain to me what the 1 in 10,000 number means? We can talk if that would be
easier.

Diane Screnci
Sr. Public Affairs Officer
USNRC, RI :
610/337-5330

----- Original Message-----

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Munson, Clifford; Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Subject: RE: seismic study

Working on additional language with Annie -- please stand by.

----- Original Message-----

From: Munson, Clifford

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:41 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Subject: RE: seismic study

Scott,

Jon and I developed a response to your question below. The GI-199 study is very preliminary in nature
as we stated in our earlier response.

The numbers are not just predicated on one large earthquake. They are based on an evaluation of all
of the potential seismic sources in the CEUS and are used to produced seismic hazard estimates
(curves) for each site. The GI-199 effort to-date has been to perform a screening assessment to
determine if further, more detailed studies are warranted. This study has utilized fragility information
from the Individual Plant Examination of External Events (IPEEE) program which was conducted to
identify potential seismic vulnerabilities, not to produce robust risk estimates, Therefore, the GI-199
results should be viewed as preliminary and not definitive. It is important to note that the seismic CDF
numbers do not imply total loss of containment etc. but only damage.

Cliff

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Subject: Fw: seismic study

Folks;
Would it be accurate to say the GSI-199 seismic CDF #s are predicated on a quake that exceeds the

SSE, and therefore the overall risk numbers are orders of magnitude lower? I can't imagine that IP is
any really different than other plants. Quick response appreciated, of coursel

SESWFPS



Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Screnci, Diane

To: MclIntyre, David; Bumell, Scott
Sent: Thu Mar 17 11:19:56 2011
Subject: FW: seismic study

I think the answer is yes. Correct?

Diane Screnci

Sr. Public Affairs Officer

USNRC, RI

610/337-5330

From: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND [mailto:Ellen.X. Tumposky.-ND@abc.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:12 AM
To: Screnci, Diane
Subject: RE: seismic study

Would you disagree with this statement, from a press release put out by Rep. Eliot Engel:

The NRC has released a report saying that Indian Point’s reactor number 3 has the highest risk of core
damage from an earthquake among U.S. nuclear plants.

From: Screnci, Diane [mailto: Diane.Screnci@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND

Subject: seismic study

I have several comments about the report:

We don't rank plants... and didnt in this case. MSNBC ranked the plants. This wasn't a seismic ranking
tool; it was an effort to screen for plants needing a further look.

The report shows us that:

Currently the operating nuclear power plants in the US remain safe, with no need for immediate action.
Existing plants are desighed with considerable margin to be able to withstand the ground motions that
accounted for the largest earthquake expected in the area of the plant.

This results of our recent assessment demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the design basis
ground motion might have increased at some sites, but only by a relatively smail amount.



Even though the overall seismic risk estimates remain small, we've identified a number of reactors (27
total) where we need to complete additional analysis. That's being done. The Indian Point Units are
two of those.

Here are the instructions for retrieving the document. It's very large:

For the document, go to the NRC's electronic database, called “"Adams”... http://www. ing-

- rm/adams.html

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



From: Hamington, Holly

To: Mclntyre, Ravid; Bunell, Scott; Tavior, Robert
Subject: RE: Seismic Q8As
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:36:56 PM

Attachments: imageQ)l.ong

OK. But who in OPA is she working with to be sure we want this posted and know it’s going up, etc. etc. (and is this something we
should do a release or blog post on?}

From: MclIntyre, David

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott; Taylor, Robert
Subject: Re: Seismic Q8As

Annie K has the lede on this doc.

David Mcintyre
NRC Office of Public Affairs

661 (mabile)
301-415-8200 (office)
Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsble for all typoos.

From: Harrington, Holly
TFo: Bumell, Scott; McIntyre, David; Taylor, Robert
Sent: Thu Mar 17 15:29:42 2011

Subject: FW: Seismic Q8As

Can anyone address? ) told Nelson not to post anything without our approval

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:27 PM
To: Harrington, Holly

Subject: FYI: Seismic Q8As
Importance: High

Heads up for possible action tomorrow.

NELSON

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Kammerer, Annie

Cc: Roberts, Darrell; Croteau, Rick; Kennedy, Kriss; Lara, Julio; West, Steven; Shear, Gary; Ruland, William; Boger, Bruce; Meighan, Sean;
Nguyen, Quynh; Giitter, Joseph

Subject: Action: Seismic Q&As

Importance: High

Annie:

The regions have a critical need for publicly releasable seismic info (Qs & As) to support public meetings beginning next
week. We need a releasable version of your document. Can you assemble the info that you have prepared that you believe
is good to go. We can then get that reviewed by OPA. Need your input tomorrow.

Robert A. Nelson

Deputy Director

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SNRC

w Repulacary Camminnnn

*} E-mail: robert.nelson@nrc.gay | ~ Office: (301) 415-1453 | ) Cell: (703).244-7493 |& Fax: (301) 415-2102

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:36 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RST01 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson,
Cifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura;
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Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhie, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don;
Burnel!, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan,
Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael; Orders, Wiiliam; Santiago, Patricia;
Snodderly, Michael; Baggett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman, Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma, John;
Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Seber, Dogan; Ledford, Joey; Johnson, Michael;
Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas

Subject: Seismic Q&As March 17th 2am update

All,

As promised, a sharepoint site has been set up where our friends in NRR will be posting the latest version of the Seismic
Q&A document on an ongoing basis. If someone would prefer to use the sharepoint site, instead of being on this distribution
list, please let me know...

nttp.//eorial nre. gov/edo

This latest update has a number of new questions (not many with answers today, but we are working hard). A high priority
question we are working on is "how many plants are near a mapped active fault’. We're focusing on anything within 50
miles. We're also pulling relevant questions from the congressional inquiries we just received; and will also give these high
priority to support any needs by NRR.

Many new figures and some draft fact sheets have added to the “additional information” section. These include the NRO half
of a tsunami fact sheet...a description of the tsunami research is still to come from RES.

Some good news: Yesterday's version seems to have been widely forwarded around the agency. So, we are also starting to
get some excellent questions from staff looking forward. This is allowing us to feel that we are finally getting out in front of
things to a small degree. Also, our team has grown and we now have someone acting as source of seismic expertise for the
11pm to 7 am shift. This means that we now have seismic experts available to the RST and OPA at the Op Center 24 hours,
with 2 people during the day. That extra support is allowing us to get this out at least an hour earlier today ©

We are continuing to compile the questions that come in and update the seismic Q8A document. If you have suggested
changes, or want to provide missing answers, please forward them to me for compilation.

This is a living document and will be updated daily in the foreseeable future.
Happy St. Paddy's Day. May the world (especially our friends in Japan) have the luck of the Irish today.

Cheers,
Annie

Dr. Annie Kammerer, PE

Senior Seismologist and Earthquake Engineer
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Washington DC 20555

mobile

1(301) 873-3923 BB

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:41 AM

To: Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Kammerer, Annie; Chokshi,
Nilesh; Munson, Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Case,
Michael; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael;
Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew;
Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan, Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael
Subject: latest version of Q&As

Al

This is the first draft of the seismic-specific Q8As. It Is pretiy rough and there are many answers still missing, but people
have contributed a lot and we thought it may be useful for many people trying to answer questions coming in.

We are continuing to compile the questions that come in and update the seismic Q&A document. If you have suggested
changes, or want to provide missing answers, please forward them to me for compilation.

This is a living document and will be updated daily in the foreseeable future.

Annie -
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
1{301) 873-3923 BB



From: Burnell, Scott

Yo: Vokoun, Patricia

Ce: Whited, Ryan; Chokshi, Nilesh; Flanders, Scott
Subject: RE: Summer FEIS press release

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:47.00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

| hope I'm available to write the release at that point!

From: Vokoun, Patricia

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Whited, Ryan; Chokshi, Nilesh; Flanders, Scott
Subject: Summer FEIS press release

Hi, Scott,

It’s a little early but wanted to give you a heads up that USACE and DSER would like to consider a
joint press release for the publication of the Summer FEIS. We are looking at FEIS publication in

April.

I imagine that we will need a little extra time for USACE to look at the release and get comfortable

with it. That said, ! don’t anticipate difficulties.
Thank you,

Patricia Vokoun, P.E.
Project Manager
U.S. NRC, Office of New Reactors
301-415-3470

(b)(6) C
FAX: 301-415-5761
patricia.vokoun@nrc.gov

K USNRC

Usned St Nuzless lxphufr Cnm_mlns

Provecriag Tvople and s Envirexmens
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From: Burnedl, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie

Subject: FW: seismic study

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:47:00 PM
Importance: High

As we discussed, edits below

The risk numbers are essentially due to earthquakes stronger than anything indicated in the geologic
record used to determine the design requirements at these sites. The numbers are based on an
evaluation of all of the potential seismic sources in the CEUS and are used to produced seismic hazard
estimates (curves) for each site. The GI-199 effort to date has performed a screening assessment to
determine if further, more detailed studies are warranted. This study has utilized information from
plant-specific evaluation of external hazards, including earthquakes. That information was gathered to
identify potential seismic vulnerabilities, not to produce robust risk estimates. Therefore, the GI-199
results should be viewed as preliminary and not definitive.

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

1 think the answer is yes. Correct?

Diane Screnci

Sr. Public Affairs Officer
USNRC, RI
610/337-5330

From: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND [mailto;Ellen.X. Tumposky.-ND@abc.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Screnci, Diane

Subject: RE: seismic study

Would you disagree with this statement, from a press release put out by Rep. Eliot Engel:

$Sss/2s



The NRC has released a report saying that Indian Point’s reactor number 3 has the highest risk of core
damage from an earthquake among U.S. nuclear plants.

From: Screnci, Diane [mailto;Diane.Screnci@prec.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND

Subject: seismic study

I have several comments about the report:

We don't rank plants... and didn't in this case. MSNBC ranked the plants. This wasn't a seismic ranking
tool; it was an effort to screen for plants needing a further look.

The report shows us that:

Currently the operating nuclear power plants in the US remain safe, with no need for immediate action.
Existing plants are designed with considerable margin to be able to withstand the ground motions that
accounted for the largest earthquake expected in the area of the plant.

This results of our recent assessment demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the design basis
ground motion might have increased at some sites, but only by a relatively small amount.

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

For the document, go to the NRC’s electronic database, called "Adams”... http: nr ding-
rm/adams.htm!

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



From: Bumell, Scott,

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Yesterday"s "protective mesures team” report seems to say
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:50:00 PM

Took care or it...

From: Brenner, Eliot

. Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:50 PM
To: Wald, Matthew

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Yesterday's "protective mesures team" report seems to say

Scott....maybe you can help. Higher math is beyond me.

What | can tell you matt, is that we forecast a particular percentage of core melt (I think 33
percent across the board) along with pool-fed emissions ... to generate our
estimates....but | will let the pros help you further.

eliot

From: Wald, Matthew [mailto: mattwald@nytimes.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Yesterday's "protective mesures team" report seems to say

that the hypothetical one-reactor site produces a dose at ten miles of 95 rem

But the hypothetical four reactor site produces a smaller dose, 14 rem.

Why does one meltdown give a smaller dose than four melt-downs? And is the hypothetical event
a core meltdown? A spent fuel storage pool fire? Something else?

Many thanks if you can help.

Matthew L. Wald
Washington Bureau

The New York Times

1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363
cell:[___®xo) ]

fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Cappiellg, Dina; Brepner, Hiot
Subject: RE; Accuracy check
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:51:00 PM

That’s acceptable, Dina. Thanks for checking.

From: Cappiello, Dina [mailto:DCappiello@ap.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot :

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Accuracy check

Importance: High

Eliot,

AP wants to run this information in a box. Can you please confirm it is accurate? | am doing my
own research, and want to make sure it hasn’t changed.

The NRC establishes two Emergency Planning Zones (EPZ) around each commercial nuclear power
plant. The zone within 10 miles of the plant is designated the plume EPZ for planning evacuation
and sheltering and the region within 50 miles from the plant is the ingestion EPZ.

It says that in area beyond 10 miles and out to approximately 50 miles, the primary exposure to
radioactive materials is from ingestion — meaning the recommendation is to ban consumption of
contaminated food, water, milk.

- These EPZs are standard, but can be altered when conditions exceed EPA’s Protective Action
Guidelines (PAG). EPA’s PAG for evacuation states that evacuation of the public should occur when
the projected dose to an individual is 1 rem.

Dina Cappiello
Environment/Energy Reporter
The Associated Press

1100 131 Street NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20005
(202)-641-9446 (0)
(202)-403-3582 {f)

| o® o

The informaticon contained in this communication is intended
for the use

of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of
this

communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
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that you have received this communication in error, and that
any review,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-
212-621-1898

and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

[IP_Us DIsSClmsk dccc60c6d2c3a6438f0cf467d9a4938



From: Burnell, Scoft

To: Brenner, Eliot; Wald, Matthew
Subject: RE: a request for help on @ major story
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:57:00 PM
Eliot;

Spoke briefly with Matt on this during the other call. I'm checking.

Scott

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Wald, Matthew

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story

We will try. (background works real good under the circumstances so others don’t whine
that eliot is playing favorites.)

Scott: can you find one person who fits the bill for all of this?

From: Wald, Matthew [mailto:mattwald@nytimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: a request for help on a major story

Eliot,

We are planning a major story (covering a whole page or more) on the general concept of “can it
happen here.” One part of this will be to explain Probabilistic Risk Assessment, risk-informed
regulation, and similar reader-friendly concepts.

} would like to explain to readers what the NRC thinks dominates risk. {LOOP, station blackout,
fires, dropping a fuel cask into the spent fuel pool, “external events,” etc.) plus what you can’t
guantify, like chance of 9/11-type attack. I’d also like to explore the concept of unknowns and
events that exceed expectations (9.0 and a tsunami.) 'd like to make some reference to Katrina
and Andrew, and to the earthquake at Perry while it was still under construction, which, as I recall,
exceeded its design basis but didn’t cause any damage). And the 1983 Salem ATWS, which seemed
to cast doubt on the PRA methodology.

Obviously, this is the busy season at your shop. But is there somebody at White Flint whom | could
come talk to tomorrow, preferably in the AM.?

--- Matt

Matthew L Wald

Washington Bureau 55 5 S / 2 g



The New York Times

1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363
celt__®© ]

fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt '



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Henry, Ray

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: NEI voluntary inspections

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:04:00 PM
Hi Ray;

_Any efforts NEI and U.S. nuclear power plants take to ensure the plants meet the NRC's strict
requirements for withstanding severe events are appreciated at this time. The NRC continues to

conclude U.S. plants are meeting our requirements.
Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: Henry, Ray [mailto:rhepry@ap.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:46 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: NEI voluntary inspections

Scott:

NEI announced today they are taking the steps listed below. Does the NRC
have any reaction? The NEI says these steps go beyond the NRC
design-basis requirements for their nuclear plants -- are they correct?

I've pasted the NEI announcement below.

Cheers,
Ray Henry

Ray Henry | The Associated Press | Office: 404-522-8971 | Cell:
[ ®® ]| thenry@ap.org

Senior executives representing all U.S. nuclear power plants are taking
the following actions at each of their sites:

1.  Verify each company's capability to mitigate conditions that

result from severe adverse events, including the loss of significant
operational and safety systems due to natural events, fires, aircraft
impact and explosions. Specific actions include testing and inspecting
equipment required to mitigate these events and verifying that
qualifications of operators and support staff required to implement them
are current. ’

2. Verify that the capability to mitigate a total loss of electric

power to a nuclear power plant is proper and functional. This will
require inspections verifying that all required materials are adequate
and properly staged and that procedures are implemented.

3. Verify the capability to mitigate flooding and the impact of

floods on systems inside and outside the plant. Specific actions

include verifying required materials and equipment are properly located
to protect them from flood.

4.  Perform walk downs and inspection of important equipment needed
to successfully respond to fire and flood events. Identify the

potential that the equipment’s function could be lost during seismic
events appropriate for the site and develop mitigating strategies for
potential vulnerabilities.
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The information contained in this communication is intended for the use

of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898
and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

[IP_US_DISC]
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From: Couret, Ivopne

To: Burnell, Scott; Mcintyre, David
Subject: FW: Media - Interview JAPAN COMM>
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:08:23 PM

Tell me who is taking this...

Ilvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs

Media Desk
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo -gallery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc -collections/nuregs/staft/sr1350/

From: Royer, Deanna

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Media - Interview

Takashi Kozawa

Japan Communications

| (b)(6) |

l (b)(6) |

Re: Interview - technical questions

Deanna Royer
Contract Secretary
301-415-8200
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From: Couret, Ivonne

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: MEDIA - FW: Philadelphia Inquirer - Question re: Seismic Risks
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:13:37 PM

Ilvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs

Media Desk
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading -rm/photo -gallery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facits at a Glance
http://www.nwe.gov/reading-nm/doc -collections/nuregs/staft/sr1350/

From: Steger (Tucci), Christine

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:08 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Philadelphia Inquire - Question re: Seismic Risks

Call from: Tom Avril
Organization: Philadelphia Inquire
Number| (b))

Question: Seismic Risks — recent reports in the media about ranking of plants who are at
risk of an earthquake. Would like to confirm this information, does the NRC rank the
plants.

¢ 555/ 31



From: Breoner, Eliot

To: Bumell, Scott
Subject: RE: Presidential directive
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:17:18 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Ok. Have josh call me immediately please if he is still there.

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4.06 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly
Subject: FW: Presidential directive
Importance: High

Just corralled Josh in the ET room and he's fine with —
“The NRC has received the President’s request and we will be responding to it.”

No timelines, no further details at this point. OK??

From: Ledford, Joey

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:02 PM

To: McIntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne; Janbergs, Holly;
Hannah, Roger; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Widomski,
Michael; Landau, Mindy; Uselding, Lara

Subject: Presidential directive

Reuters says the President has directed us t0 do a systematic review of all plants. True?
They want a comment, and I'm not willing to tackle this one blind.

Joey Ledford

Public Affairs Officer
Region Il -- Atlanta, Ga.
0: 404.997.4416

C: (b)(6)

joey ledford@nrc.gov

"USNRC

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commissian

Protecting People and the Environment

5555’ /32



From: Uselding, Lara

To: Mcintyre, David; Harrington, Holly; Chandrathil, Prema; Bumell, Scott; Widomski, Michael; Taylor, Robert;
Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Indian point/ nark report HuffPo correction

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:42:02 PM

| did not. I've already ytelled at my reporter from there on the Diablo Story and waiting for
a correction!!!

Lara Uselding
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Public Affairs - Region IV ‘

\
Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov

BlackBerry: (b)(6)
Office: 817-276-6519

For more information visit www.nrc,gov

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:28 PM
To: Harrington, Holly; Uselding, Lara; Chandrathil, Prema; Burnell, Scott; Widomski, Michael; Taylor,
Robert; Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: indian point/ nrc report HuffPo correction

FYI - they do quote us. Anyone remember speaking to them?

From: Jonah Green [mailto:jgreen@huffingtonpost.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:12 PM

To: McIntyre, David

Subject: indian point/ nrc report

Hi David,

Thank you for getting in touch with us about that article.

We've updated our post to clarify that the NRC is not the source of this 'most vulnerable'
claim:

Best, Jonah

Jonah Green
New York Editor
Tha Huffingion Post

Wty huflinaionoost cominew - vark’ S'S S S / 3 3




From: Kammerer, Anpie

To: Burnell, Scott; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Subject: RE: seismic study

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:42:55 PM
Scott,

jon and i added some stuff based on our conversation at 3pm today. please let me know if this works
for you....

The numbers are not just predicated on one large earthquake, or even on a single seismic source.

They are based on an evaluation of all of the potential seismic sources in the central eastern United
States and are used to produced seismic hazard estimates (curves) for each site. The evaluation
includes all plausable earthquake ground motions beyond the Safe Shutdown Earthquake (SSE) even
those that have a very low probably of occuring. The Generic Issue 199 (GI-199) effort to-date has
been to perform a screening assessment to determine if further, more detailed studies are warranted.
This study has utilized fragility information from the Individual Plant Examination of External Events
(IPEEE) program which was conducted to identify potential seismic vuinerabilities, not to produce robust
risk estimates. Therefore, the GI-199 results shouid be viewed as preliminary and not definitive. It is
important to also note that the seismic core damage frequency (CDF) numbers do not imply total loss of
containment or radiological release, but only the onset of any type of damage to the core.

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

Jon and 1 developed a response to your guestion below. The GI-199 study is very preliminary in nature
as we stated in our earlier response. :

The numbers are not just predicated on one large earthquake. They are based on an evaluation of all
of the potential seismic sources in the CEUS and are used to produced seismic hazard estimates
(curves) for each site. The GI-199 effart to-date has been to perform a screening assessment to
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
Cc: Screndi, Diane
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
any really different than other plants. Quick response appreciated, of course!

Scott
Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Scott Burnell
| (b)(6) |

From: Screnci, Diane

To: MclIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Sent: Thu Mar 17 11;19:56 2011
Subject: FW: seismic study

I think the answer is yes. Correct?

Diane Screnci

Sr. Public Affairs Officer
USNRC, RI
610/337-5330

From: Tumposky, Ellen X. -ND [mailto:Ellen.X. Tumposky,-ND@abc,com]
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
damage from an earthguake among U.S. nuclear plants.

From: Screnci, Diane [mailto;Diane.Screnci@nr 1
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
tool; it was an effort to screen for plants needing a further look,

The report shows us that:

Currently the operating nuclear power plants in the US remain safe, with no need for immediate action.



-

.
]

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

For the document, go to the NRC's electronic database, called “Adams”... JIww .gov ing-
rm/adams.htmi

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

To: tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com

Subject: RE: Obama order "comprehensive review" of U.S reactors
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:23:00 PM

Hi Tom;

In response to the President’s request, we will be undertaking a methodical and systematic
review of the information to be gleaned from this to inform a decision as to whether any
changes need to be made to strengthen an already strong safety regulatory system. As a
first step, the commission will be meeting Monday to begin discussing the form of this
review.

Scott

From: tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:04 PM

To: Burnefl, Scott

Subject: Obama order "comprehensive review" of U.S reactors

Hey Scott,

You know what | want. What are the details on this “comprehensive review” ordered by Obama
on all U.S. reactors. Will NRC inspectors go visit each reactors or will the reactor operators run
down a safety checklist. What can you tell me. {Can you at least provide guidance on if we are
getting an NRC release on this today. If so, before or after 5 p.m.). Thanks--Tom

Tom Doggett

Energy Correspondent
Reuters News Agency
202-898-8320 {work)

(b)(6) {cell)

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information company.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Thomson Reuters.
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Coure! nne; Mclntyre, Dayid
Subject: RE: Media - Interview - ABC News Good Morning America
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:45:00 PM

Left a voicemail.

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:16 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David

Subject: FW: Media - Interview - ABC News Good Momning America

This person want to talk to someone who can provide add on information not the chairman.
lvonne

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
http://www.nic.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staft/sri350/

From: Royer, Deanna

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Media - Interview - ABC News Good Morning America

Jennifer Pereira
ABC News — Good Morning America

Jennifer.M.Pereira@abc.com

[ (b)(6) |
Re: Interview today to air tomorrow — Evacuation plans in place in U.S.

Deanna Royer
Contract Secretary
301-415-8200

$$55/ 36



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brepner, Eliot; meclaind@nytimes.com
Subject: RE: How much fuel in the reactors?
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:04:00 PM
Hi Dylan;

There just isn't anything available on that, I'm sorry.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: McClain, Dylan [mailto:mcclaind@nytimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:08 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Re: How much fuel in the reactors?

®)6) |

Dylan McClain
The New York Times

From: "Brenner, Eliot" <Eliot. Brenner{@nrec.gov>
Date: Thu, 17 Mar 2011 16:03:04 -0400

To: Dylan McClain <meclaind@nytime >
Subject: RE: How much fuel in the reactors?

Send me your number again.

From: McClain, Dylan [mailto:mcclaind@nytimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:09 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: How much fuel in the reactors?

Eliot,

On deep, deep, deep background, we are trying to get specific information on how much fuel was
in the reactors and how much was in the spent fuel pools at the plants. Can you help us?

Dylan McClain
The New York Times
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: nairazaki .com

Bcc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: MEDIA QUESTION - FW: Zunaira Zaki - ABC News -NY
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:45:00 PM

Hello Zunaira;

The last construction permit for a currently operating plant was issued in 1978.
Approximately half of today’s operating plants, however, were completed and came online
after the Three Mile Island accident. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Subject: Zunéira Zakl - ABC News -NY |

Organization — ABC News- NY

Contact — Zunaira Zaki

Phone —| (b)(6) |

Email — zunairazaki@abc.com

Request — Would like to confirm that the U.S. has not built another nuclear plant since
three mile island.

Thank you,

Munira Ghneim

Contract Secretary

Office of Information Services
301-415-1170

$SSS /38



From: Burpell, Scott

To: arrington !
Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to our Joanees!
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:47:44 AM

It's subsiding, I'l be functional -- trying to use hotel laundry rt now :-)

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumnell

(b)(B)

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

From: Bumeli, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:00 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne; Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Landau,
Mindy; Janbergs, Holly; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Hayden, Elizabeth; McIntyre, David

Subject: Re: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

Really hate to say it -- fighting what feels like migraine, I'l do my best to make it in.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumell

(bX6)

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

Sent: Thu Mar 17 08:45:42 2011 .

Subject: RE: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to
our loanees!

Ivonne ... | would like to ask a favor ... could you bundle these messages up about every
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

Thanks. | 95.55/39



Eliot

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Harrington, Holly; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Wittick, Susan; Landau, Mindy; Janbergs,
Holly; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Brenner, Eliot; Bunell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Mclntyre, David
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
in meeting. Ivonne

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:33 PM

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Wittick, Susan; Landau, Mindy; Janbergs, Holly; Taylor,
Robert; Sheehan, Neil; Brenner, Eliot; Bumnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne; Hayden, Elizabeth; McIntyre,
David

Cc: michael.widomski@dhs.gov; Tobin, Jennifer; Bonaccorso, Amy; Deavers, Ron

Subject: Schedule for Thursday -- please let me know if this does not work for you. Thank you to our
loanees!

Eliot: 7:30/8 - ?
Holly: ?7?

Op Center:

Dave: 7:30 a.m.- 6:30 p.m.

Rob: noon to0 10 p.m.

Michael Widomski: 8-6 (loan from FEMA/general support in Op Center)
Scott: noon-8/9/10

Phones:

Brenda: 7:30 - 6 p.m.
Val: 6:45 — 4:30 p.m.
Munira: 8-6

Deanna Royer: 8-5

Misc.

Susan Wittick: 8:15 a.m. to 5 p.m. (loan from OCA)

Bethany: 9 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Nancy Stills 9-6 (loan from FEMA; working on project with “fact checking”)
Media Desk:

Ivonne: 9-7
Mindy: 8 a.m.-6 p.m. (backing up lvonne when necessary)

Public Inquiries (moving to touchdown stations on 17 floor)

Amy Bonoccorso: 8 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Ron Deavers/Jenny Tobin — (combined) 8-6:30 (loan)



Overnight Op Center: Neil: 10 p.m. to 8 a.m.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Sheehan, Neil; Mcintyre, David
Subject: Media call for first thing Friday morning

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:30:00 PM

All;

Steve Featherstone, Business Week
Friday deadline
315-473-0612

®)X8) |(c)

Sounds like he wants Japan speculation, which we won't do, but it'd be good to return the
call.

Scott
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com

Bcc: Couret, ivonne

Subject: RE: ANother question - FW: NRC REPLY - RE: spent fuel poot in no 4 at daiichi
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:17:00 PM

Scott;

So sorry on the delay in getting back to you — just that slammed. We don't have enough
information on where the power would be going to have an answer on that.

Scott

From: scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:34 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: NRC REPLY - RE: spent fuel pool in no 4 at daiichi

Got my response on that one ~ thanks
Any comment on what benefit having power would be to Tepco?
Thanks

Scott

Scott DiSavino
Correspondent
Thomson Reuters

Phone: 1 646 223 6072

Mobile: (b)(6)

Email - scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com
Reuters (Instant) Messaging - scott.disavino.thomsonreuters.com@reuters.net

thomsonreuters.com

From: Couret, Ivonne [mailto:Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:11 PM

To: DiSavino, Scott P. (M Edit Ops)

Subject: NRC REPLY - RE: spent fuel pool in no 4 at daiichi

Did you get your response? I'm just cleaning out OPA mailbox, please advise. lvonne

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; OPA Resource

Subject: spent fuel pool in no 4 at daiichi

Hi,

Hate to ask but we have story on wire saying nrc head told congress there is no water in spent fuel
pool at no. 4 at daiichi

Is that right or did we misquote him

Problem is as I understand it — if there is no water — those rods should be on fire
Am | right

We need to get this right quickly to avoid worrying people

Scott

Scott DiSavino
Correspondent
Thomson Reuters

Phone: 1 646 223 6072
Mobile: 1 (b)(6)

Email - scott disavino@thomsonreuters.com
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



From: Bunell, Scoty

To: on .CO

Bec: ret, Ivonn

Subject: RE: Media inquiry from Guam

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:35:00 PM
Hello Erin;

| apologize for the delay in getting back to you, it really has been that busy.

All the available information continues to indicate U.S. territories, including Guam, will
avoid harmful levels of radiation. It's possible (but unlikely) that today’s sensitive
equipment might detect very small amounts of radioactive material, but again, Guam is
expected to avoid harmful radiation levels. The only thing residents of Guam need to do at
this point is stay informed by listening to their local officials.

We're not in a position to comment on snapshots of conditions at Fukushima since events
continue to unfold.

Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Erin Thompson [mailto:egthompson@guampdn.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:14 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: Media inquiry from Guam

Hi,

I am a reporter from the Pacific Daily News in Guam.

I am hoping to get an update on the nuclear situation in Japan. Specifically, I'm hoping to get the
info on the prospects of any nuclear material reaching the Pacific — specially Guam and the
Mariana Islands.

What is the current situation at the Fukushima nuclear facility?

What are the current levels of radiation being released from the Fukushima plant? What kind of
radiation? Is this going to travel?

What should Guam and other Pacific islands do in the event of radiation heading our way?
Please call me at (b)(6)

Erin Thompson
Pacific Daily News
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From: Burpell, Scott

To: Wald, Matthew

Cc: Brenner, Eligt

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:10:00 PM
Hi Matt;

Unfortunately I'm doing a “late swing shift” today and will be something resembling

. unconscious at that point. | haven’t had a chance to see which technical staff could
possibly be available, either. it's just that crushingly busy, | apologize. | can get you into
the visitor database but that's not much use without a planned interview. How would you
like to proceed? Thanks.

Scott

From: Wald, Matthew [mailto;mattwald@nytimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:05 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story

Scott,

My plan is to leave home around 9 AM tomorrow morning. | can drive to the White Flint metro. If
you can get me into talk to a PR expert, that’s great; if not, | could talk to you, or we could do it by
phone. As an inducement, if you invite me in, I'll return at least one of my coilection of plastic NRC
visitor tags.

--- Matt

Matthew L. Wald

Washington Bureau

The New York Times A
1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20006

202-862-0363

celtf ®® ]
fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:00 PM

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

tliot,

We are planning a major stary (covering a whole page or more) on the general concept of “can it
happen here.” One part of this will be to explain Probabilistic Risk Assessment, risk-informed
regulation, and similar reader-friendly concepts.

| would like to explain to readers what the NRC thinks dominates risk. (LOOP, station blackout,
fires, dropping a fuel cask into the spent fuel pool, “external events,” etc.) plus what you can’t
quantify, like chance of 9/11-type attack. I'd also like to explore the concept of unknowns and
events that exceed expectations (9.0 and a tsunami.) I'd like to make some reference to Katrina
and Andrew, and to the earthquake at Perry while it was still under construction, which, as i recall,
exceeded its design basis but didn’t cause any damage). And the 1983 Salem ATWS, which seemed
to cast doubt on the PRA methodology.

Obviously, this is the busy season at your shop. But is there somebody at White Flint whom | could
come talk to tomorrow, preferably in the A.M.?

--- Matt

Matthew L. Wald
Washington Bureau

The New York Times

1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363

cell{__®16 ]
fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt



From: Bumell. Seott

To: Brenner, Eliot; Wald, Matthew
Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:19:00 PM

I'll get Matt into the visitor database then.

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:17 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Wald, Matthew

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story

Scott: | have someone lined up. | am still at work doing something PRA related.

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:16 PM

To: Wald, Matthew

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story

Matt;

I'll actually be on-shift early tomorrow afternoon, so perhaps | could talk to you before | get
started. | seriously doubt any Commissioners will be available before the Monday briefing
with the staff. '

Scott

From: Wald, Matthew [mailto:mattwald@nytimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:13 PM

To: Burneli, Scott

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story

if you don’t come in til late afternoon tomorrow it seems unlikely you can set me up with a
technical expert tomorrow either.
Dale Klein says | should talk to George Apostolakis, who qualifies as an expert on PRA. Should | call
him directly? Could you set that up? (| know him and | suspect he’d be happy to talk.) Oris there
some other expert at NRC | can get to sit down with?

B Matt

|

Matthew L. Wald
Washington Bureau

The New York Times

1627 kEye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363

celi{ 0] |
fax: 202-318-0057 . §¢SS / Z/Q



http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt

From: Bumell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:10 PM

To: Wald, Matthew

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story

Hi Matt;

Unfortunately I'm doing a “late swing shift” today and will be something resembling
unconscious at that point. | haven’t had a chance to see which technical staff could
possibly be available, either. It's just that crushingly busy, | apologize. | can get you into
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

To: Bumnell, Scott

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
phone. As an inducement, if you invite me in, I'll return at least one of my collection of plastic NRC
visitor tags.

--- Matt

Matthew L. Wald
Washington Bureau

The New York Times

1627 Eye St NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-0363

cell] @ |

fax: 202-318-0057

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Wald, Matthew

Cc: Bumell, Scott

Subject: RE: a request for help on a major story



We will try. (background works real good under the circumstances so others don’t whine
that eliot is playing favorites.) '

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
~ happen here.” One part of this will be to explain Probabilistic Risk Assessment, risk-informed
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
events that exceed expectations (3.0 and a tsunami.} I'd like to make some reference to Katrina
and Andrew, and to the earthquake at Perry while it was still under construction, which, as | recall,
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

cell__®® ]

fax: 202-318-0057 o

http://www.nytimes.com/info/nuclear-energy/
twitter: mattwaldnyt



From: Brenner, Eliot

To: - Couret, [vonne; Burnelf, Scott
Subject: RE: urgent request from the Financial Times
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:23:59 PM

I'm fine with scott talking, but he is coming in late | think.

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:21 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: FW: urgent request from the Financial Times
Importance: High

Scott if you can handle print — Eliot..thoughts for more?

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

From: Stephanie.Kirchgaessner@FT.com [mailto:Stephanie.Kirchgaessner@FT.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:30 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: urgent request from the Financial Times

Hi, :

Just two questions. I'm doing a story on the NRC's record for Monday's paper and would really like to discuss some
issues with you tomorrow for comment.

Also, I realize Chairman Jaczko is busy but please consider this a formal request for an interview from our "view
from DC" video slot, which is a high profile interview we reserve for leading Washington figures in politics and
regulatory affairs. What does his schedule look like?

Thank you, Stephanie

Stephanie Kirchgaessner
Washington Correspondent
202 434 0982 (work)

06 Jmobile)

“ "Couret, Ivonne” ---03/17/2011 06:25:53 PM---The NRC is unable to accommodate interview requests at this
time; I will place you on the list for f

From: "Couret, Ivonne" <Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov>

To: "Stephanie.Kirchgaessner@FT.com” <Stephanie Kirchgaessner@FT.com>
Date: 03/17/2011 06:25 PM

Subject: RE: urgent request from the Financial Times



The NRC is unable to accommodate interview requests at this time; I will place you on the list for
future opportunities. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko briefed
reporters at the White House today we direct attention to the White House's transcript of the

Chairman's remarks that will be located at http://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/press-
briefings.

Please monitor the NRC home page or sign up for the listserv for any press releases. News
releases are available Through a free subscription at the following Web address:

-i i . The NRC homepage at www.nrc.gov also offers
a SUBSCRIBE link. E-mail notifications are sent to subscribers when news releases are posted to
NRC's website.

Ivonne L. Couret

Public Affairs Officer

Office of Public Affairs
Media Desk
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
H .0 ing- ~gall

2010-2011 Information Dlgest Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
hitp: .Nrc.gov, i fi /nur. taff/sr1350/

From: Stephanie.Kirchgaessner@FT.com [mailto:Stephanie.Kirchgaessner@FT.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:06 PM

To: OPA Resource
Subject: urgent request from the Financial Times

Hi - could someone send me the chairman's remarks before the House energy committee as read (as opposed to the
prepared remarks that were submitted)?
Thank you

Stephanie Kirchgaessner
‘Washington Correspondent
202 434 0982 (work)

[ ®X6) J(mobile)
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From: Vartabedian, Ralph

To: Burneit, Scott

Subject: RE: spent fuel pool at reactor 4
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:24:29 PM
Scott,

As | see it, Chairman Jaczko’s did not mention it in his prepared statement, but said that the pool is
empty. But | don’t think he said why it is empty. My information appears to go one step further in
explaining why the pool would be empty. If the pool has a hole in it, then it seems questionable
whether it could be refilled. If you can offer any guidance on background, | would appreciate it.
Thanks.

Ralph

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:59 PM

To: Vartabedian, Ralph

Subject: RE: spent fuel pool at reactor 4

Hi Ralph;

If you look at Chairman’s Jaczko's comments on the Hill yesterday concerning the state of
pool #4, as well as Ambassador Ross’s statement, you'll see we based our assessment
based on a variety of sources that represented the best available information. We're
responding to Japanese requests as quickly and comprehensively as possible, but | don’t
have details on specific assistance areas. Speaking generally, yes, unshielded rods
present a line-of-sight radiation hazard, although that decreases with distance.
Introducing water from a distance is generally considered feasible, but what is done at
Fukushima will obviously depend on the information at the site. Thanks.

Scott

From: Vartabedian, Ralph [mailto:Ralph.Vartabedian@latimes.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:37 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: spent fuel pool at reactor 4

Scott,

It’s my understanding that some people, including officials at NRC, believe that the spent fuel pool
at reactor No. 4 in Japan has lost its coolant due to a leak or rupture in the pool wall, which would
account for the fact that there has not been a lot of steam coming out of the plant and yet there
clearly was a hydrogen explosion in the secondary containment building. As | understand it,
contractor employees were at the plant, including for General Electric, and have provided specific
input about the conditions at the time of the accident that has lent credible evidence to the
conclusion that a breach has occurred in the pool wall. Can you comment? Here are some specific
guestions that come to mind: Why did NRC come to this conclusion? If the pool has a fracture or
crack in the concrete wall, is the NRC assisting Japanese authorities with a recommended repair or
mitigation? If the rods are now uncovered, wouldn’t radiation levels be so high that workers could

SSSS f46



not spend any time in direct line of sight of the pool? Is a water spray system a feasible way to
prevent fires and is there an installed spray system in the pool?
Ralph

Ralph Vartabedian
National Correspondent
Los Angeles Times
213-237-3393 office

' (b)6) cell



From: Burnelt, Scott

To: Malik, Naureen

Subject: RE: Earthquake report

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:28:00 PM
Hi Naureen;

Again, sorry for the delay. Information and understanding increases over time, for seismic
science as with everything. There was no specific information that led to the effort, which

looks at the ENTIRE Central and Eastern U.S. -- it is not focused on any one plant. Indian
Point was one of about 25 reactors that the initial screening indicated were worth a closer
look.

Scott

From: Malik, Naureen [mailto:Naureen.Malik@dowjones.com] -
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Earthquake report

Hi Scott, Could you clarify what the last part — are you saying the NRC is reviewing Indian Point based
on new seismic data? What is it about that seismic data that warrants this effort? Sorry I'm just trying
to find a simple, accurate way to describe what exactly triggered NRC's attention and what the agency
is doing.

Thank you,
Naureen

Naureen S. Malik
Energy Reporter

Dow Jones Newswires
1211 6th Avenue, 5th
New York, NY 10036
(W): (212) 416-4210
(M): | (b)6) |

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:17 PM

To: Malik, Naureen

Subject: RE: Earthquake report_

Hi Naureen;

Yes, I'm very late in responding, | hope you understand. There is no report that says
Indian Point is susceptible to earthquakes. We've been involved in a multi-agency
examination of updated seismic information in the Central and Eastern U.S. ( press
release 9/8/10 http://www.nrc.govireading-rm/doc-collections/news/2010/ ) We've
screened Central and Eastern sites against a very broad set of seismic hazards, and all
plants continue to meet NRC requirements to withstand their site’s strongest expected
earthquake. Indian Point was one of several plants where the screening indicated a more
detailed look with more advanced models still under development. This project should
have some final results next year.
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Hope that's helpful.

Scott

From: Malik, Naureen [mailto:Naureen.Malik@dowjones.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Burnell, Scott _

Subject: Earthquake report

Hi Scott, .
I'm having a tough time finding the report that says Indian Point is susceptible to earthquakes. Could
you point me in the right direction?

Thankyou,
Naureen

Naureen S. Malik
Energy Reporter

Dow Jones Newswires
1211 6th Avenue, 5th
New York, NY 10036
(W): (212) 416-4210
(M):] (b)) |




From: Burnell, Scott

To: Mike Soraghan

Subject: RE: Station blackout questions

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:45:00 PM
Attachments: SSE.xisx

Hi Mike;

The fact that “a moment ago” is now almost two hours gives you an idea of the crush
we're dealing with. What we do have on “safe shutdown earthquake” standards (attached)
is expressed in terms of “g,” the force of gravity. We don't use magnitude, so | don’t have
a "translation” available. There wasn't anything attached to your note — does that report
have a “NUREG” number or something similar? Thanks.

Scott

From: Mike Soraghan [mailto:msoraghan@eenews.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:06 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Station blackout questions

Mr. Burnell,

Thank you for taking my call a moment ago. { am looking at doing a story on station black out, with
a little on seismic, that looks at all u.s. plants.

My simplest question is whether there is a list of the design basis each of the 104 reactors must
meet in terms of what magnitude earthquake they must be able to withstand. I've been told that’s
not likely, so I'm pulling the information from news reports.

| have the 2000 report (attached) “Regulatory Effectiveness of the Station Blackout Rule.” I've been
looking at this, particularly the plant-by-plant chart, and I'm seeking some guidance.

First, has there been any update to these numbers?

“Coping time in hours” — is that the amount of battery power? And is it the amount the plant has,
or is required to have?

“Loss of Power events” - if a combined plant with two reactors lists two events, did each shut
down for a total of four?

Also, is there updated figures for the “loss of power events?”

Thank you,

Mike Soraghan

Reporter

msoraghan@eenews.net

202-446-0423 (desk)

(cell)

[—®®6) 1{Google Voice) S §§5//7 ?



Environment & Energy Publishing, LLC

122 C Street, NW, Suite 722, Washington, DC 20001

WW news.net » www.eenews.tv

ClimateWire, E&E Daily, Greenwire, E&ENews PM, E&ETV, Land Letter



SEISMIC INFORMATION: SSE

Plant
Arkansas 1
Arkansas 2
Beaver Valley 1
Beaver Valley 2
Braidwood 1
Braidwood 2
Browns Ferry 1
Browns Ferry 2
Browns Ferry 3
Brunswick 1
Brunswick 2
Byron 1
Byron 2
Callaway
Calvert Cliffs 1
Calvert Cliffs 2
Catawba 1
Catawba 2
Clinton
Columbia
Comanche Peak 1
Comanche Peak 2
Cooper
Crystal River 3
D.C. Cook 1
D.C. Cook 2
Davis Besse
Diablo Canyon 1
Diablo Canyon 2
Dresden 2
Dresden 3
Duane Amold
Farley 1
Farley 2
Fermi 2
Fitzpatrick
Fort Cathoun 1
Ginna
Grand Gulf
Hatch 1
Hatch 2
Hope Creek
Indian Point 2
Indian Point 3
Kewaunee
LaSalle 1
LaSalle 2
Limerick 1
Limerick 2
McGuire 1
McGuire 2

SSE
(g's)
0.2
0.2
0.12
0.12
0.2
0.2
0.2
0.2
0.2
0.16
0.16
0.2
0.2
0.2
0.15
0.15
0.15
0.15
0.25
0.25
0.12
0.12
0.2
0.1
0.2
0.2
0.15
0.75
0.75
0.2
0.2
0.12
0.1
0.1
0.15
0.15
0.17
0.2
0.15
0.148
0.15
0.2
0.15
0.15
0.12
0.2
0.2
0.15
0.15
0.15
0.15



Millstone 1
Millstone 2
Millstone 3
Monticello

Nine Mile Point 1
Nine Mile Point 2
North Anna 1
North Anna 2
Oconee 1
Oconee 2
Oconee 3
Oyster Creek
Palisades

Palo Verde 1
Palo Verde 2
Palo Verde 3
Peach Bottom 2
Peach Bottom 3
Perry

Pilgrim 1

Point Beach 1
Point Beach 2
Prairie Island 1
Prairie Island 2
Quad Cities 1
Quad Cities 2
River Bend
Robinson (HR)
Saint Lucie
Salem 1

Salem 2

San Onofre 2
San Onofre 3
Seabrook
Sequoyah 1
Sequoyah 2
Shearon Harris 1
South Texas 1
South Texas 2
Summer

Surry 1

Surry 2
Susquehanna 1
Susquehanna 2
Three Mile Island 1
Turkey Point 3
Turkey Point 4
Vermont Yankee
Vogtle 1

Vogtle 2
Waterford 3
Watts Bar

Wolf Creek

0.254
0.17
0.17
0.12
0.1
0.15
0.12
0.12

0.1
0.1
0.1
0.17
0.2

0.258

0.258

0.268
0.12
0.12
0.156
0.15
0.12
0.12
0.12
0.12
0.24
0.24

0.1
0.2
0.1
0.2
0.2
0.67
0.67
0.25
0.18
0.18
0.15
0.1
0.1
0.156
0.15
0.15
0.1
0.1
0.12
0.15
0.15
0.14
0.2
0.2
0.1
0.18
0.12

25th percentile
min



median

mean

max

75th percentile



From: Burpell, Scott

To: Couret, Ivonne
Subject: RE: MEDIA - WALL STREET JOURNAL EP Questions
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:11:00 PM

Voicemail @ 8:10

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:17 PM

To: Burnell, Scott :
Subject: MEDIA - WALL STREET JOURNAL EP Questions
Importance: High

Daniel Gilbert
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
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc - collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/
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From: Uselding, Lara

To: Brenner, Eliot :

Ce: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly
Subject: PLZ DISREGARD----Re: David Snead - DC reporter
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:29:25 PM

| got my NY Huff Post story updated by reporter- no need to bother Snead! | thought u were wanting a
POC to pitch a story to.....

Lara Uselding

NRC Region 4 Public Affairs

(b)(6)

From: Uselding, Lara

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly
Sent: Thu Mar 17 20:27:25 2011

Subject: David Snead - DC reporter

Lara Uselding
NRC Region 4 Public Affairs
| (0)6)

From: Sneed, David - SLO <dsneed@thetribunenews.com>
To: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Thu Mar 17 17:33:01 2011

Subject: RE: Cross cutting issues

I was in with the PG&E guys. Jim Becker mentioned the end of cycle letter and said the NRC
considers the cross-cutting issues to still be of concem. | will weave in some of the info you gave me
on what you want them to do.

Thanks for getting back to me.

David Sneed

Environment writer

The Tribune newspaper

San Luis Obispo, CA

E-mail: dsneed@thetribunenews.com

-From: Uselding, Lara [mailto:Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Sneed, David - SLO

Subject: RE: Cross cutting issues

Just tried you again.
What did you want to know? Have you seen end of cycle letter?

We want them to;
1) Give us a letter then they think they have fixed the PI&R issues, we'll be coming to
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take a look at their corrective actions. We want to do this soon

2) We know they did a safety culture assessment and we'd expect that they will have
results from this that would aid in correcting the issue and tie it in to their corrective
actions. We will be taking a iook at this as well.

Lara Uselding
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Public Affairs - Region IV

Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov

BtackBerry:
Office: 817-276-6519

For more information visit www.nrc.gov

From: Sneed, David - SLO [mailto:dsneed@thetribunenews.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Uselding, Lara

Subject: Cross cutting issues

Lara
Emailing you to get the info on the crosscutting issue question | posed. Thanks.

David Sneed

Environment writer

The Tribune newspaper

San Luis Obispo, CA

E-mail: dsneed@thetribunenews.com



From: Burnell, Scoft

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: Fw: CBS Early Show hello
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:12:04 AM

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Garcia, Gina <GarciaG@cbsnews.com>
To: Burnell, Scott .

Sent: Thu Mar 17 10:09:39 2011

Subject: CBS Early Show hello

Scott,

Good morning and hope you're well. It's Gina with the CBS Early Show and you and | spoke earlier
this week about the potential for Chairman Gregory Jaczko to appear on our morning news program
for an interview.

We'd love to have him on and word is he was so close to appearing this morning.

Are you making him available tomorrow morning to morning news programs live or via taped interviews
please?

Thank you Scott, feel free to give me a call anytime to discuss, (b))
Gina Garcia

Gina Garcia | CBS News The Early Show | direct: 202-457-4408 | cell: [(D)(6)

$58S/5



From: Tom Zeller Jr,

To: Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: nyt query
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:18:30 AM

Elizabeth, Scott - I know you all are likely inundated with press

queries at the moment, but we'd like to begin taking a lock at how all
the various risks -- and potential consequences -- of core damage,

etc. U.S. nuclear power plants are examined and assessed by NRC. I
know it's a complicated topic involving dense probability assessments,
but we'd like to parse it all in some way for ordinary readers.
Wondering if you could make someone available to help us do that? I'm
at the NYC number below. -TZ

Sk e e 3 ok ek e sk ok sk ok ok ek ok ok o ok ok ok kk sk

Tom Zeller Jr.

Energy & Environment
The New York Times
tom@nytimes.com
1-212-556-1880 (NYC)
(mobile)
1-208-460-4394 (efax)
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From: Marshall, Michael

To: Johnson, Michael; Bergman, Thomas

Cc: Sanfilippo, Nathan; Shams, Mohamed; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Holahan, Gary; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Query - "improved safety” of AP1000 shield building

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:50:04 AM

Tom,

| agree with Mike Johnson's comments. His comments were intended for the structure
itself not the entire plant.

Michael L. Marshall, Jr.

Policy Advisor for Reaclors

Office of the Chairman

U &. Nuclear Regulatory Commissior

Phone: 301-415-1750
Email: michael rmarshall@nrc.gov

From: Johnson, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:18 AM

To: Bergman, Thomas; Marshall, Michael

Cc: Sanfilippo, Nathan; Shams, Mohamed; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Holahan, Gary; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Query - "improved safety” of AP1000 shield building

| believe | also heard that the plant would be safer if additional reinforcement were
added. | think he was simply trying to make the point that the structure would be
more robust (safer) although we found it to be sufficiently robust.

Your clarification is correct, but | think the distinction would be lost on most. . .

From: Bergman, Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:50 AM

To: Marshall, Michael

Cc: Sanfilippo, Nathan; Shams, Mchamed; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Holahan, Gary; Johnson,
Michael; Burnell, Scott

Subject: Query - "improved safety” of AP1000 shield building

Mike — just want to make sure we get messages aligned in case
questions come in the future, and Matt Wald’s piece during the
RIC picked up the distinction. | was told (i.e., | did not personally
hear it) that in the hearing yesterday that the Chairman said the
plant would be safer if the additional reinforcement were added to
the shield building Module 2.

We have been careful to say that the shield building would be
more robust, although even using the term safer is ok if referring
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to the shield building. However we haven't extended that to the
plant as we don’t have a basis to extend it to plant. The reason
we haven't generalized the safety improvement claim is that the
SSE applies to many SSCs (definition is similar to safety-related).
Strengthening the shield building beyond the SSE may not
improve safety because these other SSCs may fail, since they are
evaluated against the SSE. We may be able to come up with a
rationale to justify the more general statement, but we do not have
one readily available with a good basis (that | am aware of).

It is a subtlety that most may not pick up on, though Matt did and |
clarified that distinction. | would like us to get our message
consistent and would appreciate your thoughts.

Thanks

Thomas A. Bergman

Director, Division of Engineering
Office of New Reactors

(0) 301-415-7192

o _®o ]



From: Burpell, Scott

To: Baqchi, Goutam

Subject: Re: Queries from an Indian science writer: Please Advise
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:54:05 AM

Hi Goutam;

Yes please, let the reporter know you've forwarded the request to public affairs. Thanks.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Bagchi, Goutam

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thu Mar 17 09:06:25 2011

Subject: FW: Queries from an Indian science writer: Please Advise

Good morning Scott,

The forwarded message came to my NRC email. | am forwarding it for your action. If
you advise me to send a reply to the sender saying “I have sent your request to our
Agency’s Public Affairs staff for appropriate response,” | can do so, otherwise | will
not reply. Best regards and

Shank you,
Gautam

From: Jayan T.V. [mailto:tvijayan@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:15 PM
To: Bagchi, Goutam

Subject: Queries from an Indian science writer

Dear Dr. Bagchi,

My name is T V Jayan and [ work with an Indian newspaper called The Telegraph (published
from Calcutta and many other eastern Indian cities) as science editor. We are currently
working on an article on nuclear safety from unforeseen natural/man-made calamities. In this
connection, I would like to ask a couple of questions I have related to the subject. I would be
grateful if you could kindly answer them. Following are the questions:

1. I am told some of the US reactors located on the West Coast are designed to withstand a
30-feet tsunami. Is that true?

2. Are you familiar with PHWR design that used in Indian nuclear power plants? Do you
think they would have behaved differently in a situation like that the Fukushima plant has
faced just because of they are of a different design all together? Incidentally, this has been

5555 /4



the claim made by Indian atomic energy officials since the Japanese incident.
I look forward to hearing from you asap.

Best regards,

T V Jayan

Science Editor - Features
The Telegraph

New Delhi

www telegraphindia.com

Mob. [ (b)(8) ]




From: nith, R

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Questions from Wall Street Journal for story today
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:04:30 AM

Great. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Smith, Rebecca

Sent: Thu Mar 17 20:44:13 2011

Subject: RE: Questions from Wall Street Journal for story today

Well hey, a steady schedule would be boring, right? Yes, | hope we can talk tomorrow
(almost there myself), most likely after 1 p.m. my time. How'’s that?

From: Smith, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Smith@wsj.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:43 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Questions from Wall Street Journal for story today

No need to apologize -- geez, you don't even get to go home at night! Can we talk Fri?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Smith, Rebecca

Sent: Thu Mar 17 18:47:47 2011

Subject: RE: Questions from Wall Street Journal for story today

Rebecca;

| humbly apologize for not getting back to you, | truly do. I'm on a late shift tomorrow (as |
am tonight), so hopefully we'll do better tomorrow.

Scott

From: Smith, Rebecca [mailto:Rebecca.Smith@wsj.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:39 AM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: FW: Questions from Wall Street Journal for story today

Hello, Office of Public Affairs folks,

| just got off the phone with Scott Burnell and he suggested | direct
my questions to you in written form, to make a response easier.
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Thanks, in advance, for your help since | know you are working long
hours!

I’'m working on a story, with a deadline in four hours that looks at
“station blackout” situations, particularly for BWRs. | have read several
reports on your web site but need help with the Aug. 2003 report
prepared by R.S. Raughly, “Regulatory Effectiveness of Station
Blackout Rule.”

I am trying to understand what the main takeaway points are. | am
trying to understand what the NRC felt was the probability of a station
blackout actually resulting in core damage or fuel damage, particularly in
a BWR.

| also would be helped by an overview of whether the NRC moved
more forcefully after 9/11 to make on-site emergency systems more
robust, in a station blackout situation.

The 2003 report has me flummoxed by some of the tables and
information. Scott suggested | send actual questions, so here goes:

-- Table 4 looks at emergency diesel generators. | have no idea how
to read these numbers. Can someone help me understand, in plain
English wha they mean?

-- Table B-1 describes outage events and shows causes of LOOP or
loss of offsite power events as “plant, weather, grid.” | don't find any
explanation of what plant failures are. Can someone explain? Does this
mean that the 88 events counted were caused by equipment problems
at the reactor site, such as from switching gear or substation problems
or something like that? Only 16 were weather related, but | need to
understand how an event is classified because the number for weather
seems really low. :

“Added crosstie” appears a common remedy. Can someone explain?

-- Table C-1 compares station blackout characteristics but, again, the
table is puzzling. For example, actual loss of offsite power events for
Pilgrim is described as “1.48E-01/4" It might as well be in pig Latin. Can
someone translate?

-- The report talks about “generation trigger values” but | can’t find
an explanation of a trigger value. |s this trying to analyze whether a
generator fires up, when needed?



-- The report quantifies the value of action in terms of radiation
exposure avoidance. But if | multiply avoided rems by the estimated
value of nearly $5,000, | get a number that's far in excess of what's
shown in the report, so my math must be wrong. Is there a common-
sense way to look at the NRC’s assessment of the value of not
exposing people to radiation as a result of a station blackout?

These are specific questions but | don’t want to lose the forest for the
trees.

Talking with someone who could explain the thrust of recent efforts
would be extremely helpful, if at all possible.

Thank you so much.

Regards,
Rebecca

Rebecca Smith

Staff Reporter

The Wall Street Journal
(415) 765-8212 office

(b)6) cell




From: Burnell, Scott

To: "ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com"
Ce: OPA Resource

Subject: Re: NRC meeting Monday

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:16:17 AM
Hi Ayesha;

Just woke up, actually. Please check w/ OPA Resource or 301-415-8200 on details for Monday. Thx
Scott
Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Scott Bumnell
202-441-0471

From: ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com <ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com>
To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 10:11:08 2011

Subject: NRC meeting Monday

Hi Scott,

Thanks for getting back to me last night. | know things are crazy and | hope you’re getting a little bit
of rest. | just wanted to do my daily check with NRC to see if | can expect any more announcements
from you guys today or the release of any more information about the findings of NRC's team in
Japan.

Also, the meeting on Monday about the comprehensive review requested by Obama, will that be
open to the public?

Best,
Ayesha

Ayesha Rascoe
Energy Reporter
Thomson Reuters

Phone: 1-202-310-5683
Mobile: (b)(6)

ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com
thomsonreuters.com

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information
company. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Thomson
Reuters,
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From: Burpell, Scoft

To: Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne
Subject: FW: Bloomberg question re radiation information
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:03:00 PM

I've got this if Eliot hasn't already responded.

----- Original Message-----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:slomax@bloomberg.net}
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:55 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot
Cc: Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne
Subject: Bloomberg question re radiation information

Hi Eliot (cc Scott & Ivonne):

Hope you're hanging in there.

We're trying to nail down the specific information that U.S. Agencies have collected on radiation from

the Fukushima plant. Does the NRC have this information:
-- the latest radiation measurements from the affected area in Japan;

-- radiation levels in the atmosphere over the Pacific Ocean; and

-- an assessment of whether it's safe for passenger aircraft to be flying through airspace with radiation

that's coming from the Fukushima reactors.

If you've got this information, can you please provide ASAP? If not, can you tell us which agency of the

U.S. government is making that information available? My deadline is ASAP.

Thank you again for your help,

Simon Lomax
Bloomberg News

02-654-4305 (w)
(c)

slomax@bloomberg.net

§§5§/§’+



From: N BL

To: Brenner, Elict

Ce: Couret, Ivonne: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:54:01 PM

Thanks Eliot. Please understand we're in a full-court press trying to pin down what U.S. agencies know
and we're being redirected by just about everybody.

----- Original Message -----

From: Eliot Brenner <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>

To: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
Cc: Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov, Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov
At: 3/18 13:49:02

We are in contact with the FAA offering them information that might affect flight routes. You would
have to check with FAA public affairs 202-267-3883. I do not have immediate details on the rest of your
questions. We are not the sole repository for all information, though folks think we are.

eliot

----- Original Message-----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [maiito:slomax@bloomberg.net]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:55 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Burmnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne

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
U.S. government is making that information available? My deadline is ASAP. -

Thank you again for your help,

Simon Lomax
Bloomberg News
202-654-4305 (w)
[ _®® |

slomax@bloomberg.net



From: Burnell, Scott

To: IMON LOMAX, BL BERG ROOM;
Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:08:00 PM

Keep trying 415-8200 and opa.resource@nrc.gov if all else fails. I'll respond if possible.

----- Original Message-----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:slomax@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:07 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Bloomberg question re radiation information

Ha! Thanks Scott.

Housekeeping question: Who's fielding press calls at NRC over the weekend?

----- Original Message -----

From: Scott Burnell <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>
To: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: 3/18 13:55:24

I will refrain from any "Pinball Wizard" references.

)

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)6)

----- Original Message -----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: <slomax@bloomberg.net>
To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Couret, Ivonne; Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 13:53:57 2011

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

To: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSRCOM:)
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

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [maiito:slomax@bloombera.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:55 PM



From: Burnell, Scot

To: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSRQOM:; Brenner, Eliot
Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Bec: laura.i.brown@faa.gov

Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:29:00 PM

Simon;

1 beg your pardon if my sleep-deprived state made me unclear earlier -- FAA handles flight safety and
coordinates that topic with its international counterparts. 1 didn't say they were making any calls
regarding plumes. As I said, DOE would be a better source for plume projection information.

Scott

----- Original Message--~--

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:slomax@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:40 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information

Okay, thanks. Who makes the call about whether it's safe to fly through those plumes?
I'm (reluctantly) bugging you all because NRC's recommendation was what led to the 50-mile
evacuation zone for U.S. citizens in Japan.

----- Original Message -----

From: Scott Burnell <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>

To: Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov, SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
Cc: Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov

At: 3/18 14:35:53

Hi Simon;

I would suggest contacting DOE for information on plume projections across the Pacific. I'd check with
EPA on information regarding monitoring on U.S. territory. Thanks.

Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:slomax@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Couret, Ivonne; Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information

Hi Eliot
FY1, just heard from our FAA reporter -- FAA says it has no information on radioactivity over the Pacific.

----- Original Message -----

From: Eliot Brenner <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>

To: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
Cc: Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov, Scott.Bumeli@nrc.gov
At: 3/18 13:49:02 :

We are in contact with the FAA offering them information that might affect flight routes. You would
have to check with FAA public affairs 202-267-3883. I do not have immediate details on the rest of your



From: nner,

To: SIMQON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROQOM:

Cc: McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott; Sheehan, Neil; Taylor, Roberf; Harrington, Holly; Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne
Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:51:00 PM

Simon, for the moment, would you keep this as either an NRC or a govemment source? "The radiation
is actually at a rather low altitude, less than a kilometer, rather than up high. It is bleeding out, carried
on plumes of heat and radiation levels drop off rapidly higher above the plant.”

Tell your buddies the altitude is far below long distance flight routes so they probably don't need to
pursue that angle.

Scott/david/neil et al...once simon runs this, expect some calls. Feel free to provide the same
background material or something close.

Eliot

----- Original Message-----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:slomax@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:53 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Bloomberg question re radiation information

Thanks Eliot -- is your welcome guidance on the way radiation is moving on the record or off? if it's on
the record it might be very useful for some of my colleagues who are working directly on the flight
routes.

cheers, and thank you again,

Simon.

----- Original Message -----

From: Eliot Brenner <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
To: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: 3/18 15:17:41

Simon: any call on changing flight routes is up to the FAA or Japanese ATC officials. You need to talk
with them. However, you need to remember that this radiation is actually at low altitudes rather than up
high. It is bleeding out at ground level -- carried upwards on plumes of heat -- rather than, as was the
case at Chernobyl, being explosively ejected high into the air currents.

Eliot

----- Original Message-----

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSRQOM: [mailto:slomax@bicomberg.net]
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

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: BExtending hotel room
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:33:22 AM

About 60, and I don't want the added stress of traffic or train delays. I really hope things slow down a
little by Wed. or so.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

----- Original Message -----

From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Sent: Fri Mar 18 10:31:01 2011
Subject: RE: Extending hotel room

I have no objections, but there's got to be a way to keep staff close without bankrupting them. How far
is your house from the office in miles?

----- Original Message-----

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Extending hotef room
Importance: High

Eliot, Beth;

Even if I get Sunday off, I'm inclined to keep the room at least through Tuesday, due to the Comm
meeting. I know we haven't resolved compensating me yet, I'm not concerned. Any objections?

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
(b)(6)
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Harrington, Holly
Subject: Re: 11:30am Meeting Today
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:51:55 AM

Should be there in person, trying to extend hotel room.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 10:49:57 2011
Subject: FW: 11:30am Meeting Today

Call in?

From: Widomski, Michael [mailto:michael.widomski@dhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Wittick, Susan;
Widomski, Michael

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE:; 11:30am Meeting Today

I't be there.

From: prvs=051e3bf65=Brenda.Akstulewicz@nrc.gov on behalf of Akstulewicz, Brenda
Sent: Fri 3/18/2011 10:31 AM

To: Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Wittick, Susan; Widomski, Michael
Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: 11:30am Meeting Today

Al

Eliot would like to meet regarding Monday’s briefing at 11:30am in his office. Please let me
know ASAP if you are able to meet at this time.

Thanks,
B

Brenda Akstulewicz
Administrative Assistant
Office of Public Affairs
301-415-8209

1 YICS@
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From: Burpell, Scott

To: "WBarber@snl.com"; QPA Resaurce
Subject: Re: Trade press question: NRC "review of US plants"
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:56:38 AM

Stay tuned, Wayne. Check our Commission sked, too. Thx

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnel
{(b}(8)

From: Wayne Barber (SNL: 703-373-0160} <WBarber@snl.com>
To: Bumnell, Scott; OPA Resource

Sent: Fri Mar 18 10:55:29 2011

Subject: Trade press question: NRC 'review of US plants'

| am hoping that NRC will today add some flesh onto the bones of President Obama'’s
announcement of this US nuclear plant ‘review.’

What exactly are we talking about? Will it gauge US reactors ability to withstand major
natural disasters and terror attacks? '

Will it focus on ‘station blackout’ events?

How long will this review take?

What happens if certain US plants are found lacking?
What part of NRC will conduct this rgview?

Will it force other NRC work to be delayed/backburnered?
Many thanks.

Wayne B.

Wayne Barber

Generation Markets Week Editor
SNL Energy

703-373-0160 p

703-373-0159
wbarber@snl.com

SSSY/A



From: Burnell, Scolt

To: dl re

Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: What FEIS???

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:32:00 AM
Attachments: Vogtle COL FEIS.docx
Importance: High

Greg;

Obviously “normal” concurrence is impossible, so we'll do it this way. Please have your
mgmt chain make any suggested edits using “Track Changes” in Word and e-mail it back
to me. Tl mark whoever’s involved as concurring via e-mail, then run it past the EDO &
Chairman’s office. Thanks.

Scott

From: Hatchett, Gregory

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: What FEIS?7??

yes

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Hatchett, Gregory; Chokshi, Nilesh; Brenner, Eliot; Flanders, Scott
Subject: Re: What FEIS???

OK, if EPA publishes next Friday, I'd like to aim for perhaps Wed for our release. Sound reasonable?

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

()(6)

From: Hatchett, Gregory

To: Bumnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:41:49 2011
Subject: RE: What FEIS???

| spoke with Mike and Gary yesterday, Frank A-Z, Scott Flanders, and Nilesh Chokshi and
the word was do what you do. Thus, | am signing out letters and sending Mallecia down to
EPA today with the document so they can publish it in the Federal Register next Friday.

Greg

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:13 AM
To: Hatchett, Gregory

Subject: Re: What FEIS???

S§SS/61



OK, just woke up. Should be to the office before noon and a draft shouldn't take long. Is mgmt
CERTAIN they want to do this now?

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumell

(b)6)

From: Hatchett, Gregory

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 07:50:51 2011
Subject: Re: What FEIS???

Vogtle plant

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Hatchett, Gregory

Sent: Thu Mar 17 21:19:15 2011
Subject: What FEIS???

Greg;
Which plant? 'm really wrapped up in Ops Ctr activity and general response to the media
crush (you have no idea), so I'm at a loss to remember what review's at what point. Vil try

and get something done tomorrow before | start my Ops Ctr shift, just need the plant.

Scott



Attachment Vogtle COL_FEJS.docx (15612 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF format.



From: Bonaccorso, Amy.

To: Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David

Cc: Deavers, Ron; Janbergs, Holly

Subject: FW: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:40:43 AM

Folks:

Our library folks did a lot of research on this...but can anyone in the Ops Center tell me if
emergency response plans are accessible anywhere? [f they aren't at the library, are they
anywhere else?

Thanks,
Amy

From: McGowan, Anna

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Bonaccorso, Amy

Cc: Smith(OIS), Thomas; Glazer, Adam

Subject: FW: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries

Hello, Amy,

Adam Glazer from the Section staff searched for the document type “Emergency
Plans in the current ADAMS as well as the Legacy Library and he found the following
information. There was only one record in ADAMS and it is non-publicly available. The
results from the Legacy Library search were more mixes, both publicly available and non-
publicly available. That supports the information from Tom Smith. Formerly, emergency
plans were available from the Local Public Document Rooms but after the events of
September 11, 2001, changes in emergency plan availability were put in place. By that
point, the NRC also was no longer supplying microfiche to the Local Public Document
Rooms since we were making documents available through ADAMS.

I hope that this information is useful, Amy; have a good weekend!
Anna

From Glazer, Adam

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:17 PM

To: McGowan, Anna

Subject: RE: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries

According to ADAMS Legacy, there are 6586 publicly-available and non-publicly available
citations with the "Emergency Plans” document type.

There’s only one document in ADAMS Main:

Accession Number | ML082321470
Document Date | 10/30/1984
Document Type | EMERGENCY PLANS

§S§§/é’2/



Emergency Preparedness-Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS & TEST REPORTS
TEST/INSPECTION/OPERATING PROCEDURES

TEXT-SAFETY REPORT

Title { Revised Central Emergency Control Ctr Implementing Procedures IP-
1 re transportation accident involving shipment of radwaste & IP-6
re alert,site area,emergency & general emergency.W/841030 Itr.

Author Affiliation } TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

Author Name | Mills L M

Pages | 15

Official Record? | Yes

Availability | Non-Publicly Available

Sensitivity | Non-Sensitive

Adam

From: McGowan, Anna

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:10 PM

To: Glazer, Adam

Subject: FW: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries

Hi, Adam,

Would you be able to search document type “Emergency Plans” and see what
there is in ADAMS?

Thank you.

Anna

From: Smith(OIS), Thomas

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:38 PM

To: McGowan, Anna

Cc: Rathje, M. Jean; Coplin, Seth

Subject: RE: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries

The former LPDRs were supposed to make available for viewing copies of NRC publicly-available
documents. Emergency plans would have been such documents. They would have been filed in
Category F of each docket. The rule was if it was public, it was available. The NRC ceased
supporting the former LPDRs in 1999 when ADAMS came online. After 9/11, depending on the
information, parts of the emergency plans were restricted. You can have your staff do an ADAMS
search on the document type “Emergency Plans”.

From: Mchwan, Anné
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:27 PM
To: Smith(0IS), Thomas



Subject: FW: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries
Hello, Tom,

Please see Amy’s note below mine; was there ever a requirement for public
libraries to hold onto emergency plans for nuclear power plants? So far, the PDR staff has
not found any such requirement.

Thank you.

Anna

From: McGowan, Anna

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Bonaccorso, Amy

Subject: RE: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries

Hello, Amy,

| am going to also check with Tom Smith about this. The NRC used to support
Local Public Document Rooms (LPDRs) which were usually located near a nuclear power
plant. Those Document Rooms had copies of the Legacy microfiche collection since they
were publicly available documents. | am not sure if plant emergency response plans
would be considered as publicly available. Many of the LPDRs were Government _
Depository libraries but there were also a few that were supported by the power plants or
the local community. We are still checking to see if there was ever any requirement for
public libraries to have emergency plans for power plants in their collections and | will let
you know what we learn.

Thank you.

Anna

From: Bonaccorso, Amy

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:55 AM

To: McGowan, Anna .
Subject: Question from Public - Emergency Info in Libraries

Anna:

Have a call about libraries — can anyone in your arca provide an answer to this?

Dave Schecter

(bX(6)

Heard public libraries near plants need to have on file the emergency response plan for that plant
is this true?



From: Burnell, Scott

To: ileen.oqr reuters.com
Subject: RE: Obama nuclear review

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:02:00 PM
Hi Eileen;

Sorry to be short — incredible crush — watch for media advisory on upcoming Commission
briefing. Thx

From: eileen.ogrady@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:eileen.ogrady@thomsonreuters.com)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:50 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; OPA Resource

Subject: Obama nuclear review

Hi, Scott. Are there any details about the nuclear review Obama talked about yesterday? Such as
specific areas to be reviewed and timing? Or anything known about the timing of when we might
know the specifics and timing?

Eileen

Eileen O'Grady
Houston Correspondent

Thomson Reuters

Office: 713 210 8522
Mobile: (b)(8)

eileen.ogrady@thomsonreuters.com
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
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From: Burnpell, Scott

To: McIntyre, Davi
Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:39:00 PM

He should stop hogging it all!!!

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:39 PM

To: Burpell, Scott

Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

He's waaaay too caffeinated.

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:20 PM

To: Mcintyre, David

Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

THANKS!

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:17 PM

To: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Fil call.

From: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:ekiump@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Mcintyre, David

Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Scott, David -- I know you all are swamped, but I am on a tight deadline. Could either of you
call me soon just to go over a few stats I'm seeing in the 2010 Information Digest? I want to
be clear on a couple points so I'm quoting this properly. I am at[__®)X6) . Thanks. --
Edward Klump, Bloomberg News

From: Scott Burneli<Scott. Burnell@nrc.gov>
To: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:
Cce: <David.Mclntyre@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News
Date: 3/18/2011 12:06:22

Hi Edward;

My colleague David Mcintyre does the most work in this area, so he's a better first option

to discuss. Let me know if | need to fill in. Thx
$$SS /44



From: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:eklump@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Bumell, Scott

Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Scott -- I have a few follow-up questions on some of the fuel storage stats in the document
you sent me yesterday. Would you have a couple moments to discuss sometime soon? I want
to be clear I'm looking at the numbers properly. Thanks. --Edward Klump, Bloomberg News,

(b)(6)

From: Scott Bumell<Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>
To: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:
Subject:  RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News
Date: 3/17/2011 19:02:03

That should be attributed to the NRC’s 2010 Information Digest. Thanks.

From: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:ekiump@bloomberg.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:01 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Thanks for passing that along. If | use some of the information in this report, do I attribute it
to the NRC? What is the year or date of this report? Thanks....

From: Scott Burnell<Scott. Burnell@nrc.gov>

To: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:
Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Date: 3/17/2011 18:22:28

Hi Edward;

Thanks for clarifying. We don’t have a plant-by-plant breakdown, but our Information
Digest includes a brief discussion of spent fuel:

http://www_nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc- ctions/nure taff/sr1350/v22/sr1 -sec-5
starting on PDF page 4 of 14

Hope that's helpful.

Scott

From: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailto:eklump@bloomberg.net]



Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:20 PM
To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Thanks for the note. I'm wondering if the NRC has data on how much spent fuel is kept at
each reactor in the U.S. Is this something you can help with? Thanks. --Edward Kiump,

Bloomberg News, (b)(6)

From: Scott Burnell<Scott. Burnell@nrc.gov>

To: EDWARD KLUMP, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:
Subject: RE: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Date: 3/17/2011 18:11:59

Hello Edward;

Sorry for the delay in responding. If you're asking about the Fukushima reactors the NRC
has no statistical information available. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Subject: Edward Klump - Bloomberg News

Organization — Bloomberg News

Contact — Edward Klump

Phone { ve |

Email — eklump@bloomberg.net

Request — Would like statistical information on the spent fuel.




From: Hannah, Roger

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Ap 1000 story for Miami Herald
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:44:29 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

Perfect — See you next week...

Roger Hannah, APR
Senior Public Affairs Officer
Region Il -- Atlanta, Ga.
Office - 404-997-4417
Cell-___®® |
roger.hannah@nre.gov

"USNRC

Urited Stares Nuclear Regalatory Comminazon

Protecting People and the Envirosment

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Hannah, Roger

Subject: RE: Ap 1000 story for Miami Herald

Yes, the article’'s accurate, 1 helped get Matt in touch with Bergman. And if he asks about
the Chairman’s Hill testimony, the agency continues to believe the overali AP1000 design
meets all NRC safety requirements. No word on any changes to NRO processes at this
point. :

Non-concurrences are an expected part of the process, since there’s no requirement for
unanimous staff approval on any given review. There have been several non-
concurrences over the past few years. In each case, the overall staff opinion has always
provided sufficient technical detail for management to move forward despite the non-
concurrence, as was the case with Ma.

How's that?

From: Hannah, Roger

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: Ap 1000 story for Miami Herald

Scott, When you get a chance, can you send me a quick confirmation of story accuracy
and answer to the first question? — | think | can handie everything else...

Thanks,

S’SSS/éS’



Roger Hannah, APR
Senior Public Affairs Officer
Region il -- Atlanta, Ga.
Office - 404-997-4417
Cell-{  ®® |
roger.hannah@nrc.gov

~'USNRC

Usnired Stares Navlear Regulatony Comntission

Protecting People and the Environment

From: Morgan, Curtis - Miami [mailto:CMorgan@miamiherald.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Hannah, Roger

Subject: Ap 1000 story for Miami Herald

Roger,

Hey. This is an NY Times story from March 8 regarding the Markey letter and Dr. Ma's "non-
concurrence” issue with design that we talked about Wednesday. Can | at confirm its accuracy,
particularty regarding NRC discussions about the issue and comments from Mr. Bergman. | want to
properly characterize Dr. Ma's dissent .. Is this unusual or a regular part of approval process?

in addition, just to ask again, is there any thought of reopening consideration of this design in the wake
of the crisis in Japan.

Curtis Morgan

Environmental Reporter

The Miami Herald

W: 305-376-3610

Fax: 305-376-5287

Email: Cmorgan@miamiherald.com



From: Couret, Ivonpe

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: MEDIA - FW: lan Crawdord - KUT Radio -Austin Texas -3PM DEADLINE
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:06:48 PM

Importance: High

lvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public AHfairs

Media Desk
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-galiery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
hitp://veww.nre.gov/reading-rm/doc -collections/nuregs/staft/sr1350/

From: Ghneim, Munira

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:29 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Ian Crawdord - KUT Radio -Austin Texas -3PM DEADLINE

Organization — KUT Radio —Austin Texas

Contact — lan Crawford

Phone - ®X&) |

Email — icrawford@kut.org

Request — Would like some information regarding the AP story that came out about the
screening for radiation.

5555/ bb



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Karen_Yourish

Bcee: Cullingford, Michael; Ramsey, Jack
Subject: RE: Washington Post question
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:12:00 PM

Ow, that's a quick deadline. I'll keep trying.

From: Karen Yourish [mailto] (bX6) ki
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Washington Post question

2?7
Sent from my 1Phone. Please excuse brevity and typos.

On Mar 18, 2011, at 12:54 PM, "Burnell, Scott" <Scott.Bumell@nre.gov> wrote:

Hello Karen;

I'm checking with some staff who | hope aren't totally engaged in our
response. What's your overall deadline? Thanks.

Scott

From: Karen Yourish [mailto:YourishKk@washpost.com}
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Washington Post question

Is it possible to filter licensee event reports by those that were given an INES rating?
Karen Yourish

Deputy Graphics Director

The Washington Post

202-334-6396

SSSS/H



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Cullinaford, Michael; Ramsey, Jack
Subject: FW: Washington Post question
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:13:00 PM
Importance: High

Gentlemen;

Anything we can provide immediately to the Washington Post on NRC submittais for INES
rated events? Thanks!!

Scott

From: Karen Yourish [mailto] (b)(6) ]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Washington Post question

2?
Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse brevity and typos.

On Mar 18, 2011, at 12:54 PM, "Burnell, Scott" <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hello Karen;

I'm checking with some staff who | hope aren't totally engaged in our
response. What's your overall deadline? Thanks.

Scott

From: Karen Yourish [mailto:YourishK@washpost.com]
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

§$8S /6 8



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Tamar Ceraficj
Subject: RE: Checking in
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:14:00 PM

Ah, such sweet naivete... :-) Thanks, Tamar, really appreciate it. Been holed up at the Mariott across
the street all week, I'm still vertical somehow.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tamar Cerafici [mailto:| ®E) ]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:14 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Checking in

Holding up? Every time something happens I send positive energy your
way. Hopefully something will happen in Libya or Bahrain to take some
of the focus away.

Sent from my mobile device

Tamar Jergensen Cerafici

The Cerafici Law Firm, LLC
*Admitted in Idaho and Utah only*
9509 Burgee Place

Frederick, MD 21704

Phone: (301) 363-5543

Direct:[ - (bX6) |

Fax: (603) 737-5605

gnplegal.com

This e-mail is confidential and is protected by the attorney work product
and/or attomey-client privileges. If you are not the addressee, please
delete this email and notify the sender.

ssss/m



From: Pham, Bo

To: Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; McNamara, Nancy; Tifft, Doug; Jackson, Donald; Conte, Richard; Burnell, Scott;
Kim, James; Dacus, Eugene; Spencer, Mary; Subin, Lioyd; Wittick, Brian

Cc: Spindler, David; Rich, Sarah; Holian, Brian; Galloway, Melanie; Wrona, David; Kuntz, Robert; Nelsgn, Robert;
Salgado, Nancy

Subject: RE: Final Comm Plan for VYNPS license renewal

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:31:54 PM

All,
A quick clarification regarding the attached Q&A Incident Response document. It has

NOT be cleared by OPA for sharing with the public yet, so | emphasize that it's really
for background info & not to be relayed to the pubilic.

Thank you!

Bo Pham

Chief, Projects Branch 1

Division of License Renewal

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-8450

From: Pham, Bo

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:24 PM

To: Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; McNamara, Nancy; Tifft, Doug; Jackson, Donald; Conte, Richard;
Burnell, Scott; Kim, James; Dacus, Eugene; Spencer, Mary; Subin, Lloyd; Wittick, Brian

Cc: Spindler, David; Rich, Sarah; Holian, Brian; Galloway, Melanie; Wrona, David; Kuntz, Robert;
Nelson, Robert; Salgado, Nancy :

Subject: Final Comm Plan for VYNPS license renewal

All,

Attached is the final comm plan with all the input that I've received today. | leftitin
redline view so that you can get a better idea where the changes are.

In addition, for background info, I'm attaching a Q&A doc that'd being developed for
the incident response center’s use.

NOTE: thisis an INTERNAL ONLY document for your use only & the messages in
there are clearly marked for public vs. non public use.

Please let me know if you need additional information. Since this is going to happen
at 8am on Monday, you can also get a hold of me over the weekend, if needed, on

my blackberry at | (b)(6) |
SERELE




Thanks.

<< File: VY license Issuance Comm Plan Final 3-18-11.docx >> << File: Seismic Questions for
Incident Response 3-18-11 Sam.pdf >>

Bo Pham

Chief, Projects Branch 1

Division of License Renewal

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-8450



From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David
Subject: FW: No tv tonight
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:50:40 PM

----- Original Message-----

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly
Subject: No tv tonight

You can tell all callers the chairman wil NOT do television tonight and we do not anticipate any
tomorrow. If asked, confirm he will do a c-span show sunday at 10am. Location is 400 north capitol
street.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

c_®E ]

Sent from my Blackberry

Tl



From: Burnell, Scott

To: ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreyters.com; Couret, [vonne

Bcee: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Subject: RE: NRC Proposes to Amend Licensing, Inspection and Annual Fees Rule
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:55:00 PM

Ah, the wonders of modern technology. Let me check.

From' ayesha rascoe@thomsonreuters com [mallto ayesha rascoe@thomsonreuters com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: NRC Proposes to Amend Licensing, Inspection and Annual Fees Rule

Do either of you guys have the actual release for this? The email | just got does not have any
attachment.

Thanks,
Ayesha

Ayesha Rascoe
Energy Reporter
Thomson Reuters

Phone: 1-202-310-5683

Mobile: (b)(8)

ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com
thomsonreuters com

From: opa administrators [mallto opa@nrc gov]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Rascoe, Ayeshar. (M Edit Ops)

Subject: NRC Proposes to Amend Licensing, Inspection and Annual Fees Rule

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

To: B Il
Subject: RE: Separate issue -- Q8A?
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:27:45 AM

Ummmmmm ..... No .uuvee you hadn't

----- Original Message-----

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:38 PM
To: McIntyre, David

Subject: FW: Separate issue -- Q8&A?

Can't remember if I closed the loop or not...

----- Original Message-----

From: Bentz, Julie A. [mailto; (b)(8) I
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:58 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Separate issue -- QRA?

Scott,

You're very understanding. Could you also reach out to Dave Mclntyre and close the loop with him as
well?

Thanks!

Julie

----- Original Message-----

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:04 PM

To: Bentz, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Separate issue -- Q&A?

Julie
That would let the staff check a "done" box, and it's possible you have a Q we've not thought of. I'd
appreciate it. Thanks.

Scott

----- Original Message-----
From: Bentz, Julie A. [mailto] (b)(6) i
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Separate issue -- QRA?

Scott,

I can send you some draft Q&As, but they haven't been updated since Monday, and the effort has
significantly changed (and we've not kept up on those QAs). Do you still feel they would be useful?
Julie

----- Original Message-----

From: Burnell, Scott [maiito:Sco neli@nr. ]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Shapiro, Nicholas S.; Bentz, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Separate issue -- Q&A?

Julie, I'd heard your name in relation to this but wasn't sure how to reach you. Anything you can
provide is much appreciated, thanks!
$$$5 /13



----- Original Message-----
From: Shapiro, Nicholas S. [mailto] (b)(6) i}
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:52 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Bentz, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Separate issue -~ Q&A?

Adding julie. Q/A is only draft form

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>
To: Shapiro, Nicholas S.

Sent: Wed Mar 16 11:50:53 2011

Subject: Separate issue -- Q&A?

Nick;

The technical staff here are trying to respond to a management directive and get ahold of the latest
White House Q&A on events in Japan. Who can help me track those down? Thanks very much!

Scott



From: Bumell, Scott

To: “ign.sample@auardian.co.uk”

Subject: Re: Guardian query / Fukushima 50 mile exclusion zone.
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:07:56 AM

Hello lan;

Just waking up, so forgive simple grammar. | can only refer you back to US Ambassador's remarks on
the 16th -- | beleieve his wording was "a variety of sources.” Thx.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Ian Sample <ian.sample@guardian.co.uk>

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 06:26:22 2011

Subject: Re: Guardian query / Fukushima 50 mile exclusion zone.

Dear Scott,

Thanks so much for getting back to me, and I do apologise for adding my queries to
your in-tray, which must be creaking under the strain these days.

One more thing would be a huge help - can you clarify how the NRC / US know that
the storage pool at reactor four is empty? Keen to know if this is from some kind of
aerial/sat instrumentation, which would presumably be possible.

I‘ really appreciate your help with this,
With best regards, Ian
On 18 March 2011 00:29, Burnell, Scott <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov> wrote:

Hello Ian;

I sincerely apologize for the delay in responding, we're really just that swamped. The
document we provided in support of our press release represents projections based on
the best available data we had at the time regarding conditions at the site. They do
not represent actual measurements on the ground. As Chairman Jaczko said in his
congressional testimony, the NRC does believe there are high radiation levels in some
sections of the Fukushima site. Please let me know if you need anything else, and I'll
do my best to respond promptly this time.

Scott Burnell

Public Affairs Officer
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" Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Ian Sample [mailto:i i
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:13 PM
- To: OPA Resource
Subject: Guardian query / Fukushima 50 mile exclusion zone.

Dear NRC folks,

I'm the science correspondent at the Guardian newspaper in London.

Might you help me out with a query?

I am looking at your data via the document here (http://www.nrc.gov/) for
working out the 50 mile exclusion zone the US has adopted around Fukushima.
Am I right that your calculations show that today, the max total EDE at 0.5 miles
from the plant, was 5400 rems, or 54 sieverts?

Wouldn't a dose that high would be lethal to anyone on the site?

It would be great to have some clarification.

With best regards,

Jan Sample

Science correspondent

The Guardian

Kings Place

90 York Way

London N1 9GU

Direct: +44(0)203 353 4752

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

e~ e e e e e —————————

Visit guardian.co.uk - newspaper website of the year
W rdi co.Lu WWW,obhserv CO. .U

On your mobile, visit | ¢ or download the new Guardian

iPhone app htip:

To save up to 30% when you subscribe to the Guardian and the Observer




This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may also

be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please notify
the sender and delete the e-mail and all attachments immediately.
Do not disclose the contents to another person. You may not use

the information for any purpose, or store, or copy, it in any way.

Guardian News & Media Limited is not liable for any computer
viruses or other material transmitted with or as part of this

e-mail. You should employ virus checking software.
Guardian News & Media Limited

A member of Guardian Media Group plc
Registered Office

PO Box 68164

Kings Place

90 York Way

London

N1P 2AP

Registered in England Number 908396

Ian Sample

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
www.guardian.co.uk www.observer.co.uk

On your mobile, visit http://m.guardian.co.uk or download the new Guardian
iPhone app http://www.guardian.co.uk/iphone



To save up to 30% when you subscribe to the Guardian and the Observer
visit http://www.guardian.co.uk/subscriber

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
Subject: Fw: For your review: SSA session on nuclear power plants
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:23:23 AM

More fun -- ¢liff munson's been workihg on the seismic QA and becky Karas is on Ops Ctr staffing, so
they should know the drill. Still, the timing here does not fill me with great joy.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burneli

(b)(6)

From: Chokshi, Nilesh

To: Burnell, Scott; Bauer, Laurel

Cc: Karas, Rebecca; Li, Yong; Munson, Clifford; Flanders, Scott; NRO DSER Branch Chiefs; Holahan,
Gary

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:20:08 2011

Subject: RE: For your review: SSA session on nuclear power plants

Scott,

Thanks for your response. | understand your concerns. We had an internal
discussion with the NRO management to discuss the issue, and we have concluded
that we should go ahead and participate as planned. This is a part of our normal
business practice, and wholesale pull out may create more negative impressions. Of
course, we are instructing our staff to stick to how we conduct the reviews, our
processes, and regulations. Your concemns are very valid — we need your help in
developing few Qs and As related to and stemming from the Japanese events which
are most likely to be asked of any NRC staff.

Thanks,

Nilesh

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:43 PM

To: Bauer, Laurel; Chokshi, Nilesh

Cc: Karas, Rebecca; Li, Yong; Munson, Clifford

Subject: RE: For your review: SSA session on nuclear power plants
Importance: High

Hi Laurel;

Sorry for the delay. At this point | would strongly suggest, after conferring with your
management, that all of you politely back out of any commitments as soon as possible.
Most importantly, | would think all of our seismic-related staff could be involved in the
President-requested “comprehensive safety review” by that point. Also, it's inevitable you'll
be asked policy-related questions that simply can't be addressed right now.

Scott
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From: Bauer, Laurel

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:12 PM

To: Chokshi, Nilesh; Burnell, Scott

Cc: Karas, Rebecca; Li, Yong; Munson, Clifford

Subject: FW: For your review: SSA session on nuclear power plants

Scott / Nilesh,

| am forwarding you this request from SSA. Yong and } are scheduled to lead an oral
session at the annual Seismological Society of America Meeting next month, April 13-16.

~ The title of the session is: Seismic Siting for Nuclear Power Plants. The session is
scheduled for Friday, April 15 in the afternoon. Hosung and Cliff will also be presenting in
this session. We received the following request from their press officer who is putting
together a tip sheet. How should this be handled? | have attached the SSA Meeting
Program as the talks listed are only a few that are scheduled. | would not exactly call what
she has provided a tip sheet.

Scott, the OPA staff that | spoke with directed me by phone to forward to you.
Thanks,

Laurel Bauer
(301)415-3210 (HQ)

From: Nan BROADBENT [mailto{ (b)(6) h

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Li, Yong; Bauer, Laurel

Subject: For your review: SSA session on nuclear power plants

Dr. Li and Dr. Bauer:

I am preparing a media tip sheet that highlights selected talks and posters at the upcoming

SSA annual meeting. I don't know if there have been additional talks added to your session
since the earthquake in Japan. Based on the submitted abstracts I have drafted the following
text and would appreciate feedback from either of you. Please let me know how to improve it. -

Thank you,

Nan Broadbent

(o T
(b)(6)

Seismic Siting for Nuclear Power Plants
Ballroom D, 1:30 -3 p.m.

Dey ing and implementin =tim rthquak i i tem for nu r

power plant site using ShakeCast (Poster)
The IAEA International Seismic Safety Centre (ISSC) and the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory



Commission (NRC), in collaboration with the U. S. Geological Survey (USGS), are
developing and implementing a custom ShakeCast system for discovery, processing, and
notification of real-time ground shaking information at nuclear power plant (NPP) sites.
ShakeCast takes freely available, post-earthquake data and compares intensity measures
against nuclear power plants, sends notifications of potential damage to responsible parties,
and generates facility damage maps. [K. Lin, U.S. Geological Survey, klin@usgs.gov]

omorphic assessment of pas ' ' Le lountai 1e
Nevada (poster)
Analysis of rock fall along the cliffs near Yucca Mountain, Nevada, a long-proposed nuclear
waste storage site, helps to date past extreme ground motions in the area. The researchers say
that the rock fall data show no evidence that Yucca Mountain cliffs have been shattered in
response to extreme ground motions for at least 250,000 years. [J.W. Whitney, U.S.

Geological Survey, jwhitney@usgs.gov]

Chuetsu-Oki, Japan, Earthquake
The 2007 Chuetsu-oki, Japan, earthquake occurred on July 16 with a moment magnitude

(Mw) of 6.6. This event is significant as the world’s first major earthquake upon a source
fault that extends beneath a nuclear power plant (until the March 2011 earthquake/tsunami).
The researchers looked at several models to find out why their previous models of ground
shaking for the area underpredicted how severe the actual shaking was in 2007. [K. Koketsu,

University of Tokyo, koketsu(@leri.u-tokyo.ac.jp]



From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burneil, Scott
Subject: FW: ACTION: NGA Center in DC Requests NRC Expert Speaker for 3/22 or 3/23 and 4/4

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:18:21 AM

| think you're aware of this and I've lost track an this. Can you provide some guidance or info for us
on this NRR intiative . ..

From: Virgilio, Rosetta

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:19 AM

To: Harrington, Holly

Cc: Ellmers, Glenn; Landau, Mindy

Subject: ACTION: NGA Center in DC Requests NRC Expert Speaker for 3/22 or 3/23 and 4/4

Holly - Since sending out my initial request, I've been informed by Marty that Bob Nelson is heading up
a NRC communications effort and also that Brian Sheron, Mike Johnson, Eric Leeds, and Cathy Haney
have been appointed NRC Communicators. Can | approach them directly?

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Rosetta Q. Virgilio

{b)(6)

From: Landau, Mindy

To: Harrington, Holly

Cc: Ellmers, Glenn; Virgilio, Rosetta

Sent: Thu Mar 17 18:01:37 2011

Subject: Fw: NGA Center NRC expert speaker requests

Holly - what's our posture? Does Eliot have an opinion on whether we should agree to this request?

Sent from my NRC Blackberry
Mindy Landau

( ()(6) |
Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov

From: Virgilio, Rosetta

To: Landau, Mindy; Ellmers, Glenn

Cc: Piccone, Josephine; Jackson, Deborah; Ryan, Michelle; Turtil, Richard
Sent: Thu Mar 17 17:17:28 2011

Subject: Fw: NGA Center NRC expert speaker requests

Mindy/Glenn - Please see below. | understand Mike Weber has suggested that "NRC ambassadors”
could go out and do this sort of thing. Can you help identify who these folks are so | can move this
request forward? NGA indicated they could set up a bridge line in the event NRC was unable to
physically travel downtown. | did indicate staff is pretty stretched and is looking to hold a public
Commission meeting next week, which might satisfy their needs; perhaps we could instead entertain
the April 4 meeting.

Anything you can do to help me move this request forward would be appreciated.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Rosetta O. Virgilio §§ S S / -7 é
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From: Virgilio, Rosetta

To: 'gdierkers@NGA.ORG' <gdierkers@NGA.ORG>
Sent: Thu Mar 17 17:03:28 2011

Subject: Re: NGA Center NRC expert speaker requests

Thank you, Greg; | will followup and get back fo you.
Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Rosetta O. Virgilio

From: Dierkers, Gregory <gdierkers@NGA.ORG>

To: Virgilio, Rosetta

Cc: Gander, Sue <sgander@NGA.ORG>; MacLellan, Thomas <TMaclellan@NGA.ORG>; Ferro, Carmen
<CFerro@NGA.ORG>

Sent: Thu Mar 17 16:36:04 2011

Subject: NGA Center NRC expert speaker requests

Hi Rosetta,

Thanks for your time today. We appreciate you identifying someone from the NRC to support the
NGA Center's outreach to states during this busy time,

As we discussed we would like to invite the NRC to join us for two upcoming events -- a wehinar
next week and a conference in early April -- to brief governors' advisors on the Japanese
situation and the implications for US plants. The events are:

1) A webinar with governors' security and energy advisors. NGA Center staff is planning to host a
conference call next week (Tuesday 3/21 or Wednesday 3/22) to provide senior state officials with
an update on the Japan situation and to answer questions as to the operations of US plants,
including regulations, plant security/safety, and the emergency preparedness efforts at the US
nuclear fleet. g

for 1 hour,

2) An in-person speaker at a governors' energy advisors meeting. NGA Center's Governors’ Energy
Advisors Policy Institute on April 4th in Arlington, Virginia. The focus of the April 4th Institute is to
provide a ‘Technology 101’ briefing for governors senior energy advisors. W_emLQuJ_d_LnMLt_e_th_e_M

Thanks for considering both of these requests.

Sincerely,



Greg Dierkers
Program Director - Energy and Transportation
NGA Center for Best Practices

Environment, Energy and Transportation Division
202-624-7789

gdierkers@®nga.org



From: . Burnell, Scott

To: nine,Prezios o] rel com
Subject: RE: Looking for comment...

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:00:00 PM
Yes indeed.

From: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Looking for comment...

Your title is “spokesman” right?

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Prezioso, Jeanine (M Edit Ops)

Subject: RE: Looking for comment...

Hi Jeanine;

| hate to say it's self-serve on the e-mail -- we have instructions on signing up for our press
release listserv at the bottom of every release. Thanks.

Scott

From: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Looking for comment...

Hi Scott,

| guess it sort of does but | guess you won't have any answers until after this commission meeting
then.

Would you please add me to your press list so | receive all these media releases?

Thanks,
Jeanine

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Prezioso, Jeanine (M Edit Ops)

Subject: RE: Looking for comment...

Hi Jeanine;

You may have seen that the Commission is holding a meeting Monday morning to
examine the staff's ongoing response to events in Japan, and many of your questions

$$SS/ 77



could be answered then. | would expect we'll have a media advisory out on that soon.
Thanks.

Scott

From: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com [maiito:Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Looking for comment...

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Burnell,

I know you've been in touch with others at Reuters but ! had a specific question I'd like answered
and wanted to touch base.

I am working on a story about whether the NRC will tighten regulations on U.S. nuclear plants
anytime soon (and thus lean on natural gas to replace lost power generation).

I know the president has requested a comprehensive review of U.S. nuclear facilities. What I'd like
to know is whether or not the NRC will take action to prolong maintenance closures?

I need a response on this before 5 p.m. today.

Thanks and best regards,
Jeanine

Jeanine Prezioso

Editor, North American Power & Gas Forum
Reuters News

Thomson Reuters

3 Times Square
19th Floor
New York, NY 10036

Phone: 646-223-6241

Mobile: (b)(6)
jeanine.prezioso@thomsonreuters,com

www.thomsonreuters.com
www.reuters.com

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
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From: Jaura.j.brown@fag.qov

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cce: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Bloomberg

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:25:56 PM

Thanks. | know we've been talking to you and DOE and the EPA, but the point is, we would not be
responsible for "“making the call” about what it's safe to fly through and what it's not safe to fly through.
We rely on all you radiation experts at other agencies to tell us that.

Laura J. Brown

Deputy Assistant Administrator
for Public Affairs

202-267-3455 W

I

From: "Brenner, Eliot" <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
To: Laura J Brown/AWA/FAA@FAA

Cc: "Burnell, Scott” <Scott.Bumnell@nrc.gov>
Date: 03/18/2011 03:21 PM

Subject: RE: Bloomberg

Ok. Will do. Will make an effort to figure out who is driving that bus.

Scott: please call simon and tell him neither you nor | know what the hell we are talking about and he
should try elsewhere, maybe at the Japanese government.

(laura...we did have NRC-FAA consultation overnight a couple nights ago with your folks calling our
folks asking for radiation information to help them chose routes. | had the fortune/misfortune of standing

there while the conversation went on)

From: laura.j.brown@faa.gov [mailto:laura.j.brown@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: Bloomberg

Eliot,
Someone on your PA staff -~ | hope it's not you! -- is telling Simon Lomax of Bloomberg that the FAA
is responsible for making the call on whether it's safe to fly through radioactive plumes.

WE ARE NOT DOING THiS!!

Can you please tell your staff to tell Simon we are not the ones who make this call? | don't know
whether it's the EPA or some other agency,

§SSS/7g



Laura J. Brown

Deputy Assistant Administrator
for Public Affairs
202-267-3455 W

(b)(6) Cc

From: "JOHN HUGHES, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:" <jhughes5@blcomberg.net>
To: Laura J Brown/AWA/FAA@FAA
Date: 03/18/2011 02:47 PM

Subject: Fwd:Re:Fwd:Fw: FY! -- Nuclear Regulatory Commission says

--- Original Sender: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ~---
Response from NRC reporter....

————— Original Message -----

From: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)

To: JOHN HUGHES (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:), BERNIE KOHN (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: 3/18 14:46:05

hi john ~-- nrc says at one point there was some consultation with faa, but
it may have dropped off. I asked them who makes the call on whether its safe
to fly through the radioactive plumes, and they say it's faa.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Karen Yourish
Subject: RE: Washington Post question
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:16:00 PM

Certainly. Better to try Tuesday or later. Thanks.

From: Karen Yourish [mailto:YourishK@washpost.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Burnell, Scott '

Subject: Re: Washington Post question

Can | touch base with you next week about this data?
whhhhhhdddhhddhdddddddhdddhididdhn

Karen Yourish

Deputy Graphics Director

The Washington Post

(b)(6)

"Burnell, Scott™ <Scott.Burneli@nrc.gov> To "Yourishk@washpost.com™ <YourishK@washpost.com>
cc

0318111 04:10 PM Subject Re: Washington Post question

I'm sorry, no. | do hope you understand how many of the staff are working on our response.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
202-441-0471

From: Karen Yourish <YourishK@washpost.com>
To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 15:59:57 2011

Subject: RE: Washington Post question

Any luck?

Karen Yourish

Deputy Graphics Director
The Washington Post
202-334-6396

"Burnell, Scott” <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>
To Karen Yourish <YourishK@washpost.com>

) SISWEL

03/18/11 02:00 PM



Subject RE: Washington Post question

Yes, I'm checking to see what we've got, please bear with us.

From: Karen Yourish [mailto:YourishK@washpost.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:26 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Washington Post question

Just to be clear: | don't necessarily need them to do it for me. Just need guidance on how to do it
using the LERs database.

Thanks,

Karen

ARARARERRAd A hddddddbiddhrhddhdddr

Karen Yourish

Deputy Graphics Director

The Washington Post

202-334-6396

"Burnell, Scott” <Scott.Burneli@nrc.gov>

03/18/11 12:54 PM To Karen Yourish <YourishK@washpost.com>
cc

Subject RE: Washington Post question

Hello Karen;

I'm checking with some staff who | hope aren't totally engaged in our response. What’s your overali
deadline? Thanks.

Scott

From: Karen Yourish [mailto: Yourishk@washpost.com]
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

To: Mggon .C0l

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: Media - Questions PLATTS
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:30:00 PM
Hi Maureen;

| think Dave talked to you — all set? Thanks.

Scott

From: Royer, Deanna

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:14 PM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Media - Questions

Maureen Conley
Platts
oconle hoo.com
| (b)(6) |
Re: Info on a past document

Deanna Royer

3'5'53/270



From: Couret, Ivonne

To: Burnell, Scolt

Subject: FW: Media - question Seismic_IP
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:02:50 PM
Thanks,

fvonne L. Couret
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
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staft/sr1350/

From: Royer, Deanna

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:56 PM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Media - question

Gregg Orrill

Barclays Capital

Gr ill@barclayscapital.com
(b)(6)

Re: Document on reviewing seismic data at Indian Point

Deanna Royer

S555/%



From: Bumell, Scott

To: Peter Behr

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Monday NRC meeting

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:23:00 PM
Hi Pete;

Please contact 301-415-8200 for the details. Thanks!

Scott

From: Peter Behr [mailto:pbehr@eenews.net]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Monday NRC meeting

Hello Scott — Are any special arrangements required for attending the Monday NRC meeting?

Thanks
Pete

Peter Behr _

Reporter, ClimateWire
hr n

202-446-0420 (p)

(c)

202-737-5299 (f)

Environment & Energy Publishing, LLC
122 CStreet, NW, Suite 722, Washington, DC 20001

Www.eenews.net ® www.een v
ClimateWire, E&E Daily, Greenwire, E&ENews PM, E&ETV, Land Letter
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eligt; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: URGENT - FW: request from Washington Post - Deadline
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:46:00 PM

Importance: High

Point them at DOE, yes??

From: Autumn Brewington [mailto: BrewingtonA@washpost.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:31 PM :

To: Janbergs, Holly

-Subject: Fw: request from Washington Post

Is it possible to find out whether anyone was working on this?

Autumn Brewington

Assistant Editorial Page Editor
BrewingtonA@washpost.com
202.334.5120

From: "Stephen Stromberg” <Stephen.Stromberg@washingtonpost.com>
To: "Brenner, Eliot" <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
Cc: “Autumn A Brewington” <BrewingtonA@washpost.com>

Date: 03/17/2011 02:32 PM
Subject: Another request

Hi Eliot,

Sorry we couldn’t connect yesterday. | have another request for you, though, from our op-ed page editor {cced
here). She’s looking for a few short (roughly 200-word) pieces on the following question: Following events in
Japan, will there still be enough political support for a “nuclear renaissance” in America? Would the chairman be
interested in sending a brief comment in by tomorrow, around naon, on this?

Thanks.

Best,
Steve

Steve Stromberg
Deputy Opinions Editor
Editorial Writer

The Washington Post
Office: 202.334.6370

Cell: (b)(6)
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: BrewingtonA@washpost.com; Stephen, Stromberg@washingtonpost.com
Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Bec: Brenper, Eliot; Smith-Kevern, Rebecca

Subject: RE: URGENT - FW: request from Washington Post - Deadline

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:00:00 PM

Hello Autumn, Stephen;

That's not an area the NRC gets into, as we're the impartial regulator focused on safety.
The “promotional” aspects of nuclear energy policy are handled by the Department of
Energy. I'd say the DOE’s Office of Nuclear Energy, if anyone, is the best place for you to
start on that sort of discussion.

Thanks for checking with us, we do appreciate it.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Autumn Brewington [mailto: BrewingtonA@washpost.com])
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:31 PM

To: Janbergs, Holly

Subject: Fw: request from Washington Post

Is it possible to find out whether anyone was working on this?

Autumn Brewington

Assistant Editorial Page Editor
BrewingtonA@washpost.com
202.334.5120

From: “Stephen Stromberg" <Stephen.Stromberg@washingtonpost.com>
To: "Brenner, Eliot" <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>

Ce: "Autumn A Brewington” <BrewingtonA@washpost.com>

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
interested in sending a brief comment in by tomorrow, around nobn, on this?

Thanks.

SSSS /vy



Best,
Steve

Steve Stromberg
Deputy Opinions Editor
Editorial Writer

The Washington Post
Office: 202.334.6370

Cell: (b)(6)



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Couret, Ivonne
Subject: RE: MEDIA - FW: # Spent Fuel Rods Nationwide
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:02:00 PM

Info Digest's HLW stuff is the only real answer to provide.

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:02 PM

To: Burnell, Scott :
Subject: MEDIA - FW: # Spent Fuel Rods Nationwide

Do we have this answer doesn't that vary by reactor and design? Let me know. ivonne

lvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs
Media Desk

opa.resource@nrc.gm'l
301-415-8200

Visit our online pholo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

From: Janbergs, Holly On Behalf Of OPA Resource
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:45 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: # Spent Fuel Rods Nationwide

From: Strickler, Laura [mailto:StricklerL@cbsnews.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:38 PM

To: OPA Resource

Cc: Strickler, Laura

Subject: # Spent Fuel Rods Nationwide

Hello -

Question from CBS News — is the total number of spent fuel rods in the 104 nuclear facilities
nationwide a PUBLIC figure? If so, can we get the most current figure? Thank you very much.

Laura Strickler

CBS News
Celll__®® |
Office 202-457-1597
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From: Burneil. Scott

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Media - question CNN Seismic
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:11:00 PM
Answered

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:03 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: Media - question CNN Seismic

Jvonne L. Couret

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
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc -collections/nuregs/staff/sr1 350/

From: Royer, Deanna

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:41 PM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Media - question

Deborah Brunswick

CNN

[ (b)(8) |

Re: When NRC renews indian Point are we going to consider seismic activity

Deanna Royer

5555/g6



From: Burnell, Scott

To: m.do: thomsonreuters.com
Subject: RE: Press signup for NRC meeting on Monday
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:11:00 PM

Lucky her! Or lucky you, depending on your perspective...

From: tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:51 PM

To: Burnell, Scott :

Subject: RE: Press signup for NRC meeting on Monday

Hey Scott,
It's been decided that Reuters reporter Ayesha Rascoe is covering the meeting by herself. So, I'm
not coming to the meeting. Cheers--Tom

From: Bumeli, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:50 PM

To: Doggett, Thomas W. (M Edit Ops); OPA Resource
Subject: RE: Press signup for NRC meeting on Monday

Hi Tom;

The OPA Resource folks will get you the details. | think at least one other Reuters reporter
has asked — you all may have to draw straws or something.

Scott

From: tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:48 PM

To: OPA Resource

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Press signup for NRC meeting on Monday

Hi,
Could you please me on the press list for registering to cover Monday’s NRC meeting at 9 at am.
Thanks—Tom Doggett, Reuters.

Tom Doggett

Energy Correspondent
Reuters News Agency
202-898-8320 (work)

®6) _ |(cell)

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

$5SS /87



Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Thomson Reuters.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: WSJ
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:31:00 PM

We actually do put out yearly reports on exposure data, I'll see if | can get it to her.

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:27 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: WS]

Scott: | talked earlier with Rebecca Smith. She had some detailed question re BWR
automatic scram rates and also was looking for some exposure data on the u.s.
workforce for BWRs. The journal has some rather ugly operation data for TEPCO and
wants to compare it. Not sure we can fill the request, but thought | would ask.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rockvilie, Md.

0:301-415-8200

C (b)(6)
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Elict; Smith, Rebecca

Bcec: Lewis, Doris; Holahan, Vincent; Garry, Steven
Subject: RE: WS)

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8.:02:00 PM
Rebecca;

| think | can finally prove useful to you this week...

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr0713/

The report trails by a couple of years, but the last one was issued Jan. 10. Not sure when
the next issue will make it on to the Web, I'll check with the staff.

Scott

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:27 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: WSJ

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
Rockville, Md.

0:301-415-8200

C (b)(6)



From: Burpell, Scott

To: Lewis, Dgris; Holahan, Vincent; Garry, Steven
Subject: FW: WSJ

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:03:00 PM

Folks;

If we have an idea of when the next edition of the NUREG will be out, that'll be helpful.
Thanks very much.

Scott

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:27 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: WSJ]

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

oo ]



From: Burnell, Scott

To: H n, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Are you at the Ops Center?
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:24:00 PM

No calls, just wrapping up e-mail stuff. See you tomorrow, hopefully no sooner.
From Hayden, Eiizabeth - .. | ' o -
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:24 PM

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Are you at the Ops Center?

'Please give them my cell phone numberl___®® ] I'm about to bug out of here and
will be in the Ops Center at 12 noon tomorrow.

Have you gotten any calls in the last hour?

Beth

From: Bumnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:21 PM
To: Hayden, Elizabeth; Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Are you at the Ops Center?

Beth, Eliot;
| plan to be here until about 9, is that OK?

Last night the procedure was to give the HOOs phone numbers to cover the overnight
period. As | understand it, Diane’s coming in at 8?7 | plan to give the HOOs my BB # and
Beth's home #, is that OK?

Scott

From: Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:17 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Are you at the Ops Center?

We've put the voicemail on and | heard about 3 to 4 calls. There's a Mr. Miklja (from
Portland, WA) who keeps calling and e-mailing about a solution to the Japan situation.
You may hear from him.

Beth Hayden
Senior Advisor
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
" - Protecting People and the Environment
301-415-8202
elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

SSSS/gq



From: Bumell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie
Subject: Re: Journalist request from Nature
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:59:24 PM

Thanks, Annie. :-)

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Kammerer, Annie

To: Burnell, Scott; Chokshi, Nilesh; Jones, Henry
Cc: Flanders, Scott; Raione, Richard; Flanders, Scott
Sent: Fri Mar 18 21:57:37 2011

Subject: RE: Journalist request from Nature

This makes me nervous. He specifically says “I am interested in speaking with scientists --
tsunami experts, seismological experts, hydrology experts, engineers - who have themselves
looked closely at this issue, to see what research questions they have been asking and what
research in this area remains to be done.” That is not Rajiv. He doesn'’t know anything about
the research being done now. As soon as | started the tsunami program and could take
over the development tasks, he was happy to give it up because it is not his area of
expertise.

Either Henry or | are much better choices; preferably Henry as he is really fantastic and |
am really overloaded and he is my point of contact in NRO. Of course, Rajiv will probably
just say that they should call the NRC.

They can also call
Eric Geist at the USGS Menlo park: egeist@usgs.gov
Uri ten Brink at the USGS Woods Hole: utenbrink@usgs.gov
Vasily Titov or Chris Moore at PMEL NOAA: Vasily.Titov@noaa.gov,
e
| don't believe that EPRI has a tsunami expert. The closest they have is Bob Kassawara,
who does seismic work. RKASSAWA@epri.com

Not sure about NSF and NIST. | can ask the NEHRP team at NIST to see who NIST has
if they really want a contact.

Annie

From: Burmnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:46 PM
To: Chokshi, Nilesh; Jones, Henry

Cc: Flanders, Scott; Raione, Richard; Kammerer, Annie; Flanders, Scott
Subject: RE: Journalist request from Nature

Please reach out Rajiv so | can let the reporter know it's OK to talk to him. Thanks.

From: Chokshi,'NiIesh'

$555/G0



Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Jones, Henry

Cc: Flanders, Scott; Raione, Richard; Kammerer, Annie; Flanders, Scott
Subject: RE: Journalist request from Nature

Scott,

My misunderstanding — | thought the request had come to us, Since the request was
directed to the PNL, unless Richard has some good reason, we should not be stopping
PNL. Of course, we will have to talk to Rajiv to make sure that he does speak for or
implicate NRC. '

Nilesh

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:34 PM

To: Chokshi, Nilesh; Jones, Henry

Cc: Flanders, Scott; Raione, Richard; Kammerer, Annie
Subject: RE: Journalist request from Nature

Folks;

I'm sure Henry has something to say about it. Do any of you have any problems with
PNNL talking to the reporter? Thanks.

Scott

From: Chokshi, Nilesh

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:10 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Flanders, Scott; Raicne, Richard; Kammerer, Annie
Subject: FW: Journalist request from Nature
Importance: High

Scott,
We would like to suggest Dr. Henry Jones of NRO. He is the staff expert on tsunami.

Nilesh

From: Munson, Clifford

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Chokshi, Nilesh; Raione, Richard
Subject: FW: Journalist request from Nature
Importance: High

Comments?

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:42 PM

To: Munson, Clifford; Kammerer, Annie
Subject: FW: Journalist request from Nature
Importance: High



Folks:

Any objection to having Rajiv speak about the tsunami report? Any
NIST/USGS/EPRI/NSF folks you can think to recommend? Thanks!

Scott

From: Nicola Jones [mailto| (b)(6) I
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:15 PM

Ta: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Journalist request from Nature

Dear Scott,

Many thanks for looking at this query while in your sleep deprived state!

I am investigating the topic of tsunami risks to nuclear facilities (current or future) in the
United States for a possible story in the science journal Nature. We are poking around at the
moment to see if there's something of value we could add to this conversation. I am
interested in speaking with scientists -- tsunami experts, seismological experts, hydrology
experts, engineers - who have themselves looked closely at this issue, to see what research
questions they have been asking and what research in this area remains to be done. Perhaps,
for example, Nature might be able to highlight research projects that the community thinks is
important to get a better handle on the risks of tsunamis to nuclear facilities.

I found this document: http.//www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/nuregs/contract/cr6966/ and feel that its author, Rajiv Prasad, might be an

interesting person to speak to about this.

PNL is happy for me to speak with Rajiv if you are happy; they say all media requests must
route through you first.

My deadline is end-of-day PST Monday.

Many thanks for your help in this matter.
Nicola.

Ms. Nicola Jones

[ (b)(6)

Science Journalist in Residence, UBC School of Journalism

Freelance Commissioning Editor, Opinion section, Nature (Tues / Wed / Thurs, 8am-5pm
PST)

Freelance Reporter, Vancouver (Mon-Fri, 8am-5pm PST)

home office| (b)(6) | '

cell____ ©® |

Follow Nature at www nature.com, and http://twitter.com/naturenews



From: Burnell, Scoft

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: What FEIS???
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:19:27 AM

OK, T'll whip up the boilerplate when | get in. Still very duboius.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
| (b)(6) |

From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:17:24 2011
Subject: RE: What FEIS???

Never under estimate the tendency of a ship to be unable to turn sharply. However, the
agency does need to continue its business.

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:16 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Fw: What FEIS???
Importance: High

Hatchett's in NRO, and | believe his voicemail said they're sending the FEIS to EPA today -- I'm
inclined to very strongly suggest NRO hold off on that until the op plant review's well underway. Your
guidance, please. '

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
| (b)(6) l

From: Hatchett, Gregory

To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 07:50:51 2011
‘Subject: Re: What FEIS???

Vogtle plant

From: Burnell, Scott
To: Hatchett, Gregory
Sent: Thu Mar 17 21:19:15 2011
Subject: What FEIS???

Greg;

Which plant? I'm really wrapped up in Ops Ctr activity and general response to the media
crush (you have no idea), so I'm at a loss to remember what review's at what point. 1'll try
and get something done tomorrow before | start my Ops Ctr shift, just need the plant.
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Screnci, Diang
Subject: Re: easy question of the day
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:35:56 AM

Flashing back to "Blazing Saddles" -- "I hope you brought enough for EVERYONE?7?77?" :-). (Can you

tell my coffee hasn't kicked in yet?)
Of course, self-supply is the most reliable.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumell

(b)(6)

From: Screnci, Diane

To: McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Sent: Fri Mar 18 08:49:34 2011
Subject: easy question of the day

Do | need to bring lunch with me on Sunday?

DIANE SCRENCI

SR. PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER
USNRC, RI

610/337-5330

$sss/91



From: Uselding, Lara

To: Burpell, Scott
Subject: RE: NRC comment on msnbc.com article
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:40:51 AM

Hang in there! You are doing great

Lara Uselding
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Public Affairs - Region IV

Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov

BlackBerry: (b)(6)
Office: 817-276-6519

For more information visit www,nrc.gov

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:44 AM

To: Sheehan, Neil; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Hannah, Roger;
Ledford, Joey; Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Uselding, Lara; Dricks, Victor; Couret, Ivonne
Subject: Fw: NRC comment on msnbc.com article

All;

Please ignore any further comments along these lines from him. | see absolutely no benefit in engaging
him any further - he reminds me of Witherspoon. He's proven he's not interested in a reasonable
discussion of the situation and will only accept his version of events. I'm glad | briefly woke up in time
to see this. Thanks.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Bill Dedman <Bill.Dedman@msnbc.com>

To: OPA1 RESOURCE

Cc: Burnell, Scott; OPA Resource; OPA2 Resource; Resource, OPA3; OPA4 Resource
Sent: Fri Mar 18 01:29:31 2011

Subject: NRC comment on msnbc.com article

Neil,

I see you're quoted on Patch.com:

Quoting:

The MSNBC [msnbc.com] story has to do with a seismic risk ranking it created. It is not the result
of an NRC review. The NRC does not rank plants by seismic risk.
$$55/93



The objective of the NRC study was to perform a conservative, screening-level assessment of
earthquake risk. The NRC results to date should not be interpreted as definitive estimates of
seismic risk. The nature of the information used to make these estimates are useful only as a
screening tool.

Currently operating nuclear power plants in the U.S. remain safe, with no need for immediate
action. This determination is based on NRC staff reviews of updated seismic hazard information
and the conclusions of the screening panel. Existing plans ([sic] were designed with considerable
margin to be able to withstand the ground motions from the largest earthquake expected in the area
around the plant. :

Neil Sheehan, NRC Public Affairs

End quote

I posted this information on the Patch.com article:

Our story made clear that the NRC does not rank the nuclear plants. But it does publish its
estimates for each plant, by which we ranked the plants.

If the newspaper starts publishing the American League East standings in alphabetical order, it's
entirely appropriate for the reader to put the teams in order by winning percentage.

Don't be misled. NRC hasn't said our numbers are wrong. I checked my interpretation with Scott
Burnell in Public Affairs, who checked with the NRC technical staff before publication. No
challenge from NRC has arrived after publication.

After all, they're NRC's numbers.

What NRC is saying is that it doesn't do rankings. That's right. We did, from NRC's data. Just as
the story says.

You can see for yourself in the NRC report that:

-- NRC says the risk of quakes in the central and eastern states is higher than previously
thought.

-- It still thinks plants are safe.
-- but their margin of safety is reduced.

-- and some plants are now near the point where they should be re-examined, and perhaps
retrofitted.

-- and the staff says this should now move from being a research issue to a regulatory
issue.

-- and it has made its best estimates of the frequency (chance, odds) of an earthquake that
would cause core damage to a plant.

A link to the NRC report is on our report:



Regards,

Bill

P,.S. We're not MSNBC. That's a TV company, in New York. We're msnbc.com, a Web company,
in Redmond, Wash. The companies have always been separate. Half-sisters, we are. Don't worry
about getting this wrong -- hardly anybody understands it!

Bill Dedman

s msnbc.com

Bill Dedman | investigative reporter
msnbc.com, the news site, a joint venture of NBC and Microsoft

bill.dedman@imsnbe,com | cell| (b)(6) ]

30 Rockefeller Plaza, Room 4423-7, New York, NY 10112

archive of stories and videos: http://dedman.msnbec.com
blog: http://OpenChannel.msnbe.com
on Twitter: hitp://twitter.com/billdedman

on Facebook: http://

s

M msnbc.com & TODAYshow.com BNewsvine.com 3 ¢+ eryAiech o
breakingnews.com

This e-mail message and attached documents are confidential; intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communication is strictly prohibited. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of this communication. If you
have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender, destroy alt copies and
delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: McIntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; "sck@nei.org"; "ips@nei.org”
Subject: Fw: Earthquake statement

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:42:54 AM

Gentlemen;

Jim's the PR guy for NY Power Auth (if memory serves) -- | spoke to him Wed. and he's been
clamoring for an official response to the MSNBC crap. What is he looking at? Thx
Scott '

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumell

(b)(6)

From: james_denn@dps.state.ny.us <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
To: james_denn@dps.state.ny.us <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
Cc: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:36:22 2011

Subject: Re: Earthquake statement

Scott: We saw this notice from NEI, but | can't find anything on your website. Has NRC issued a
statement regarding MSNBC?

e

NOCLEAR ENERGY (1BSTITOTE

NRC response to MSNBC Seismic Article:

The objective of the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment was to perform a conservative,
screening-level assessment to evaluate if further investigations of seismic safety for
operating reactors in the central and eastern U.S. (CEUS) are warranted consistent with NRC
directives. The results of the GI-199 SRA should not be interpreted as definitive estimates
of plant-specific seismic risk. The nature of the information used (both seismic hazard data
and plant-level fragility information) make these estimates useful only as a screening tool.
The NRC does not rank plants by seismic risk.

Operating nuclear plants in the United States remain safe, with no need for immediate
action. This determination is based on NRC staff reviews of updated seismic hazard
information and the conclusions of the Generic Issue 199 Screening Panel. Existing plants
were designed with considerable margin to be able to withstand the ground motions from
the “deterministic” or *“scenario earthquake” that accounted for the largest earthquake

expected in the area around the plant.
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"

During the mid-to late-1990s, the NRC staff reassessed the margin beyond the design basis
as part of the Individual Plant Examination of External Events (IPEEE) program. The results
of the GI-199 assessment demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the design basis
ground motion may have increased at some sites, but only by a relatively small amount. In
addition, the Safety/Risk Assessment stage results indicate that the probabilities of seismic
core damage are lower than the guidelines for taking immediate action.

Click here 1o unsubscribe

James To scott.bumell@nrc.gov
Denn/Exec/NYSDPS e
03/17/2011 10:57 AM Subject Earthquake statement

Scott: let me know if NRC issues corrections to the MSNBC story. Thanks. Jim Denn, NY PSC



From: Gilbert, Daniel

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Wall Street Journal, re: evacuation plans

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:49:43 AM
Scott:

I'm trying to locate evacuation plans by U.S. nuclear plants. Does each plant operator file
such a plan with NRC? If so, can I find that on your website and what should I search for? If not,
where do such plans reside? Regards,

Daniel Gilbert

Daniel Gilbert

The Wall Street Journal
Desk: (713) 547-9229
Mobile: | (b)(6) |
daniel.gilbert@wsj.com
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From: Bonaccorso, Amy

To: Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott: Mclntyre, David
Cc: Deavers, Ron

Subject: RE: K1 Pills

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:00:02 AM

Okay — | will continue to use that.

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:53 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Bonaccorso, Amy; McIntyre, David
Cc: Deavers, Ron

Subject: RE: K1 Pills

Yes, that is the language. Coupled with we do not expect unsafe levels etc etc

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:33 AM :
To: Bonaccorso, Amy; Mclntyre, David; Harrington, Holly
Cc: Deavers, Ron

Subject: Re: K1 Pills

Amy;

Please double-check w/Dave and Holly, since my coffee hasn't kicked in, but here goes -- isn't there
some QA language to the effect of "listen to your state and local authorities, they'll be the best source
of information on actions appropriate to your area" we can use?

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Scott Burnell
(b)(B)

From: Bonaccorso, Amy

To: Burnell, Scott; Mclntyre, David; Harrington, Holly
Cc: Deavers, Ron .

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:01:57 2011

Subject: K1 Pills

What are we telling people who want to know where to get K1? If | say there is no danger,
it's still a potentially weak answer because FEMA always tells people to “be prepared.”

$5Ss/9 4



From: Burpell, Scoft

To: ! nn@dps, state.ny.us"
Subject: Re: Earthquake statement
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:13:34 AM

Care to offer the moon? :-O

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
(b)(6)

From: james_denn@dps.state.ny.us <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 10:05:40 2011

Subject: Re: Earthquake statement

You wouldn't trade it for the world...

"Burnell, Scott™ To "james_denn@dps.state.ny.us™ <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
<Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov> c } - @dps Y } - @dp y4

03/18/2011 09:59 AM Subject Re: Earthquake statement

I've got the electronic equivalent now, a hundred-fold over. Love my job, right?

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

[ (5)(6) |

From: james_denn@dps.state.ny.us <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:58:51 2011

Subject: Re: Earthquake statement

Once or twice...my favorite was when | got to my office and there were more than a dozen TV
cameras and.print reporters waiting; why they were there | had not a clue until they started shouting

out questions.

“Burnell, Scott™ <Scott.Bumeli@nrc.gov>

To "james_denn@dps.state.ny.us" <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
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03/18/2011 09:55 AM o

Subject Re: Earthquake statement

The hotel one-cup mud maker just ain't cutting it today. I'm sure you've been there.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
(b)(6)

From: james_denn@dps.state.ny.us <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:49:43 2011

Subject: Re: Earthquake statement

Cold ice water on the face sometimes helps if Starbucks is not around...

"Burnell, Scott” <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>

03/118/2011 09:45 AM To "james_denn@dps.state.ny.us' <James_.denn@dps.slate.ny.us>

cc
Subject Re: Earthquake statement

I'm checking as best | can via BB + running @ about 35 percent power -~ where's that damn coffee??

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

| (b)(6) |

From: james_denn@dps.state.ny.us <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>
To: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Fri Mar 18 09:42:31 2011

Subject: Re: Earthquake statement

Scott: That's the weird thing. It seems that they are "reprinting” what NRC's response is (or should be).



"Burnelil, Scott™ <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>

To ™j . .ny.us™ <j . .ny.
03/18/2011 09:40 AM cz james_denn@dps.state.ny.us™ <james_denn@dps.state.ny.us>

Subject Re: Earthquake statement

Hi Jim;
Just waking up after pulling a late-night shift, and coffee’s not yet kicked in, so bear with me. Are you

saying NEI's issued their own statement, or are they "reprinting” what they feel is the NRC's response?
Thx

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
NET

BUCLEAR ENENGY IRSTITUTE

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
the “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” that accounted for the largest earthquake
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

Click here to unsubscribe

James Denn/Exec/NYSDPS

To scott.bumell@nrc.gov
cc
Subject Earthquake statement

03/17/2011 10:57 AM

Scott: let me know if NRC issues corrections to the MSNBC story. Thanks. Jim Denn, NY PSC



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Harrington, Holly; Uselding, Lara; McIntyre, David
Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: washpost query on nr¢ v. japanese gov"t data
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:02:00 PM

Already responding on the phone.

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Uselding, Lara; Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: washpost query on nrc v, japanese gov't data

Ivonne, please log.
Eliot —~ who [B] you want to respond to this?

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:54 PM :

To: Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David; Harrington, Holly

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: HQ- can u respond to her plz? Fw: washpost query on nrc v. japanese gov't data

Lara Uselding

NRC Region 4 Public Affairs

From: Annys Shin <ShinA@washpost.com>

To: Uselding, Lara; Geoffrey.Miller@nrc.go <Geoffrey.Miller@nrc.go>
Sent: Fri Mar 18 12:41:00 2011

Subject: washpost query on nr¢ v. japanese gov't data

Hi Lara and Geoffrey
i'm working on a story for tomorrow's paper looking at difference discrepancies between what the
japanese gov't has been saying about the situation at the FD plant and other sources, including NRC

i am included a ref o the testimony by the chairman the other day about there being no water in the
fuel pool at unit 4.

was wondering how i explain where NRC. gets its info from?
any help is appreciated. thanks.

Annys Shin

Staff Writer
Washington Post

1150 15th St. NW
Washington, DC 20071
0. (202) 334-5465
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: "slomax@bloomberg.net”
Subject: Re: Bloomberg question re radiation information
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:55:25 PM

I will refrain from any "Pinball Wizard” references.

)

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(X&)

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

To: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSRQOOM:)
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

From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: [mailta:slomax@bloomberg.net]
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

(0)(6)

siomax@bloomberg.net



From: Mclntyre, David

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly
Subject: RE: MSNBC blog post -- ok to go
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:59:32 PM

Tweak away. This was the sentence in Annie’s talking points that | inartfully based that on:

~ The results of the GI-199 assessment demonstrate that

the probability of exceeding the design basis ground motion may have increased at some
sites, but only

by a relatively small amount.

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:57 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly

Cc: MclIntyre, David

Subject: Re: MSNBC blog post -- ok to go

Let me tweak that when | get back to my desk.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
| (b)(6) |

From: Brenner, Eliot

To: Harrington, Holly

Cc: Mclntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Sent: Fri Mar 18 13:55:30 2011
Subject: MSNBC blog post -- ok to go

Check the last sentence in the next to last paragraph with Scott. Otherwise ready to
go

Many news reports during this chaotic week have questioned the safety of U.S. nuclear power
plants in the wake of the terrible events in Japan. These reports raise questions about the design of
reactor containments and spent fuel pools, and of course whether our plants would be able to
withstand an earthquake and tsunami like the ones that devastated Japan.

Nuclear power is a complicated, technical subject, and we naturally try to simplify it to make it
understandable to the general public. Sometimes, however, simplification leads to
misunderstanding, and misunderstanding causes fear.

One example was a so-called “investigative report” on MSNBC.com that ranked nuclear power
plants according to their “vulnerability” to major earthquakes. The reporter concluded that the
Indian Paint plant, 24 miles north of New York City, was “the most vulnerable” in the nation.
Instant headlines. You may have heard a local news report that your neighborhoed nuclear plant
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ranked “on the NRC’s Top Ten List” of the plants most likely to tumble in a temblor.

Let’s be clear: The NRC does not rank nuclear power plants according to their vulnerability to
earthquakes. This "ranking" was developed by the MSNBC.com reporter using partial information
and we believe an even more partial understanding of how we evaluate plants for seismic risk.
Each plant is evaluated individually according to the geology of its site, not by a "one-size-fits-all"
model — therefore such rankings or comparisons are highly misleading.

We are also frequently asked whether Plant A can withstand a quake of magnitude X. The reporters
always want a yes-or-no answer, but again, it’s not that simple. Nuclear plants are designed to
withstand a certain level of “ground shaking,” to use a technical term. But the way the ground
shakes in an earthquake is a factor of the magnitude and the distance from the epicenter, among
other things. So we can’t give a simple answer to such a simple question.

Each plant is built to the circumstances that exist at its location — including earthquakes, floods and
tsunamis. For example, at nuclear plants along the Atlantic and Gulf Coasts, the greatest water
threat is hurricane storm surge, not a tsunami. Moreover, there is only one fault, near the
northwest U.S. coast, that is similar to the fault in Japan, and there are no nuclear plants nearby.
The closest coastal plant to that fault is well-protected against tsunami.

Over the last few years, the NRC has reassessed nuclear plants in the central and eastern United
States for their vulnerability to earthquakes, using new seismic data developed by geologists. This
study has shown that quakes may slightiy exceed those the plants were designed to withstand, but
not by much and not to the point there is any immediate concern on the part of nuclear regulators.

This is a complex issue that does not always lend itself to simple yes and no answers. Bottom line:
the NRC does not rank plants on seismic risk. Plants in this country continue to operate safely and
securely.



From: Mcintyre, David

To: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly
Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: MSNBC blog post -- ok to go
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:56:37 PM

Which “nuclear regulators” are you referring to?

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:56 PM
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
Indian Point plant, 24 miles north of New York City, was “the most vulnerable” in the nation.
Instant headlines. You may have heard a local news report that your neighborhood nuclear plant
ranked “on the NRC’s Top Ten List” of the plants most likely to tumble in a temblor.

Let’s be clear: The NRC does not rank nuclear power plants according to their vulnerability to
earthquakes. This "ranking" was developed by the MSNBC.com reporter using partial information
and we believe an even maore partial understanding of how we evaluate plants for seismic risk.
Each plant is evaluated individually according to the geology of its site, not by a "one-size-fits-all"
model - therefore such rankings or comparisons are highly misleading.

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
study has shown that quakes may slightly exceed those the plants were designed to withstand, but
not by much and not to the point there is any immediate concern on the part of nuclear regulators.

This is a complex issue that does not always lend itself to simple yes and no answers. Bottom fine:
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
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:41:00 PM
Importance: High

Folks;

Any objection to having Rajiv speak about the tsunami report? Any
NIST/USGS/EPRI/NSF folks you can think to recommend? Thanks!

Scott

From: Nicola Jones [maiito] (b)(6) 1
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:15PM

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
interested in speaking with scientists -~ tsunami experts, seismological experts, hydrology
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

I found this document: http://www.nre.gov/reading-rim/doc-

tions/nureg cr [ and feel that its author, Rajiv Prasad, might be an
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

| (b)(B) |

Science Journalist in Residence, UBC School of Journalism

Freelance Commissioning Editor, Opinion section, Nature (Tues / Wed / Thurs, 8am-5pm
PST)

Freelance Reporter, Vancouver (Mon-Fri, 8am-5pm PST)
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home office +1 (604) 894 5590
cell | (b)(6) [

Follow Nature at www.nature.com, and http:/twitter.com/naturenews




From: Burpell, Scott

To: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsanreuters.com
Subject: RE: Looking for comment...

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:59:00 PM
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

1 guess it sort of does but | guess you won’t have any answers until after this commission meeting
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

Hi Jeanine; .

You may have seen that the Commission is holding a meeting Monday morning to
examine the staff's ongoing response to events in Japan, and many of your questions
could be answered then. | would expect we’'ll have a media advisory out on that soon.
Thanks. :

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



| know you’ve been in touch with others at Reuters but | had a specific question I'd like answered
and wanted to touch base.

I am working on a story about whether the NRC will tighten regulations on U.S. nuclear plants
anytime soon {and thus lean on natural gas to replace lost power generation).

| know the president has requested a comprehensive review of U.S. nuclear facilities. What V'd like
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
jeanine.prezioso@thomsonreuters.com

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

To: laura.j.brown@faa.qov

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Bloomberg

Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:21:57 PM

Ok. Wilt do. Will make an effort to figure out who is driving that bus.

Scott: please call simon and tell him neither you nor | know what the hell we are talking
about and he should try elsewhere, maybe at the Japanese government.

(laura...we did have NRC-FAA consultation overnight a couple nights ago with your folks
calling our folks asking for radiation information to help them chose routes. | had the
fortune/misfortune of standing there while the conversation went on)

From: laura.j.brown@faa.gov [mailto:laura.j.brown@faa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Bloomberg

Eliot,
Someone on your PA staff -- | hope it's not you! -- is telling Simon Lomax of Bloomberg that the FAA
is responsible for making the call on whether it's safe to fly through radioactive plumes.

WE ARE NOT DOING THISH!

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

(bX(6) C

¢ e Forwarded by Laura J Brown/AWA/FAA on 03/18/2011 03:09 PM -----

From: "JOHN HUGHES, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:"* <jhughes5@bloomberg.net>
To: Laura J Brown/AWA/JFAA@FAA

Date: 03/18/2011 02:47 PM .

Subject: Fwd:Re:Fwd.Fw: FYI -- Nuclear Regulatory Commission says

--- Original Sender: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: ---
Response from NRC reporter....

————— Original Message -----

From: SIMON LOMAX (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)

To: JOHN HUGHES (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:), BERNIE KOHN (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
At: 3/18 14:46:05
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hi john -- nrc says at one point there was some consultation with faa, but

it may have dropped off. I asked them who makes the call on whether its safe

to fly through the radiocactive plumes, and they say it's faa.



From: Bumell, Scott

To: Couret, Ivonne
Subject: RE: MEDIA - FW: Request for Comment - WSJ
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:13:00 PM

First time | saw it. I'll respond.

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:12 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: MEDIA - FW: Request for Comment - WSJ]
Importance: High

Did you respond to WSJ?7??

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
http:/ /www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc -collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

From: Janbergs, Holly On Behalf Of OPA Resource
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: Request for Comment - WSJ]

From: Power, Stephen [mailto: Stephen.Power@wsj.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:02 PM

To: OPA Resource

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Request for Comment - WS]

Hi-

I'm told that at a congressional briefing this afternoon, NRC staff declined to say
what the radiation levels are around the Fukushima plant. One person who listened in
on the conversation quoted NRC staff as saying the data the U.S. is getting is “not
reliable enough” to share.
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Would the NRC like to comment on this characterization of what the agency told
congressional staff?

With kind regards,

Stephen Power

Staff Reporter

The Wall Street Journal

Office: (202) 862-9289

Cell: (b)(6) |

Email: Stephen.Power@wsj.com

Follow me on Twitter at http://twitter.com/stephenipower




From:’ Burnell, Scott

To: valerie.insinna@tok: imbun.us

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Media request question for Tokyo Newspaper-- deadline: 1/17 at midnight
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:22:00 PM

Hello Valerie;

We simply don'’t have enough information on an unfolding situation to comment on how
NRC analyses would or would not apply to Fukushima Daiichi.

Seismic activity has always been considered an important contributor to accident risk at
U.S. nuclear power plants. All U.S. plants are designed to withstand their site’s strongest
earthquake, determined after examination of thousands of years of the site’s geologic
history. All U.S. plants meet requirements to be prepared for loss of offsite power.

NUREG-1150 is no longer considered the latest NRC research on the subject of severe
accidents and we therefore can’t comment. The NRC has been working for the past
several years on the State-of-the-Art Reactor Consequence Analysis project. Information
about SOARCA is available on the NRC website:

J/lwww.nrc.qov -nre/regulato r r.html
Please let me know if you have other questions. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Valerie Insinna [mailto:valerie.insinna@tokyoshimbun.us]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:42 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: Media request question for Tokyo Newspaper-- deadline: 1/17 at midnight

Hello,

I had a couple questions about a 1990 NRC report, NUREG-1150 and its connection to
what's going on in Japan. Bloomberg recently released a story about how this report predicted
some of the problems that happened at Fukushima Dai-ichi.

The NRC report stated that seismic activity could cause an accident at a nuclear power plant
by causing diesel generator failure and power outages that result in a cooling system failure.

1. Does the NRC still support that specific part of the report? Is that part of the report still
accurate?

2. Is what was described in the report similar to what happened at Fukushima? Why or why
not?

3. Since the report was published, has there been any changes in US regulations that
specifically address this issue? For example, has there been any additional sources of power
backup that is now mandated for nuclear plants.
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Thank you so much for your help. Please email me or give me a call if you have any
questions.

Best,
Valerie Insinna

Staff Reporter/ Researcher
Tokyo-Chunichi Shimbun
National Press Building 1012
529 14th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20045

valerie. insinna@tokyoshimbun.us
office: 202-783-9479

cell:] (b)6) |




From: Burnell, Scott

To: leake@sunday-times.co.uk

Ce: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: The Sunday Times, London
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:44:00 PM

Hello Jonathan;

The NRC’s view of the situation remains essentially unchanged; we continue to monitor all the best
available information coming from a variety of sources, including U.S. staff in Japan.

We've sent 11 NRC staff to Japan to assist the USAID team. The team includes specialists in boiling-
water reactors, international affairs and general management expertise. Other U.S. agencies have also
sent staff, but | have no details.

I’'m afraid our “press list” is self-serve; if you open any of the press releases on our home page, you’ll
see instructions for signing up for our listserv,

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Leake, Jonathan [mailto:jleake@sunday-times.co.uk]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:37 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: The Sunday Times, London

Dear NRC

This inquiry relates to the American and NRC response to the problems being experienced at the
Fukushima nuclear rreactor in Japan.

I wondered if you could update me on your view of this event in terms of its seriousness?

I also wondered if you could tell me what assistance and expertise you might be providing to lapan? Is
the NRC the key agency overseeing any response or are others involved?

1 see from the releases on your website that you have sent a dozen or so people to Japan to help the
teams at Fukushima. Are you sending any further help? One report suggested the US was sending a
very large number of people to the site. Is this correct? Perhaps you could call me as soon as possible.
Could you also add me to any press lists you may have to ensure | get future updates.

Regards

Jonathan Leake

Science & Environment Editor

The Sunday Times (Readership 3.5m)
3 Thomas More Square, Wapping, London E98 1ST
Email: jleakc@sunday-times.co.uk

Landline: +44 20 7782 5662

See my articles at www.thesundavtimes.co.uk

The contents of this email, plus any attachments, are confidential and should not be published in any format
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without prior agreement.

The Sunday Times iPad Edition
Is now included within our digital subscription

THEABATIMES THE SUNDAY TIMES

thesundaytimes.co.uk
thetimes.co.uk

"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail”

The Newspaper Marketing Agency: Opening Up Newspapers:
www.nmauk.co.uk

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged and are the property of
News International Limited (which is the holding company for the News International group,is
registered in England under number 81701 and whose registered office is 3 Thomas More Square,
London E98 1XY, VAT number GB 243 8054 69), on whose systems they were generated. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and do not use, distribute, store or
copy it in any way. Statements or opinions in this e-mail or any attachment are those of the author and
are not necessarily agreed or authorised by News International Limited or any member of its group.
News International Limited may monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. It accepts no
liability for viruses introduced by this e-mail or attachments.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Maureen Conley
Subject: RE: Media - Questions PLATTS
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:51:00 PM

Yes, | saw, thanks for that... So funny for all the wrong reasons, at least at the start.
*SIGH*

From: Maureen Conley [mailto] (b)(6) T
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:13 PM -
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Media - Questions PLATTS

Yes indeed, thanks Scott!

And | shared with him this video, to add some levity to a terrible week. If you have
workplace restrictions on viewing youtube videos, you ought to forward this link to your
home email. Apparently it was put together to explain the Fukushima situation to Japanese
children...

Jiwww, . W v= N2hSVxA

Maureen Conley
10220 Carroli PI.
Kensington, MD 20895

(b)(6) |

From: "Burnell, Scott” <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>

To: [ (b)(6) | <{ (b)(6) |
Cc: "Couret, Ivonne~ <Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov>

Sent: Fri, March 18, 2011 4:30:19 PM
Subject: FW: Media - Questions PLATTS

Hi Maureen;
| think Dave talked to you — all set? Thanks.

Scott

From: Royer, Deanna

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:14 PM
To: Couret, lvonne

Subject: Media - Questions

Maureen Conley
Platts

(0)(6) |

(b)(6) |

Re: Info on a past document
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Deanna Royer



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Monday"s meeting
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:50:00 AM

OK, in Ops Ctr. Ldrshp discussing what | e-mailed about last night.

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:50 AM
To: Burnell, Scott :
Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Yes, and on subsequent leadership bridge

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:30 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Monday's meeting
Importance: High

You calling in to the 7:30 Comm Asst bridge?

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:26 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com; tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com
Cc: OPA Resource; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Ivonne, please put Ayesha’s name down as athe Reuters representataive. thanks

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:25 AM

To: ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com; tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com
Cc: OPA Resource

Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Ayesha, Tom;
My inbox is a shambles, but if memory serves, Tom informed me that Ayesha is the
designated Reuters rep for the Monday meeting. If one of you could confirm that today or

tomorrow, we'd really appreciate it. Thanks.

Scott

From: ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:31 PM

To: OPA Resource

Cc: Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Monday's meeting

Hi,
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| plan to attend the meeting on Monday regarding the NRC response to the Japan nuclear crisis.
Could a space please be reserved for me?

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
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:32:00 AM

[ (b)8) |PIN[®X®) | for the bridge I'll be in Ops as soon as call's done.

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

ivonne, please put Ayesha’'s name down as athe Reuters representataive. thanks

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

I plan to attend the meeting on Monday regarding the NRC response to the Japan nuclear crisis.
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

To: tom,doggett@thomsonreuters.com
Subject: RE: Monday"s meeting

Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:30:00 AM
Thanks, Tom.

From: tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:28 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Burnell, Scott; ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com

Cc: OPA Resource; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Yes, Ayesha will be representing Reuters at Monday's hearing, not me. Thanks—Tom D.

From: Brenner, Eliot [mailto:Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:26 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Rascoe, Ayesha r. (M Edit Ops); Doggett, Thomas W. (M Edit Ops)
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
Cc: OPA Resource )
Subject: RE: Monday's meeting

Ayesha, Tom;

My inbox is a shambles, but if memory serves, Tom informed me that Ayesha is the
designated Reuters rep for the Monday meeting. if one of you could confirm that today or
tomorrow, we’d really appreciate it. Thanks.

Scott

From: ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:ayesha.rascoe@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:31 PM

"To: OPA Resource

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

Mobile; (b)(6)

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

Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:24:00 AM
Importance: High

e The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is in discussions with the Department of
Energy, the U.S. Navy, the Institute for Nuclear Power Operations (a U.S. nuclear
industry body), individual nuclear utilities and other sources of technical expertise,
regarding potential additional U.S. assistance to Japan.

e Any decision on providing additional assistance will be closely coordinated with the
U.S. and Japanese governments, as well as TEPCO.

How's that sound?

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:13 AM
To: Burnell, Scott _
Subject: Re: i expect to arrive by noon

... Anyone just yet. Just have handy. This will be big.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

Cc (b)(6)

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Bumell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Sat Mar 19 08:10:03 2011
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

Most all of it - talking point will be “we’re just talking,” essentially

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:09 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: i expect to arrive by noon

Did you listen to discussion?

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

Ci (b)(6) J
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Sent from my Blackberry

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Sent: Sat Mar 15 08:02:31 2011
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

I'm going to draft a tentative talking point in case the meeting garners any attention (and
I'm almost certain it will). '

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:59 AM
To: Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: i expect to arrive by noon



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Couret, Ivonne; QPA Resource
Subject: FW: Response from "Contact the NRC Web Site Staff"
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:54:00 AM

Refer him to EPA, which handles U.S. monitoring. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: OPA Resource

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:53 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: Response from "Contact the NRC Web Site Staff"

Give to folks that Rob was handing into similar to in Ops. Ivonne

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
JJwww.nre.gov/reading - - ions/nur ri

----- Original Message-----

From: NRCWEB Resource

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:58 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: FW: Response from "Contact the NRC Web Site Staff"

----- Original Message-----

From: Pat Davi [mailto;:] (b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:42 PM

To: NRCWEB Resource

Subject: Response from "Contact the NRC Web Site Staff"

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by

Pat Davi { (b)) |) on Friday, March 18, 2011 at 17:42:29

comments: Dear Client

Due to the nuclear accident in Japan, many people are concerned with radioactive contamination there,
and here in America.

The isotopes of interest, so far, are Iodine-125 and Cesium-137.

Here at Davi Laboratories, in Hercules, CA, we have the capability to analyze those and many other

5555/ 1o



isotopes that may be needed later.

We are fully certified by CA DHS. We have combined experience of 50 years in radiological analysis..
Davi Laboratories was founded in 1992,

If you are concerned about contamination we can analyze water, urine, air filters, soil and other
materials at very reasonable cost and fast turn around time.

Please feel free to contact us at: l(b)(G) |

Or by phone at:[ _®x6) | for questions or comments.
Our Website is hitp://davilabsenvAssoc.com

Thank you.

Angela Davi, Laboratory Director

Patricia Davi; QA/QC and Operations Manager
organization: Davi Laboratories

addressl: 730 Alfred Nobel Dr

address2:

city: Hercules

state: CA

Zip: 94547

country: USA

phone: {b)(8)




From: Burnell, Scott

To: OPA Resource
Subject: RE: emergency in Japan
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:59:00 AM

1It's another "helpful suggestion”" so file accordingly.

----- Original Message-----

From: OPA Resource ' .
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: emergency in Japan

Don't know if this is contact or not?

Ivonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs
Media Desk _
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
http://www. nri reading-rm -galle

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
://www.nrc.gov ing-rm/doc-collections/nu ff/sr13

----- Original Message-----

From: Abas Sultan [mailto] (B)(6) i
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:39 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: emergency in Japan

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by

comments: Dear US NRC,

Thank you for your email.I am passing on your email to our technical team for their consideration.
Thank you again for taking the time to contact us. We appreciate your concern for the emergency in
Japan.Best regards,GregGreIAEA Press and Public Information Officer Ph: 43-1-2600-
22047www.iaea.orgPress@IAEA.org

From: [ (B3} il {b)(6) I

Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2011 13:05

To: iaeany@un.org; Official Mail - IAEA Mail address; VIDRICAIRE, Marc; IAEA - Press Office; VERLINI,
Giovanni; UNOG - IAEA Contact Geneva; Marine Environment Laboratory; japan-info@mw.mofa.go.ip;
[ (b)(8) |; shinichiro.kanoya@mofa.go.jp
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Subject: Dear Yukiya Amano, Director General , Japanese Ambassador Masaharu Kono, John SCOTT!

Dear

Yukiya Amano, Director General,
Japanese Ambassador Masaharu Kono,

John Scott,

Today Tokhtsbiev Sergei PhD Chief Ubykh Circassian Tribe gave his drawings relating to cessation of
radiation contamination on the ruined nuclear power plants in Japan to SAKNOUE YOKO from Japan
Foundation Moscow office.
“Tohtabiev Sergei suggested the use of Airships for Cooling destroyed nuclear reactor.

Water through the pipes should be supplied to the nuclear station, then pump fed up to the airship.

The second method proposed Tohtabiev- if from the destroyed reactor released the radioactive
clouds-then to the airship will be attached the sprinkier 100 meters.They are widely used in
reclamation in Russia.Water is supplied to the airship, then through the sprinklers in creating the songs
rain, which destroys the radioactive cloud. Will be saved from infection Tokyo, the Japanese people and
people of other countries

We ask you urgently to discuss Tohtabiev,s proposals with specialists. And apply for the salvation of
nations.

And the most important.Sergeyy Tokhtabiev on behalf of the Indigenous Peoples of Russia offered to
save the children, women, old teenagers-

placing them in Resorts
in the Caucasus and Siberia.

Reference

: Tohtabiev graduated in 1971 professional- technical school.
He has several inventions-

Chief Indigenous Circassian Ubykh Tribe Tokhtabiev Sergey PhD , Imir , with Zalina20 YEARS created
a new technology of food corn,which is cheaper world analogues five times.They can feed the starving
population of Africa, Bangladesh, Ethiopia. EU documents attached.

Also they created a new  technology soil remediation in the desert for save  forests.

Tokhtabiev Sergey was in Washington DS at CSCE Comission of

the USA Congress and at United States Institute of Peace

with his project " Hayma of Peace"- fo r Environment protection.

Indigenous Tokhtabiev together with Zalina Tokhtabieva 20 years Ubykh girl engineer and Imir
suggested how to eliminate BP oil Spill

accident and to save million Birds,they offer a secure cil and gas exploration at great depths in the
ocean.They suggested how eliminate traffic jam in Moscow and London.



They was able to decrypt the purpose of the Pyramids.

They were built to optimize the coordinates of the

Earth's rotation around its axis. Also they created a new

technology soil remediation in the desert.

Sergey and Zalina are ready to publish their offer in your newspaper
or magazine ..

Tokhtabiev's new

Project Peace Rally Tokyo- Moscow- London-Washington. For
protecting Indigenous ,Global Climat and Wild Nature,

organization: International Fund for Indigenous
address1: MechnikovA 130/8

address2:

city: Nalchik, Russia

state: WA

zip: 360022

country: Russia

phone: (b)(6)




From: Burnell, Scott

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:03:00 AM

We'll have a press release linking to it, so Webworks will need to add it to the Japan
Quake page. As a PDF, | don't think webworks needs anything else done to it — same
principle as the charts we added to the press release on Wed. Please check with Sally or
whoever's on call to see if I've missed anything. Thanks.

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

Scott,

I’ve never done anything to be posted to the website except press releases and speeches so m not
exactly sure what to do with this. Can you give me a few more details? Am I supposed to get it
in final format, if so I’d really like it in docx format. Sorry T can’t make it happen without
questions.

B

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:50 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Akstulewicz, Brenda
Cc: Couret, Ivonne; Screnci, Diane
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

Brends;

Please make sure this PDF is ready to be posted to the Quake Web page — I'm working on
a blog post to go up at the same time. (unless Eliot wants the PDF up post-haste).
Thanks.

Scott

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

correct

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:24 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Screnci, Diane

§SSS//'|7,



Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon
Importance: High

Going over the Q&A now. To review:

If they're acceptable, post on the quake-specific Web page
Do a blog post on them

Provide to DOE

(not in that order, necessarily)

Correct?

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:44 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: i expect to arrive by noon

Just hold them to yourseif at the moment. Josh and | are tralking on the side.

Also, | managed to delete anne kemmerer's seismic Q/A which she sent around "for publication next
week.” Can you pass message that today for pubblication is best (DOE needs somethibg for Chu) we
can coordinate this stuff internally until it becomes usless becaause of the delays and we llook worse

than slow.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

cf oo |

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Bumell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Sat Mar 19 08:14:05 2011
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

O really? Ya think? :-)

I'm going to vet them with you and ET and then close-hold, reply-to-query only.

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

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission ‘
Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

clL__®® |



Sent from my Blackberry

From: Bumell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Sat Mar 19 08:10:03 2011
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

Most all of it — talking point will be “we’re just talking,” essentially

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

c[_®® ]

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Cc: Screnci, Diane

Sent: Sat Mar 19 08:02:31 2011
Subject: RE: i expect to arrive by noon

I'm going to draft a tentative talking point in case the meeting garners any attention (and
I'm almost certain it will).

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:59 AM
To: Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: i expect to arrive by noon



From: Bumnell, Scott

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: RE: Action: Seismic QBAS
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:46:00 AM
Attachments: imaged01.ong
imaged02.0ng

Buzzing beehive... Enjoy the quiet.

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

Done! Waiting for PR, Don’t know what it's like over these - very, veny quici_here!

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:37 AM
To: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

Q17 - please remove the partial underlining in the question. Apart from that it's good.

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:29 AM
To: Bumell, Scott

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

& sending your way for one last fook-see!

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:26 AM
To: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic QR&As

You got a laugh out of both Diane and | with that. ©

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:24 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

Remove — thanks for the sharp eye.

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

Scott,

the below is on the title page, keep or remove?
Compiled by Annie Kammerer, Jon Ake, and Cliff Munson for submission to OPA and NRR. We would appreciate getting an edited word file back to assure

that the public comments and the internal document are consistent.



thx
h

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Subject: FW: Action: Seismic Q&As

Brenda;

| beg your pardon — THESE are the public Q&A. THANK YOU for catching that. Please remove the OUO header/footer and
putit in a PDF format for posting to the Web site.

Scott

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Nelson, Robert

Cc: Roberts, Darrell; Croteau, Rick; Kennedy, Kriss; Lara, Julio; West, Steven; Shear, Gary; Ruland, William; Boger, Bruce; Meighan, Sean;
Nguyen, Quynh; Giitter, Joseph; Burnefl, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Case, Michael; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon; Hogan, Rosemary

Subject: RE: Action: Seismic Q&As

OK. Here is the proposed set of public Q&As for publication next week. | think it's pretty good, at least it's the best | can do.
Jennifer Uhte did a pretty thorough review for me.

| didn't end up including the plant specific questions because it was too awkward. We could theoretically do a separate add
on.

Annie

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Kammerer, Annie

Cc: Roberts, Darrell; Croteau, Rick; Kennedy, Kriss; Lara, Julio; West, Steven; Shear, Gary; Ruland, Willlam; Boger, Bruce; Meighan, Sean;
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

<1 E-mail: robert.nelson@nrc.gav | - Office: (301) 415-1453 | ) Cell: (703) 244-7493 |& Fax: (301) 415-2102)

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:36 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RSTO1 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson,
Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, Marylane; Brown, Frederick; Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura;
Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don;
Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan,
Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia;
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

nttp portal.n Q0 eqo

This latest update has a number of new questions {not many with answers today, but we are working hard). A high priority
question we are working on is “how many plants are near a mapped active fault”. We're focusing on anything within 50
miles. Wa're also pulling relevant questions from the congressional inquiries we just received; and will also give these high
priority to support any needs by NRR.

Many new figures and some draft fact sheets have added to the “additional information” section. These include the NRO half
_of a tsunami fact sheet...a description of the tsunami research Is still to come from RES.

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

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Ribm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Kammerer, Annie; Chokshi,
Nilesh; Munson, Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, Marylane; Brown, Frederick; Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Case,
Michael; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson, Qlifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael;
Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Efizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew;
Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan, Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael
Subject: latest version of Q8.As

All,

This is the first draft of the seismic-specific Q&As. It is pretty rough and there are many answers still missing, but people
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

[__®E)__ Imobile
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NRC frequently asked questions related to
the March 11, 2011 Japanese Earthquake
and Tsunami
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1) Can an earthquake and tsunami as large as happened in Japan also happen here?

This earthquake occurred on a “subduction zone”, which is the type of tectonic region that
produces earthquakes of the largest magnitude. A subduction zone is a tectonic plate boundary
where one tectonic plate is pushed under another plate. Subduction zone earthquakes are also
required to produce the kind of massive tsunami seen in Japan. In the continental US, the only
subduction zone is the Cascadia subduction zone which lies off the coast of northern California,
Oregon and Washington. So, a continental earthquake and tsunami as large as in Japan could
only happen there. The only nuclear plant near the Cascadia subduction zone is the Columbia
Generating Station. This plant is located a large distance from the coast (approximately 225
miles) and the subduction zone (approximately 300 miles), so the ground motions estimated at
the plant are far lower than those seen at the Fukushima plants. This distance also precludes the
possibility of a tsunami affecting the plant. Outside of the Cascadia subduction zone,
earthquakes are not expected to exceed a magnitude of approximatly 8. Magnitude is measured
on a log scale and so a magnitude 9 earthquake is ten times larger than a magnitude 8
earthquake.

2) Did the Japanese underestimate the size of the maximum credible earthquake and
tsunami that could affect the plants?

The magnitude of the earthquake was somewhat greater than was expected for that part of the
subduction zone. However, the Japanese nuclear plants were recently reassessed using ground
motion levels similar to those that are believed to have occurred at the sites. The ground motions
against which the Japanese nuclear plants were reviewed were expected to result from
earthquakes that were smaller, but were much closer to the sites. The NRC does not currently
have information on the maximum tsunami height that was expected at the sites.

3) How high was the tsunami at the Fukushima nuclear plants?

The tsunami modeling team at the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s Pacific
Marine Environmental Lab have estimated the wave height just offshore to be approximately 8
meters in height at Fukushima Daiichi and approximately 7 meters in Fukushima Daini. This is
based on recordings from NOAA'’s Deep-ocean Assessment and Reporting of Tsunamis (DART)
buoys and a high resolution numerical model developed for the tsunami warning system. If plant
recordings exist they were not yet provided to the NRC.

4) Was the damage to the Japanese nuclear plants mostly from the earthquake or the
tsunami?

Because this event happened in Japan, it is hard for NRC staff to make the assessment necessary
to understand exactly what happened at this time. In the nuclear plants there may have been
some damage from the shaking, and the earthquake caused the loss of offsite power. However,
the tsunami appears to have played a key role in the loss of other power sources at the site
producing station blackout, which is a critical factor in the ongoing problems.

5) Have any lessons for US nuclear plants been identified?

The NRC is in the process of following and reviewing the event in real time. This will
undoubtedly lead to the identification of issues that warrant further study. However, a complete



understanding of lessons learned will require more information than is currently available to
NRC staff.

6) Was there any damage to US reactors from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

No.

7) How many US reactors are located in active earthquake zones?

Although we often think of the US as having “active” and “non-active” earthquake zones,
earthquakes can actually happen almost anywhere. Seismologists typically separate the US into
low, moderate, and high seismicity zones. The NRC requires that every nuclear plant be
designed for site-specific ground motions that are appropriate for their locations. In addition, the
NRC has specified a minimum ground motion level to which nuclear plants must be designed.

8) What level of earthquake hazard are the US reactors designed for?

Each reactor is designed for a different ground motion that is determined on a site-specific basis.
The existing nuclear plants were designed on a “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” basis
that accounted for the largest earthquakes expected in the area around the plant, without
consideration of the likelihood of the earthquakes considered. New reactors are designed using
probabilistic techniques that characterize both the ground motion levels and uncertainty at the
proposed site. These probabilistic techniques account for the ground motions that may result
from all potential seismic sources in the region around the site. Technically speaking, this is the
ground motion with an annual frequency of occurrence of 1x10™/year, but this can be thought of
as the ground motion that occurs every 10,000 years on average. One important aspect is that
probabilistic hazard and risk-assessment techniques account for beyond-design basis events.
NRC’s Generic Issue 199 (GI-199) project is using the latest probabilistic techniques used for
new nuclear plants to review the safety of the existing plants. [see questions 16 to 21 for more
information about GI-199]

9) What magnitude earthquake are currently operating US nuclear plants designed to?

Ground motion is a function of both the magnitude of an earthquake and the distance from the
fault to the site. Nuclear plants, and in fact all engineered structures, are actually designed based
on ground motion levels, not earthquake magnitudes. The existing nuclear plants were designed
based on a “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” basis that accounted for the largest
earthquakes expected in the area around the plant. A margin is further added to the predicted
ground motions to provide added robustness.

10) Have events in Japan changed our perception of earthquake risk to the nuclear plants
in the US?

The NRC continues to determine that US nuclear plants are safe. This does not change the
NRC'’s perception of earthquake hazard (i.e., ground motion levels) at US nuclear plants. It is too
early to tell what the lessons from this earthquake are. The NRC will look closely at all aspects
of response of the plants to the earthquake and tsunami to determine if any actions need to be
taken in US nuclear plants and if any changes are necessary to NRC regulations.



11) Can significant damage to a nuclear plant like we see in Japan happen in the US due to
an earthquake? Are the Japanese nuclear plants similar to US nuclear plants?

All US nuclear plants are built to withstand environmental hazards, including earthquakes and
tsunamis. Even those nuclear plants that are located within areas with low and moderate seismic
activity are designed for safety in the event of such a natural disaster. The NRC requires that
safety-significant structures, systems, and components be designed to take into account even rare
and extreme seismic and tsunami events. In addition to the design of the plants, significant effort
goes into emergency response planning and accident management. This approach is called
defense-in-depth.

The Japanese facilities are similar in design to some US facilities. However, the NRC has
required modifications to the plants since they were built, including design changes to control
hydrogen and pressure in the containment. The NRC has also required plants to have additional
equipment and measures to mitigate damage stemming from large fires and explosions from a
beyond-design-basis event. The measures include providing core and spent fuel pool cooling and
an additional means to power other equipment on site.

- 12) What is the likelihood of the design basis or “SSE” ground motions being exceeded
over the life of a nuclear plant?

The ground motions that are used as seismic design bases at US nuclear plants are called the Safe
Shutdown Earthquake ground motion (SSE). In the mid to late 1990s, the NRC staff reviewed
the potential for ground motions beyond the design basis as part of the Individual Plant
Examination of External Events (IPEEE). From this review, the staff determined that seismic
designs of operating nuclear plants in the US have adequate safety margins for withstanding
earthquakes. Currently, the NRC is in the process of conducting GI-199 to again assess the
resistance of US nuclear plants to earthquakes. Based on NRC’s analyses to date, the probability
of ground motions exceeding the SSE for the plants in the Central and Eastern United States is
less than 2%, with values ranging from a low of 0.1% to a high of 6%.

It 1s important to remember that structures, systems and components are required to have
“adequate margin,” meaning that they must continue be able withstand shaking levels that are
above the plant’s design basis.

13) Which reactors are along coastal areas that could be affected by a tsunami?

Many nuclear plants are located in coastal areas that could potentially be affected by a tsunami.
Two nuclear plants, Diablo Canyon and San Onofre, are on the Pacific Coast, which is known to
have a tsunami hazard. Two nuclear plants on the Gulf Coast, South Texas and Crystal River,
could also be affected by tsunami. There are many nuclear plants on the Atlantic Coast or on
rivers that may be affected by a tidal bore resulting from a tsunami. These include St. Lucie,
Turkey Point, Brunswick, Oyster Creek, Millstone, Pilgrim, Seabrook, Calvert Cliffs,
Salem/Hope Creek, and Surry. Tsunami on the Gulf and Atlantic Coasts occur, but are very rare.
Generally the flooding anticipated from hurricane storm surge exceeds the flooding expected
from a tsunami for nuclear plants on the Atlantic and Gulf Coast. Regardless, all nuclear plants
are designed to withstand a tsunami.



14) What is magnitude anyway? What is the Richter Scale? What is intensity?

An earthquake’s magnitude is a measure of the strength of the earthquake as determined from
seismographic observations. Magnitude is essentially an objective, quantitative measure of the
size of an earthquake. The magnitude can be expressed in various ways based on seismographic
records (e.g., Richter Local Magnitude, Surface Wave Magnitude, Body Wave Magnitude, and
Moment Magnitude). Currently, the most commonly used magnitude measurement is the
Moment Magnitude, Mw, which is based on the strength of the rock that ruptured, the area of the
fault that ruptured, and the average amount of slip. Moment magnitude is, therefore, a direct
measure of the energy released during an earthquake. Because of the logarithmic basis of the
scale, each whole number increase in magnitude

represents a tenfold increase in measured amplitude; as an estimate of energy, each whole
number step in the magnitude scale corresponds to the release of about 31 times more energy
than the amount associated with the preceding whole number value.

The Richter magnitude scale was developed in 1935 by Charles F. Richter of the California
Institute of Technology and was based on the behavior of a specific seismograph that was
manufactured at that time. The instruments are no longer in use and the magnitude scale is,
therefore, no longer used in the technical community. However, the Richter Scale is a term that
is so commonly used by the public that scientists generally just answer questions about “Richter”
magnitude by substituting moment magnitude without correcting the misunderstanding.

The intensity of an earthquake is a qualitative assessment of effects of the earthquake at a
particular location. The intensity assigned is based on observed effects on humans, on human-
built structures, and on the earth’s surface at a particular location. The most commonly used
scale in the US is the Modified Mercalli Intensity (MMI) scale, which has values ranging from I
to XII in the order of severity. MMI of I indicates an earthquake that was not felt except by a
very few, whereas MMI of XII indicates total damage of all works of construction, either
partially or completely. While an earthquake has only one magnitude, intensity depends on the
effects at each particular location.

15) How do magnitude and ground motion relate to each other?

- The ground motion experienced at a particular location is a function of the magnitude of the
earthquake, the distance from the fault to the location of interest, and other elements such as the
geologic materials through which the waves pass.

16) What is Generic Issue 199 about?

GI-199 investigates the safety and risk implications of updated earthquake-related data and
models. These data and models suggest that the probability for earthquake ground motion above
the seismic design basis for some nuclear plants in the Central and Eastern United States,
although is still low, is larger than previous estimates.

17) Does GI-199 provide rankings of US nuclear plants in terms of safety?

The NRC does not rank nuclear plants by seismic risk. The objective of the GI-199 Safety/Risk
Assessment was to perform a conservative, screening-level assessment to evaluate if further
investigations of seismic safety for operating reactors in the central and eastern US (CEUS) are
warranted, consistent with NRC directives. The results of the GI-199 safety risk assessment
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should not be interpreted as definitive estimates of plant-specific seismic risk because some
analyses were very conservative making the calculated risk higher than in reality. The nature of
the information used (both seismic hazard data and plant-level fragility information) make these
estimates useful only as a screening tool.

18) What are the current findings of GI-199?

Currently operating nuclear plants in the US remain safe, with no need for immediate action.
This determination is based on NRC staff reviews of updated seismic hazard information and the
conclusions of the first stage of GI-199. Existing nuclear plants were designed with
considerable margin to be able to withstand the ground motions from the “deterministic” or
“scenario earthquake” that accounted for the largest earthquakes expected in the area around the
plant. The results of the GI-199 assessment demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the
design basis ground motion may have increased at some sites, but only by a relatively small
amount. In addition, the probabilities of seismic core damage are lower than the guidelines for
taking immediate action. Although there is not an immediate safety concern, the NRC is focused
on assuring safety during even very rare and extreme events. Therefore, the NRC has
determined that assessment of updated seismic hazards and plant performance should continue.

19) What do you mean by “increased estimates of seismic hazards” at nuclear plant sites?

Seismic hazard (earthquake hazard) represents the chance (or probability) that a specific level of
ground motion could be observed or exceeded at a given location. Our estimates of seismic
hazard at some Central and Eastern United States locations have changed based on results from
recent research, indicating that earthquakes occurred more often in some locations than
previously estimated. Our estimates of seismic hazard have also changed because the models
used to predict the level of ground motion, as caused by a specific magnitude earthquake at a
certain distance from a site, changed. The increased estimates of seismic hazard at some
locations in the Central and Eastern United States were discussed in a memorandum to the
Commission, dated July 26, 2006. (The memorandum is available in the NRC Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System [ADAMS] under Accession No. ML052360044).

20) Does the Seismic Core Damage represent a measurement of the risk of
radiation release or only the risk of core damage (not accounting for additional
containment)?

Seismic core damage frequency is the probability of damage to the core resulting from a seismic
initiating event. It does not imply either a meltdown or the loss of containment, which would be
required for radiological release to occur. The likelihood of radiation release is far lower.

21) Where can 1 get current information about Generic Issue 199?

The public NRC Generic Issues Program (GIP) website (http://www.nrc.gov/about-
nrc/regulatory/gen-issues.html) contains program information and documents, background and
historical information, generic issue status information, and links to related programs. The latest
Generic Issue Management Control System quarterly report, which has regularly updated GI-199
information, is publicly available at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/generic-
issues/quarterly/index.html. Additionally, the US Geological Survey provides data and results
that are publicly available at http://earthquake.usgs.gov/hazards/products/conterminous/2008/.




22) Could an accident sequence like the one at Japan’s Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plants
happen in the US?

It is difficult to answer this question until we have a better understanding of the precise problems
and conditions that faced the operators at Fukushima Daiichi. We do know, however, that
Fukushima Daiichi Units 1-3 lost all offsite power and emergency diesel generators. This
situation is called “station blackout.” US nuclear power plants are designed to cope with a station
blackout event that involves a loss of offsite power and onsite emergency power. The Nuclear
Regulatory Commission’s detailed regulations address this scenario. US nuclear plants are
required to conduct a “coping” assessment and develop a strategy to demonstrate to the NRC that
they could maintain the plant in a safe condition during a station blackout scenario. These
assessments, proposed modifications to the plant, and operating procedures were reviewed and
approved by the NRC. Several plants added additional AC power sources to comply with this
regulation.

In addition, US nuclear plant designs and operating practices since the terrorist events of
September 11, 2001, are designed to mitigate severe accident scenarios such as aircraft impact,
which include the complete loss of offsite power and all on-site emergency power sources.

US nuclear plant designs include consideration of seismic events and tsunamis’. It is important
not to extrapolate earthquake and tsunami data from one location of the world to another when
evaluating these natural hazards. These catastrophic natural events are very region- and location-
specific, based on tectonic and geological fault line locations.



From: Burpelt, Scott

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Hardy, Sally
Cc: Couret, Ivonng

Bcc: Screndi, Diane

Subject: RE: draft press release

Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:37:00 AM
Brenda, Sally;

| do apologize for being unclear. The PDF with the seismic Q&A needs to have its own link
on the Japan quake page. | don't know what else is involved in putting the PDF into
ADAMS or whatever is needed to add it to the website.

Once we have that URL for the PDF on the quake page, that link will be inserted into both
the press release and the blog post.

Thank you.

Scott

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:33 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: draft press release

no press release attached — is it ready?

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Couret, Ivonne; Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: RE: draft press release

Webworks needs to give us the URL to use in both the press release and blog post.

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:15 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: draft press release

What URL do we want to insert?

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

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:07 AM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: draft press release

Ivonne;
Are you in a position to get this ready for posting, or do we call Holly @ home? Thanks.

Scott

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:51 AM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Screnci, Diane

Subject: RE: draft press release

Still trying to get a moment with the ET on the press release — here's the proposed blog
post.

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:29 AM
To: Burneli, Scott

Subject: Re: draft press release

| would use "series of updated” XXX

And show it to them as a courtesy, if anyone has comments incorporate. Play nice.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

c[__®® ]

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Screnci, Diane

Sent: Sat Mar 19 10:21:21 2011
Subject: FW: draft press release

Looks good to me. My plan is to INFORM the ET we're issuing this, based on both us and
the PMT approving the language. Concur?

From: Screnci, Diane

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:19 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: draft press release



From: Burneth, Scott

To: Screnci, Diane
Subject: FW: draft press release
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:42:00 AM

*struggling to maintain composure*

From: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:41 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Hardy, Sally; Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: RE: draft press release

Got it...Sally is prepping it wilt provide final document momentarily...SMILE

lvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs
Media Desk
opa.resource@nrc.gov
301-415-8200

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to teil your story!
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

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:40 AM
To: Hardy, Sally; Akstulewicz, Brenda

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: draft press release

Ivonne has the language for the link.

From: Hardy, Sally

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:39 AM
To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Burnell, Scott
Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: draft press release

Email me what you want the link to say on the Japan page

Sally

From: Akstulewicz, Brenda

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Burnell, Scott; Hardy, Sally

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: draft press release

Qoookaaaaaaa, T get it now!

SSSS /1S



From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:37 AM
To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Hardy, Sally

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: draft press release

Brenda, Sally;

| do apologize for being unclear. The PDF with the seismic Q&A needs to have its own link
on the Japan quake page. | don’t know what else is involved in putting the PDF into
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
http://werw.nrc.gov/reading -rm/doc -collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/



From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:07 AM
To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: draft press release

Ilvonne;
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

Still trying to get a moment with the ET on the press release — here’s the proposed blog
post.

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:29 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: draft press release

I would use "series of updated” XXX

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

¢l ®® ]

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

Ce: Burnell, Scott; Akstylewicz, Brenda
Subject: RE: draft press release

Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:48:05 AM
Importance: High

The link for the new faq will be:
http://www.nrc.gov/japan/fags-r -10-] f
You can review the draft page at:

: work.nr :300/japan -related-to-japan.pdf let me know when you want
me to post live

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:41 AM
To: Burnell, Scott; Hardy, Sally; Akstulewicz, Brenda
Subject: RE: draft press release

Got it...Sally is prepping it will provide final document momentarily.. SMILE

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

Ilvonne has the language for the link.

From: Hardy, Sally .
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Akstulewicz, Brenda; Burneli, Scott

Cc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: draft press release

Email me what you want the link to say on the Japan page



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie; Chokshi, Nilesh; Jones, Henry
Cc: Flanders, Scott; Raione, Richard; Flanders, Scott
Subject: RE: Journalist request from Nature

Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:13:00 PM

I'll point the reporter at the outside experts, thanks.

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:58 PM

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
research in this area remains to be done.” That is not Rajiv. He doesn't know anything about
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
Christopher.Moore@noaa.gov

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

§55§/(lé



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
implicate NRC.

Nilesh

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:34 PM -

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
Subject: FW: Joumalist request from Nature
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

From: Nicola Jones [mailto{ (b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Journalist request from Nature

Dear Scott,

Many thanks for looking at this query while in your sleep depnved state!

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

I found this document: hitp.//www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
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

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Ms. Nicola Jones .

( (b)(B) |

Science Journalist in Residence, UBC School of Journalism

Freelance Commissioning Editor, Opinion section, Nature (Tues / Wed / Thurs, 8am-5pm
PST)

Freelance Reporter, Vancouver (Mon-Fr1, 8am-5pm PST)

home office| (b)6) |

cell | (b)(6) |

Follow Nature at www.nature.com, and http:/Awitter.com/naturenews



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Nil one!

Bce: Koller, Greg L; Kammerer, Annie
Subject: RE: Joumnalist request from Nature
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:24:00 PM
Hi Nicola;

As I'd mentioned on the phone, our folks are really focused on responding, and they feel
Rajiv’s time is also best spent on his work. They did suggest the following people:

Eric Geist at USGS Menlo park: egeist@usgs.goy
Uri ten Brink at USGS Woods Hole: utenbrink@usgs.gov

Vasily Titov or Chris Moore at PMEL NOAA: Vasily.Titov@noaa.gov,
ri r. no

The Electric Power Research Institute’s best option is a seismic person, Bob Kassawara,

at RKASSAWA@epri.com
Please pardon the delay in getting all this to you. Thanks for your understanding.
Scott Burnell

Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Nicola Jones [mailto (b)(6) 1
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

I found this document: hltp.l/.m.n&go&.te.admg.xm[d&
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

To: Nicola Jones; Uselding, Lara; Dricks, Victor
Bcc: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Journalist request from Nature

Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:23:00 AM

Hi Nicola;

For your last, broadest question, the NRC is beginning the process of determining if any
short-term actions are called for; possible permanent changes to our regulations (we call
the process “rulemaking”) will be considered over a much longer timescale.

Victor and Lara, my counterparts in our Arlington, TX, office deal most directly with San
Onofre and Diablo Canyon and are in the best position to help you with site-specific
questions. Thanks!

Scott

From: Nicola Jones [mailto| (b)(6) I
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2 :

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Journalist request from Nature

Thanks Scott.

I'm also hoping for some official statements about the preparedness of the two nuclear plants
currently in California to possible quakes and tsunamis. Is this best to get from you or from

~ the plants themselves? Ideally I'd like to know:

- what is it regulated that these 2 plants must be able to withstand (a quake of what
magnitude, for each? Is it mandated that they must be able to withstand a tsunami of a
certain size?) '

- what are the 2 plants currently designed to withstand (ie does this exceed the regulatory
requirements?)

- are there any mandated upgrades or evaluations in terms of quake or tsunami preparedness
ongoing at either plant?

- will the NRC reconsider its regulations regarding quake or tsunami preparedness for nuclear
plants in the wake of the Japan disaster?

Again, my deadline is end of day today (Monday)
Many thanks,
Nicola.

On Sat, Mar 19,2011 at 10:24 AM, Burnell, Scott <Scott. Bumell@nrc.gov> wrote:
Hi Nicola;

As I’d mentioned on the phone, our folks are really focused on responding, and they feel Rajiv’s
time is also best spent on his work. They did suggest the following people:

Eric Geist at USGS Menlo park: egeist@usgs.gov
Uri ten Brink at USGS Woods Hole: utenbrink@usgs.gov
Vasily Titov or Chris Moore at PMEL NOAA: ily. Titov(@noaa.gov



Christopher.Moore@noaa.gov
The Electric Power Research Institute’s best option is a seismic person, Bob Kassawara, at

Please pardon the delay in getting all this to you. Thanks for your understanding.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Nicola Jones [mailto] (b)(6) N
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

[ found this document: http://www.nre.gov/reading-rm/doc-
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

home office | (b)(6) |

cell | (b)(6) |




From: Screnci, Diane

To: Burnell, Scott )
Subject: FW: STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M. CUOMO
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:14:40 PM

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:09 PM
To: Screnci, Diane

Cc: Sheehan, Neil

Subject: Re: STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M. CUOMO

Confirm meeting with sr staffer and 1:08:55 PM. Gov but no details yet on time and place.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

c_®® ]

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Screnci, Diane
To: Brenner, Eliot
Cc: Sheehan, Neil

Sent: Sat Mar 19 13:03:19 2011
Subject: FW: STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M. CUOMO

Eliot,

Do we have a comment on this? Or anything details to provide? I'm being asked.

Thanks,
Diane
From: Robert Hennelly [mailto] (b)(6) i

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:45 AM
To: Screnci, Diane
Subject: Fw: STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M. CUOMO

From: Robert Hennelly
To: edit@wnyc.org; *Dept Newsroom; *Dept BL Show; *Dept Thetakeaway
Sent: Sat Mar 19 09:42:59 2011

Subject: Fw: STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M. CUOMO

From: Press Office <Press.Office@exec.ny.gov>

To: Robert Hennelly

Sent: Sat Mar 19 09:36:10 2011

Subject: STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M, CUOMO

$SSS /M



STATE OF NEW YORK | EXECUTIVE CHAMBER
ANDREW M. CUOMO | GOVERNOR

For Immediate Release: March 19, 2011
STATEMENT FROM GOVERNOR ANDREW M. CUOMO

"In light of the catastrophe in Japan, New Yorkers must know the facts regarding Indian
Point and its latest risk assessment.

"After watching the events in Japan and having previously opposed the Indian Point plant,
this past Tuesday, I requested the White House schedule a meeting between my staff and
senior members of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. That meeting has now been
scheduled for Tuesday, March 22 with, among others, Lieutenant Governor Robert Duffy and
Director of State Operations Howard Glaser.

"The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss the risks facing Indian Point in the event of an
earthquake, how prepared Indian Point is to handle an earthquake, as well as what risk
assessments have been completed regarding Indian Point.
"We are looking forward to a productive dialogue with the NRC."

#iH#

Additional news available at www,governor.ny.gov
New York State | Executive Chamber | press.office@exec.ny.gov | 518.474.8418



From: Burnell, Scott

To: MclIntyre, David
Subject: RE: did Annie K ever forward the slimmed down PUBLIC seismic talking points?
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:04:00 PM

He was on distro

----- Original Message-----

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: did Annie K ever forward the slimmed down PUBLIC seismic talking points?

Do send to eliot tho

David Mclntyre

NRC Office of Public Affairs

(mobile)

301-415-8200 (office)

Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsble for all typoos.

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Mclntyre, David

Sent: Sat Mar 19 12:28:02 2011

Subject: RE: did Annie K ever forward the slimmed down PUBLIC seismic talking points?

Done and done. I've forwarded more thing to DOE contacts than you've had hot dinners!!! :-)

----- Original Message-----

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: did Annie K ever forward the slimmed down PUBLIC seismic talking points?

Excellent. Eliot will want to forward to his DOE contact.

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 12:24 PM

To: Mclntyre, David

Subject: RE: did Annie K ever forward the slimmed down PUBLIC seismic talking points?

Q8&A yes, we're posting it to the Japan page soon.

----- Original Message-----

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 12:21 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: did Annie K ever forward the slimmed down PUBLIC seismic talking points?

$sss/11¢



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:28:00 PM

First of all, 'm going to THROW MY BLACKBERRY INTO THE POTOMAC!!!
I'm sorry, did | say that?

Seriously, the BB goes off before | leave here and | won't turn it on again before tomorrow
night. My personal cell will be the only way to reach me tomorrow, is that cool?

April's coming to Rockville after work and we'll go have a nice dinner (I hear this Matchbox
place is pretty good) and get reacquainted. Tomorrow will be haircuts and terribly boring
stuff like that — gotta look nice for Monday, right?

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

Ok by me. What are your plans for RandR? Believe you need some.
Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415 8200

C (bX6)

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Sat Mar 19 15:12:43 2011

Subject: RE: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

Took care of Dan and I'm fried. Seems fairly quiet — may | go collapse in peace?

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:00 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

Lochbaum yesterday or day before posted a list of 2010 near misses. Look at website. Many were
NRC catches. Timing is very suspect.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Protecting People and the Environment

301 415.8200

cl__®6E ]

Sent from my Blackberry



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Leistikow, Dan <Dan.Leistikow@hg.doe.gov>; Brenner, Eliot
Sent: Sat Mar 19 14:54:36 2011

Subject: RE: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

Hi Dan;
Not sure which UCS blather you're referring to — is that their “2010 safety report?”

As for our 50-mile recommendation in Japan, we've said the NRC continues to believe
existing U.S. emergency preparedness plans for inmediate actions such as evacuation or
sheltering/Kl would not be necessary beyond 10 miles of a plant, and that those plans are
sufficient to protect the population within 10 miles should anything occur at a plant. The
agency also believes those 10-mile plans provide a solid basis for expanding actions
beyond 10 miles if necessary.

On IP seismic issues — All U.S. reactors, including Indian Point, are meeting their
requirements to safely ride out the strongest expected earthquakes at their sites, based on
scientific review of at least 10,000 years of the geologic record at every site. The NRC
does not rank nuclear power plants according to seismic risk. This “ranking” was
developed by an MSNBC.com reporter using partial information (and an even more partial
understanding, in the agency'’s view) of how the NRC evaluates plants for seismic risk.
The numbers MSNBC.com used came from NRC research that reassessed nuclear plants
in the central and eastern United States for their vulnerability to earthquakes, using new
seismic data developed by geologists. The study’s preliminary work has shown that

some plants might have stronger ground motions than originally thought, although stili
within the plants’ safety margins. These plants will do more research once more detailed
analytical models are available later this year.

Scott

From: Leistikow, Dan [mailto:Dan.Leistikow@hg.doe.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Re: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

One last thing - do you have a bullet on the UCS report about 14 "near misses”

1 don't think that was covered in the briefing you sent - apologies if | missed it

From: Leistikow, Dan

To: 'Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov’ <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>; 'eliot.brenner@nrc.gov' <eliot.brenner@nrc.gov>
Sent: Sat Mar 19 14:29:09 2011

Subject: Re: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

First of all, 1 really appreciate the help you and your team have given us.' This is a great document.

Just one more query from Secretary Chu: what is the situation with Indian Point, and the criticism about
it being within 50 miles of nyc? How do respond to concerns about that distance as well as specific
safety concerns about that plant (and the report that it was the most unsafe)



From: Burnell, Scott <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>

To: Leistikow, Dan; Brenner, Eliot <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
Sent: Sat Mar 19 10:15:23 2011

Subject: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

Good Morning, Dan;

These are the NRC'’s latest seismic-related Q&A; we’'ll be posting to our website later this
morning. Eliot wanted to make sure Secretary Chu had them for his prep materials.
Please et me know if you have any questions.

Scott Burnell
NRC Public Affairs



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Updated Seismic Q8A from NRC
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:00:00 PM

UCS website? Bleahi!!

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

301415 8200
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
existing U.S. emergency preparedness plans for immediate actions such as evacuation or
sheltering/KI would not be necessary beyond 10 miles of a plant, and that those plans are
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
understanding, in the agency’s view) of how the NRC evaluates plants for seismic risk.
The numbers MSNBC.com used came from NRC research that reassessed nuclear plants
in the central and eastern United States for their vulnerability to earthquakes, using new
seismic data developed by geologists. The study’s preliminary work has shown that

some plants might have stronger ground motions than originally thought, although still
within the plants’ safety margins. These plants will do more research once more detailed
analytical models are available later this year.



Scott

From: Leistikow, Dan [mailto:Dan.Leistikow@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Re: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

One last thing - do you have a bullet on the UCS report about 14 "near misses”

| don't think that was covered in the briefing you sent - apblogies if | missed it

From: Leistikow, Dan

To: 'Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov' <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>; 'eliot.brenner@nrc.gov' <eliot.brenner@nrc.gov>
Sent: Sat Mar 19 14:29:09 2011

Subject: Re: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

First of all, | really appreciate the help you and your team have given us. This is a great document.

Just one more query from Secretary Chu: what is the situation with Indian Point, and the criticism about
it being within 50 miles of nyc? How do respond to concems about that distance as well as specific
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

These are the NRC's latest seismic-related Q&A; we'll be posting to our website later this
moming. Eliot wanted to make sure Secretary Chu had them for his prep materials.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Scott Burnell
NRC Public Affairs



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Leistikow, Dan; Brenner, Eliot
Subject: RE: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2011 3:04:00 PM

Ah, Eliot pointed me at the UCS... document. Here’s what we've said about it.

The NRC is aware that UCS issued a report regarding U.S. nuclear power plant
safety in 2010. The NRC remains focused on responding promptly and effectively to
events in Japan. Once we have completed that important task, we'll review the UCS
report in depth. At first blush it doesn't seem to break any new ground, since all U.S.
plants met strict NRC requirements for operating safely over the past year. The NRC
remains confident that our Reactor Oversight Program, which includes both on-site
and region-based inspectors, is effectively ensuring U.S. nuclear power plants are
meeting the NRC's requirements. Apart from that, President Obama has asked the
NRC to do a comprehensive safety review of U.S. nuclear power plants, and we're
responding to that request.

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

I don’t think that was covered in the briefing you sent - apologies if | missed it

From: Leistikow, Dan

To: 'Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov' <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>; ‘eliot.brenner@nrc.gov' <eliot.brenner@nrc.gov>
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

From: Burnell, Scott <Scott.Bumell@nrc.gov>

To: Leistikow, Dan; Brenner, Eliot <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
Sent: Sat Mar 19 10:15:23 2011

Subject: Updated Seismic Q&A from NRC

Good Morning, Dan;

These are the NRC'’s latest seismic-related Q&A; we'll be posting to our website later this
morning. Eliot wanted to make sure Secretary Chu had them for his prep materials.
Please let me know if you have any questions.



Scott Burnell
NRC Public Affairs



From: Chip Cameron

To: Ann Bisconti; Tappert, John; Carl Paperiello; J Stewart Bland; Chris Grimes; Cool, Donald; Burnell, Scott; Hugh
Thompson

Subject: Fwd: Japanese Children"s animation to explain meltdown

Date: Sunday, March 20, 2011 9:29:50 PM

Friends. Thank you for all of your advice on my interview with the Japan Society.
The attached FYI!

---------- Forwarded message ---------- _
From: David Weisman <[ ©)6) b>
Date: Sun, Mar 20, 2011 at 12:25 AM
Subject: Japanese Children's animation to explain meltdown
To: (b)(6)

(b)(6) |

Unreal. And yet real.
LIwww. w =
DAVID

David Weisman

(bX6)

$$ss Jreo



From: Bumnell, Scott

To: Lewis, Dorig

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Garry, Steven
Subject: RE: WSJ

Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:10:00 AM

The reporter seemed satisfied with the '08 version, I'll let you know if she asks for the latest. Thanks
very much!

----- Original Message-----

From: Lewis, Doris

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:09 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Garry, Steven
Subject: RE: WSJ

Hi All,

The 2008 publication of NUREG-0713 is on the website, www.reirs.com, and can be found under the
section "Available Annual Reports." The document can be downloaded in pdf.

The 2009 publication has not yet been published or posted to the web. However, if there is specific
information that is needed from the 2009 document, please contact me.

Thanks,
Doris , ’
301-251-7559 ¢

----- Original Message-----

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:56 AM
To: Garry, Steven; Lewis, Doris

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: WSJ

Stever;

Thanks for responding on vacation. Doris, if we have a link or PDF or something for the latest
document that'd be very helpful.

Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: Garry, Steven

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 7:51 AM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: WSJ

Scott,

I am on vacation, and Doris handles this. However, I think the 2009 report has been published, and
possibly the web site not updated.

The 2009 "data" was submitted by power plants in April, 2010. Then Derek analyzes it, and hormally
publishes the draft report in December 2010, and NRC HP staff reviewed the 2009 draft report in
December and it should have been published it in January, 2011.

Steve
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From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:02 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot; Smith, Rebecca
Subject: RE: WSJ

Rebecca;

I think I can finally prove useful to you this week...

The report trails by a couple of years, but the last one was issued Jan. 10. Not sure when the next
issue will make it on to the Web, I'll check with the staff.

Scott

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:27 PM
To: Bumell, Scott

Subject: WSJ

Scott: I talked earlier with Rebecca Smith. She had some detailed question re BWR automatic scram
rates and also was looking for some exposure data on the u.s. workforce for BWRs. The joumnal has
some rather ugly operation data for TEPCO and wants to compare it. Not sure we can fill the request,
but thought I would ask.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs
Nudlear Regulatory Commission
Rockville, Md.

0: 301-415-8200
o]



From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements
Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:11:33 AM

Attachments: 20110321 - Interagency PAG on KI.docx

Apparently this document did not receive NRC review. Can you run by the PMT for high-level
heartburn?

From: CDC IMS JIC Lead -2 [mailto:eocjiclead2@cdc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:01 AM

To: Harrington, Holly

Cc: CDC IMS JIC Lead -2

Subject: FW: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements

Holly,

I didn't see you in this chain. Forwarding FYI. I will send the document Guidance for American Citizens
in Japan when I can.

Regards,

Lisa :

JIC Co-Lead/Japan EQ Response
(Email) eocjiclead2@cdc.gov

From: 2011 Japan Earthquake (CDC)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:38 AM

To: CDC IMS JIC Lead -2; CDC IMS JIC Triage -2; CDC IMS Scientific Response Section Chief -2; CDC
IMS Incident Manager Senior Advisor

Cc: 2011 Japan Earthquake (CDC)

Subject: FW: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements

FYI

Matthew Nunn
CDC 2011 Japan Earthquake Response Coordinator
eocevent49@cde.gov
404-553-7746

From: EOC Report {CDC)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:25 AM

To: 2011 Japan Earthquake (CDC)

Subject: FW: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements

FYI

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDC/OD)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:22 AM

To: EOC Report (CDC)

Subject: FW: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements

555/122



From: Hayden, Caitlin [mailto] (b)(6) J

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:32 AM

To: #PRESS; ‘HammerMA@state gov'; 'changbe@state gov'; | BB 1

(b)(6) » Shapiro, Nicholas S.; Russel, Daniel R.; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Petrou, Laura
rieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDC/OD), Bader, JeffreyA Reed RlchardA

'BronkeHM@state gov'; 'tonerm@state.gov’'

Subject: RE: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements

All; Attached is an updated version of the interagency press guidance. I've highlighted new additions in
yellow, as well as highlighted those points that | think need to be checked closely by State. Would
appreciate having final comments by 9:30 or so, if possible. Thanks! —Caitlin

From: Hayden, Caitlin

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:12 AM
To: #PRESS; 'HammerMA@state.gov'; 'changbe@state.gov'; (b)(6) l;
{ (b)(6) |; Shapiro, Nicholas S.; Russel, Daniel R.; Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
'Laura.Petrou@hhs.gov'; 'txf2@cdc.gov'; Bader, Jeffrey A.; Reed, Richard A.

Subject: Fw: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements

All: Attached is almost final guidance that can be used by any of our agencies if asked about the
forthcoming announcements that Kl will be made available to USG personnel and dependents in
specified areas of Japan. If you have improvements or edits, please send along. If Embassy Tokyo
needs to use this while we sleep, you should be on safe footing given how many experts have read
this here tonight. Thanks! --CH

Ps--Thanks to everyone who helped get this done!

From: Caitlin Hayden < {0)(6) P

To: Hayden, Caitlin

Sent: Mon Mar 21 02:04:15 2011

Subject: Near final Interagency PAG on KI announcements




Attachment 20110321 - Interagency PAG on Kl.docx (21340 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF format.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Brenner, Eliot
Subject: Fw: ANALYSIS-US gas market, unable to export, eyes nuclear outages
Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:40:50 AM

Any pushback needed on "uninformed speculation?” Just asking -- Idiots will make guesses regardless.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumell

(b)(6)

From: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com <Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com>
To: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com <Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com>
Cc: Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com <Jeanine.Prezioso@thomsonreuters.com>
Sent: Mon Mar 21 10:38:27 2011

Subject: ANALYSIS-US gas market, unable to export, eyes nuclear outages

Passing on.

07:00 21Mar11 -ANALYSIS-US gas market, unable to export, eyes nuclear cutages
* 3.6 befd would replace 20 pct of lost US nukes
* Gas likely tofill a void left if nukes go offline
* Gas prices up 7 percent last week

By Jeanine Prezioso

NEW YORK, March 21 (Reuters) - The U.S. natural gas market's rally last week, its biggest this
year, may have less to do with an anticipated Japanese import boom than with fears about short-
term safety measures in the U.S. nuclear sector.

The U.S. government has so far refrained from the kind of knee-jerk reaction to Japan's nuclear
crisis that prompted Germany to shut down a quarter of its oldest plants, but U.S. traders are
increasingly anxious that more rigorous inspections or other measures could yet crimp nuclear
power use.

Slicing into nuclear power would create a vacuum for other fuels to replace the lost generation --
likely natural gas as the nation has potentially more than a hundred years of supply trapped in
between layers of underground rock.

If operators were to shut all the General Electric Co <GE.N> Mark 1 boiling water reactors -- the
type damaged in the Japanese quake and tsunami -- operating in the United States for for one
month it would reduce overall nuclear power generation by 20 percent and potentially boost gas
demand by 3.6 billion cubic feet per day -- more than 5 percent of current demand.

A worst-case scenario involving the Nuclear Regulatory Commission ordering all U.S. reactors to
shut is not expected, but some market watchers are already starting to factor in longer stretches of
outages for bolt-specific checks of plants that provide about a fifth of the country's electricity.

(GRAPHIC: http://link.reuters.com/ryz58r)

"We could imagine the NRC requesting a timeout over coming months for each plant to come
offline and take a full assessment of safety equipment performance,” said analysts at Credit Suisse
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in a report issued last week.

Prices for U.S. natural gas spiked sharply between the day the earthquake occurred on March 11
and Thursday, with June and July contracts gaining around 7 percent each and benchmark futures
climbing over the $4-per-million-British-thermal-units level for the first time in two weeks, as
public concern began to mount on how U.S. nuclear capacity might be affected.

Even so, there is little cause for a direct impact on the U.S. market as a result of the likely surge in
liquefied natural gas (LNG) imports by Japan, which needs the fuel to compensate for its shut
nuclear plants.

U.S. LNG imports have already shrunk to near zero as a result of the domestic shale gas boom
that's depressed prices. Proposed terminals to export LNG from the United States are years away.

"Bullish punts are...mostly based on market position and technical landscape, but also emerging
concerns on whispers of upcoming "spot checks"/inspections of domestic nukes nationwide,"
Michael Guido, director of energy hedge fund sales for Macquarie Bank in New York, told the
Reuters North American Power & Gas Forum, an online forum for power and gas traders.

GERMANY JUMPS, U.S. SUPPORTS

Amid a predictable knee-jerk reaction to talk tough on tightening regulations for the nuclear
industry around the world, only German Chancellor Angela Merkel took the additional step of
shutting seven of Germany's older nuclear power plants following the disaster in Japan.
[ID:nLDE72E176}

President Barack Obama said on Thursday he had requested a comprehensive review of U.S.
nuclear facilities, maintaining his support for atomic energy. [ID:nN17190337]

U.S. regulators still have an ear toward Japan and international nuclear regulatory groups, to
discern exactly what went wrong before they slap a set of new instructions onto local plant
operators.

The NRC will hold a meeting on Monday "to examine the staff's ongoing response to events in
Japan," said NRC spokesman Scott Burnell, declining any further comment on possible additional
safety measures the NRC could take.

Following the Three Mile Island disaster more than 30 years ago, U.S. officials tightened physical
plant design standards and required plants to build their own training simulator, but they did not
order any existing plants to close.

There seems even less reason to do so this time around: The root cause of the accident in Japan
was a tsunami that caused power outages and back-up generators to fail; as a result, Tepco was
unable to cool down fuel in the reactors, which shut as planned when the massive earthquake
struck.

WORST CASE SCENARIO

The NRC governs the specifics of refueling and maintaining a nuclear power plant but does not
impose time requirements on when an outage needs to occur.

Generally plants are taken offline to refue! every 12, 18 or 24 months in spring and fall when
demand is slack for several weeks at a time.

The wild card would be whether findings from any inspections would lead the U.S. to scrap that
type of GE reactor entirely and spur a redo.

“It's reasonable to assume there's going to be inspections which may involve some downtime and
it's economic to combine them with refueling outages if it's not urgent," said Jone-Lin Wang,



managing director of global power in Washington, D.C., for consultancy IHS-CERA. "if you're in
imminent danger you're not going to wait until your next refueling."

The GE reactor that suffered damages in lapan operates in 23 power plants in the U.S.
representing some 20 percent of U.S. nuclear power. Right now, of that total, about 4,000 MW are
offline for seasonal maintenance.

If the balance were to go offline and were replaced only with gas-fired combined cycle
generation, gas demand would increase by 2.9 befd.

If all that capacity were to go offline, it would mean a 3.6 bcfd increase in natural gas demand, or
5.6 percent increase over current U.S. gas demand over the long term, according to calculations by
Bentek Energy, an arm of Platts.

Still, with the amount of natural gas producers are churning out, it will likely take more than a
full-scale nuclear plant panic to keep prices elevated for long.

"] think you'd have this unknown around the duration and that would support gas prices," said
Dave Pursell, a natural gas analyst with Tudor Pickering Holt & Co. in Houston. "That would be
enough to take gas to the mid-$4s to high $4s. It would clearly be bullish for gas.” (Additional
reporting by Scott DiSavino; Editing by Alden Bentley) ({jeanine.prezioso@thomsonreuters.com; +1
646 223 6241 Reuters Messaging: jeanine.prezioso.reuters.com@reuters.net))

Keywords: US NATGAS/JAPAN

Jeanine Prezioso

Editor, North American Power & Gas Forum
Reuters News

Thomson Reuters

3 Times Square
19th Floor
New York, NY 10036

Phone: 646-223-6241

"‘Mobile (b)(6)
jeanine.prezioso@thomsonreuters.com

www.thomsonreuters.com
www reuters.com

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information
company. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Thomson
Reuters.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Bowman, Eric; Couret, Ivonne
Subject: FW: Technical assumptions for 50 miles exclusion zone Fukushima
Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:39:00 PM
Attachments: Follow up on previoys e-mail.msg.
i on_ t] E 2011-05 Mar 1.ms

My read is that they also fall under the public inquiry category - if it's not from an existing
utility, industry group or government agency, default to forwarding it to OPA.

From: Bowman, Eric

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Technical assumptions for 50 miles exclusion zone Fukushima

Thanks Scott. | also received the two attached that more closely address the IN, but are
not really on topic. Should I reply, or will you address his inquiries?

Eric

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Cc: Bowman, Eric

Subject: FW: Technical assumptions for 50 miles exclusion zone Fukushima

Thanks Eric, that'll go into our public inquiry file.

From: Bowman, Eric

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:28 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: Technical assumptions for 50 miles exclusion zone Fukushima

Scott,

I received this inquiry over the weekend regarding press release 11-050. Would you be
the appropriate point of contact to address this? | believe she chose to send it to me since
I am the technical POC for the recent IN 2011-05.

Thanks!
Eric

Eric E. Bowman

Sr. Project Manager

Generic Communications & Power Uprate Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2963

Eric.Bowman@nrc.gov
5;55//2L/



From ©)6) | [mailtq (b)(6) |

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 10:49 AM

To: Bowman, Eric

Subject: Technical assumptions for 50 miles exclusion zone Fukushima

I would like to understand the basis for the "50 miles sheltering zone" recommendation of the NRC
around Fukushima.

Is it the nuclear explosion of the 9 source terms on site?

Is it the nuclear explosion of one 850 MW reactor?

Something else?

To my knowtedge, the attachment 11-050 gives NO scientific/technical basic assumptions for its
computerized calculations.

Thanks for your response.

Catherine GAUJACQ

[ (b)(6) |




Attachment Follow up on previous e-mail_1.msg (2560 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF format.



sttachment Questions on the NRC Bulletin NRC INFORMATION _1.msg (2560 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF forma



From: SIMON LOMAX, BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROQM:

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: (BN) Nuclear Board's Jaczko Grabs Investor Attention on
 Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:28:19 PM

Hi Eliot and Scott,

FYI, here's the profile that my eds put on the wire a little earlier. Thanks both for your help today and

hope you feel better soon, Eliot.
Cheers, '

Simon Lomax
Bloomberg News
202-654-4305 (w)
[ ®® ()

slomax@blocomberg.net

+ -t

Nuclear Board’s Jaczko Grabs Investor Attention on Japan Crisis
2011-03-21 16:35:39.392 GMT

(See EXT2 <GO> for special report on nuclear crisis.)

By Jim Efstathiou Jr. and Simon Lomax

March 21 (Bloomberg) -- Investors seeking some direction on
the potential severity of Japan’s nuclear crisis got it from a
person most probably hadn't heard of until last week.

“We believe that the secondary containment has been
destroyed and there is no water in the spent-fuel pool,”
Gregory Jaczko, chairman of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, said at a congressional hearing on March 16. "We
believe that radiation levels are extremely high.”

Stocks fell from the U.S. to Russia, with the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Index ending the day down 2 percent. Currencies
including the Australian dollar and Indonesian rupiah also fell,
along with crude oil and copper. Market commentaries for an
array of investments cited Jaczko’s remarks.

Japan’s nuclear crisis has thrust the agency that regulates
U.S. atomic power plants into the spotlight. Policy makers and
financial markets alike are listening to its chairman, a 40-
year-old native of upstate New York who associates say has been
one of the most aggressive advocates of nuclear safety on the
five-member commission.

Some lawmakers "probably might have had trouble telling
you what NRC stood for” before the crisis in Japan, said Kevin
Cook, a former senior Republican aide on the House
Appropriations Committee. "Now it's taken a much higher
profile,” Cook, now a Prescott, Arizona-based energy
consultant, said in an interview.

Fifty Miles
On the same day he testified to Congress, Jaczko briefed

President Barack Obama on conditions at the Fukushima Dai-Ichi
nuclear plant. Based on his assessments, the U.S, Embassy in
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Japan ordered that American citizens stay 50 miles (80
kilometers) from the reactor complex. Japanese officials had
ordered an evacuation to about 12 miles away.

While the Associated Press said Japanese officials denied
that the cooling pond at one of the reactors had dried up, a
condition that could cause spent fuel rods to ignite and release
radiation, Jaczko stood by his comments then, and again
yesterday on C-Span.

"I really cant say that I have views on nuclear power or
the nuclear industry,” he said. "I have views on nuclear
safety.” His conclusion was based on reports from NRC experts
on the scene, he said. '

Attention on Jaczko and his commission will continue this
week, starting with a public briefing on 3apan today at the
agency's headquarters in Rockville, Maryland, north of downtown
Washington. Hearings are scheduled on reactor safeguards on
March 24,

No ‘Stern Taskmaster’

The crisis at the Japan plant may be “on the verge of
stabilizing,” Bill Borchardt, the NRC’s executive director of
operations, said at today’'s briefing.

The NRC, created by Congress to regulate nuclear safety in
1974, hasn't been as vigilant as its chairman might wish, said
Representative Dennis Kucinich, an Ohio Democrat.

“He impresses me as someone who wants to do the right
thing and of course the NRC has a tradition of not so much being
a stern taskmaster of the industry,” Kucinich said.

Jaczko, who declined through a spokesman to be interviewed,
was nominated to the NRC in 2005 by President George W. Bush and
named chairman by President Barack Obama in 2009. He eamed a
bachelor’s degree in physics and philosophy at Cornell
University in Ithaca, New York, before completing a doctorate in
physics at the University of Wisconsin at Madison, according to
the NRC.

Before joining the NRC, Jaczko was science adviser to
current Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid, a Nevada Democrat,
and worked for Representative Edward Markey, a Massachusetts
. Democrat and critic of nuclear power.

Losing Side

Jaczko has been on the losing side of NRC votes to
strengthen safety measures, said Edwin Lyman, a physicist and
expert on nuclear plant design at the Cambridge, Massachusetts-
based Union of Concerned Scientists.

Greater exposure as a result of the crisis in Japan may
translate into more pressure from Congress as the NRC prepares
to rule on new nuclear reactor designs this year, Lyman said.

Last year, Jaczko ordered the NRC’s staff to stop
considering a proposed nuclear waste repository at Yucca
Mountain, Nevada, a move that angered Republican lawmakers who
say he overstepped his authority. Reid, Jaczko’s former boss,
was a vocal critic of the Yucca Mountain plan.

The NRC is “under tremendous pressure on the Hill as well
as from industry to accelerate licensing actions,” Lyman said
yesterday on a conference call with reporters.

Quake, Tsunami



Jaczko said on C-Span yesterday that the NRC should be able
to complete its review of failures at the crippled Fukushima
plant before reaching a decision on new reactor licenses in the
U.S. He compared the commission’s work to its review of security
measures at nuclear plants after the Sept. 11 terrorist attacks,
which led to a requirement that operators add backup equipment
to cool reactors and spent fuel pools.

“We think we have programs in place that would deal with
the kinds of situations that we're seeing in Japan,” he said on
C-Span.

The crisis at the Fukushima plant began after it was struck
March 11 by an earthquake and tsunami. The natural disasters
knocked out backup generators needed to power systems to keep
cool reactor fuel and spent nuclear fuel stored on site.

There are about 100 similar storage pools at about 60 sites
in the U.S., said Robert Alvarez, a senior scholar at the
Institute for Policy Studies and a former policy adviser to the
U.S. Energy Department.

Major Test

A major test of the NRC will be how the agency addresses
the issue of spent fuel storage, Alvarez said. Jaczko, who
Alvarez characterized as “a straight shooter,” may end up in
the minority, he said.

“Even though he’s chairman, there are other commissioners
and he’s just one vote,” Alvarez said in an interview. “In
order to fill seats on that commission, you have to get the OK
from the nuclear industry.”

Nuclear plant operators had misgivings about Jaczko when he
joined the NRC and then became chairman, Kai Anderson, who
served with Jaczko on Reid's staff, said in an interview. Jaczko
was considered an “aggressive regulator,” said Anderson, now a
lobbyist at Cassidy & Associates in Washington.

"He’s going to be the best thing that's happened to them
in the last couple of decades because he’s actually a real
regulator,” Anderson said. “If Greg Jaczko tells me
something’s safe, I believe him.”

For Related News and Information:
Japan Catastrophe Portal: JCAT <GO>
BMAP of Disasters: BMAP 80438 <GO>
Japan Markets Monitor: OTC JPY <GO>
News Trends TREND <GO>

--With assistance from Kim Chipman in Washington. Editors: Joe
Winski, Steve Geimann

To contact the reporters on this story:

Jim Efstathiou Jr. in New York at +1-212-617-1647 or
jefstathiou@bloomberg.net and Simon Lomax in Washington at
+1-202-654-4305 or

slomax@bloomberg.net

To contact the editor responsible for this story:
Larry Liebert at +1-202-624-1936 or
lliebert@bloomberg.net.



From:
To:

e
Subject:
Date:

Brenner, Ehot; Havden, Elizabeth; Munson, Chiford; Aka, Jon; Burnefl, Scoft
RE: FAQ questions posted
Monday, March 21, 2011 2:27:14 PM

This answer has been changed; the corrected version will be posted shordy. Or evenuually.

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:11 PM

To: Harrington, Holly

Cc: Mcintyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: FAQ questions posted

| just saw a second document entitied, “Frequently Asked Questions About the Japan Nuclear Crisis: “Can It
Happen Here?”

There is an error in the question:

Are nuclear power plants along the coasts vulnerable to tsunami?

Large tsunami such as the one that hit Japan typically are caused by “subduction” faults,
where one tectonic plate slides under another. There is only one such fault near the U.S.
coastline — off the northern part of the West Coast, from northern Califonia up past
Oregon and Washington. There are no coastal nuclear power plants in this region. The
closest plant, in southern Califomia, is well protected against tsunami.

Along the Gulf Coast and the Atlantic Coast, storm surge from hurricanes poses a
greater threat than tsunami to nuclear power plants. The plants in these regions are well
protected against hurricane storm surge.

The closest plant is Diablo canyon. Most people from California (myself included) would not call the region that Diablo is in
“southern Califonia”, but rather the central California coast. SONGS is in So. Cal. We can't really say that SONGS is “well
protected against tsunami”...it's adequately protected. Also, this makes it seem like hurricanes are always a greater threat
than tsunami. The NRC's tsunami research program is showing that this Is not true on the north Atlantic coast. As you get
toward the moderate seismic zone in coastal Canada, the tsunami exceeds the storm surge due to the potential for large
local tsunami from seismically-induced landslides.

A better answer is:

Large tsunami such as the one that hit Japan typically are caused by faults located in “subduction” zones, where one tectonic
plate slides under another. There is only one such fault near the U.S.

coastline — off the northern part of the West Coast, from northemn Califomia up past Oregon and Washington. There are no
coastal nuclear power plants in this region. The closest coastal plant, located along the central Califomia coastline is the
Diablo Canyon nuclear plant. This nuclear plant is well protected against tsunami. Along the Gulf Coast and the Atlantic
Coast, storm surge from hurricanes generally poses a greater threat to nuclear plants than tsunami. The plants in these
regions are well protected against hurricane storm surge.

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie

Cc: McIntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: FAQ questions posted

Thanks Annie.
Eliot/Beth: Do we think this can wait until Monday to be updated on the Web?
Holly

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Harrington, Holly

Ce: Mclntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Munson, Clifford; Ake, Jon
Subject: RE: FAQ questions posted

Change it to this....

"Magnitude is measured on a log scale and so a magnitude 9 earthquake produces about ten times stronger shaking and releases about
31 times more energy than a magnitude 8 earthquake.”

| was trying to keep things simple to be more user friendly. | thought that people would find this confusing a little. People
feel wave amplitude, not energy...so | chose the thing that people could relate to. But engineers, like Christine, think about
energy absorption in structures.

Anyway, just so you know, Christine is a good friend of mine and she is supported as full time staff (the project manager) on
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a major research project funded by NRC, DOE, EPRI and the USGS (called NGA-East). So, she’s very protective of the
NRC and is on the lookout for anything that may related to us and is inaccurate, or can be misinterpreted. She's one of the
many people out there who have our backs when it comes to what is going out in the press.

Annie

P.S. This is straight from a USGS fact sheet. “Because of the logarithmic basis of the scale, each whole number increase in
magnitude represents a tenfold increase in measured amplitude; as an estimate of energy, each whole number step in the
magnitude scale corresponds to the release of about 31 times more energy than the amount associated with the preceding
whole number value.”

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie

Cc: McIntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: RE; FAQ questions posted

Please see comment below. Please let me know if this document needs to be changed.

From: Christine Goulet [mailto:go!

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 5:54 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: ERROR in your answers to fags related to Japan document

Good afternoon,

I just opened your pdf at http://www.nrc.gov/iapan/fags-related-to-japan.pdf and found a major error in the answer to question 1.
At the bottom of the answer, "ten times" should be replaced by "approximately 32 times":
"Magnitude is measured on a log scale and so a magnitude 9 earthquake is ten times larger than a magnitude 8 earthquake.”

I hope this can be corrected soon!

Sincerely,

Christine Goulet, PhD

Assistant Researcher

NGA East Tl team co-chair

Pacific Earthquake Engineering Research Center (PEER),
University of California, Berkeley

Tel (510) 374-4620
(o} erkeley.edu

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 5:25 PM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RSTO1 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson,
Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Rufand, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon;
Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose;
Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley,
Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia; Snodderly, Michael; Baggett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman,
Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma, John; Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly;
Seber, Dogan; Ledford, Joey; Johnson, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas; Webb, Michael; Manoly, Kamal; Khanna,
Meena; Scrend, Diane; Thomas, Eric; Nguyen, Quynh; Meighan, Sean; 'FOlAResource.hoc@nrc.gov'

Subject: FAQ questions posted :

All,

For your reading enjoyment, and in anticipation of the end of cycle meetings in the regions next week, the NRC has issued a
press release announcing a publically available set of FAQs on the earthquake and tsunami.

I hope people find it helpful!

Cheers,
Annie

PS special thanks to Jennifer Uhle who stayed after her overnight shift in the Ops Center to review and provide outstanding
comments that really improved the document.

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:00 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RST01 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson,



Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, Marylane; Brown, Frederick; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon;
Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randali, John; Alien, Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose;
Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley,
Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia; Snodderly, Michael; Baggett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman,
Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma, John; Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mchamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly;
Seber, Dogan; Ledford, Joey; Johnson, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas; Webb, Michael; Manoly, Kamal; Khanna,
Meena; Screnci, Diane; Thomas, Eric; Nguyen, Quynh; Meighan, Sean; FOIAResource.hoc@nrc.gov

Subject: Seismic Q8As March 19th 8am update

All,

Here is today's updated version. Lot of new fact sheets have been prepared for various briefings and for Monday's public
meeting!

However, the big news of the day is that we just sent off a 6 page, 22 question, much better edited version for a public Q&A
set. It's all in OPA's capable hands now. | think it's pretty good...but then I'm biased.

Cheers,
Annie

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:51 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RSTO1 Hoc
Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson,
Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, Marylane; Brown, Frederick; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon;
Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Alien, Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose;
Graves, Herman; Candra, Hemando, Murphy, Andrew; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markiey,
Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia; Snodderly, Michael; Baggett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman,
Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma, John; Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly;
Seber, Dogan; Ledford, Joey; Johnson, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas; Webb, Michael; Manoly, Kamal; Khanna,
Meena; Screnci, Diane; Thomas, Eric; Nguyen, Quynh; Meighan, Sean

Subject: RE: Seismic Q8As March 18th 5am update

All,
Please see the updated version of the Seismic Q8As.

Among today's highlights:

*We added a Terms and Definitions section at the end of the document. (We know that an acronyms list would be helpful too, but it will have
to wait a littie)

*The "additional information” section has been split into tables, plots, and fact sheets

*A high-level draft fact sheet on NRC's seismic requlations has been added

*We added a section to track outstanding questions that have come in from congress. This will support those who get the tickets in the short
terms (most likely NRR). The questions will be moved to the appropriate sections long term (as long as they are not duplicates.)

I'm sure we all agree this has been a crazy week!. We're hoping that the weekend workload is lighter (if only because we won% get as many
email from in house) and we can clean up this document and fill in some of the missing answers in preparation for the news story changing.
We're trying hard to get out in front of the next wave.

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
Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Glitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura;
Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don;
Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan,
Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Wamick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia;
Snodderly, Michael; Bagaett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman, Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma, John;
Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Seber, Dogan; Ledford, Joey; Johnson, Michael;
Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas

Subject: Seismic Q&As March 17th 2am update

A,

As promised, a sharepoint site has been set up where our friends in NRR will be posting the latest version of the Seismic
Q&A document on an ongoing basis. if someone would prefer to use the sharepoint site, instead of being on this distribution
list, please let me know...

http.//portal.nrc.gov/edo

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

mabie
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
Subject: latest version of Q8As

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

To: L nz I
Subject: RE: Jaczko remarks at meeting today
Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:54:00 PM

Stay tuned, that's all | know.

FWIW, | hate Starbucks coffee, and I've been forced to have it twice in the past three
days. That's how insane things are.

From: Lobsenz, George [mailto| (b)(6) H
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Jaczko remarks at meeting today

thanks for quick response Scott--will something develop today?

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:51 PM

To: Lobsenz, George

Subject: RE: Jaczko remarks at meeting today

Hi George, long time no hear...
Short answer is stay tuned to the home page and see what develops. Thanks.

Scott

From: Lobsenz, George [mailto{ (b)(6) 0
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Jaczko remarks at meeting today

Hi Scott-- listened to the NRC webcast today and heard the chairman refer at the end to a "proposal”
that was circulating, presumably among commissioners. Was this a proposal for regulatory response to
the Japan accident from NRC staff?

| heard no previous reference in the webcast to such a proposal?
anything you can tell me about this?
thanks

George Lobsenz

$555/127



From: Harrington, Holly

To: Bumell, Scott

Subject: FW: Bad Choice of Words in NRC"s FAQ"s Regarding Japan”s Disaster
Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:19:46 PM

fyi

From: Dricks, Victor

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Haire, Mark; Harrington, Holly

Subject: RE: Bad Choice of Words in NRC's FAQ's Regarding Japan's Disaster

Yes. It should refer to “ground acceleration.” | will pass your suggestion along.

From: Haire, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:14 PM

To: Dricks, Victor

Subject: Bad Choice of Words in NRC's FAQ's Regarding Japan's Disaster

Victor,

| was looking over some of the publicly available material the NRC has put out regarding
the Japan emergency and came across the following (from the “Can it Happen Hear?”

FAQ sheet at: http://www.nrc.gov/japan/japan-info.htm! ):

11. | saw a news report that said my local nuclear power plant
ranked high on your list of plants most vulnerable to earthquakes.
Is that true?

The NRC does not rank plants according to seismic risk or vulnerability. This
“ranking” was developed by a reporter using partial information and we believe an
even more partial understanding of how we evaluate plants for seismic risk. Each
plant is evaluated individually according to the geology of its site, not by a “one-
size-fits-all” model — therefore such rankings or comparisons are highly misleading.

We are also frequently asked whether Plant A can withstand a quake of magnitude
X. This sounds like a yes-or-no question, but again, it's not that simple. Nuclear
plants-are:desigied: to; withistand_&a"Certain level of “gréund shaking,” to use’a
technical term* But the way the ground shakes in an earthquake is a factor of the
magnitude and the distance from the epicenter, among other things. So we can't
give a simple answer to such a simple question.

Don't you think the phrase, “Nuclear plants are designed to withstand a certain level of
“ground shaking,” to use a technical term.” is a little patronizing? “Ground shaking” is a
“technical term”? I'm just thinking that a member of the public reading that sentence is
either going to think that the NRC is a bunch of buffoons or they're going to think that the
NRC thinks that the public is a bunch of buffoons — either way it doesn't help our message
and our credibility.

MARK S. HAIRE
CHIEE, OPERATIONS BRANCH RIV
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From: Kammerer, Annig

To: McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: earthquakes ...
Date: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:31:33 PM

| do. It relates to a type of seismic equipment called seismic isolators or base isolators
(they are the same thing). | am actually writing @ NUREG on them. There are a few Q&As
on them....

" The answer is as follows:

“The NRC would not require isolators for the next generation of plants. However, it is
recognized that a properly designed isolation system can be very effective in mitigating the
effect of earthquake. As a result, currently the NRC is preparing guidance for plant designers
considering the use of seismic isolation devices. It is the understanding of the NRC that
several vendors are considering seismic isolation in their designs. The use of seismic isolation
systems in any plant design is a decision of the plant vendor.”

Cheers,
Annie

P.S. a website with pictures showing what they look like is at
They basically use the building’s own inertia to hold it in place, while the isolators allow the
soils to move undemeath.

Here’s a video in action...
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Fw7aQwMmBNM&feature=related

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:21 PM
To: Kammerer, Annie; Bumnell, Scott
Subject: Fw: earthquakes ...

| don't even understand this question.

David Mcintyre

NRC Office of Public Affairs

[_®Xe)__J(mobike)

301-415-8200 (office)

Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsbie for all typoos.

From: Gordon, Greg <ggordon@mcclatchydc.com>
To: McIntyre, David

Sent: Mon Mar 21 19:43:40 2011

Subject: RE: earthquakes ...

We've got the 2006 memo — 7/26/06; | think it's referenced in the FAQs.

Here's a question: -
Is it likely that any newly licensed plants will be “seismically isolated” — on shock absorbers? (OEM, of

S(S&// 19



course;
Thanks,
Greg

no after market stuff heret).

Greg Gordon

- National Correspondent
McClatchy Newspapers Washington Bureau
202-383-0005

ggordon@mcclatchydc.com

See McClatchy news at http://news.mcclatchy.com. Our 30 daily

newspapers include the Miami Herald, Sacramento Bee, Ft. Worth Star-Telegram,
Kansas City Star, Charlotte Observer, Raleigh News & Observer and others.

From: McIntyre, David [mailto:David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Gordon, Greg

Subject: RE: earthquakes ...

Didn’t
will do

mean to ignore the wastewater question, just can't really predict what the Japanese

. At Three Mile Island, as T am told, the water was filtered several times to get as

much material out of it as possible, leaving essentially tritium. That water was allowed to
evaporate.

What “2006 earthquake memo” were you referring to?

) From Gordon,yG—‘reg [mailto:ggordd;@mcclétchydc.com] —

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:45 PM

| To: Mclntyre, David

Subject: RE: earthquakes ...

Okay, thanks. So obviously, | didn’'t read the FAQ'’s carefully enough, since | missed or
forgot that line.

i do much appreciate your replies today, little digs aside. And in fairness, I've been involved
in two other complicated projects, and then have had to try to get my head around this stuff as
a sort of troubleshooter.

Rene and | will look this over and we’ll get back to you. Yes, | saw Dedman'’s headline.

Can you respond to my questions about the wastewater at Fukushima and what would
happen in a similar situation here? This question came from a nuclear safety expert who has
served on government panels, so | think it's legit and warrants a reply.

Thank you,
Greg.

Greg Gordon

National Correspondent

McClatchy Newspapers Washington Bureau

202-383-0005

ggordon@mcclatchydc.com

See McClatchy news at http://news.mcclatchy.com. Our 30 daily

newspapers include the Miami Herald, Sacramento Bee, Ft. Worth Star-



Telegram, Kansas City Star, Charlotte Observer, Raleigh News & Observer and
others.

From: Mcintyre, David [mailto:David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
. Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Gordon, Greg

Cc: Schoof, Renee

Subject: RE: earthquakes ...

Greg - If you had read the FAQs carefully, you would know that we do not rate
the plants by earthquake magnitude. We use ground speed and acceleration. The

%9

attached table gives the “g” rating for the various plants to describe their “safe
shutdown earthquakes”. This cannot be translated to magnitude, and should not
be used to rank the plants in any spurious way (like MSNBC.com did).

From: Gordon, Greg [mailto:ggordon@mcclatchydc.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Mclntyre, David

Cc: Schoof, Renee

Subject: earthquakes ...

Dave,

| had read through the FAQs and just skimmed ‘em again. | see no reference to the
1850s; just general comments about being built to withstand “extreme” events, etc. If |
missed it, I'm sorry, but I've just read through 22 responses for a 2™ time in my
search for an answer to a specific question.

Let me try a different tack:

Specifically, what magnitude earthquake are U.S. plants in the most worrisome
earthquake zones built to withstand? Could we see a chart showing exactly what level
earthquakes various plants are built to withstand; or what level SSEs they must
withstand? And what level can plants that aren't in the most vulnerable zones required
to withstand?

Surely there are specific NRC data/figures on the degree of earthquake engineering
in these various plants.

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
Telegram, Kansas City Star, Charlotte Observer, Raleigh News &
Observer and others.




From: McIntyre, David [mailto:David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Gordon, Greg :

Subject: RE: Still no answers to any of my questions ...

Again, I believe the Qs&As we posted over the weekend address the 1800s
quakes.

From: Gordon, Greg [mailto:ggordon@mcclatchydc.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Mclntyre, David

Subject: RE: Still no answers to any of my questions ...

This helps a lot. Rene was on the call, but she read her notes to me quoting
Lyman as saying something to that effect, but | suspect it was more nuanced.
Just rushed to get the question to you. We've got an editor pointing us to a
massive earthquake in Ohio circa 1854 (I may have the date wrong) and
saying it was the biggest on record — in other words, the question is whether
the regulations cover the big Enchilada, one like Japan's, even if interior U.S.
plants are not in “subduction zones.”

Greg Gordon
National Correspondent
McClatchy Newspapers Washington Bureau
202-383-0005

r mccl om
See McClatchy news at http://news.mcclatchy.com. Our 30 daily
newspapers include the Miami Herald, Sacramento Bee, Ft. Worth
Star-Telegram, Kansas City Star, Charlotte Observer, Raleigh
News & Observer and others.

From: Mcintyre, David [mailto: David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Gordon, Greg

Subject: RE: Still no answers to any of my questions ...

Check the list below. 27 units at 17 sites.

The “seismic scrutiny” new plant applications are undergoing is
different from the scrutiny existing plants faced decades ago. That’s
because risk assessment and seismology have evolved into different
disciplines in the meantime. We are using state of the art techniques
to analyze new plant applications. If Dr. Lyman is somehow
intimating that we are ignoring seismic issues for new plants, as your
question inferred, then he is being totally irresponsible.

From: Gordon, Greg [mailto:ggordon@mcclatchydc.com]



Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Mclntyre, David
Subject: RE: Still no answers to any of my questions ...

Thanks. We've seen your Japan earthquake FAQs. I'm trying to
download the 2006 earthquake memo from ADAMS and having
problems. Any advice?

The follow-on question relates to a comment by Ed Lyman of UCS
this a.m., when he said at their daily briefing that new plants somehow
don't undergo the same seismic scrutiny as the original plants. Is there
a grain of truth to that?

The question about the 17 plants relates to a line in a NY Times story
last week stating that NRC asked 17 plants to review their ability to
withstand earthquakes. The relevant paragraph:

Officials with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission say the
site is safe and that its earthquake threat is on the lower end
nationally and in the Northeast. But it is one of 17 nuclear
sites being asked to review and reassess seismic issues. Still,
said Scott Burnell, a commission spokesman, “The N.R.C.
continues to believe that all U.S. plants are capable of
withstanding the strongest earthquakes that can be expected
at any given site.”

May we know the identities of the other 16 plants?

Could Rene and | speak to someone at NRC about this whole issue of
preparedness for earthquakes?

Also, as to the sea water being pumped into Fukushima, after it gets
hot and is drained off, replaced by cooler water ... where does the
now-radioactive waste sea water go? Back into the ocean? If so,
where would cooling waste water go in the event of a U.S. accident?
Into a river or lake? Or how is this covered?

Greg Gordon

National Correspondent

McClatchy Newspapers Washington Bureau
202-383-0005

ggordon@mcclatchydc.com
See McClatchy news at http://news.mcclatchy.com. Our 30

daily newspapers include the Miami Herald, Sacramento
Bee, Ft. Worth Star-Telegram, Kansas City Star, Charlotte
Observer, Raleigh News & Observer and others.




From: Mcintyre, David [mailto:David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Gordon, Greg

Subject: RE: Still no answers to any of my questions ...

Hi Greg - I apologize for you not getting replies from us.
Please realize we have responded to hundreds of media
requests daily since the earthquake, and quite honestly, long
laundry lists of questions like these are more difficult for us
to respond to.-

I'll take a stab at some of these below.

From: Gordon, Greg [mailto:ggordon@mcclatchydc.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:16 PM

To: McIntyre, David

Subject: Still no answers to any of my questions ...

Hi Dave,

Hope you got at least some of your weekend. | suspect 'm
not alone, but I've yet to get a single answer from NRC since
| started work on the Japan nuclear power crisis. Today, we're
turning toward earthquakes and sure would like someone to
assist us.

In addition to the questions below:

--Could someone send us the list of Mark | plants in the

us.?
All the plants and their types are listed in
Appendix A of our Information Digest.

--Again, which are the 17 plants that are currently under
review?

Not sure I understand this question. All US
plants will be reviewed as part of the process being worked
out by the Commission today. (See below)

--Does the NRC know whether any spent fuel pools at
Japan’s Tokyo Electric Daiichi plant are leaking? Are any
domestic nuclear plants’ spent fuel pools leaking? If so, which
ones?

We do not know for certain the status of those

pools. I'm checking on ours.

--What specific events in Japan's Tokyo Electric Daiichi
plant, if any, are most likely to prompt retrofitting of U.S. plants
or what is being considered along those lines?

Probably too early to say, as we begin our
review.
--Regardless of the events in Japan, has improved

knowledge about global seismic activity over the last 40 years
prompted your agency to recommend specific design changes



1o lessen the threat that a major earthquake could knock out
power, breach a reactor containment vessel, cause a leak in a
spent fuel pool or cause other damage?

We have reviewed recent scismological data for
the central and eastern US for how it might affect plants in
those areas. We posted a lot of info on seismic questions on
our website Saturday. On our Japan Information page linked

from our website, there are two other documents on seismic
issues linked under “Related Information.”

Thanks.

Greg Gordon

National Correspondent

McClatchy Newspapers Washington Bureau
202-383-0005

rdon@m hydc.com
See McClatchy news at http://news.meclatchy.com.

Our 30 daily newspapers include the Miami Herald,
Sacramento Bee, Ft. Worth Star-Telegram, Kansas
City Star, Charlotte Observer, Raleigh News &
Observer and others.

From: Gordon, Greg

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:21 PM
To: David.mcintyre@nrc.gov
Subject: questions

Hi Dave,

First, please say hello to Eliot, with whom | worked at UP!I
many years ago.

| had to huddle with my colleague and an editor to see
where we're headed before messaging you.

Here are some questions on behalf of myself and Rene
Schoof:

--After the 9/11 attacks, didn't NRC take action to move
backup generators away from the power plants? If this is true,
could someone provide details? Were the diesel generators
situated in a vulnerable position at Fukishima?

Several “nitigating measures” were prescribed,
including staging some emergency equipment near, but not
at the plant site.

--Aren't the controls for the Fukishima Mark | plants’ water
pumps in the basements of the plants, and didn't they get
flooded by the tsunami? What are the chances they’ll work?
Is this another design lesson?



This is something we will be looking at in our
review of US plants.

--Could someone walk me through all the steps that can be
taken to contain the Fukishima radiation leaks? Can they pour
sand on the reactors, or would that worsen prospects for an
explosion if a meltdown hit the water table and triggered a
hydrogen explosion? | think we've seen a number of attempts
over the past few days; we are not in a position to critique or
otherwise comment on what the Japanese are trying.

What is the worst-case scenario? When projections on
potential worst-case radiation are made, do they include more
than one reactor melting down, or just a single reactor?

Over the past week, we've been confronted
. with a number of possible scenarios, including multiple
reactor core damage and multiple spent fuel pool loss of
cooling.

----Can you please identify or point me to a list of the 17
plants being asked to reassess seismic issues?

The plants curvently under review tor Generic Issue

199 are:
Region I
Indian Point 2
Indian Point 3
Limerick 1
Limerick 2
Peach Bottom 2
Peach Bottomn 3
Seabrook 1
Region I1
Crystal River 3
Farley |

Farley 2

North Anna 1
North Anna 2
Oconee 1
"Oconee 2
QOconce 3

Saint Lucie 1
Saint Lucie 2
Sequoyah 1
Sequoyah 2



Summer
Watts Bar 1
Region 111
Dresden 2
Dresden 3
Duane Arnold
Perry 1
Region IV
River Bend |
Wolf Creck 1

How many and which of those plants are boiling water plants?
--Have there ever been instances in which the :
understanding of earthquake risks changed and a U.S. plant
was reinforced? Can you provide details?
--Is the strength of the reactor core containment vessels an
issue in the review of Mark | plants? Can it withstand the
pressure of a partial meltdown like Three-Mile Island?

Again, I'd love to have a background briefing on the worst-
case scenario and the backup systems.
Many thanks for your assistance, Dave.

Greg Gordon

National Correspondent

McClatchy Newspapers Washington Bureau
202-383-0005

ggordon@mocclatchyde.com
See McClatchy news at http:/news.mcclatchy.com.

Our 30 daily newspapers include the Miami Herald,
Sacramento Bee, Ft. Worth Star-Telegram, Kansas
City Star, Charlotte Observer, Raleigh News &
Observer and others.



From: Tavlor, Robert

To: Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott

Subject: Fw: Japanese Event Response and Available Resources
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:37:51 AM

Fyi. See paragraph below on Nelson's activities.

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
Robert Taylor

(bX6)

From: Schwarz, Sherry

To: NRR Distribution

Sent: Mon Mar 21 18:03:11 2011

Subject: Japanese Event Response and Available Resources

| want to echo the Commission and Bill Borchardt's words of appreciation and admiration
spoken of the staff during the Commission Meeting this morning. NRR has provided
tremendous support over the last week, and we will continue our efforts in the weeks,
months, and years to come.

In our continued efforts to assist with responding and centralizing information related to
events in Japan, we've added a new feature to the homepage of the NRR internal
SharePoint site, “Japan Event Information.” All of the information under this title has been
publicly released or has been approved to be used publicly in our responses to related
questions that might arise. Included in the list is a link to the NRC public web site, “NRC
Actions on Japan's Emergency,” where you may find information related to NRC actions,
including news releases, NRC Blog posts, Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs), and other
related information and sources. Please be sure to check these resources frequently, as
information is being updated daily.

In addition, I've assigned Bob Nelson, Deputy Director, Division of Operating Reactor
Licensing (DORL), as the NRR Coordinator for External Communications related to NRR’s
response to the recent events in Japan. Assisting Nelson wili be Sean Meighan and
Quynh Nguyen from the NRR front office, Eric Thomas from Division of Inspection and
Regional Support, Eric Oesterle from the Office of New Reactors and a communications
“tiger team” formulated in DORL headed by Mike Markley. Harold Chernoff will also
provide assistance as needed. Nelson and his team will be responsible for coordinating the
development and review of related Qs & As and coordinating the response to related
controlled correspondence tasked to NRR, including related 2.206 petitions.

Please forward all of your requests for support in this area, to Nelson, 301-415-1453.

Thank you all for your continued support!

Cric
¢ NRR SharePoint Site: http://portal.nrc.gov/edo/nrr/default.aspx
e« NRC Publlc Website: NRC Actlons on Japan’s Emergency:

hitp: ja j - t
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Annette Heist

Ce: Brenner, Eligt

Bece: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Science Friday, March 2011 edition
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:59:00 AM
Hi Annette;

Oh, later in April is practically New Year's at this point. OK, knowing the basic topic we'll see what's
possible. Thanks once again for including us at this point in the conversation.

Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: Annette Heist [mailto:AHeist@npr.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:57 AM |
To: Bumell, Scott

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Science Friday, March 2011 edition

Hi there--

Thanks for your reply. (I had an underscore in your email address, that's why it bounced.)

For the show, we'd like to talk about reactor design here in the US--how reactors are/ aren't different
from the reactors in Japan, what the newest designs are, whether older designs need to be changed or
retrofitted. We would also like to talk about the recent UCS report on power plant safety. We'd likely
have someone from the UCS join the conversation as well.

We aren't looking for this Friday, but perhaps a Friday in April? Right now, any Friday in April except for
the 8th would work for us.

If someone from the NRC can join us, I would schedule a preinterview with that person, to go over
more specifically what we would like to talk about and to answer any questions that person might have
about the show.

Thanks very much for your help Scott. Let me know if I can provide any more information.

Annette

Annette Heist
Senior Producer, NPR's Science Friday
M-Th 610.381.5653

Friday 1-4 PM Eastern (studio) 212.880.3520
o

sciencefriday.com

From: Burnell, Scott [Scott.Bumnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:44 AM
To: Annette Heist

Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Science Friday, March 2011 edition

Hi Annette;

I'm not sure why the e-mail bounced, and I greatly appreciate the invitation. Please let me know with
as much specificity as possible what you're planning to discuss, as well as the time requirements, and
we'll see what can be done. No promises, of course, given the level of effort in directly responding to
events in Japan,

Scott

$sS5/13)



From: Burnell, Scott

To: “scott.disavino@thomsgnreuters.com”; QPA Resource
Subject: Re: list of US reactors most prone to earthquake
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:29:18 PM

Scott;

Please check our blog -- link on lower right of home page -- for our detailed response to the
MSNBC.com report.

The NRC DOES NOT rank plants according to seismic risk, as all plants deal with different levels of
seismic activity. ALL U.S. Plants meet NRC requirements for withstanding the strongest quakes at their
sites.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Scott Burnell

202-441-0471

----- Original Message -----

From: scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com <scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com>
To: OPA Resource; Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tue Mar 22 13:23:07 2011

Subject: list of US reactors most prone to earthquake

Hi Scott or whoever is on call,

Did thg NRC issue a release on a list of reactors most prone to earthquakes
Or can you point me to where I may ﬂnds such a list on your website

The highlighted line does not instill confidence in worried New Yorkers
Thanks,

Scott

See story,

Related News

SYSS//Zl



Boone grad worklng on new nuclear power method

nga nche ?

Banner No lawsuit if county says no to nuclear plant

ounty-says-no-to- r- 7>

South Texas Project Development Slowed to Await Guidance on Nuclear Generation Regulatory
Reqmrements < tt www.en entral. e ionstorage/n news/en/19287744

NRC: Shippingport reactor 5th of 10 riskiest U.S. plants

Mar 17 - The Pittsburgh Tribune-Review

Pennsylvania is home to three of the 10 U.S. nuclear power plants most vulnerable to an earthquake,
including the Beaver Valley plant in Shippingport, according to Nuclear Regulatory Commission data.

The federal agency that oversees nuclear energy evaluates the nation's 104 nuclear power reactors for
the chance of an earthquake causing a catastrophic failure each year, based on 2008 and 1989
geological data.

The Beaver Valley 1 reactor in Shippingport ranks fifth-most at risk, with a 1 in 20,833 chance of it
suffering reactor core damage during an earthquake, according to data reported Tuesday by
msnbc.com.

The power plant is operated by FirstEnergy Corp. in Akron, Ohio. The Beaver Valley 1 nuclear reactor
was designed by Westinghouse Electric Co. and came on line in 1976.

Artncle Contmues Below l

"Beaver Valley remains safe and is capable of withstanding at least a 5.8 scale earthquake, which is
highly unlikely for this area," said FirstEnergy spokesman Todd Schneider.

"Safety is our top priority. So residents shouldn't be concerned,"” Schneider said. "If an event did occur,
we have an emergency plan to protect the public."

Westinghouse designed the Beaver Valley reactor, as well as five others in the top 10 list of vulnerable
reactors, The ratio is not surprising, given that the Cranberry company designed 62 of the 104 nuclear
reactors in the United States and roughly 45 percent of the world's 440 nuclear reactors.

Westinghouse spokesmen could not be reached for comment.



The earthquake that struck Japan was initially recorded as magnitude 8.9 but was upgraded Tuesday by
the U.S. Geological Survey to a 9.0 event.

The commission assessed earthquake risk to nuclear reactors to "screen for plants needing a further
look," said Diane Screnci, spokeswoman for the NRC's regional office in King of Prussia.

"Currently, the operating nuclear power plants in the United States remain safe, with no need for
immediate action," Screnci said. The NRC evaluated reactors based on "ground motions" associated with
the largest earthquake that could hit a plant’s vicinity.

However, handicapping the odds of an earthquake is a difficult science, experts said.

"The longer the period I look at, the more confidence I have in my predictions,” said Kent Harries,
associate professor of structural engineering mechanics at the University of Pittsburgh, who has studied
seismic events and effects on buildings.

"If you want to predict whether an earthquake will occur this year, your estimate is probably pretty
poor,” Harries said. "But if you want to predict whether there would be one in the next 30 years, your
prediction is probably pretty darn good.”

The NRC data show the nuclear reactor most at risk of failure from an earthquake is the Indian Point 3
reactor in Buchanan, N.Y., along the Hudson River, 24 miles north of New York City. Also designed by
Westinghouse, the plant stands a 1 in 10,000 chance of failure from an earthquake.

Harries said that a 1 in 10,000 chance in a given year is about the same as a 1 percent chance of an
event in the next 100 years.

"There is risk in any human activity. U.S. power plants pose extremely low risk when compared to other
activities including dying from heart disease, smoking cigarettes and driving a car," said Tom Kauffman,
spokesman for the Nuclear Energy Institute, an industry trade organization in Washington.

America's nuclear reactors operate "with an additional margin of safety" above the standards set in NRC
regulations, Kauffman said. The commission used "conservative" analytics to drive risk levels, which are
not indicative of a "Fukushima-level accident,” he said, referring to the power plant in Japan affected by
the country's devastating earthquake and tsunami.

The report stated the third-highest risk was found at the Limerick 1 and 2 reactors at a power plant 21
miles northwest of Philadelphia. They stand a 1 in 18,868 chance of core damage in a quake and were
designed by General Electric Co., according to NRC data.

Three Mile Island, the Middletown plant, remembered for a radiation leak and partial core meltdown in
1979, ranks 10th-most at risk. The reactor there was designed by Babcock & Wilcox and stands a 1 in
25,000 chance of suffering core damage in an earthquake.

Each year, the odds are 1 in 74,176 that the typical nuclear power reactor in the United States will -
experience a catastrophic failure and radioactive leak from an earthquake, according to the msnbc.com
report, citing NRC calculations.

Those odds are 10 times better than a person winning $10,000 with a ticket in the Powerball multistate
lottery -- which is a 1 in 723,145 chance.

"We, as a society, have to determine what is an acceptable risk," Harries said.

S

Scott DiSavino
Correspondent



Thomson Reuters

Phone: 1 646 223 6072
Mobile:[  ®x®) |

Email - scott.disavino@thomsonreuters.com

Reuters (Instant) Messaging - scott.disavino.thomsonreuters.com@reuters.net

thomsonreuters.com

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information company. Any views

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Thomson Reuters.



From: Qamdg_Casxgwgssm

To: Burpell
Subject: Time-sensitive: Request from Scientific American
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:56:07 PM

Dear Mr. Burnell,

I am an editor at Scientific American and covering the meeting of the
American Physical Society here in Dallas. I am writing an article a
session that took place on nuclear power, and in particular about Ray
Orbach's talk. He listed some recommendations for retrofitting
existing nuclear power plants in the U.S. to make them safer in light
of the Fukushima disaster. The retrofits he proposed are the
following:

1) passive cooling or spent fuel storage pols (air-cooled heat exchangers)
2) Primary containment venting system that minimizes hydrogen
combustion risk (design isues-distributive outlet, hardened vents;
hydrogen mitigation in the secondary containment building)

3) in-vessel retention of corium (lava-like molten mixture of portions

of a nuclear reactor, formed during meltdow)

4) Core catcher to mitigate ex-vessel core relocation , preventing

corium -concrete interactions {(heat-absorbing, non gas emitting

sacrificial materials, external natural circulation-cooled)

I was wondering if you would be available to comment on these
proposals and on whether other experts have proposed any similar set
of recommendations either recently or in the past.

It would be ideal if we could talk on the phone some time this
afternoon/evening. My cell phone is Alternatively, any
comments you may want to make by email would also be very helpful.

Thank you very much, and best regards,
Davide

Davide Castelvecchi
Board of Editors
Scientific American
75 Varick Street
New York, NY 10013

$555/133



From: Couret, Ivonne

To: Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly; McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Janbergs, Holly
Subject: Japan info provided by Richard Barkley Region 1
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:00:38 PM

FYI — Link to Japan Nuclear folks and how they are illustrating information. Ivonne

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
htp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staft/sr1350/

From: Barkley, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:49 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Rakovan, Lance; Ryan, Michelle; Salter, Susan; Screnci, Diane;
Steger (Tucci), Christine; Virgilio, Rosetta

Subject: FW: Good Discussion Today - Thanks for Such a Group Effort!!

Take a look at the cute Japanese radiological pictorial graph on Page 5 — We should use
something like this going forward.

This information was forwarded from someone in Research, and has radiological data from
Japan post-Fukushima.

At least the Japanese have been lucky in one big way — The wind at Fukushima Diaichi
has been almost always out to sea.

Most of the readings outside of the 20 km radius around the plant (~12 miles) are less than
10 microsieverts per hour (= to 1 millirem/hour).

From: Carpenter, Gene

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Barkley, Richard; Adelstein, Patricia; Anderson, Brian; Bafundo Crimm, Nina; Bailey, Kenneth;
BowdenBerry, Elva; Burton, William; Daniel, Richard; Fehst, Geraldine; Fuller, Michael; Glenn, Nichole;
Heck, Jared; Kotra, Janet; Krsek, Robert; Leslie, Bret; Maier, Bill; Meeting_Facilitation Resource; Mroz
(Sahm), Sara; Rakovan, Lance; Rivera, Alison; Rodriguez, Michael; Salter, Susan; Smith, George;
Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Wright, Lisa (Gibney)

Subject: RE: Good Discusssion Today - Thanks for Such a Group Effort!!

$$55 /134



FYI:

This is what our Japanese equivalent (NISA) is saying:
: isa.meti.go.jp/english/index.ht

Gene

From: Barkley, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 13:26 '

To: Adelstein, Patricia; Anderson, Brian; Bafundo Crimm, Nina; Bailey, Kenneth; Barkley, Richard;
BowdenBerry, Eiva; Burton, William; Carpenter, Gene; Daniel, Richard; Fehst, Geraldine; Fuller, Michael;
Glenn, Nichole; Heck, Jared; Kotra, Janet; Krsek, Robert; Leslie, Bret; Maier, Bill; Meeting_Facilitation
Resource; Mroz (Sahm), Sara; Rakovan, Lance; Rivera, Alison; Rodriguez, Michael; Salter, Susan; Smith,
George; Stuyvenberg, Andrew; Wright, Lisa (Gibney)

Subject: Good Discusssion Today - Thanks for Such a Group Effort!!

ttp: .nre. japan/j -info.htmi

The above link takes you to the NRC'’s external website location for the events related to
Japan. The agency has gone from having almost nothing on our website on Fukushima to
a very healthy list of Frequently Asked Questions. | suspect the materials provided to the
Regions in advance of their Annual Assessment Meetings will rely heavily on this material.

Richard S. Barkley, PE
Nuclear & Environmental Engineer
(610) 337-5065 Work

(b)(6) Cell



From: Lee, Richard

To: Wilson, George

Cc: Katie Wagner; Burnell, Scott; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: FW: Station blackout questions

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:24:54 PM
Importance: High

Hi, George:

We were asked by PA to respond to an inquiry from a reporter. Please review the answers
provided by Kevin Coyne and advised us on the final responses. Appreciate it.

We are asking Scott to clarify one of the questions, and will get back to you.

Thanks, Richard

From: Coyne, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Lee, Richard

Cc: Wagner, Katie; Wilson, George; Demoss, Gary; Beasley, Benjamin; Coe, Doug
Subject: RE: Station blackout questions

Importance: High

Richard -

We've taken a first cut at responding to the questions, but George Wilson from the NRR
electrical engineering branch has been very active in this area and should review the
question and answers before a response goes back to OPA (particularly for the first
question...). I've cc'ed George, but Katie should coordinate the response with him before
providing a final answer back to Scott Burnell.

-Kevin

First, has there been any update to these numbers?

e« Unknown. However, our understanding is that NUREG-1776
(http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1776/) is the most recent
study specific to the station blackout rule that has been prepared by RES.

o 10 CFR 50.63, “Loss of all alternating current power,” requires that the station blackout
duration shall be based on (i) redundancy of the onsite emergency power ac power
sources,; (2) the reliability of the onsite emergency ac power sources; (3) the expected
frequency of loss of offsite power; and (4) the probably time needed to restore offsite
power. RG 1.155, “Station Blackout,” (August 1988), provides guidance for determining
a plant specific coping time based on these factors. In general, coping times range
from 2 to 16 hours, though licensees may propose alternate durations based on plant
specific factors relating to the reliability of their ac power systems.

5555//33’



¢ Licensees must demonstrate that systems have sufficient capacity and capability to
ensure core cooling and containment integrity are maintained for the duration of the
specified coping time. Although station batteries are one of the necessary systems,
other systems that provide water inventory and containment functions must also be
available

¢ Do not understand question — can a reference to a specific table or graph be provided
by the questioner?

[ on

o NUREG/CR-6890, “Reevaluation of Station Blackout Risk at Nuclear Power Plants,”

' ' ) examined data
from 1986-2004 for four categories of loss of offsite power events: plant-centered,
switchyard centered, grid-related, and weather-related.

¢ The NRC also maintains an active data collection program on operating experience.
The most recent data for loss of offsite power events can be found at the following

website: http://nrcoe.inel.gov/results/index.cfm?fuseaction=LOSP.showMenu

From: Lee, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:49 PM
To: Coyne, Kevin

Cc: Wagner, Katie

Subject: FW: Station blackout questions

Kevin:

We need to respond to inquiry on this. Could you please have someone in your Branch or
Division to take a look at this. There is also another report, NUREG/CR-6890 on station
blackout too.

rc.gov. ing-rm/doc- jons/n ntr
If you know other staff in NRO or NRR knows the answers, please let me know.

Thanks, Richard

From: Wagner, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Hoxie, Chris; Elkins, Scott; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Zaki, Tarek
Cc: Lee, Richard

Subject: Station blackout questions

Importance: High

All,



Do any of you know who the lead should be to answer these questions about station
blackout (the questions are from a reporter see the highlighted section at the bottom of this
email)? It may It may be another RES division or one in NRR?

Thank you,

Katie Wagner

DSA POC for Japan-Related Requests
From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:59 AM
To: Wagner, Katie

Cc: Lee, Richard

Subject: FW: Station blackout questions
Importance: High

See if you can find this report in ADAMS and who was the cognizant office, branch,
and staff.

If that doesn't’ work or in parallel, send an email request to our BCs and see if any of
them know who the lead should be to answer these questions.

It may be another RES division or NRR, | am not sure.

If you need help processing this, see me or Richard Lee.

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson&nrc.gov
{301} 251-7499 Work
(BYE) Cell
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From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael

Cc: Elkins, Scott

Subject: FW: Station blackout questions
Importance: High

Kathy, Mike;
I'm thinking NUREG-1776 (Regulatory Effectiveness of the Station Blackout Rule) was
done by the predecessor to your division, probably under Scott’'s branch. | need help

answering the reporter’s four questions below. Thanks very much.

Scott



From: Mike Soraghan [mailto:msoraghan@eenews.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:06 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Station blackout questions

Mr. Burnell,

Thank you for taking my call a moment ago. | am looking at domg a story on station black out, with
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

I have the 2000 report (attached) “Regulatory Effectiveness of the Station Blackout Rule.” I've been
looking at this, particularly the plant-by-plant chart, and I'm seeking some guidance.

‘these niimbers?
is that- the amount of battery power? And.js.it the:amount the plant hias;

”Copmg timéin: hours ‘
or |s required to have?

%if a,combined plant with two reactors lists. two eventsiidid each shut

Thank you,

Mike Soraghan
Reporter
msoraghan@eenews.net
202-446-0423 (desk)

®X6) ](cell)

(b)(6) (Google Voice)

Environment & Energy Publishing, LLC

122 C Street, NW, Suite 722, Washington, DC 20001

WWW ws.net ® www. ws.ty

ClimateWire, E&E Daily, Greenwire, E&ENews PM, E&ETV, Land Letter



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Gibson, Kathy; Wagner, Katie

Ce: Lee, Richard

Subject: RE: Station blackout questions
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:17:00 PM

'm checking with NRR, no worries.

Katie, FY] — Robert Nelson in NRR is heading their quake-related external
communications, so please CC him when coordinating with NRR folks. Thanks.

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:16 PM
To: Wagner, Katie; Burnell, Scott

Cc: Lee, Richard

Subject: RE: Station blackout questions

Katie,
Kevin wanted you to have NRR to review this BEFORE it went to OPA.

Thanks

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Director
Division of Systems Analysis .

Kathy.Gibson@&nrc.gov
{301} 251-7499 York

L&)  [Cel

From: Wagner, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Lee, Richard; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: Station blackout questions
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Scott,

Kevin Coyne of RES/DRA has provided a preliminary response to Mr. Soraghan’s
questions {see below), however he did not understand the third question and recommends
that George Wilson of NRR/DE/EEEB review the preliminary response.

Thanks,

Katie Wagner
DSA POC for Japan-Related Requests

From: Coyne, Kevin

5555/136



Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Lee, Richard

Cc: Wagner, Katie; Wilson, George; Demoss, Gary; Beasley, Benjamin; Coe, Doug
Subject: RE: Station blackout questions

Importance: High

Richard —

We've taken a first cut at responding to the questions, but George Wilson from the NRR
electrical engineering branch has been very active in this area and should review the
question and answers before a response goes back to OPA (particularly for the first
question...). I've cc’ed George, but Katie should coordinate the response with him before
providing a final answer back to Scott Burnell.

-Kevin

Eirst, has there been any update to these numbers?

. Unkﬁown. However, our understanding is that NUREG-1776
(http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1776/) is the most recent
study specific to the station blackout rule that has been prepared by RES.

e 10 CFR 50.63, “Loss of all alternating current power,” requires that the station blackout
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

o Licensees must demonstrate that systems have sufficient capacity and capability to
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

en dlde shut down for ' )
e Do not understand question — can a reference to a specific table or graph be provided
by the questioner?




¢ NUREG/CR-6890, “Reevaluation of Station Blackout Risk at Nuclear Power Plants,”

‘ doc-collections/nure t 890/) examined data
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

I ing- -
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

Ali,

Do any of you know who the lead should be to answer these questions about station
blackout (the questions are from a reporter see the highlighted section at the bottom of this
email)? It may )t may be another RES division or one in NRR?

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



~

See if you can find this report in ADAMS and who was the cognizant office, branch,
and staff.

If that doesn’t’ work or in parallel, send an email request to our BCs and see if any of
them know who the lead should be to answer these questions.

it may be another RES division or NRR, | am not sure.

If you need help processing this, see me or Richard Lee.

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Director
Diision of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gbson@nrc.gov

{201) 251-7408 Work
(b)(6) el

S o ooert fensany Raser T
Souarne] S20GR 2D T8 EndninT T

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael

Ce: Elkins, Scott

Subject: FW: Station blackout questions
Importance: High

Kathy, Mike;

I'm thinking NUREG-1776 (Regulaiory Effectiveness of the Station Blackout Rule) was
done by the predecessor to your division, probably under Scott’s branch. | need help
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

Thank you for taking my call a moment ago. | am looking at doing a story on station black out, with
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

First,"has theré’been any,Update tc these numbers

“Coping time.if houts?.~ is:that the;amount of battery power?’And is'it thé amountthe planthas,
' sd to’have?

down for'a total of:four?
Also] is thereiupdated figires for the “loss of power everits?’

Thank you,

Mike Soraghan

Reporter
msoraghan@eenews.ne
202-446-0423 (desk)

[ ®®  J(cell)

[ ®®  ](Google Voice)

Environment & Energy Publishing, LLC

122 C Street, NW, Suite 722, Washington, DC 20001

www.eenews.net ® www.eenews.tv

ClimateWire, E&E Daily, Greenwire, ERENews PM, E&ETV, Land Letter



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Xie, Yanmei
Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:12:00 AM

We'll see what we can find, thanks.

From: Xie, Yanmei [mailto:yanmei_xie@platts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

Yikes! | didn’t realize it would take so much research for you guys. Sorry...l can extend the deadline to noon
tomorrow, which is the time my editor finalizes all copies before sending them to production.

Yanmei Xie

Associate Editor

Platts Nuclear Publications
Office: (202) 383-2161
Mobile: {b)(8)
www.platts.com

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:10 AM

To: Xie, Yanmei; Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

Hi Yanmei;
Going back 40 years into the archives will be interesting. I'll see what the staff can find by 5.

Scott

From: Xie, Yanmei [mailto:yanmei_xie@platts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot

Subject: FW: Could you help me find answers?

And my deadline is 5pm today.

Yanmei Xie

Associate Editor

Platts Nuclear Publications
Office: (202) 383-2161

Mobile: (b)(6)

www.platts.com

From: Xie, Yanmei
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:56 AM
To: 'Brenner, Eliot’; 'Burnell, Scott'
Subject: Could you help me find answers?

Hi, Eliot and Scott,

I hope you guys were able to catch some much needed rest during the weekend. I feel a little
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ashamed to say that my weekend was actually quite relaxing, while two of my colleagues were on
duty.

The Union of Concerned Scientists said “A little-known test performed decades ago at the Brunswick”
could explain the hydrogen explosions at Japan’s Fukushima. Daiichi plant. See the UCS analysis
below. Could you help me get answers to the following questions?

Did the test actually happen? If so,

Why was the test preformed and when was it performed?

Did the UCS analysis below accurate reflect the test and the test result?

Did Brunswick report the test results to NRC or the industry? If so,

Did either the NRC or industry require or suggestion any modifications to mitigate the risk?
Did Brunswick take measures to mitigate the risk?

Sk wh—

Your help is greatly appreciated!

Possible Cause of Reactor Building Explosions
| by Dave Lochbaum | nuclear power | nuclear power safety | Japan nuclear |

Dramatic videos show the explosions that severely damaged the reactor buildings at first Unit 1 and
then Unit 3 at the stricken Fukushima Dai-Ichi nuclear plant in Japan. The explosions are attibuted to
the ignition of hydrogen gas that collected within the reactor buildings. This was early in the crisis,
and before the spent fuel pools are thought to have lost water and started producing hydrogen.

The hydrogen was likely produced by damaged fuel rods in the reactor core. To reduce pressure in
the reactor vessel, some of that hydrogen was released from the vessel into the primary containment
structure of the reactor.

A key, unsolved riddle is how a significant amount of hydrogen escaped from the primary
containment into the reactor building, and how this low-probability event would have happened in
mulitple reactors.

How Hydrogen Got into Primary Containment

Figure 1 shows a cross-sectional view of a boiling water reactor with a Mark I containment like that
at Fukushima Dai-Ichi. The reactor core is housed within a metal reactor vessel. The reactor vessel is
enclosed within the primary containment structure. The reactor building completely surrounds the
containment structure. The reactor building walls are made of 18 to 30 inch-thick concrete up to the
elevation of the refueling platform. The walls are made of metal from that elevation to the roof.
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Figure ]
The hydrogen gas most likely came from a chemical reaction between water and the metal cladding
of fuel rods in the reactor cores when the water level inside the reactor vessels dropped low enough
to expose at least the upper core regions.The hydrogen gas initially collected in the reactor vessel.
To cool the fuel in the reactor, workers attempted to pump seawater into the reactor vessel. As
pressure inside the reactor vessel increased, it kept water from flowing into the reactor. Periodically,
workers opened valves to vent steam and gas from the reactor vessel to into the pressure suppression
chamber (also called the torus). The gas, including hydrogen, collected in the torus and periodically
equalized with the air space in the drywell.
When pressure in the primary containment (the combination of the drywell and the torus) rose too
high, workers vented the containment to the atmosphere. This vent piping passed through the reactor
building, but discharged well outside of it, and should not have led to a hydrogen buildup inside the
building.

How Hydrogen May Have Gotten from Primary Containment into the Reactor Building



The destruction of the Unit 1 and 3 reactor buildings appears to have been caused by hydrogen
explosions. As noted above, an unanswered question is how the hydrogen got into the reactor
buildings. A little-known test performed decades ago at the Brunswick nuclear plant in North
Carolina may hold the key to answering that question.

To satisfy a requirement in the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) code for
prototype containment designs, workers performed a structual integirty test on the reactor at
Brunswick in the 1970s.

The primary containment structure at Brunswick was designed to withstand an internal pressure of
62 pounds per square inch (psi). The ASME code required it to be tested at 71 psi. This test involved
pumping air into the containment structure until the pressure rose to 71 psi. The pumps would then be
turned off and the pressure would be monitored for several hours to verify that it remained fairly
constant, indicating that the primary containment was intact and not leaking. During this time,
workers would record data from strain gauges and other instrumentation to verify that structural loads
were properly distributed.

But as workers increased the containment pressure they encountered a problem. The pressure stopped
increasing and remained constant at 70 psi. The pumps continued to push air into the containment,
but its pressure just stopped increasing. This unexpected plateau started a hunt for air leaking from
the containment somewhere.

A hissing sound attracted workers to the top of the containment structure. They identified air leaking
through the drywell flange area (see Figure 1). The metal drywell head (see Figure 2) is bolted to the
metal drywell with a rubber O-ring between the surfaces to provide a good seal fit.

Figure 2
Workers found that the containment pressure of 70 psi pushing upward against the inner dome of the
drywell head lifted it off the drywell flange enough to provide a pathway for air to leak from the
containment. That air leaked into the area labeled refueling cavity in Figure 1. The refueling cavity is
located outside the primary containment but inside the reactor building.

At Brunswick, workers tightened the drywell head bolts beyond the amount specified in the reactor
plans in order to reduce the leak rate and continue the test. While workers conducted pressure tests at
all nuclear reactors prior to initial startup and periodically thereafter, these tests were performed at or
below the containment design-pressure of 62 psi. So none of them reached the pressure that caused
the leak around the drywell head.

In other words, had Brunswick not featured a prototype containment design, its initial and recurring
pressure tests would have been conducted at 62 psi, not 71 psi. Leaking from the drywell head was
not observed until the containment pressure rose to 70 psi.

How does this Brunswick containment testing experience relate to the reactor building explosions
experienced at Fukushima Dai-Ichi Units 1 and 3?

P



Like Brunswick, the containment design at those reactors features a drywell head bolted onto the _
lower portion of the drywell. Workers at these reactors faced siginficant problems cooling the reactor
cores. The combined effects of the earthquake and tsunami left the reactors without ac electrical
power. The only dc-powered (i.e., battery-powered) backup system was lost when the batteries were
exhausted. Workers turned to their only remaining option: injecting sea water into the reactor vessels
to cool the reactor cores.

The pumps used to pump seawater into the vessel operated at low pressure. When seawater entered
the reactor vessel, it was heated by the hot reactor core to the point of boiling. Steam produced by the
boiling increased the pressure inside the reactor vessel. To prevent this rising pressure from
hindering seawater from being pumped into reactor, workers periodically vented the reactor vessel.
This carried steam and gas, including hydrogen, into the primary containment. This flow in turn
increased the pressure inside containment. When containment pressure rose too high, workers vented
the containment to the atmosphere. _

The workers properly sought to minimize the amount of gas they vented from containment to the
atmosphere to lessen the amount of radiation released. They did this by allowing the containment
pressure to rise as high as tolerable between ventings.

It is possible that the containment pressures rose high enough to replicate the Brunswick experience
by lifting the drywell head enough to allow hydrogen and other gases to leak into the refueling cavity
and reactor building. If so, hydrogen could build up to an explosive mixture.

This tragedy will be closely examined for its causes. That scrutiny must determine how hydrogen got
into the reactor building early in the crisis. The drywell head pathway may be that answer.
Answering this question is critical to prevent hydrogen explosions at the other reactors at Fukushima.
If this mechanism is the cause of the leak, it could be averted easily and effectively simply by
changing the venting procedures so that workers vent the containment pressure to the atmosphere
more frequently and do not let it build up to such high level. Taking such action might moderately
increase the amount of radioactive gases vented into the atmosphere, but could eliminate a source of
hydrogen inside the reactor buildings that could cause another explosion.

Authorities should launch an investigation to pinpoint the source of the hydrogen leak to eliminate
this risk in the future. But in the meantime, since the Brunswick test showed that this containment is
vulnerable to high-pressure leaking, Tokyo Electric Power Co. can and should take immediate steps
to avoid creating such a leak by changing its procedures to vent the containment before it builds up
to such high pressure (70 psi).

Yanmei Xie

Associate Editor

Platts Nuclear Publications
Office: (202) 383-2161
Mobile: | (b)(6) |
www.platts.com

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a
confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential
and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not thé intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from Your computer. The McGraw-Hill
Companies, Inc. reserves the right, subject to applicable local law, to monitor and review
the content of any electronic message or information sent to or from McGraw-~Hill employee
e-mail addresses without informing the sender or recipient of the message.




From: Markley, Michael

To: Broaddus, Doug; Saba, Farideh

Cc Mgzafari, Brenda; Bumell, Scott; Nelson, Robert; Oesterle, Fric; Nelson, Robert
Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:56:11 AM

Farideh,

We need the licensee’s information on the docket. Otherwise, we are out of process in being able
to respond. How are you going to handie a FOIA if it is not docketed? This could turn ugly if we
get out of process. :

in inspection space, we can look at documents but not take possession. In licensing space, we
need docketed information and a proprietary review, if needed.

Mike

From: Broaddus, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:54 PM
To: Saba, Farideh

Cc: Mozafari, Brenda; Burnell, Scott; Markley, Michael; Nelson, Robert
Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

I reviewed the report, as well, and it appears to only address the successful conduct of the test to 71.5 psi,
and does not indicate that an earlier attempt was unsuccessful due to leakage that prevented achieving the
full test pressure. The report does indicate that the Structural Integrity Test (SIT) was performed in
canjunction with an Integrated Leak Rate Test (ILRT) (see page 5.1). However, this report only provides the
results of the SIT, and indicates that the results of the ILRT are provided in a separate report. A discussion
of leakage during the test would more likely be in the report prepared for the ILRT results. Do you know if
the ILRT report was ever submitted on the docket?

Doug

From: Saba, Farideh

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:26 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Markley, Michael; Nelson, Robert
Cc: Broaddus, Doug; Mozafari, Brenda

Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

I understand. | have sent this document FYI. | have glanced through the document, but | could not
find any information related to leakage from the containment to the reactor building.

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447

Mail Stop 0-8G9A
Farideh.Saba@NRC.GOV

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:02 PM

To: Saba, Farideh; Markley, Michael; Nelson, Robert
Cc: Broaddus, Doug; Mozafari, Brenda

Subject: Re: Could you help me find answers?

Importance: High 9‘ SSS/ | @‘g



Licensee documents should come directly from them in a case like this, not through us. We could use the
documents to inform our answers, of course.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
(b)(6)

From: Saba, Farideh
To: Markley, Michael; Nelson, Robert; Burnell, Scott
Cc: Broaddus, Doug; Mozafari, Brenda

Sent: Tue Mar 22 17:57:59 2011

Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

FYI, the media has asked the licensee the same question. The licensee has found an old
document that may have the information related to the containment testing. The licensee has
scanned the document and sent me in two emails (big files). | will forward this document in the
separate emails. It does not appear that this document is not a publicly available document.
However, the licensee itself may provide this document to the media.

Farideh E. Saba, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
NRC/ADRO/NRR/DORL
301-415-1447

Mail Stop 0-8G9A
Earideh.Saba@NRC.GOV

From: Markley, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Saba, Farideh; Mozafari, Brenda

Cc: Broaddus, Doug

Subject: FW: Could you help me find answers?

Quick Turnaround: Please see the note below. Any insights on the Brunswick aspect?

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Markley, Michael

Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

NELSON

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Nelson, Robert; Meighan, Sean; Thomas, Eric
Subject: FW: Could you help me find answers?
Importance: High

Bob et al;

Deadline’s actually noon tomorrow, but with a research project like this that's not much help. |



would think we could focus on the end result — improved drywell seals, if my quick read of the
UCS item is worth anything. Thanks!

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

1 hope you guys were able to catch some much needed rest during the weekend. I feel a little
ashamed to say that my weekend was actually quite relaxing, while two of my colleagues were on

duty.

The Union of Concemed Scientists said “A little-known test performed decades ago at the Brunswick”
could explain the hydrogen explosions at Japan’s Fukushima Daiichi plant. See the UCS analysis
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

Sk W=

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



From: Chernoff, Harold

To: Burnell, Scott

Ce: Nelson, Robert; Markley, Michael; Howe, Allen; Giitter, Joseph
Subject: Response to FW: Action: Could you help me find answers?
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:29:02 PM

Importance: High

For your use Scott in response to the Platts reporter’s query.

- The scenario described by Mr. Lochbaum presents one plausible mechanism for the accumulation
of hydrogen into the secondary containment under the circumstances of the events at the
Fukushima site. However, since the potential mechanisms for the hydrogen accumulation have
not been investigated, no conclusions can be reached-

At this time, the NRC does not have the details of the Brunswick test scenario immediately
available.

For U.S. plants with Mark | containments, strengthened or “hardened” vents were installed as a
result of Generic Letter 89-16, “Installation of a Hardened Wetwell Vent.” These modifications
provided a vent pathway from the primary containment wetwell airspace to a location outside the
secondary containment building.

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Chernoff, Harold

Subject: RE: Action: Could you help me find answers?

| don’t want to imply a commitment on our part to conduct such an investigation. If you agree with
these changes, you can send it to OPA

NELSON

From: Chernoff, Harold

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:04 PM

To: Nelson, Robert; Markiey, Michael

Cc: Bamford, Peter

Subject: FW: Action: Could you help me find answers?

Nelson — for agreement to forward to Scott in response to Platts reporter inquiry on Lochbaum
posting (thanks to Pete for this draft):

The scenario described by Mr. Lochbaum presents one plausible mechanism for the accumulation
of hydrogen into the secondary containment under the circumstances of the events at the
Fukushima site. However, any-eventinvestigations-shetid-explore because all potential
mechanisms for the hydrogen accumulahon have not been mvestlgated no conclusnons can be
reached se-th 2 : ; : v i

At this time, the NRC does not have the details of the Brunswick test scenario immediately
available.

For U.S. plants with Mark | containments, strengthened or *hardened” vents were installed as a



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

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Burnell, Scott . :

Cc: Saba, Farideh; Broaddus, Doug; Mozafari, Brenda; Markley, Michael; Oesterle, Eric; Bamford, Peter
Subject: RE: Action: Could you help me find answers?

All:

Pete Bamford, from my group, is going to try to put together some words related to this request.
At first glance | would opine that there might be some relevance.

hkc

From: Bumell, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Oesterle, Eric; Markley, Michael

Cc: Chemoff, Harold; Saba, Farideh; Broaddus, Doug; Mozafari, Brenda
Subject: RE: Action: Could you help me find answers?

| can certainly repeat the “preliminary review” language in the second sentence, whatever you're
most comfortable with. | just don’t want to leave the impression UCS has found something “new”
from 35 years ago.

From: Oesterle, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:15 AM

To: Markley, Michael

Cc: Chernoff, Harold; Bumell, Scott; Saba, Farideh; Broaddus, Doug; Mozafari, Brenda
Subject: RE: Action: Could you help me find answers?

Hey Folks,

Shouldn't we convey the notion that our initial look into this appears to result in low relevance to
US plants but we are continuing research, examination of the records, etc. It just seems to me like
we are brushing this off too quickly without having done due diligence. Just my opinion.

Eric

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:54 AM

To: Markley, Michael; Oesterle, Eric

Cc: Chernoff, Harold

Subject: Action: Could you help me find answers?
Importance: High

Please coordinate review with Harold.

NELSON

From Burneli, Scott
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:49 AM



To: Broaddus, Doug; Saba, Farideh

Cc: Mozafari, Brenda; Markley, Michael; Nelson, Robert
Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?
Importance: High

Folks;
Based on this thread and existing Mark | Q&A, our basic answer seems to be this:

The NRC’s preliminary review of available information indicates a test similar
to the one UCS describes took place at Brunswick. Given the passage of more
than 30 years, including the efforts of the NRC’s Containment Performance
Improvement program in the late 1980s and early 1990s, that test’s relevance
to U.S. plants and current events is considered low. As part of the CPI effort,
all U.S. BWRs with Mark | containments installed hardened vents to ensure
containment integrity would be maintained under accident conditions.

Please let me know if that's acceptable. Thanks.

Scott

From: Broaddus, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:54 PM

To: Saba, Farideh

Cc: Mozafari, Brenda; Burnell, Scott; Markley, Michael; Nelson, Robert
Subject: RE: Could you help me find answers?

| reviewed the report, as well, and it appears to only address the successful conduct of the test to 71.5 psi,
and does not indicate that an earlier attempt was unsuccessful due to leakage that prevented achieving the
full test pressure. The report does indicate that the Structural Integrity Test (SIT) was performed in
conjunction with an Integrated Leak Rate Test (ILRT) (see page 5.1). However, this report only provides the
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

| understand. | have sent this document FYI. | have glanced through the document, but | could not
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

Subject: MEDIA - Short & Long Term reviews?- FOX NEW Mike Emanuel
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:04:45 PM

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
http: nre. ing-rm -gall

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
http://www.nrc,gov/reading -rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

----- Original Message-----

From: Emanuel, Mike [mailto:Mike.Emanuel@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:54 PM

To: OPA Resource

Subject: Short & Long Term reviews?

Do you folks have anything on this one? Thanks.-Mike

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION VOTES TO APPROVE SHORT AND LONG TERM REVIEWS OF
SAFETY STATUS OF U.S. REACTORS IN RESPONSE TO JAPAN CRISIS

Mike Emanuel
White House Correspondent
Fox News

-cell
(b)(6) -bureau
-WH
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From: Burpell, Scott

To: McDowell, Robin

Ce: OPA Resource

Bcc: Bagchi, Goutam

Subject: RE: Tsunami/Nuclear Plants

Date: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:02:00 AM
Hello Robin;

As Goutam said, he’s forwarded your request to me in the Office of Public Affairs. I'm the
agency spokesperson who deals with reactor issues, so I'll be happy to see what additional
information we can provide you. I'll check on which agency sponsored the workshop you
mentioned and see what documents were produced afterwards.

The NRC can only speak to U.S. nuclear power plants, and the agency continues to
conclude all U.S. reactors are appropriately designed and operated to withstand the
strongest earthquake expected at their sites, and that coastal plants are appropriately
designed to withstand possible tsunami, storm surge or similar flooding. In the wake of the
2004 tsunami, the NRC took part in multiagency U.S. research, which led to up-to-date
guidance on tsunami hazards for new plant applicants to follow. That guidance is available
on the NRC website here:

rc ing-rm/doc- i r6966

The NRC has also posted several information resources regarding the March 11
earthquake and tsunami:

rc.govij japan-info.html
The agency has also announced a two-pronged review of U.S. nuclear power plant safety:

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/news/2011/11-055.pdf

Please let me know what additional questions you have. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: McDowell, Robin [mailto:rmcdowell@ap.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 5:44 AM

To: Bagchi, Goutam

Subject: Tsunami/Nuclear Plants

Mr. Bagchi,

I'm a reporter from The Associated Press based in Asia and am
working on a story about the risk nuclear power plants
positioned along coasts face from tsunamis.

Since this was also the topic of the 2005 workshop in
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Kalpakkam, in which you took part, do you think you might be
able to discuss this by telephone cor email?

Were specific recommendations made at the workshop, for
instance? In the case of Japan (off-the-record is fine) do you
think they were followed?

Also:

_Given historical records on tsunamis, what nuclear power
plants across the globe are most vulnerable?

_Is there a need for more risk analysis and planning for
tsunamis by plants in general?

_What lessons can we learn from Fukushima Dai-ichi disaster?
Thanks in advance for any help you can offer.
Cheers

Robin

Robin McDowell
AP Bureau Chief
Jakarta, Indonesia
(bX(6)

The information contained in this communication is intended
for the use

of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of
this

communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified

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

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +44-
20-7482-7400

and delete this e-mail. Thank you.

[IP UK DISC]lmsk dccc60c6d2c3a6438£f0cf467d%9a4938



From: Nelson, Robert

To: Burnell, Scott

Cc: Cullingford, Michael; Astwood, Heather; McGinty, Tim; Blount, Tom; Quay, Thegdore

Subject: RE: seeking NRC comment on IEA report raising conerns about safety upgrades at US nuclear plants.
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:34:41 PM

DORL has no one available who is familiar with the IAEA IRRS Report. Our international
team in DPR is probably the best source for support.

NELSON

Froin: Burne.lﬂl,. Scb& |

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Cullingford, Michael; Astwocd, Heather; Nelson, Robert

Subject: FW: seeking NRC comment on IEA report raising conerns about safety upgrades at US nuclear
plants.

Importance: High

Bob;

Jon Hopkins is out and he’s the go-to on the IRRS report. As you saw, | tried to wave the
reporter off but | need our response ASAP!! Thanks.

Scott

From: tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com [mallto:tom.doggett@thomsonreuters.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:17 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: seeking NRC comment on IEA report raising conerns about safety upgrades at US nuclear
plants.

Hey Scott,

I writing a story on the IAEA report released two days before the Japan earthquake
comparing U.S. nuclear power regulation to other countries. The NRC’s overall regulatory
structure got the JAEA’s blessing. However, the agency raised concerns about the safety
upgrades at some older U.S. reactors. The group said some plant operator make the upgrades
on their own, while others waited to be told or do the minimum to meet NRC regulations.
The IAEA said the NRC should direct plant operators that they have to take their own
initiatives to improve safety and the NRC should take measures to ensure licensees are more
proactive in upgrading their systems.. That’s what my story is about. What is the NRC’s
comment on this part of the report, which can be found on page 69. Thanks--Tom

Tom Doggett S 5 S S/' /41



Energy Correspondent
Reuters News Agency
202-898-8320 (work)

(b)(6) (cell)

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

To: tom n .com

Bec: Nelson, Robert; Hopkins, Jon

Subject: RE: seeking NRC comment on IEA report raising conerns about safety upgrades at US nudlear plants.
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:20:00 PM

Hi Tom;

That's the IRRS mission report, yes? I'll check with the staff on specifics, but that report
was very broad in nature and I'd really suggest caution in trying to apply it to specific
technical areas.

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
structure got the IAEA’s blessing. However, the agency raised concerns about the safety
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

~ Energy Correspondent
Reuters News Agency
202-898-8320 {work)

oo el

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

To: Brian Palmer
Subject: RE: Slate Article Inquiry
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:02:00 PM

Gimme just a sec.

From: Brian Palmer [mailto] (b}(6) Il
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Bumnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

I do really need to file this. Have a free second?

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 3:33 PM, Brian Palmer < (6)(6) [> wrote:
(b)(6)

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 3:33 PM, Bumell, Scott <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov> wrote:
Pardon the red ink, but you understand. You really need 5,000 words for this, but I understand
that... I’ll try and call ASAP — phone #?

From: Brian Palmer [mailto:] (b)(6) 1]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

Great. If you can get back to me by 4, I would appreciate it. Here goes...

Japanese regulators grant 10-year extension to a reactor the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear
plant despite observing damaged components, according to a report in The New York Times.
Inspectors spent just three days looking at the reactor, which is apparently a very brief
inspection. What are inspectors looking for when examining an aging reactor?

Rust, cracks, and pits, among other things. Nuclear reactors have thousands of parts to
examine—valves, pumps, pipes, turbines, etc. Inspectors monitor all these bits and pieces, but
the greatest concerns in older plants are the reactor vessel, which houses the core, and the
containment structure, which is the last line of defense between the fissioning uranium and
the public. Radiation and ordinary weathering processes can undermine these components, so
inspectors have to routinely measure the thickness of their walls and check for signs of
corrosion or fissures in order to ensure that the barriers remain leak-proof.




elght-mch tthk steel walls are bombarded w1th radlatlon and go through extreme heatmg

o ThlS requires a phone call.

Nuclear engineers monitor the condition of the vessel by periodically removing tiny samples
of metal, of the same type and size as the reactor wall itself, and examining them for wear.
The assumption is that the samples are suffering the same effects as the reactor vessel.

Back in the 1950s, few engineers were as concerned about the containment structure as the
reactor vessel. After all, the thick metal and concrete structures outside the reactor were, in
theory, insulated from the harsh conditions of a nuclear reactor. They were designed to
withstand earthquakes and other acts of nature, and weren’t exposed to a regular barrage of
radiation. By the late 1980s, however, inspectors began to notice flaws. More than one-
quarter of the containment systems at the 104 nuclear reactors operating in the U.S. have now
shown some form of degradation, which can be caused by freeze-thaw cycles, erosion, and
even plant matter growing through the concrete.

There are several ways to monitor a containment structure. Inspectors conduct visual
examinations, either with the naked eye or a magnifying glass, in search of rust or pitting.
They can apply a liquid to the wall, wipe off surface fluid, and see if any managed to
penetrate. Some engineers create a magnetic field in the wall, then spread a thin layer of iron
particles. If the charactenistic magnetic field pattern is disrupted, it suggests the presence of
cracks. Sound waves, radiography, electrical resistance, and compression tests can also
indicate flaws. Unlike reactor vessels, it’s economically feasible to repair damaged
containment structures.

ceognizmg-the-polttieal-reststance-to-new-nuetear-plants SmcetheAtomlcEnergyAct
al]ows for lu,ense lenewals the Nuclear Regulator Commlssmn published procedures in 1995
to extend the license of many plants. Today, most nuclear plants have seen their expiration
dates put off by two decades, and there’s talk of extending the limits up to 80 total years of
operation. The possibility has split the scientific community, largely because of potentially
undetectable effects of aging.



On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 3:19 PM, Bumell, Scott <Scott.Bumell@nrc.gov> wrote:
That’ll work -- I appreciate your patience, persistence and professionalism!!!

From: Brian Palmer [mailto] (b)(6) 1]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

Hey Scott,
I take it your caught under a pile of inquiries, so I'd like to make a request. I've spoken to a

few people and drafted up a 500-word explainer column. I was thinking that reviewing it for
factual errors might be easier for you than talking to me on the phone. Interested?

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 12:21 PM, Brian Palmer < (b)(6) P wrote:
Got it. Thanks.

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 12:20 PM, Bumell, Scott <Scott. Bumell@nrc.gov> wrote:

The problem is your query straddles the line between a few things: our “maintenance rule,”
ongoing inspections and the “aging management” aspect of license renewal. Handing you off can
lead to multiple interviews. 1f I’m still slammed at 3 I'll see if someone else can help.

From: Brian Palmer [mailto{ (b)(6) 3]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Bumnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

What a two-week period this must be at NRC media. If we could talk before 3:30, that would
be great. I'm happy to be handed off to someone else, if you can't spare the time, like a
resident inspector at a plant.

I can call you at a convenient time, or you can call me at__®x6) |,
Thanks.

Brian
On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 12:15 PM, Bumell, Scott <Scott. Burnell@nrc.gov> wrote:
Hi Brian;

Haven’t forgotten you, but of course I'm juggling about a dozen chainsaws. Deadline today?
Thanks.

Scott

From: Brian Palmer [mailto| (b)) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:34 AM
To: Burnell, Scott




Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry
Hi Scott,
Just checking in to see if you have time talk about reactor inspections today.

Thanks again.

Brian

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 9:47 AM, Brian Palmer <] (b)(6) > wrote:
Hi Scott,

This is Brian Palmer, from Slate magazine, again. There have been reports today that
Japanese inspectors did a rather brief inspection of the Daichi plant before extending its
lifespan by 10 years past the statutory limit. I'm writing a piece on how you inspect an aging
reactor. What parts wear down? Why do you have to mothball an old reactor rather than fix
it? The articles say the inspection lasted "only" three hours... how long should an inspection
last?

Do you have a few minutes today?
Thanks again.

Rrian



From: Brian Palmer

To: Bumell, Scott

Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:34:18 PM
| (b)(8) |

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 3:33 PM, Burnell, Scott <Scott,Burnell@nrc,gov> wrote:

Pardon the red ink, but you understand. You really need 5,000 words for this, but I
understand that... I'll try and call ASAP — phone #?

From: Brian Palmer [mailto! (b)(8) ||
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, :

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

Great. If you can get back to me by 4, I would appreciate it. Here goes...

Japanese regulators granted a 10-year extension to a reactor the Fukushima

Daiichi nuclear plant despite observing damaged components, according to a
report in The New York Times. Inspectors spent just three days looking at the
reactor, which is apparently a very brief inspection. What are inspectors looking for
when examining an aging reactor?

Rust, cracks, and pits, among other things. Nuclear reactors have thousands of
parts to examine—valves, pumps, pipes, turbines, etc. Inspectors monitor all these
bits and pieces, but the greatest concerns in older plants are the reactor vessel,
which houses the core, and the containment structure, which is the last line of
defense between the fissioning uranium and the public. Radiation and ordinary
weathering processes can undermine these components, so inspectors have to
routinely measure the thickness of their walls and check for signs of corrosion or
fissures in order to ensure that the barriers remain leak-proof.




phone call.

Nuclear engineers monitor the condition of the vessel by periodically removing tiny
samples of metal, of the same type and size as the reactor wall itself, and
examining them for wear. The assumption is that the samples are suffering the
same effects as the reactor vessel.

Back in the 1950s, few engineers were as concerned about the containment
structure as the reactor vessel. After all, the thick metal and concrete structures
outside the reactor were, in theory, insulated from the harsh conditions of a
nuclear reactor. They were designed to withstand earthquakes and other acts of
nature, and weren't exposed to a regular barrage of radiation. By the late 1980s,
however, inspectors began to notice flaws. More than one-quarter of the
containment systems at the 104 nuclear reactors operating in the U.S. have now
shown some form of degradation, which can be caused by freeze-thaw cycles,
erosion, and even plant matter growing through the concrete.

There are several ways to monitor a containment structure. Inspectors conduct
visual examinations, either with the naked eye or a magnifying glass, in search of
rust or pitting. They can apply a liquid to the wall, wipe off surface fluid, and see if
any managed to penetrate. Some engineers create a magnetic field in the wall,
then spread a thin layer of iron particles. If the characteristic magnetic field
pattern is disrupted, it suggests the presence of cracks. Sound waves, radiography,
electrical resistance, and compression tests can also indicate flaws. Unlike reactor
vessels, it's economically feasible to repair damaged containment structures.

izh , Since the Atomic Energy
Act allows for license renewals, the Nuclear Regulator Commission published
procedures in 1995 to extend the license of many plants. Today, most nuclear
plants have seen their explratton dates put off by two decades, and there’s talk of
limi of operation. The possibility has split the
scientific community, largely because of potentially undetectable effects of aging.



On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 3:19 PM, Burnell, Scott <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov> wrote:

That'll work -- I appreciate your patience, persistence and professionalism!!!

From: Brian Palmer [mailto] (b)(6) ]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

Hey Scott,

I take it your caught under a pile of inquiries, so I'd like to make a request. I've
spoken to a few people and drafted up a 500-word explainer column. I was
thinking that reviewing it for factual errors might be easier for you than talking to
me on the phone. Interested?

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 12:21 PM, Brian Palmer < (6)(6) |> wrote:
Got it. Thanks.
On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 12:20 PM, Burnell, Scott <Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov> wrote:

The problem is your query straddles the line between a few things: our "maintenance
rule,” ongoing inspections and the “aging management” aspect of license renewal.
Handing you off can lead to multiple interviews. If I'm still slammed at 3 I'll see if
someone else can help.

From: Brian Palmer [mailto] (b)(6) 1]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

What a two-week period this must be at NRC media. If we could talk before 3:30,
that would be great. I'm happy to be handed off to someone else, if you can't



spare the time, like a resident inspector at a plant.

I can call you at a convenient time, or you can call me at| (b)(6)

Thanks.
Brian
On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 12:15 PM, Burnell, Scott <Scott.Burnpeli@nrc,gov> wrote:

Hi Brian;

Haven't forgotten you, but of course I'm juggling about a dozen chainsaws. Deadline
today? Thanks.

Scott

From: Brian Palmer [mailto] (b)(6) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Burmnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Slate Article Inquiry

Hi Scott,

Just checking in to see if you have time talk about reactor inspections today.

Thanks again.

Brian

On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 9:47 AM, Brian Palmer < (b)(®) |> wrote:

_Hi Scott,



This is Brian Palmer, from Slate magazine, again. There have been reports today
that Japanese inspectors did a rather brief inspection of the Daichi plant before
extending its lifespan by 10 years past the statutory limit. I'm writing a piece on
how you inspect an aging reactor. What parts wear down? Why do you have to
mothball an old reactor rather than fix it? The articles say the inspection lasted
"only" three hours... how long should an inspection last?

Do you have a few minutes today?

Thanks again.

Brian



From: Burnel, Scott

To: Harrinaton, Holly; Mclntyre, David
Ce: Anderson, Brian

Subject: RE: Media Inquiry From USAID
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:30:00 PM

Brian took a look at this and correctly noted the Ops Ctr would be the most likely source. |
suggest pinging the Liason Team.

From: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC: [mailto:RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@ofda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; McIntyre, David; Burneli, Scott

Cc: RMTPACTSU_PRO

Subject: Media Inquiry From USAID

Holly, David, Scott:

Below, | have enclosed a media inquiry that was sent to USAID by Jessica Jung of the Japanese Daily
News. Can you help answer her guestions? Thanks! ©

From: Mainichi LA [mailto:mainichila@mainichi.com] ALed
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:28 PM

| spoke with your colleague Brett and received your email from him. My name is Jessica
Jung with Japanese Daily News (Mainichi), working out of our Los Angeles bureau.

| have a couple questions regarding the nuclear crisis in Japan - Did the U.S. Agency for
international Development assist with communicating information between the NRC and
NISA? if so, can you give us information on the initial communication, so we document the
first contact between U.S. and Japan's counterparts. Or refer us to someone who may
know this information.

We hope that you can get back to us in a timely manner, as our time is limited. | appreciate
any help you can provide us with.

With regards,

Jessica Jung

The Mainichi Newspapers
Los Angeles Bureau

o: 310-396-7547

c: (b)(6)
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From:; Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie; McIntyre, David; Harrington, Holly

Cc: Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford

Subject: Re: EERI national reconaissance reports - request to produce some information
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:55:01 AM

Annie;

My two cents -- you're quite right that EERI's focus lies outside our expertise and they should therefore
avoid attempting to interpret or even summarize quake/tsunami effects on Fukushima, etc. I'm not sure
we'd be the proper source, however, since we're dealing with a lot of second- and third-hand info.
Properly attributing "public” sources could resolve that concern. If you have any spare time left, it'd be
worthwhile from my point of view.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

(b)(6)

From: Kammerer, Annie

To: Burnell, Scott; Mclntyre, David

Cc: Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford

Sent: Tue Mar 22 21:17:28 2011

Subject: EERI national reconaissance reports - request to produce some information

Not sure who to send this to...

The Earthquake Engineering Research Institute is funded by NSF to coordinate and lead
US efforts in earthquake reconnaissance and the documentation of lessons learned. it's
done through the EERI Learning from earthquakes (LFE) program. They do an excellent
job at it and are exceptionally well respected globally. The participants are earthquake
experts who are also pmembers of the US earthquake reconnaissance team (like myself)
who pitch in on a rotating pro-bono basis.

Of course, rarely does the earthquake impact (and therefore the reconnaissance effort)
involve damage to a nuclear plant.

| was called by the EERI Board earlier today, because they were arguing over whether or
not to report on the NPP. | strongly encouraged them not to because | don't think there’s
any chance they will get all the info right and (given their standing) that would be bad. But,
it is the biggest story of the quake and so not adding something is nearly impossible for
them. | said I'd ask if we could instead submit a section of our own so that they could be
more complete and we could get our preferred message out to the earthquake engineers
out there.

| want to stress that the EERI LFE program is the clearing house for the entire earthquake
engineering community globally; not just another publication

Do you think this is possible to given them a factual write up of public information? I'm
happy to write it, but | feel that | should get permission from someone if it's actually written

SSSS /1hg



by the NRC.
Advice?
Annie

See info at http://www.eeri.org/site/projects/learning-from-earthquakes

Dr. Annie Kammerer, PE

Senior Seismologist and Earthquake Engineer
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Washington DC 20555

(b)(6) |mobile

(b)8) | BB




From: Deavers, Ron

To: Harrington, Holly; McIntyre, David; Bonaccorso, Amy; Burnell, Scott; Janbergs, Holly; Tobin, Jennifer
Ce: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Radiation Question - Any Answers?

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:59:53 AM

| talked to this guy yesterday and provided him the information. He did not leave the
conversation with any open questions. | think we can consider this case closed.

Ron Deavers

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:58 AM

To: McIntyre, David; Bonaccorso, Amy; Bumell, Scott; Janbergs, Holly; Tobin, Jennifer
Cc: Deavers, Ron; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Radiation Question - Any Answers?

| don’t feel a compelling need to help this individual beyond sending him to EPA and/or DOE.

Amy/Ron - you can provide him with the information below, if that helps. You can also direct him

here: http://www.usa.gov/Japan2011.shtm|

From: MciIntyre, David

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:58 PM

To: Bonaccorso, Amy; Burnell, Scott; Janbergs, Holly; Tobin, Jennifer
Cc: Deavers, Ron; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Radiation Question - Any Answers?

Did anyone respond to this? The guy is probably so annoying that they'll tell him
anything to get him off the phone.

For future reference:

Here are the media contacts from both EPA and DOE. Feel free to give these to members
of the public as well, since everyone and his uncle has been calling us.

NEWS MEDIA CONTACT FOR EPA:
5 ov

202-564-6794

NEWS MEDIA CONTACT FOR DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY:
(202) 586-4940

EPA’s RadNet data is online, though not particularly readable. This page explains that
EPA does indeed monitor for radiation and gives a link to RadNet:
Jwww v/radiation/rert/monitorin

” SSSS/I%



From: Bonaccorso, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David; Janbergs, Holly; Tobin, Jennifer
Cc: Deavers, Ron

Subject: Radiation Question - Any Answers?

I just had a person call me and insist that we monitor background radiation and
have numbers....he said we stopped releasing them after Chemobyl.

| have his name and number and he wants a call back.

He says other agencies are sending him here....saying we have numbers. An EPA
person, he told me, said they do not monitor radiation (?)

| gave him the EPA’s email address for radiation questions.
Can anyone help me here? Am | missing anything?

Gordon Anderson
(b)(6)

Thanks,

Amy



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Mcintyre, David; Brenne;, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne; Harrington, Hoily; Clark, Theresa
Subject: ‘ RE: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for 5 years from pool to cask
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:26:00 AM

Could have sworn I'd sent that NRR request around. My apologies.

From: McIntyre David

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne; Harrington, Holly; Clark, Theresa

Subject: FW: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for 5 years from pool
to cask

All - note the request that we cc Bob Nelson on any queries to NRR staff stemming from
the Japan events.

From: Nelson, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:19 AM

To: Mclntyre, David

Subject: RE: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for 5 years
from pool to cask

Dave:

See the second paragraph of the attached e-mail from Eric Leeds regarding my
role. | don’t know how this role will evolve.

| would appreciate that you either route thru me or cc me on any queries to NRR
staff in response to the Japan events.

NELSON

From: Mclntyre, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:59 AM

To: Jones, Steve

Cc: Nelson, Robert

Subject: RE: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for 5 years
from pool to cask

Steve — by the way, as part of what we here in OPA are calling “the new normal,”
we are expecting this pool issue to bedevil us for awhile. At some point I'd like to
stop by your office, shake your hand and thank you for your help, and then ask
you to teach me everything you know. (Well, maybe not everything.)

Bob — does your designation as Communications Lead for Japan extend into the
lessons-learned stage and responses to public/media inquiries? If so, we’ll get to

know each other even better than during your stint in NMSS.

Dave

SsSS NuTF



From: Jones, Steve

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:36 AM

To: McIntyre, David

Cc: Nelson, Robert

Subject: RE: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for 5
years from pool to cask

Dave,

The attached files are the only 2.206 petition and director’s decisions | know
of related to the 2003 Alvarez paper. They are publically available at the
accession number included in the file name. Basically, the staff was looking
at SFP issues already, and the staff determined the actions the NRC had
taken by 2005 reasonably addressed the petition. The director’s decision
references other publically available documents, such as letters to Congress
and the National Academy of Sciences report on spent fuel pool safety
(public summary attached).

By the way, please keep Bob Neison, the NRR Communications Lead for
Japan, in the loop.

Thanks!
Steve

Steven R. Jlones

Sr. Reactor Systems Engineer
NRR/DSS/SBPB
301-415-2712

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:17 AM

To: Jones, Steve

Subject: FW: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for 5
years from pool to cask

Steve - are you familiar with the attached paper and whatever became of
it?

Thanks,
Dave

From: Mitlyng, Viktoria

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:53 PM

To: McIntyre, David

Subject: FW: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking,
calling for 5 years from pool to cask

Dave,



Can you give me a contact for finding out if the attached report on
spent fuel pool safety was submitted to the NRC as a 2.206 petition
in 20037 Or, at least, tell me where to start. it’s for the same
Minneapolis Star Tribune Inquiry. The reporter is digging pretty deep
on spent fuel pools and getting an ear full from the authors of this
report. Now, he wants to understand the NRC’s perspective and
position relative to their statements. His deadline is Wednesday and |
am hoping to get on this early AM. Thank you. Can't promise a good
bottle of wine since you have them all... You'll have to do with a hug
next time | see you.

Vika

From: Shaffer, David [mailto: David.Shaffer@startribune.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Mitlyng, Viktoria

Subject: Paper from 2003 calling for NRC to stop allowing reracking, calling for
5 years from pool to cask

Victoria,

Here is the 2003 paper. The authors said NRC never formally responded.

David Shaffer
Reporter/Editor, Business news
Minneapolis Star Tribune

612-673-7090 (desk)[____®X6) __|(cell)



From: " Kammerer, Annie

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: Re: Selsmic Q&As March 22th 10pm update
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:09:22 PM

It seems like not as many are coming to me. I hope that means the Q&As are a useful resource.....however, the things I'm
being asked to do is, as you say, more in-depth and complex.

We're focused on cleaning up the big Q&As and will go through for the public stuff tomorrow.

Cheers,
Annie

Sent from an NRC blackberry
Annie Kammerer

mobile (b)(6)

bb b)(6)

annie.kammerer@nrc.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wed Mar 23 12:01:35 2011

Subject: RE: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

Slower??? Nooooooooooooo... Still a significant numbers of Qs, and many asking for more detail than earlier.

If there's anything in the latest batch you feel warrant updating the public Q&A, feel free to send us an updated total
document. Thanks. :-)

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:00 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

Thanks!
Do we need an update to the public QRA? If so, what is the content? Our steps forward would be good, I suppose.
1 see you were in early. Is it slowing down at all?

Cheers,
Annie

Sent from an NRC blackberry
Annie Kammerer

mobile

bb[ __(B)(&) ]

annie.kammerer@nrc.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wed Mar 23 11:53:33 2011

Subject: RE: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

I'm brain-fried, you're confused, a wonderful combination!! :-)

I meant to ask if there'd be an update to the public Q&A, and the DC/SONGS specific comments were for the staff-only
documents.,

-----Original Message-----

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:51 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

I'm confused. This is the internal one. Or do you mean DC and SONGS?

5555/ 148



Cheers,
Annie

Sent from an NRC blackberry
Annie Kammere

mobile} (b)6)
bb[—_B)E |

annie.kammerer@nrc.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wed Mar 23 07:49:08 2011

Subject: RE: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

Just checking -- will you be sending a Word version of the update so we can post to the Web?

----- Original Message-----

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:15 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RST01 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi,
Nilesh; Munson, Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, Marylane; Brown, Frederick; Ruland, William; Dudes,
Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen,
Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Sheron, Brian;
Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia; Snodderly,
Michael; Baggett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman, Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma,
John; Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Seber, Dogan; Ledford,
Joey; Johnson, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas; Webb, Michael; Manoly, Kamal; Khanna,
Meena; Screnci, Diane; Thomas, Eric; Nguyen, Quynh; Meighan, Sean; FOIA Response.hoc Resource; Bensi, Michelle
Subject: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

Al

Attached please find an updated set of Q&As. I also included some new Q&As for SONGS and Diablo Canyon, just in case
anyone is interested.

This version has an expanded set of definitions and new sections on station blackout, spent fuel, flooding and some other
topics. It also has fewer duplicate questions.

Let me also pass on a tidbit of info. According to TEPCO (via an NEI press release), the tsunami at Fukushima was 14
meters and the design tsunami llevel was 5.7 meters. The reactors and backup power sources were at 10 meters and at 13
meters. Ouch.

Cheers,
Annie

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 11:00 PM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RST01 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi,
Nilesh; Munson, Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Ruland, William; Dudes,
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
Subject: Seismic Q&As March 20th 8pm update

All,

Here’s today’s version. It includes updates on related topics for tomorrow’s briefing. Also, some of the sections have been
streamlined and some (though not alf) of the answers have been updated.

The biggest news from the seismic team’s perspective is that starting tomorrow a very bright young risk analyst (Michelle
Bensi) who recently joined us from UC Berkeley (my beloved alma mater) will be helping with the compilation of this
document. That will allow our team to spend more time cleaning and streamlining it; which inevitably will make it more user
friendly...and shorter! Starting with tomorrow’s version her name will start to show up on the front.



Best of luck to everyone with the briefing tomorrow!
Annie

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:00 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RST01 Hoc

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Rager; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick; Chokshi,

Nilesh; Munson, Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Ruland, William; Dudes,

Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen,

Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Sheron, Brian;

Dricks, Victor; Wamick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia; Snodderly,

Michael; Baggett, Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman, Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma,
- John; Tegeler, Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Seber, Dogan; Ledford,

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

Here is today’s updated version. Lot of new fact sheets have been prepared for various briefings and for Monday’s public
meeting!

However, the big news of the day Is that we just sent off a 6 page, 22 question, much better edited version for a public
QRA set. It's all in OPA’s capable hands now. I think it's pretty good...but then I'm biased.

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
laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen,
Don; Bumell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Sheron, Brian;
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

Subject: RE: Seismic Q&As March 18th Sam update

All,
Please see the updated version of the Seismic Q&As.

Among today's highlights:

*We added a Terms and Definitions section at the end of the document. (We know that an acronyms list would be helpful
too, but it will have to wait a little) *The “additional information” section has been split into tables, plots, and fact sheets *A
high-level draft fact sheet on NRC's seismic regulations has been added *We added a section to track outstanding questions
that have come in from congress. This will support those who get the tickets in the short terms (most likely NRR). The
questions will be moved to the appropriate sections long term (as long as they are not duplicates.)

I'm sure we all agree this has been a crazy week!. We're hoping that the weekend workload is lighter (if only because we
won't get as many email from in house) and we can clean up this document and fill in some of the missing answers in
preparation for the news story changing. We're trying hard to get out in front of the next wave.

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
Nilesh; Munson, Clifford; Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown, Frederick; Giitter, Joseph; Howe,
Allen; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson, Clifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer;
Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman;
Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan, Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Warnick,
Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael; Orders, William; Santiago, Patricia; Snodderly, Michael; Baggett,
Steven; Sosa, Belkys; Davis, Roger; Franovich, Mike; Castleman, Patrick; Sharkey, Jeffry; Boska, John; Ma, John; Tegeler,



Bret; Patel, Pravin; Shams, Mohamed; Morris, Scott; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Seber, Dogan; Ledford, Joey; Johnson,
Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas
Subject: Seismic Q&As March 17th 2am update All,

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
Happy St. Paddy’s Day. May the world (especially our friends in Japan) have the luck of the Irish today.

Cheers,
Annie

Dr. Annie Kammeref, PE
Senior Seismologist and Earthquake Engineer US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Washington DC 20555 )
o) | meele

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:41 AM

To: Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martm Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Hasselberg, Rick;
Kammerer, Annie; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson, Cllfford Cook, Christopher; Flanders, Scott; Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Brown,
Frederick; Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Case, Michael; Ruland, William; Dudes, Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Munson,
Clifford; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Allen, Don; Burnell, Scott;
Hayden, Elizabeth; Pires, Jose; Graves, Herman; Candra, Hernando; Murphy, Andrew; Murphy, Andrew; Pires, Jose; Hogan,
Rosemary; Sheron, Brian; Dricks, Victor; Wamick, Greg; Reynoso, John; Lantz, Ryan; Markley, Michael

Subject: latest version of Q&As

All,

This is the first draft of the seismic-specific Q&As. It is pretty rough and there are many answers still missing, but people
have contributed a lot and we thought It may be useful for many people trying to answer questions coming in.

We are continuing to compile the questions that come In and update the seismic Q&A document. If you have suggested
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
(b)(6) BB




From: Kamrmerer, Annle

To: ' Burnell, Scott; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RSTQ1 Hoo

Cc: Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Glitter, Joseph; Rihm, Reger; McDermott, Brian; Chokshl, Nilesh; Munsen, Ciifford; Karas..Rebecca; Ake,
lon; Uhle, Jennifers Uselding, Lara; Hayden, Elizabeth; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greq

Subject: Re: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:55:52 AM

Yes. But, It's consistent with both the NOAA estimates with the 5m bathymetric line and presentations on the tsunami
assessments that I've seen TECPO make, and also their plant elevations.

Cheers,
Annie

Sent from an NRC blackberry
Annie Kammerer

mobile[ " (bYB) |
bb (b)(6)

annie.kammerer@nrc.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Case, Michael; RST01 Hoc

Cc: Nelson, Robert; Stutzke, Martin; Giitter, Joseph; Rihm, Roger; McDermott, Brian; Chokshi, Nilesh; Munson, Clifford;
Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Uhle, Jennifer; Uselding, Lara; Hayden, Eiizabeth; Dricks, Victor; Warnick, Greg

Sent: Wed Mar 23 05:45:06 2011

Subject: Re: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

Thanks Anniel
We'll give these a once-over and get them posted today.

1t probably goes without saying, but NEI quoting TEPCO isn't the sort of "definitive” info we should be repeating outside the
agency. They could well be right, but it's always better to be able to refer to the direct source instead of going through
intermediaries. Thanks.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Bumell

(b)(6)

----- Qriginal Message -----

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
Laura; Karas, Rebecca; Ake, Jon; Hogan, Rosemary; Uhle, Jennifer; Marshall, Michael; Uselding, Lara; Randall, John; Alien,
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
Joey; Johnson, Michae!l; Virgilio, Martin; Holahan, Vincent; Bergman, Thomas; Webb, Michael; Mancly, Kamal; Khanna,
Meena; Screnci, Diane; Thomas, Eric; Nguyen, Quynh; Meighan, Sean; FOIA Response.hoc Resource; Bensi, Michelle

Sent: Wed Mar 23 03:14:31 2011

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
Subject: Re: Seismic QRAs March 22th 10pm update
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:48:22 AM

Thanks will address when it get in.

Cheers,
Annie

Sent from an NRC blackberry
Annie Kammerer
mobile

bb (b)(6)
annie.kammerer@nrc.gov

----- Original Message -----

From: Burnell, Scott

To: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Wed Mar 23 08:30:20 2011

Subject: RE: Seismic Q&As March 22th 10pm update

On the San Onofre Q8A, #3 and #6 need some tweaks --

For #3 we need to include a caveat along the lines of "based on currently available information,” since as you point out we
don't have direct measurements from the site.

For #6 there seems to be a garble in explaining the station blackout rule.

For the Diablo Canyon Q&A, #4 needs the same caveat language and there's the same garble in #6.

----- Original Message----+

From; Kammerer, Annie

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
Subject: Seismic Q8As March 22th 10pm update

All,

Attached please find an updated set of Q&aAs. I also included some new Q&As for SONGS and Diablo Canyon, just in case
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



What does the Japanese Earthquake Mean to Diablo Canyon?

1) Could an earthquake and tsunami the size of the one in Japan happen at Diablo Canyon?

No. This earthquake occurred on a “subduction zone”, which is the type of tectonic region that produces
the largest magnitudes earthquake. A subduction zone is a tectonic plate boundary where one tectonic
plate is pushed under another plate. Subduction zone earthquakes are also required to produce the kind
of massive tsunami seen in Japan. In the continental US, the only subduction zone is the Cascadia
subduction zone which lies off the coast of far northern California, Oregon and Washington. So, a
continental earthquake and tsunami as large as in Japan could only happen there. Outside of the
Cascadia subduction zone, earthquakes are not expected to exceed a magnitude of approximately 8.25;
and that would only occur on the largest fault lines, such as the San Andreas fault, which is 50 miles
away onshore.

2) What magnitude earthquake are currently operating US nuclear plants such as Diablo
Canyon designed to?

Each reactor is designed for a different ground motion that is determined on a site-specific basis.
Ground motion is a function of both the magnitude of an earthquake and the distance from the fault to
the site; and it is ground motion that causes damage. So, Nuclear plants, and in fact all engineered
structures, are actually designed based on ground motion levels, not earthquake magnitudes. The
existing nuclear plants were designed based on a “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” basis that
accounted for the largest earthquakes expected in the area around the plant. The scenario earthquake
at Diablo is a magnitude 7.5 on the Hosgri Fault 3 miles from the main plant. This earthquake results in a
ground motion that has a peak ground acceleration of 0.75g, that is 75% of the acceleration of gravity.

3) Could the newly discovered Shoreline Fault produce a larger “Scenario Earthquake"?

The NRC’s preliminary analyses indicate that the ground motions from the largest earthquakes expected
on the smalier Shoreline Fault do not exceed the ground motions from the Hosgri Fault, for which the
plant has already been analyzed and been found to be safe. NRC is currently reviewing the Final Report
on the Shoreline Fault that was submitted to the NRC earlier this year. The NRC is performing an
independent analysis of potential ground motions based the data contained in the report and other
information. Much of the data on the Shoreline Fault comes from the USGS in Menlo Park.

4) Could Diablo Canyon withstand an earthquake of the magnitude of the Japanese
earthquake?

It could withstand the ground shaking experienced by the Japanese nuclear plants. As discussed above,
it is actually ground motions that structures, systems, and components “feel”. We do not have direct
recordings of ground mation at the Japanese reactors. However, we do have estimates of shaking that
come from a ShakeMap produced by the the K-NET system. The ground motion at the Japanese nuclear
reactors is believed to be somewhat smaller than the 0.75g peak ground acceleration that Diablo
Canyon has been analyzed to. Do, Diablo Canyon could withstand the ground shaking experienced by
the Fukushima plant.

In fact, the Fukushima plant also withstood the earthquake. In the hour or so after the earthquake the
Fukushima plant’s safety systems, including the diesel generators, performed as expected and
effectively shut down the reactor. The cause of the problems at the plant stemmed from the loss of
emergency power that appears to be the direct result of the subsequent tsunami, which far exceeded
the design basis tsunami for the Fukushima plant.



5) Is Diablo Canyon’s equipment vulnerable to tsunami?

Nuclear plants are designed to withstand protection against natural phenomena such as tsunami,
earthquakes. Diablo Canyon’s main plant is located above the flood level associated with tsunami. The
intake structures and Auxiliary Sea Water System at Diablo canyon are designed for combination of
tsunami and storm wave activity.

6) How do we know that the emergency diesel generétors in Diablo Canyon and SONGS will not
fail to operate like in Japan?

Emergency Diesel Generators (EDGs) are installed in a seismically qualified structure. Even if these EDGs
did fail, plants can safely shutdown using station blackout power source law 10 CFR 50.63. In 1988 the
NRC concluded that additional regulatory requirements were justified in order to provide further
assurance that a loss of bath offsite and onsite emergency ac power systems would not adversely affect
public health and safety and the station blackout rule was enacted. Studies conducted by the NRC since
this rule has been in effect confirms that the hardware and procedures that have been implemented to
meet the station blackout requirements have resulted in significant risk reduction and have further
enhanced defense-in-depth. However, we plan to carefully evaluate the lessons learned from the
events in Japan to determine if enhancements to the station blackout rule are warranted.

7) Was there any damage to Diablo Canyon from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

A small tsunami did hit the region around Diablo Canyon. There was no damage at the nuclear plant.

8) How do we know the evacuation routes in the region around Diablo Canyon are realistic?

FEMA reviews off-site evacuation plans formally every 2 years during a biennial emergency
preparedness exercise. NRC evaluates on-site evacuation plans during the same exercise. Population
studies are formally done every 10 years, and evacuation time estimates are re-evaluated at that time.
FEMA reviews these evacuation plans, and will conclude their acceptability through a finding of
“reasonable assurance” that the off-site facilities and infrastructure is capable of protecting public
health and safety in the event of an emergency at DCNPP.



What does the Japanese Earthquake Mean to San Onofre?

1) Could an earthquake and tsunami the size of the one in Japan happen at San Onofre?

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
away onshore. '

2) What magnitude earthquake are currently operating US nuclear plants such as SONGS
designed to?

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
at SONGS is a magnitude 7 approximately 5 miles from the main plant. This earthquake resultsin a
ground motion that has a peak ground acceleration of 0.67g, that is 67% of the acceleration of gravity.

3) Could San Onofre withstand an earthquake of the magnitude of the Japanese earthquake?

It could withstand the ground shaking experienced by the Japanese nuclear plants. As discussed above,
it is actually ground motions that structures, systems, and components “feel”. We do not have direct
recordings of ground motion at the Japanese reactors. However, we do have estimates of shaking that
come from a ShakeMap produced by the K-NET system. The ground motion at the Japanese nuclear
reactors is believed to be somewhat on the order of the 0.67g, or possibly slightly higher, that San
Onofre peak ground acceleration has been analyzed to. However, US nuclear plants have additional
seismic margin, as demonstrated by the result of the Individual Plant Examination of External Events
program carried out by the NRC in the mid-90s.

It should be noted that, the Fukushima plant also withstood the earthquake. In the hour or so after the
earthquake the Fukushima plant’s safety systems, including the diesel generators, performed as
expected and effectively shut down the reactor. The cause of the problems at the plant stemmed from
the loss of emergency power that appears to be the direct result of the subsequent tsunami, which far
exceeded the design basis tsunami for the Fukushima plant.

4) Is possible to have a tsunami at San Onofre that is capable of 'damaging the plant?

The San Onofre Units 2 and 3 plant grade is elevation +30.0 feet MLLW. San Onofre has reinforced
concrete cantilevered retaining seawall and screen well perimeter wall designed to withstand the design
basis earthquake, followed by the maximum predicted tsunami with coincident storm wave action. The
controlling tsunami for San Onofre occurring during simultaneous high tide and storm surge produces a
maximum runup to elevation +15.6 feet MLLW at the Unit 2 and 3 seawall. When storm waves are
superimposed, the predicted maximum runup is to elevation +27 MLLW. Tsunami protection for the



SONGS site is provided by a reinforced concrete seawall constructed to elevation +30.0 MLLW. A
tsunami larger than this is extremely unlikely.

5) Has the earthquake hazard at San Onofre been reviewed like Diablo Canyon nuclear
power plant is doing? Are they planning on doing an update before relicensing?

Relicensing does not evaluate seismic hazard or other siting issues. Seismic safety is part of NRC's
ongoing licensing activities. If an immediate safety concern immerged, the issue would be addressed as
part of NRC's response, regardless of relicensing status.

The closest active fault is approximately five miles offshore from San Onofre, a system of folds and
faults exist called the offshore zone of deformation (0ZD). The OZD includes the Newport-Inglewood-
Rose Canyon fault system. The Cristianitos fault is % mile southeast, but is an inactive fault. Other faults
such as the San Andreas and San Jacinto, which can generate a larger magnitude earthquake, are far
enough away that they would produce ground motions much less severe than earthquakes in the 0ZD
for San Onofre.

Notwithstanding the above, the NRC is considering extending the Generic Issue 199 program to all
operating reactors. This would require a reassessment of hazard for San Onofre using the latest
probabilistic seismic hazard assessment approaches. Based on a preliminary assessment using the
source model developed by the USGS for the national seismic hazard maps, the annual probability of
occurrence of a 0.67g ground motion at the San Onofre site is only slightly higher than is than the annual
probability of occurrence that is recommended for new nuclear plants.

6) How do we know that the emergency diesel generators in San Onofre will not fail to
operate like in Japan?

Emergency Diesel Generators (EDGs) are installed in a seismically qualified structure and are seismic
Category | equipment. Even if these EDGs did fail, plants can safely shutdown using station blackout
power source law 10 CFR 50.63. In 1988 the NRC concluded that additional regulatory requirements
were justified in order to provide further assurance that a loss of both offsite and onsite emergency ac
power systems would not adversely affect public health and safety and the station blackout rule was
enacted. Studies conducted by the NRC since this rule has been in effect confirms that the hardware
and procedures that have been implemented to meet the station blackout requirements have resulted
in significant risk reduction and have further enhanced defense-in-depth. However, we plan to carefully
evaluate the lessons learned from the events in Japan to determine if enhancements to the station
blackout rule are warranted.

7) Was there any damage to San Onofre from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

There was no damage at the San Onofre nuclear plant from either the earthquake or tsunami.

8) What about emergency planning for San Onofre. Does it consider tsunami?

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
health and safety in the event of an emergency at San Onofre. The next such exercise is planned for
April 12, 2011.



The San Onofre emergency plan initiates the emergency response organization and results in
declaration of emergency conditions via their Emergency Action Levels. The facility would then make
protective action recommendations to the Governor, who would then decide on what protective actions
would be ordered for the residents around San Onofre. The consideration of tsunami would be
contained in the State and local (City, County) emergency plans, which are reviewed by FEMA.
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Natural Hazards and Ground Shaking Design Levels

1) Does the NRC consider earthquakes of magnitude 9?

Public response: This earthquake was caused by a “subduction zone” event, which is the type of
earthquake that can produce the largest magnitudes. A subduction zone is a tectonic plate boundary
where one tectonic plate is pushed under another plate. in the continental US, the only subduction zone
is the Cascadia subduction zone which lies off the coast of northern California, Oregon and Washington.
As a result, magnitude 9 events would only be considered for this particular seismic source. The NRC
requires all credible earthquakes that may impact a site to be considered.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

2) Did the Japanese underestimate the size of the maximum credible earthquake that
could affect the plants?

Public response: The magnitude of the earthquake was somewhat greater than was expected for that
part of the subduction zone. However, the Japanese nuclear plants were recently reassessed using
ground motion levels similar to those that are believed to have occurred at the sites. The ground
motions against which the Japanese nuclear plants were reviewed were expected to result from
earthquakes that were smaller, but were much closer to the sites. The NRC does not currently have
information on the maximum tsunami height that was expected at the sites.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Jon Ake is doing some review of the data to determine
the likely return period of this motion.

3) Can an earthquake and tsunami as large as happened in Japan also happen here?

Public response: See below.

4) What if an earthquake like the Sendai earthquake occurred near a US plant?

Public response: This earthquake occurred on a “subduction zone”, which is the type of tectonic region
that produces earthquakes of the largest magnitude. A subduction zone is a tectonic plate boundary
where one tectonic plate is pushed under another plate. Subduction zone earthquakes are also required
to produce the kind of massive tsunami seen in Japan. In the continental US, the only subduction zone is
the Cascadia subduction zone which lies off the coast of northern California, Oregon and Washington.
So, a continental earthquake and tsunami as large as in Japan could only happen there. The only nuclear
plant near the Cascadia subduction zone is the Columbia Generating Station. This plant is located a large
distance from the coast (approximately 225 miles) and the subduction zone (approximately 300 miles),
so the gi’ound motions estimated at the plant are far lower than those seen at the Fukushima plants.
This distance also precludes the possibility of a tsunami affecting the plant. Qutside of the Cascadia
subduction zone, earthquakes are not expected to exceed a magnitude of approximately 8. Magnitude is
measured on a log scale and so a magnitude 9 earthquake produces about ten times stronger shaking
and releases about 31 times more energy than a magnitude 8 earthquake.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

5) What magnitude earthquake are US nuclear plants designed to?

Public Answer: Ground motion is a function of both the magnitude of an earthquake and the distance
from the fault to the site. Nuclear plants, and in fact all engineered structures, are actually designed
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based on ground motion levels, not earthquake magnitudes. The existing nuclear plants were designed
based on a “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” basis that accounted for the largest earthquakes
expected in the area around the plant. A margin is further added to the predicted ground motions to
provide added robustness.

Additional, technical non-public information: In the past, “deterministic” or “scenario based” or
“maximum credible earthquake” analyses were used to determine ground shaking (seismic hazard)
levels. Seismic hazard for the new plants is determined using a probabilistic seismic hazard assessment
approach that explicitly addresses uncertainty and the potential for beyond-design-basis earthquakes,
as described in Regulatory Guide 1.208. Probabilistic methods account for possible earthquakes of
various magnitudes that come from potential sources (including background seismicity) and the
likelihood that each particular hypothetical earthquake occurs. The ground motions that are used as
seismic design bases at US nuclear power plants are called the Safe Shutdown Earthquake ground
motion (SSE) and are described mathematically through use of a response spectrum. On the west coast
of the US, the two nuclear power plants are designed to specific ground motions that are determined
from earthquakes of about magnitude 7 (SONGS) and 7.5 (Diablo) on faults located just offshore of the
plants. Because the faults are well characterized, the magnitude and distances are known. However the
design and licensing bases are still the ground motions...not the earthquakes. The earthquakes on these
faults are mainly strike-slip (horizontal motion} type earthquakes, not subduction zone earthquakes.
Therefore, the likelihood of a tsunami from these faults is remote.

The NRC also requires that adequate margin beyond the design basis ground shaking levels is assured.
The NRC further enhances seismic safety for beyond-design-basis events through the use of a defense-
in-depth approach. In addition, the NRC reviews the seismic risk at operating reactors as needed when
information may have changed. Over the last few years the NRC has undertaken a program called
Generic Issue 199, which is focused on assessing hazard for plants in the central and eastern US using
the latest techniques and data and determining the possible risk implications of any increase in the
anticipated ground shaking levels. This program will help us assure that the plants are safe under
exceptionally rare and extreme ground motions that represent beyond-design-basis events.

6) How many US reactors are located in active earthquake zones?

Public Answer: Although we often think of the US as having “active” and “non-active” earthquake zanes,
earthquakes can actually happen almost anywhere. Seismologists typically separate the US into low,
moderate, and high seismicity zones. The NRC requires that every nuclear piant be designed for site-
specific ground motions that are appropriate for their locations. In addition, the NRC has specified a
minimum ground motion level to which nuclear plants must be designed.

Additional, technical non-public information: The preliminary consensus opinion by NRC staff is that
there are approximately 9 plants in the moderate seismicity zones in the CEUS: 4 or 5 in the Charleston
SZ (depending on whose interpretation you use, it varies widely), 1 in the Wabash valley SZ, 2 in the East
Tennessee SZ, 1 in the Central Virginia SZ. But some of these are open to interpretation and debate. This
does not have a simple answer and NRC seismic staff are developing a fact sheet to respond to this
question. There are also two plants that are in highly seismicity areas of California. Unfortunately, the
extent of the moderate seismicity zones in the US are open to interpretation and are a matter of
scientific debate.

Please note that although the earthquakes in the CEUS are rare, they can be big. The most widely felt
earthquakes within the continental US were the 1811-12 New Madrid sequence and the 1886
Charleston, SC, which were estimated to be between about magnitude 7.0 to 7.75.
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7) Has this changed our perception of earthquake risk to the plants in the US?

Public Answer: The NRC continues to determine that US nuclear plants are safe. This does not change
the NRC's perception of earthquake hazard (i.e., ground motion levels) at US nuclear plants. it is too
early to tell what the lessons from this earthquake are. The NRC will look closely at all aspects of
response of the plants to the earthquake and tsunami to determine if any actions need to be taken in US
nuclear plants and if any changes are necessary to NRC regulations.

Additional, technical, non-public information: We expect that there would be lessons learned and we
" may need to seriously relook at common cause failures, including dam failure and tsunami.

8) Why do we have confidence that US nuclear power plants are adequately designed for
earthquakes and tsunamis?

Public Answer: [use the first paragraph of the response below]

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

9) Can significant damage to a nuclear plant like we see in Japan happen in the US due to
an earthquake? Are the Japanese nuclear plants similar to US nuclear plants?

Public Answer: All US nuclear plants are built to withstand environmental hazards, including
earthquakes and tsunamis. Even those nuclear plants that are located within areas with low and
moderate seismic activity are designed for safety in the event of such a natural disaster. The NRC
requires that safety-significant structures, systems, and components be designed to take into account
even rare and extreme seismic and tsunami events. In addition to the design of the plants, significant
effort goes into emergency response planning and accident management. This approach is called
defense-in-depth.

The Japanese facilities are similar in design to some US facilities. However, the NRC has required
modifications to the plants since they were built, including design changes to control hydrogen and
pressure in the containment. The NRC has also required plants to have additional equipment and
measures to mitigate damage stemming from large fires and explosions from a beyond-design-basis
event. The measures include providing core and spent fuel pool cooling and an additional means to
power other equipment on site.

Additional technical, non-public information: See notes under question “What magnitude earthquake
are US nuclear plants designed to?”

10) If the earthquake in Japan was a larger magnitude than considered by plant design,
why can’t the same thing happen in the US?

Public response: Discuss in térms of, IPEEE; Seismic PRA to bé provided by Nilesh

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

11)  What level of earthquake hazard are the US reactors designed for?

Public Answer: Each reactor is designed for a different ground motion that is determined on a site-
specific basis. The existing nuclear plants were designed on a “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake”
basis that accounts for the largest earthquakes expected in the area around the plant, without
consideration of the likelihood of the earthquakes considered, and with an additional factor applied for
conservatism. New reactors are designed using probabilistic techniques that characterize both the
ground motion levels and uncertainty at the proposed site. These probabilistic techniques account for
the ground motions that may result from all potential seismic sources in the region around the site.
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Technically speaking, this is the ground motion with an annual frequency of occurrence of 1x10™/year,
but this can be thought of as the ground maotion that occurs every 10,000 years on average. One
important aspect is that probabilistic hazard and risk-assessment techniques account for beyond-design
basis events. NRC's Generic Issue 199 (GI-199) project is using the latest probabilistic techniques used
for new nuclear plants to review the safety of the existing plants. [see questions in the section about GI-
199 for more information] '

Additional technical, non-public information: Note to OPA: This may perhaps seem like an oddly
worded general question because the word “hazard” has several meanings, but in fact it is a specific
technical question. If you see “earthquake hazard levels” or similar language, check with the seismic
staff.

12) How was the seismic design basis for existing nuclear plants established?

Public Answer: The seismic ground motions used for the design basis of existing nuclear plants were
determined from the evaluation of the maximum historic earthquake within 200 miles of the site,
without explicitly considering the time spans between such earthquakes; safety margin was then added
beyond this maximum historic earthquake to form a hypothetical design basis earthquake. The relevant
regulation for currently operating plants is 10 CFR Part 100, Appendix A, “Seismic and Geologic Siting
Criteria for Nuclear Power Plants” (http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/cfr/part100/part100-appa.htm!).

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

13)  What is the likelihood of the design basis or “SSE” ground motions being exceeded
over the life of a nuclear plant?

Public response: The ground motions that are used as seismic design bases at US nuclear plants are
called the Safe Shutdown Earthquake ground motion (SSE). In the mid to late 1990s, the NRC staff
reviewed the potential for ground motions beyond the design basis as part of the Individual Plant
Examination of External Events (IPEEE). From this review, the staff determined that seismic designs of
operating nuclear plants in the US have adequate safety margins for withstanding earthquakes.
Currently, the NRC is in the process of conducting GI-199 to again assess the resistance of US nuclear
plants to earthquakes. Based on NRC's preliminary analyses to date, the mean probability of ground
motions exceeding the SSE over the life of the plant for the plants in the Central and Eastern United
States is less than about 1%.

It is important to remember that structures, systems and components are required to have
“adequate margin,” meaning that they must continue be able withstand shaking levels that are
above the plant’s design basis.

Additional technical, non-public information: There is a section of this document focused on questions
related to GI-199.

14) What is magnitude anyway? What is the Richter Scale? What is intensity?

Public Answer: An earthquake’s magnitude is a measure of the strength of the earthquake as
determined from seismographic observations. Magnitude is essentially an objective, quantitative
measure of the size of an earthquake. The magnitude can be expressed in various ways based on
seismographic records (e.g., Richter Local Magnitude, Surface Wave Magnitude, Body Wave Magnitude,
and Moment Magnitude). Currently, the most commonly used magnitude measurement is the Moment
Magnitude, Mw, which is based on the strength of the rock that ruptured, the area of the fault that
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ruptured, and the average amount of slip. Moment magnitude is, therefore, a direct measure of the
energy released during an earthquake. Because of the logarithmic basis of the scale, each whole number
increase in magnitude represents a tenfold increase in measured amplitude; as an estimate of energy,
each whole number step in the magnitude scale corresponds to the release of about 31 times more
energy than the amount associated with the preceding whole number value.

The Richter magnitude scale was developed in 1935 by Charles F. Richter of the California Institute of
Technology and was based on the behavior of a specific seismograph that was manufactured at that
time. The instruments are no longer in use and the magnitude scale is, therefore, no longer used in the
technical community. However, the Richter Scale is a term that is so commonly used by the public that
scientists generally just answer questions about “Richter” magnitude by substituting moment magnitude
without correcting the misunderstanding.

The intensity of an earthquake is a qualitative assessment of effects of the earthquake at a particular
location. The intensity assigned is based on observed effects on humans, on human-built structures,
and on the earth’s surface at a particular location. The most commonly used scale in the US is the
Modified Mercalli intensity (MMI) scale, which has values ranging from | to Xll in the order of severity.
MM of | indicates an earthquake that was not felt except by a very few, whereas MM of Xl indicates
total damage of all works of construction, either partially or completely. While an earthquake has only
one magnitude, intensity depends on the effects at each particular location.

Additional, technical non-public information: None.

15) How do magnitude and ground motion relate to each other?

Public Answer: The ground motion experienced at a particular location is a function of the magnitude of
the earthquake, the distance from the fault to the location of interest, and other elements such as the
geologic materials through which the waves pass.

Additional, technical non-public information: None.

16)  Which reactors are along coastal areas that could be affected by a tsunami?

Public Answer: Many nuclear plants are located in coastal areas that could potentially be affected by a
tsunami. Two nuclear plants, Diablo Canyon and San Onofre, are on the Pacific Coast, which is known to
have a tsunami hazard. Two nuclear plants on the Gulf Coast, South Texas and Crystal River, could also
be affected by tsunami. There are many nuclear plants on the Atlantic Coast or on rivers that may be
affected by a tidal bore resulting from a tsunami. These include St. Lucie, Turkey Point, Brunswick,
Oyster Creek, Millstone, Pilgrim, Seabrook, Calvert Cliffs, Salem/Hope Creek, and Surry. Tsunami on the
Gulf and Atlantic Coasts occur, but are very rare. Generally the flooding anticipated from hurricane
storm surge exceeds the flooding expected from a tsunami for nuclear plants on the Atlantic and Gulf
Coast. Regardless, all nuclear plants are designed to withstand a tsunami.

Additional, technical non-public information: A table with information on tsunami design levels is
provided in the “Additional Information” section of this document.

17) How are combined seismic and tsunami events treated in risk space? Are they
considered together?

The PRA Standard (ASME/ANS-Ra-Sa2009) does address the technical requirements for both seismic
events and tsunamis (tsunami hazard under the technical requirements for external flooding
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of tsunami hazard frequency are large and that an engineering analysis can usually be used to screen out
tsunamis.

18} How are aftershocks treated in terms of risk assessment?

Seismic PRAs do not consider the affect of aftershocks since there are not methods to predict
equipment fragility after the first main shock.

19) Could a “mega-tsunami” strike the U.S. East Coast as indicated in a recent Washington
Post Weather Gang article? '

Public Answer: Please verify information before public release.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The Washington Post Weather Gang article is based on a
scenario involving a mega-tsunami caused by a massive landslide in the Canary Islands. This scenario has
been debunked by the scientific community (including the NRC's tsunami research program). Volcanic
flank failures on the Canary Islands will produce a mega-tsunami in the very near area, but won't be
noticeable in the United States. Refer to the 2008 USGS report on tsunamis for additional information:
[insert citation].
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Design Against Natural Hazards & Plant Safety in the US

20) Are US nuclear plants designed for tsunamis? If so, what level of tsunami are they
designed for?

Public Answer: Yes. Plants are built to withstand a variety of environmental hazards and those plants
that might face a threat from tsunami are required to withstand large waves and the maximum wave
height at the intake structure {which varies by plant.) Like seismic hazard, the level of tsunami that each
plant is designed for is site-specific and is appropriate for what may occur at each location. [See table
with tsunami design heights in Tables section of document]

Additional, technical, non-public information: Tsunami are considered in the design of US nuclear
plants. Nuclear plants are designed to withstand flooding from not only tsunami, but also hurricane and
storm surge; therefore there is often significant margin against tsunami flooding. However, it should be
noted that Japanese experience (prior to the March 2011 earthquake) has shown that drawdown can be
a significant problem.

Currently the US NRC has a tsunami research program that is focused on developing modern hazard
assessment techniques and additional guidance through cooperation with the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration and the United States Geological Survey. This has already lead to several
technical reports and an update to NUREG 0-800. The NOAA and USGS contractors are also assisting
with NRO reviews of tsunami hazard. A new regulatory guide on tsunami hazard assessment is currently
planned in the office of research, although it is not expected to be available in draft form until 2012.

21) Isthere a minimum earthquake shaking that nuclear plants designed for?

Public Answer: Yes. According to Appendix S to 10 CFR Part 50, the foundation level ground motion
must be represented by an appropriate response spectrum with a peak ground acceleration of at least
0.1g.

. Additional, technical, non-public information: NOTE TO OPA: this comes straight from RG1.208 and it,
therefore, approved for public release. If you get this question, we can help make it more user friendly.

22)  Which plants are close to known active faults? What are the faults and how far away
are they from the plants?

Public Answer: Jonto. develop answer with: Dogan S help 1 created a placeholder table for vour use
“Table of Plants Near*l(nown Active Faults”'to. be populated Il;'l the addntlonal mformatlon sectlon The
plots that Dogan made are m the addltlonal mformatlon section under “Plot of Mapped Active
Quaternary Faults and Nuclear Plants-in the US*!

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

23) Is there margin above the design basis?

‘Public Answer: Yes, there is margin beyond the design basis. in the mid to late 1990s, NRC staff
reviewed the plants’ assessments of potential consequences of severe earthquakes (earthquakes
beyond the safety margin included in each plant’s design basis), which licensees performed as part of
the Individual Plant Examination of External Events (or IPEEE) program. From this review, the staff
determined that seismic designs of operating plants in the United States have adequate safety margins,
for withstanding earthquakes, built into the designs.
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General Design Criterion (GDC) 2, “Design Bases for Protection Against Natural Phenomena,” in
Appendix A requires that the design bases include sufficient margin to account for the limited accuracy,
quantity, and period of time in which the historical data have been accumulated.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

24)  Are US plants safe? Would a plant in the U.S. be able to withstand a large earthquake?

Public Answer: US plants are designed for appropriate earthquake shaking levels that are based on
historical data for the site plus additional margin to account for uncertainties. Currently, the NRC is
conducting a program called Generic Issue 199, which is reviewing the adequacy of the earthquake
design of US NPPs in central and eastern North America based on the latest data and analysis
techniques. The NRC will look closely at all aspects of the response of the plants in Japan to the
earthquake and tsunami to determine if any actions need to be taken in US plants and if any changes are
necessary to NRC regulations.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

25) Could an accident sequence like the one at Japan’s Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plants
happen in the US?

Public response: It is difficult to answer this question until we have a better understanding of the
precise problems and conditions that faced the operators at Fukushima Daiichi. We do know, however,
that Fukushima Daiichi Units 1-3 lost all offsite power and emergency diesel generators. This situation is
called “station blackout.” US nuclear power plants are designed to cope with a station blackout event
that involves a loss of offsite power and onsite emergency power. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s
detailed regulations address this scenario. US nuclear plants are required to conduct a “coping”
assessment and develop a strategy to demonstrate to the NRC that they could maintain the plantina
safe condition during a station blackout scenario. These assessments, proposed modifications to the
plant, and operating procedures were reviewed and approved by the NRC. Several plants added
additional AC power sources to comply with this regulation.

In addition, US nuclear plant designs and operating practices since the terrorist events of September 11,
2001, are designed to mitigate severe accident scenarios such as aircraft impact, which include the
complete loss of offsite power and all on-site emergency power sources.

US nuclear plant designs include consideration of seismic events and tsunamis’. It is important not to
extrapolate earthquake and tsunami data from one location of the world to another when evaluating
these natural hazards. These catastrophic natural events are very region- and location-specific, based on
tectonic and geological fault line locations.

Additional technical, non-public information: None

26) Should US nuclear facilities be required to withstand earthquakes and tsunamis of
the kind just experienced in Japan? If not, why not?

Public response: US nuclear reactors are designed to withstand an earthquake equal to the most
significant historical event or the maximum projected seismic event and associated tsunami without any
breach of safety systems.

The lessons learned from this experience must be reviewed carefully to see whether they apply to US
nuclear power plants. It is important not to extrapolate earthquake and tsunami data from one location
of the world to another when evaluating these natural hazards, however. These catastrophic natural
events are very region- and location-specific, based on tectonic and geological fault line locations.
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The United States Geological Survey (USGS) conducts continuous research of earthquake history and
geology, and publishes updated seismic hazard curves for various regions in the continental US. These
curves are updated approximately every six years. NRC identified a generic issue (GI-199) that is
currently undergoing an evaluation to assess implications of this new information to nuclear plant sites
located in the central and eastern United States. The industry is working with the NRC to address this
issue.

Additional technical, non-public information: None

27) Do any plants have special design considerations associated with seismic design?

Public response: Many plants have unique features. However, the most notable design element is the
automatic reactor trip systems in Diablo Canyon and San Onofre.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

28) How do we know equipment will work if the magnitude is bigger than expected, like
in Japan?

Public response: [see below]

29) How do we know that the equipment in plants is safe in earthquakes?

Public response: All equipment important to safety {required to safely shutdown a nuclear power plant)
has significant seismic margin and is qualified to withstand earthquakes in accordance with plants’
licensing basis and NRC regulations.

Additional, technical, non-public information: 10 CFR 50, Appendix A, General Design Criterion 2 and 4,
10 Part 100, and Appendix S. Guidance: Regulatory Guides 1.100, IEEE 344 and ASME QME-1. See also
part 100 Reactor Site Criteria

30) Are US plants susceptible to the same kind of loss of power as happened in Japan?

Pubiic response: NRC previously recognized that there is the possibility of a total loss of AC power at a
site, called a ‘Station Blackout’, or SBO. Existing Regulations require the sites to be prepared for the
possibility of an SBO. In addition to battery powered back-up system to immediately provide power for
emergency systems, NRC regulations require the sites to have a detailed plan of action to address the
loss of AC power while maintaining control of the reactor.

There has also been an understanding that sites can lose offsite power as well. Of course, this can be
caused by earthquake. However, hurricane- or tornado-related high winds may potentially damage the
transmission network in the vicinity of a nuclear plant as well. Flood waters can also affect transformers
used to power station auxiliary system. These types of weather related events have the potential to
degrade the offsite power source to a plant.

The onsite Emergency Diesel Generators need fuel oil stored in tanks that are normally buried
underground. These tanks and associated pumps and piping require protection from the elements.
Above ground tanks have tornado and missile protection.

In case both offsite and onsite power supplies fail, NRC has required all licensee to evaluate for a loss of
all AC power (station blackout) scenario and implement coping measures to safely shutdown the plant
law 10 CFR 50.63.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Additional SBO information is found in a fact sheet on
the subject at the back of the document. Some plants have safeguards equipment below sea level and
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rely on watertight doors or Bilge pumps to remove water from equipment required to support safe
shutdown. Overflowing rivers can result in insurmountable volume of water flooding the vulnerable
areas. SBO definition in 10CFR50.2, SBO plan requirements in 10CFR50.63.

31) How do we know that the emergency diesel generators will not fail to operate like in
Japan?

Public response: Emergency Diesel Generators (EDGs) are installed in a seismically qualified structure
and are seismic Category | equipment. Even if these EDGs did fail, plants can safely shutdown using
station blackout power source law 10 CFR 50.63. In 1988 the NRC concluded that additional regulatory
requirements were justified in order to provide further assurance that a loss of both offsite and onsite
emergency ac power systems would not adversely affect public health and safety and the station
blackout rule was enacted. Studies conducted by the NRC since this rule has been in effect confirms
that the hardware and procedures that have been implemented to meet the station blackout
requirements have resulted in significant risk reduction and have further enhanced defense-in-depth.
However, we plan to carefully evaluate the lessons learned from the events in Japan to determine if
enhancements to the station blackout rule are warranted.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

32) Isthere arisk of loss of water during tsunami drawdown? Is it considered in design?

Public response: Yes. Section 2.4.6 {Tsunami Hazards) of NUREG 0800 Standard Review Plan)
specifically addresses tsunami drawdown in the safety review of new reactor applications.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

33) Are aftershocks considered in the design of equipment at the plants? Are aftershocks
considered in design of the structure?

Public response: ADD

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

34) Arethere any special issues associated with seismic design at the plants? For
example, Diablo Canyon has special requirements. Are there any others?

Public response: Both SONGS and Diablo canyon are licensed with an automatic trip for seismic events.

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

35) Is the NRC planning to require seismic isolators for the next generation of nuclear

power plants? How does that differ from current requirements and/or precautions at
existing US nuclear power plants?

Public response: The NRC would not require isolators for the next generation of plants. However, it is
recognized that a properly designed isolation system can be very effective in mitigating the effect of
earthquake. Currently the NRC is preparing guidance for plant designers considering the use of seismic
isolation devices.

Additional, technical, non-public information: A NUREG is in the works in the office of research. It is
expected to be available for comment in 2011.
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36) Are there any US nuclear power plants that incorporate seismic isolators? What
precautions are taken in earthquake-prone areas?

Public response: No currently constructed nuclear power plants in the US use seismic isolators. However
seismic isolation is being considered for a number of reactor designs under development. Currently
seismic design of plants is focused on assuring that design of structures, systems, and components are
designed and qualified to assure that there is sufficient margin beyond the design basis ground motion.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

37) Doyou think that the recent Japan disaster will cause any rethinking of the planned
seismic isolation guidelines, particularly as it regards earthquakes and secondary
effects such as tsunamis?

Public response: Whenever an event like this happens, the NRC thoroughly reviews the experience and
tries to identify any lessons learned. The NRC further considers the need to change guidance or
regulations. In this case, the event will be studied and any necessary changes will be made to the
guidance under development. However, it should be noted that Japan does not have seismically isolated
nuclear plants.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.
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Seismically Induced Fire

38) How does the NRC address seismic-induced fire?

Public Response: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The NRC's rules for fire protection are independent of
the event that caused the fire. The power plant operators are required to evaluate all the fire hazards in
the plant and make sure a fire will not prevent a safe plant shutdown. The NRC’s guidance says that
power plant operators should assume that a fire can happen at any time. The rules do not require
specific consideration of a fire that starts as a result of an earthquake. In addition, we do not require
analysis of more than one fire at a time at one reactor.

39) Does the NRC require the fire protection water supply system be designed to
withstand an earthquake?

Public Response: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The NRC recommends the licensee follow the applicable
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)} codes and standards for the fire protection systems or
provide an acceptable alternative. This would include focal building code earthquake requirements.
Since 1976, the NRC has recommended that, “At a minimum, the fire suppression system should be
capable of delivering water to manual hose stations located within hose reach of areas containing
equipment required for safe plant shutdown following the safe shutdown earthquake (SSE).” For plants
located, “in areas of high seismic activity, the staff will consider on a case-by-case basis the need to
design the fire detection and suppression system to be functional following the SSE.” This is the
guidance provided to plants that were licensed to operate, or had construction permits prior to July 1,
1976. For plants with applications docketed but construction permit not received as of July 1, 1976,
they were required, “ in the event of the most severe earthquake, i.e., the SSE, the fire suppression
system should be capable of delivering water to manual hose stations located within hose reach of areas
containing equipment required for safe plant shutdown.”

The NRC's guidance since 1976 also recommends that fire detection, alarm, and suppression systems
function as designed after less severe earthquakes that are expected to occur once every 10 years. The
guidance further recommends plant operators in areas of high seismic activity consider the need to
design those fire protection systems to function after a severe earthquake.

40) How are safe shutdown equipment protected from an oil spill which can cause .
potential fire?

Public Response: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: In general, the NRC recommends that curbing and dikes
be located around all equipment that presents an oil fire hazard. In one special case, the Reactor
Cooling Pumps {RCPs) located inside the containment of Pressurized Water Reactors (PWRs) the NRC
requires that plants have a seismically qualified oil collection system. The purpose of this requirement is
that in the event of a severe earthquake the lubrication oil is not spread out inside containment.
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41) How are safe shutdown equipment protected from a hydrogen fire?

Public Response: The below is from an internal document. This needs to be cleared before it can be
used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Hydrogen can be normally found in a couple areas of the
plant. For example, most ali large electric generating stations (Nuclear, Coal, Qil, Gas and Hydro) use
hydrogen as a blanket in the electric generator. This hydrogen storage is typically well separated from
safe shutdown equipment. Hydrogen may also be generated in Battery Rooms during charging and
discharging of the stations emergency batteries. The battery rooms are typically equipped with
hydrogen detectors set to alarm at about 2% (Hydrogen'’s lower flammable limit is 4.1%). The
ventilation system is typically run to prevent any hydrogen build up. In PWR’s hydrogen is used as a
cover gas in the Volume Control Tank (VCT). This gas is kept at a normally lower pressure (15-20 psig) to
allow oxygen scavenging in the tank. Systems like this typically have devices such as excess flow check
valves that automatically isolate the system if excess flow occurs. The NRC recommends that pipes that
contain hydrogen are designed to withstand a severe earthquake. This design includes a separate pipe
wrapped around the hydrogen pipe that vents any leaked hydrogen to the outside.

[Also please note that this is general information. Mark Salley noted that if the question relates to H2
generated as a part of fuel failure there is a whole other conversation that needs to happen. Please
contact him with questions.]
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Seismically Induced Internal Flooding

42) How does the NRC consider seismically induced equipment failures leading to
internal flooding?

Public Response: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix A General Design Criterion
(GDC) 2 requires, in part, that structures, systems, and components (SSCs} important to safety be
designed to withstand the effects of earthquakes without loss of capability to perform their safety
functions. 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix A, GDC 4 requires the SSCs important to safety being designed to
accommodate the effects of the flooding associated with seismic events. NUREG-0800, Standard
Review Plan, Section 3.4.1, “Internal Flood Protection for Onsite Equipment Failures,” provide guidance
for the NRC staff to consider seismically induced equipment failures {pipe breaks, tank failures) that
could affect safety-related S5Cs to perform their safety functions.

The specific areas of review include the following :

s |dentify all safety-related SSCs that must be protected against flooding;

¢ The location of the safety-related SSCs relative to the internal flood level (from interna! flood
analysis) in various buildings, rooms, and enclosures that house safety-related SSCs;

e Possible flow paths from interconnected non-safety-related areas to rooms that house safety-
related SSCs;

¢ The adequacy of the isolation, if applicable, from sources causing the flood (e.g., tank of water)

® Provisions for protection against possible in-leakage sources (from outside to inside of the
structures)

e All SSCs that could be a potential source of internal flooding (e.g. pipe breaks and cracks, tank
and vessel failures, backflow through drains), which includes seismically induced equipment
failures, are included for the internal flood analysis ~ see Q&A (2);

® Design features that will be used to mitigate the effects of internal flooding (e.g., adequate
drainage, sump pumps, etc.);

o Safety-related structures that are protected from below-grade groundwater seepage by means
of a permanent dewatering system.

43) How is the potential source of internal flooding from the seismically induced
equipment failures postulated in the internal flood analysis?

Public Response: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: All of the non-safety-related systems in the room are
assumed to fail. However, the analysis systematically considers the flooding condition/level caused by
only one system at a time. By cansidering the pipe size, volume of the source tank, and the isolation
valves, the limiting case, which is the one that releases the largest volume of water, is used to determine
the internal flood level. All of the safety-related SSCs are designed to be located above the calculated
flood level caused by the limiting case.
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44)  Are the non-safety-related equipment failures assumed to occur at the same time?

Public Response: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: No. As stated earlier, for design basis flood analysis, it is
assumed that a system (containing water source) fails one at a time. Then, the most limiting case, a
system breach that causes highest level of flooding, is applied in the design of the location of the safety-
related systems.
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About Japanese Hazard, Design and Earthquake Impact

45) Was the damage to the Japanese nuclear plants mostly from the earthquake or the
tsunami?

Public response: Because this event happened in Japan, it is hard for NRC staff to make the assessment
necessary to understand exactly what happened at this time. In the nuclear plants there may have been
some damage from the shaking, and the earthquake caused the foss of offsite power. However, the
tsunami appears to have played a key role in the loss of other power sources at the site producing
station blackout, which is a critical factor in the ongoing problems.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

46) What was the disposition of the plant during the time after the earthquake struck and
before the tsunami arrived? Was there indication of damage to the plant solely from
the earthquake (if so, what systems) and did emergency procedures function during
this time.

Public response: Given that the Fukushima plant is not in the US, the NRC does not yet have enough
information to answer this question.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Typically ther_e would be the opportunity to get this data,
but given the situation it is not clear.

47) What magnitude earthquake was the plant designed to withstand? For exampie, what
magnitude earthquake was the plant expected to sustain with damage but continued
operation? And with an expected shutdown but no release of radioactive material?

Public response: There are two shaking levels relevant to the Fukushima plant, the original design level
ground motion and a newer review level ground motion. As a result of a significant change in seismic
regulations in 2006, NISA, the Japanese regulator initiated a program to reassess seismic hazard and
seismic risk for all nuclear plants in Japan. This resulted in hew assessments of higher ground shaking
levels (i.e. seismic hazard) and a review of seismic safety for all Japanese plants. The program is still on-
going, but has already resulted in retrofit in some plants. Therefore, it is useful to discuss both the
design level and a review level ground motion for the plants. A relevant table is found a few questions
down, and also in the “Additional Information: Useful Tables” section.

Plant sites Contributing earthquakes used for New DBGM S, Qriginal DBGM $,
"determination of hazard

Fukushima Magnitude 7.1 Earthquake near the site | 600 gal (0.62g) 370 gal (0.37g)

Additional, technical, non-public information: Add

48)  Did this reactor sustain damage in the July 16, 2007 earthquake, as the Kashiwazaki
power plant did? What damage and how serious was it?

Public response: Neither Fukushima power plant was affected by the 2007 earthquake.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.
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49) Was the Fukushima power plant designed to withstand a tsunami of any size? What
specific design criteria were applied?

Public response: Japanese plants are designed to withstand both earthquake and tsunami. An English
explanation of how Tsunami hazard assessments are undertaken for Japanese plants is found in Annex Il
to IAEA Guidance on Meteorological and Hydrological Hazards in Site Evaluation for Nuclear Installations
Assessment of Tsunami Hazard: Current Practice in Some States in Japan. The design ground motions
are as shown above. We do not have information on the design basis tsunami.

"Additional, technical, non-public information: Annie has a copy of the draft annex and will put them
into ADAMS

50) Whatis the design level of the Japanese plants? Was it exceeded?

Public response: As a result of a significant change in seismic regulations in 2006, the Japanese
regulator initiated a program to reassess seismic hazard and seismic risk for all nuclear plants in Japan.
This resulted in new assessments of higher ground shaking levels (i.e. seismic hazard) and a review of
seismic safety for all Japanese plants. The program is still on-going, but has already resulted in retrofit in
some plants. Therefore, it is useful to discuss both the design level and a review level ground maotion for
the plants, as shown below.

Currently we do not have official information. However, it appears that the ground motions (in terms of
peak ground acceleration) are similar to the S; shaking levels, although the causative earthquakes are
different. Thus the design basis was exceeded, but the review level may not have been.

Table: Original Design Basis Ground Motions {S,) and New Review Level Ground Motions (S,) Used for
Review of Japanese Plants

Plant sites Contributing earthquakes used for _ New DBGM S, | Original DBGM S,
determination of hazard : : .

Onagawa Soutei Miyagiken-oki (M8.2) _ 580 gal (0.59g) 375 gal (0.38g)

Fukushima Earthquake near the site (M7.1) 600 gal (0.62g) 370 gal (0.37g)

Tokai Earthquakes specifically undefined 600 ga! (0.62g) 380 gal (0.39g)

Hamaoka Assumed Tokai (M8.0), etc. 800 gal (0.82g) 600 gal (0.62g)

Additional, technical, non-public information: A PDF file provided by John Anderson (prepared by
Japanese colleagues) indicates that the majority of the recorded ground motions during the main shock
were below the attenuation curve by Si & Midorikawa (1999). Most of the recorded motions fit well to
median minus 1 sigma of their GMPE. There are also about a dozen stations with the recorded ground
motions above 1g. The highest recorded PGA (~3g) is at the K-Net station MYG004. We can use this
information to try to estimate motions at the plants as soon as someone catches a breath.

51) Whatare the Japanese S; and S; ground motions and how are they determined?

Public response: Japanese nuclear power plants are designed to withstand specified earthquake ground
motions, previously specified as S, and S;, but now simply Ss. The design basis earthquake ground
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motion S, was defined as the largest earthquake that can reasonably be expected to occur at the site of
a nuclear power plant, based on the known seismicity of the area and local faults that have shown
activity during the past 10,000 years. A power reactor could continue to operate safely during an S,
level earthquake, though in practice they are set to trip at lower levels. The S, level ground motion was
based on a larger earthquake from faults that have shown activity during the past 50,000 years and
assumed to be closer to the site. The revised seismic regulations in May 2007 replaced S, and S, with Ss.
The S design basis earthquake is based on evaluating potential earthquakes from faults that have
shown activity during the past 130,000 years. The ground motion from these potential earthquakes are
simulated for each of the sites and used to determine the revised Ss design basis ground motion level.
Along with the change in definition, came a requirement to consider “residual risk”, which is a
consideration of the beyond-design-basis event.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

52) Did this earthquake affect the Kashiwazaki-Kariwa nuclear power plant?

Public response: No, this earthquake did not affect Kashiwazaki-Kariwa nuclear power plant and all
reactors remained in the state of operation prior to the March 11, 2011, Japan earthquake. It also did
not trip during an earthquake of magnitude XX that occurred on the western side subsequent to the 8.9
earthquake. This is very important for the stability of Japan’s energy supply due to the loss of production
at TEPCO’s Fukushima nuclear power plants.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

53) How high was the tsunami at the Fukushima nuclear power plants?

Public response: The tsunami modeling team at the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s
Pacific Marine Environmental Lab have estimated the wave height offshore (at the 5 meter bathymetric
line) to be approximately 8 meters in height at Fukushima Daiichi and approximately 7 meters in
Fukushima Daini. This is based on recordings from NOAA'’s Deep-ocean Assessment and Reporting of
Tsunamis (DART) buoys and a high resolution numerical model developed for the tsunami warning
system. NEI subsequently reported that TEPCO believes that TEPCO believes the tsunami that inundated
the Fukushima Daiichi site was 14 meters high at the plant location. This is not inconsistent as wave
heights increase as they come ashore. NEI also noted that design basis tsunami for the site was 5.7
meters, and the reactors and backup power sources were located 10 to 13 meters above sea level,
according to TEPCO.

Additional, technical, non-public information: NOAA's PMEL center has provided us their best numbers
for all the plants on the NW coast of Japan. These can be found in the Additional Information section in
the back of this document.

54) Wikileaks has a story that quotes US embassy correspondence and some un-named
IAEA expert stating that the Japanese were warned about this ... Does the NRC want to
comment?

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article- 1366721/Japan-tsunami-Government-warned-nuclear-plants-
withstand-earthquake.html

Additional, technical, non-public information: The article talks about that the plants and that they were
checked for a magnitude 7, but the earthquake was a 9. The reality is that they assumed the magnitude
7 close in had similar ground motions to a 9 farther away. They did check (and retrofit) the plant to the
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ground motions that they probably saw (or nearly). The problem was the tsunami. We probably need a
small write up so that staff understands, even if we keep it internal.
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Impact at US Nuclear Power Plants During the March 11, 2011
Earthquake and Tsunami?

55) Was there any damage to US reactors from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

Public Answer: No

Additional, technical non-public information: Two US plants on the Pacific Ocean (Diablo Canyon and
San Onofre) experienced higher than normal sea level due to tsunami. However, the wave heights were
consistent with previously predicted levels and this had no negative impact to the plants. In response,
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2 declared an “unusual event” based on tsunami warning following the
Japanese earthquake. They have since exited the “unusual event” declaration, based on a downgrade to
a tsunami advisory.

56) Have any lessons for US plants been identified?

Public Answer: The NRC is in the process of following and reviewing the event in real time. This will
undoubtedly lead to the identification of issues that warrant further study. However, a complete
understanding of lessons learned will require more information than is currently available to NRC staff.

Additional, technical non-public information: We need to take a closer look at common cause failures,
such as earthquake and tsunami, and earthquake and dam failure.

Printed 3/23/2011 2:12 AM —Official Use Only Page 20



Oficial Use-Oni

NRC Response and Future Licensing Actions

57) Whatis the NRC doing about the emergencies at the nuclear power plants in Japan?
Are you sending staff over there?

.Public Answer: We are closely following events in Japan, working with other agencies of the federal
government and with our counterparts in that country. In addition, we currently have a team of experts
in boiling water reactors working in Japan.

Additional technical, non-public information: NOTE TO OPA: please check the current staffing in Japan
to provide more accurate information. This is changing on an ongoing basis. We are taking the
knowledge that the staff has about the design of the US nuclear plants and we are applying this
knowledge to the Japan situation. For example, this includes calculations of severe accident mitigation
that have been performed.

58) With NRC moving to design certification, at what point is seismic capability tested -
during design or modified to be site-specific? If in design, what strength seismic
event must these be built to withstand?

Public Answer: During design certification, vendors propose a seismic design in terms of a ground
motion spectrum for their nuclear facility. This spectrum is called a standard design response spectrum
and is developed so that the proposed nuclear facility can be sited at most locations in the central and
eastern United States. The vendors show that this design ground motion is suitable for a variety of
different subsurface conditions such as hard rock, deep soil, or shallow soil over rock. Combined License
and Early Site Permits applicants are required to develop a site specific ground motion response
spectrum that takes into account all of the earthquakes in the region surrounding their site as well as
the local site geologic canditions. Applicants estimate the ground motion from these postulated
earthquakes to develop seismic hazard curves. These seismic hazard curves are then used to determine
a site specific ground motion response spectrum that has a maximum annual likelihood of 1x10™ of
being exceeded. This can be thought of as a ground motion with a 10,000 year return period. This site
specific ground motion response spectrum is then compared to the standard design response spectrum
for the proposed design. If the standard design ground motion spectrum envelopes the site specific
ground motion spectrum then the site is considered to be suitable for the proposed design. If the
standard design spectrum does not completely envelope the site specific ground motion spectrum, then
the COL applicant must do further detailed structural analysis to show that the design capacity is
adequate. Margin beyond the standard design and site specific ground motions must also be
demonstrated before fuel loading can begin.

Additional technical, non-public information: None.

59) What are the near term actions that U.S. plants are taking in consideration of the
events in Japan?

Public Answer: The U.S. nuclear energy industry has already started an assessment of the events in
Japan and is taking steps to ensure that U.S. reactors could respond to events that may challenge safe
operation of the facilities. These actions include:

* Verify each plant’s capability to manage major challenges, such as aircraft impacts and losses of
large areas of the plant due to natural events, fires or explosions.
Verify each plant’s capability to manage a total loss of off-site power.
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* Verify the capability to mitigate flooding and the impact of floods on systems inside and outside
the plant.

* Perform walk-downs and inspection of important equipment needed to respond successfully to
extreme events like fires and floods.

Additional technical, non-public information: Note to OPA: This was a Q&A from the 3/21 briefing.
please check that this is OK to provide to the public before doing so.

60) What are the immediate steps NRC is taking?
Public Answer: To date (march 20, 2011) the NRC has taken the following steps:

® The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has issued an Information Notice to all currently operating
U.S. nuclear power plants, describing the effects of the March 11 earthquake and tsunami on
Japanese nuclear power plants.

¢ The notice provides a brief overview of how the earthquake and tsunami are understood to
have disabled several key cooling systems at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear power station, and
also hampered efforts to return those systems to service. The notice is based on the NRC's
current understanding of the damage to the reactors and associated spent fuel pools as of
friday, March 18.

* The notice reflects the current belief that the combined effects of the March 11 earthquake and
tsunami exceeded the Fukushima Daiichi plant’s design limits. The notice aiso recounts the
NRC’s efforts, post-9/11, to enhance U.S. plants’ abilities to cope with severe events, such as the
loss of large areas of a site, including safety systems and power supplies.

The NRC expects U.S. nuclear power plants will review the entire notice to determine how it applies to
their facilities and consider actions, as appropriate.

Additional technical, non-public information: Note to OPA: This was a Q&A from the 3/21 briefing.
please check that this is OK to provide to the public before doing so.

61)  Should U.S. residents be using Potassium iodide?

Public Response: It is the responsibility of the individual States to decide on the use of KI. It is EPAs
responsibility to inform states of projected doses. Due to the extremely low levels of radioactivity

expected on the U.S. West coast and Pacific States/territories, the NRC staff does not recommend use of
KI.

Additional technical, non-public information: None.
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Reassessment of US Plants and Generic Issue 199 (GI-199)

62) Whatis Generic Issue 199 about?

Public Answer: Generic Issue 199 investigates the safety and risk implications of updated earthquake-
related data and models. These data and models suggest that the probability for earthquake ground
motion above the seismic design basis for some nuclear plants in the Central and Eastern United States,
although is still low, is larger than previous estimates.

Additional, technical, non-public information: See additional summary/discussion of Gi-199 and terms
below.

63) Does the NRC have a position on the MSNBC article that ranked the safety of US
plants?

Public Response: [see below]

64) Arecent Can we get the rankings of the plants in terms of safety? (Actually this
answer should be considered any time GI-199 data is used to “rank” plants)

Public Response: The NRC does not rank nuclear plants by seismic risk. The objective of the G1-199
Safety/Risk Assessment was to perform a conservative, screening-level assessment to evaluate if further
investigations of seismic safety for operating reactors in the central and eastern US {CEUS) are
warranted, consistent with NRC directives. The results of the GI-199 safety risk assessment should not
be interpreted as definitive estimates of plant-specific seismic risk because some analyses were very
conservative making the calculated risk higher than in reality. The nature of the information used (both
seismic hazard data and plant-level fragility information) make these estimates useful only as a
screening tool.

Additional, technical, non-public information: NOTE TO OPA: Add the answer to “What are the current
findings of GI-199”, to create a longer answer if it is appropriate.

65) What are the current findings of G1-199?

Currently operating nuclear plants in the US remain safe, with no need for immediate action. This
determination is based on NRC staff reviews of updated seismic hazard information and the conclusions
of the first stage of GI-199. Existing nuclear plants were designed with considerable margin to be able
to withstand the ground motions from the “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” that accounted for
the largest earthquakes expected in the area around the plant. The results of the GI-199 assessment
demonstrate that the probability of exceeding the design basis ground motion may have increased at
some sites, but only by a relatively small amount. In addition, the probabilities of seismic core damage
are lower than the guidelines for taking immediate action. Although there is not an immediate safety
concern, the NRC is focused on assuring safety during even very rare and extreme events. Therefore,
the NRC has determined that assessment of updated seismic hazards and plant performance should
continue.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

66) If the plants are designed to withstand the ground shaking why is there so much risk
from the design level earthquake

Much of the risk in the total risk levels provided in the report comes from earthquakes stronger than the
safe shutdown ground motion. The anything indicated in the geologic record used to determine the
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design requirements at these sites. The numbers are based on an evaluation of all of the potential
seismic sources in the CEUS and are used to produce seismic hazard estimates (curves) for each

site. The G!-199 effort to date has performed a screening assessment to determine if further, more
detailed studies are warranted. This study has utilized information from plant-specific evaluation of
external hazards, including earthquakes. That information was gathered to identify potential seismic
vulnerabilities, not to produce robust risk estimates. Therefore, the GI-199 results should be viewed as
preliminary and not definitive.

67)  Overall, how would the NRC characterize the CDF numbers? A quirk of numbers? A
serious concern?

Public Response: The objective of the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment was to perform a conservative,
screening-level assessment to evaluate if further investigations of seismic safety for operating reactors
in the central and eastern US (CEUS) are warranted consistent with NRC directives. The results of the GI-
199 SRA should not be interpreted as definitive estimates of plant-specific seismic risk. The nature of the
information used {both seismic hazard data and plant-level fragility information) make these estimates
useful only as a screening tool. The use of the absolute value of the seismic hazard-related risk, as done
in the MSNBC article, is not the intended use, and the NRC considers it an inappropriate use of the
results.

The study is still underway and it is too early to predict the final outcome. However, staff has
determined that there is no immediate safety concern and that overall seismic risk estimates remain
small. If at any time the NRC determines that an immediate safety concern exists, action to address the
issue will be taken. However, the NRC is focused on assuring safety during even very rare and extreme
events. Therefore, the NRC has determined that assessment of updated seismic hazards and plant
performance should continue.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

68) Describe the study and what it factored in - plant design, soils, previous quakes, etc.

Public Response: The study considers the factors that impact estimates of both the seismic hazard (i.e.
ground shaking levels) at the site and the plants resistance to earthquakes (mathematically represented
by the plant level fragility curve). Previous quakes, the tectonic environment, and the soils that underlie
the site are all used in the development of the ground shaking estimates used in the analyses. Plant
design and the seismic resistance of the important structures, systems, and components are all used in
the development of plant level fragility curves.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

69)  Explain “seismic curve” and “plant level fragility curve”.

Public Response: A seismic curve is a graphical representation of seismic hazard. Seismic hazard in this
context is the highest level of ground motion expected to occur (on average) at a site over different
periods of time. Plant level fragility is the probability of damage to plant structures, systems and
components as a function of ground shaking levels.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.
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70) Explain the “weakest link model”.

Public Response: The weakest link model is a method for evaluating the importance of different
frequencies of ground vibration to the overall plant performance. The model and its details are not
integral to understanding the fundamental conclusions of the study.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

71)  What would constitute fragility at a plant?

Public Response: Fragility is a term that relates the probability of failure of an individual structure,
system or component to the level of seismic shaking it experiences. Plant level fragility is the probability
of damage to sets of plant structures, systems and components as a function of ground shaking levels.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

72) Cansomeone put that risk factor into perspective, using something other than
MSNBC'’s chances of winning the lottery?

Public Response: As noted above, the risk factors determined in GI-199 were conservative estimates of
risk intended for use as a screening tool. Use of these factors beyond this intended purpose is
inappropriate.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

73) What, if anything, can be done at a site experiencing such a risk? (Or at Limerick in
particular.)

Public Response: The probabilistic seismic risk analyses (SPRA) that are performed to determine the
core damage frequency (CDF) numbers also provides a significant amount of information on what the
plant vulnerabilities are. This allows the analyst to determine what can be done to the plant to address
the risk.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

74) Hasanyone determined that anything SHOULD be done at Limerick or any of the
other PA plants?

Public Response: The fundamental conclusion of the report is that “work to date supports a decision to
continue ...; the methodology, input assumptions, and data are not sufficiently developed to support
other regulatory actions or decisions.” The NRC is planning to issue a Generic Communication to
operating reactor licensees in the CEUS requesting additional information. This includes the plants in PA.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None,

75)  Page 20 of the report: This result confirms NRR’s conclusion that currentl); operating
plants are adequately protected against the change in seismic hazard estimates
because the guidelines in NRR Office Instruction LIC-504 “Integrated Risk-Informed

Decision Making Process for Emergent Issues” are not exceeded. Can someone please
explain?

Public response: Can someone help with this?

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.
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76) Isthe earthquake safety of US plants reviewed once the plants are constructed?

Public response: Yes, earthquake safety is reviewed during focused design inspections, under the
Generic Issues Program (GI-199) and as part of the Individual Plant Evaluation of External Events
program (IPEEE) that was conducted in response to Generic Letter 88-20 Supplement 4.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

77) Does the NRC ever review tsunami risk for existing plants?

Public Answer: The NRC has not conducted a generic issue program on tsunami risk to date. However,
some plants have been reviewed as a result of the application for a license for a new reactor. In the
ASME/ANS 2009 seismic probabilistic risk assessment standard, all external hazards are included.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

78)  Does GI1-199 consider tsunami?

Public response: GI-199 stems from the increased in perceived seismic hazard focused on understanding
the impact of increased ground motion on the risk at a plant. GI-199 does not consider tsunami

Additional, technical, non-public information: In the past there has been discussion about a Gl program
on tsunami, but the NRC’s research and guidance was not yet at the point it would be effective. We are
just getting to this stage and the topic should be revisited.

79)  Where can I get current information about Generic Issue 199?

Public Answer: The public NRC Generic Issues Program {GIP) website {(http://www.nrc.gov/about-
nrc/regulatory/gen-issues.html) contains program information and documents, background and
historical information, generic issue status information, and links to related programs.: The latest
Generic Issue Management Control System quarterly report, which has regularly updated GI-199
information, is publicly available at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/generic-
issues/quarterly/index.html. Additionally, the US Geological Survey provides data and results that are

publicly available at http://earthquake.usgs.gov/hazards/products/conterminous/2008/.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The GI-199 section of the NRC internal GIP website
(http://www.internal.nrc.gov/RES/projects/GIP/individual%20GIs/GI-0199.htm!) contains additional
information about Generic Issue 199 (GI-199) and is available to NRC staff.

80) Are all US plants being evaluated as a part of Generic Issue 1997

Public Answer: Currently the scope of the Generic Issue 199 (GI-199) Safety/Risk Assessment is limited
to all plants in the Central and Eastern United States. Although plants at the Columbia, Diablo Canyon,
Palo Verde, and San Onofre sites are not included in the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment, the Information
Notice on GI-199 is addressed to all operating power plants in the US {as well as all independent spent
fuel storage installation licensees). The staff will also consider inclusion of operating reactors in the
Western US in its future generic communication information requests.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The staff is currently developing specific information
needs to be included in a Generic Letter to licensees in the CEUS.

Printed 3/23/2011 2:12AM  ~—Official-Use Only— Page 26



Official Use-Ont

81)  Are the plants safe? If you are not sure they are safe, why are they not being shut
down? If you are sure they are safe, why are you continuing evaluations related to
this generic issue?

Public Answer: Yes, currently operating nuclear plants in the United States remain safe, with no need
for immediate action. This determination is based on NRC staff reviews associated with Early Site
Permits (ESP} and updated seismic hazard information, the conclusions of the Generic Issue 199
Screening Panel (comprised of technical experts), and the conclusions of the Safety/Risk Assessment
Panel (also comprised of technical experts).

No immediate action is needed because: {1) existing plants were designed to withstand anticipated
earthquakes with substantial design margins, as confirmed by the results of the Individual Plant
Examination of External Events program; (2) the probability of exceeding the safe shutdown earthquake
ground motion may have increased at some sites, but only by a relatively small amount; and (3) the
Safety/Risk Assessment Stage results indicate that the probabilities of seismic core damage are lower
than the guidelines for taking immediate action.

Even though the staff has determined that existing plants remain safe, the Generic Issues Program
criteria (Management Directive 6.4) direct staff to continue their analysis to determine whether any
cost-justified plant improvements can be identified to make plants enhance plant safety.

Additional, technical, non-public information : The Safety/Risk Assessment results confirm that plants
are safe. The relevant risk criterion for GI-199 is total core damage frequency (CDF). The threshold for
taking immediate regulatory action (found in NRR Office Instruction LIC-504, see below) is a total CDF
greater than or on the order of 10 (0.001) per year. For GI-199, the staff calculated seismic CDFs of 10
(0.0001) per year and below for nuclear power plants operating in the Central and Eastern US (CEUS)
(based on the new US Geological Survey seismic hazard curves). The CDF from internal events
{estimated using the staff-developed Standardized Plant Analysis of Risk models) and fires (as reported
by licensees during the IPEEE process and documented in NUREG-1742), when added to the seismic CDF
estimates results in the total risk for each plant to be, at most, 4 x 10 (0.0004) per year or below. This is
well below the threshold {a CDF of 10 [0.001] per year) for taking immediate action. Based on the
determination that there is no need for immediate action, and that this issue has not changed the
licensing basis for any operating plant, the CEUS operating nuclear power plants are considered safe. In
addition, as detailed in the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment there are additional, qualitative
considerations that provide further support to the conclusion that plants are safe.

Note: The NRC has an integrated, risk-informed decision-making process for emergent reactor issues
(NRR Office Instruction LIC-504, ADAMS Accession No. ML100541776 [not publically available]). in
addition to deterministic criteria, LIC-504 contains risk criteria for determining when an emergent issue
requires regulatory action to place or maintain a plant in a safe condition.

82) What do you mean by “increased estimates of seismic hazards” at nuclear power
plant sites?

Public Answer: Seismic hazard (earthquake hazard) represents the chance (or probability) that a specific
level of ground motion could be observed or exceeded at a given location. Our estimates of seismic
hazard at some Central and Eastern United States locations have changed based on results from recent
research, indicating that earthquakes occurred more often in some locations than previously estimated.
Our estimates of seismic hazard have also changed because the models used to predict the level of
ground motion, as caused by a specific magnitude earthquake at a certain distance from a site, changed.
The increased estimates of seismic hazard at some locations in the Central and Eastern United States
were discussed in a memorandum to the Commission, dated July 26, 2006. (The memorandum is
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available in the NRC Agencywide Documents Access and Management System [ADAMS] under Accession
No. ML052360044).

Additional, technical, non-public information: See additional discussion of terms at the end of the
document.

83) Does the SCDF represent a measurement of the risk of radiation RELEASE or only the
risk of core damage (not accounting for secondary containment, etc.)?

Public Response: Seismic core damage frequency is the probability of damage to the core resulting from
a seismic initiating event. It does not imply either a meltdown or the loss of containment, which would
be required for radiological release to occur. The likelihood of radiation release is far lower.

84) Did an NRC spokesperson tell MSNBC's Bill Dedman that the weighted risk average
was invalid and useless? He contends to us that this is the case.

Public Response: No. See Answers below.

85) 3.Ifit was "invalid” as he claims, why would the USGS include that metric?

Public Response: The weighted average is not invalid {see Answer 5 below). All of the values in
Appendix D were developed by NRC staff. Table D-1 in Appendix D uses the (2008) US Geological Survey
(USGS) seismic source model, but the Seismic Core Damage Frequency results were developed by US
NRC staff. The USGS seismic source model is the same one used to develop the USGS National Seismic
Hazard Maps.

86) Canyou explain the weighted average and how it compares to the weakest link
average?

Public Response: Tables D-1 through D-3 in Appendix D of the US NRC study show the “simple” average
of the four spectral frequencies (1, Hz, 5 Hz, 10 Hz, peak ground acceleration (PGA)), the “IPEEE
weighted” average and the “weakest link” model. These different averaging approaches are explained
in Appendix A.3 (simple average and IPEEE weighted average) and Appendix A.4 (weakest link model).
The weighted average uses a combination of the three spectral frequencies (1, 5, and 10 Hz) at which
most important structures, systems, and components of nuclear power plants will resonate. The
weakest link is the largest SCDF value from among the four spectral frequencies noted above.

87) Ultimately would you suggest using one of the models (average, weighted, weakest
link) or to combine the information from all three?

Public Response: Most nuclear power plant structures, systems, and components resonate at
frequencies between 1 and 10 Hz, so there are different approaches to averaging the Seismic Core
Damage Frequency (SCDF) values. By using multiple approaches, the NRC staff gains a better
understanding of the uncertainties involved in the assessments.

88) Were there any other factual inaccuracies or flaws in Mr. Dedman'’s piece you would
like clarify/point out.

Public Response: The US Nuclear Regulatory Commission study, released in September, 2010, was
prepared as a screening assessment to evaluate if further investigations of seismic safety for operating
reactors in the central and eastern US {CEUS) are warranted, consistent with NRC directives. The report
clearly states that “work to date supports a decision to continue ...; the methodology, input
assumptions, and data are not sufficiently developed to support other regulatory actions or
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decisions.” Accordingly, the results were not used to rank or compare plants. The study produced plant-
specific results of the estimated change in risk from seismic hazards. The study did not rely on the
absolute value of the seismic risk except to assure that all operating plants are safe. The plant-specific
results were used in aggregate to determine the need for continued evaluation and were included in the
report for openness and transparency. The use of the absolute value of the seismic hazard-related risk,
as done in the MSNBC article, is not the intended use, and the NRC considers it an inappropriate use of
the results.

89) Mr. Dedman infers that the plant quake risk has grown (between the 1989 and 2008
estimates) to the threshold of danger and may cross it in the next study. Is this the
NRC's position?

Public Response: The US NRC evaluation is still underway and it is too early to predict the final outcome.
However, staff has determined that there is no immediate safety concern and that overall seismic risk
estimates remain small. If at any time the NRC determines that an immediate safety concern exists,
action to address the issue will be taken. However, the NRC is focused on assuring safety during even
very rare and extreme events. Therefore, the NRC has determined that assessment of updated seismic
hazards and plant performance should continue

90) What document has the latest seismic hazard estimates (probabilistic or not) for
existing nuclear power plants in the western US?

Public Response: At this time the staff has not formally developed updated probabilistic seismic hazard
estimates for the existing nuclear power plants in the Western US However, NRC staff during the mid- to
late-1990’s reviewed the plants’ assessments of potential consequences of severe ground motion from
earthquakes beyond the plant design basis as part of the Individual Plant Examination of External Events
(IPEEE) program. From this review, the NRC staff determined that the seismic designs of operating
plants in the US have adequate safety margin. NRC staff has continued to stay abreast of the latest
research on seismic hazards in the Western US and interface with colleagues at the US Geological
Survey. The focus of Generic Issue 199 has been on the CEUS. However, the Information Notice that
summarized the resuits of the Safety/Risk Assessment was sent to all existing power reactor licensees.
The documents that summarize existing hazard estimates are contained in the Final Safety Analysis
Reports (FSARS) and in the IPEEE submittals. It must be noted that following 9/11 the IPEEE documents
are no longer publicly available.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

91) The GI-199 documents refer to newer data on the way. Have NRC, USGS et al. released
those? I'm referring to this: "New consensus seismic-hazard estimates will become
available in late 2010 or early 2011 (these are a product of a joint NRC, US
Department of Energy, US Geological Survey (USGS) and Electric Power Research
Institute (EPRI) project). These consensus seismic hazard estimates will supersede
the existing EPRI, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory, and USGS hazard
estimates used in the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment.”

Public Response: The new consensus hazard curves are being developed in a cooperative project that
has NRC, US Department of Energy, US Geological Survey (USGS) and Electric Power Research Institute
(EPRI) participation. The title is: The Central and Eastern US Seismic Source Characterization (CEUS-SSC)
project. The project is being conducted following comprehensive standards to ensure quality and
regulatory defensibility. It is in its final phase and is expected to be publicly released in the fall of 2011.
The project manager is Larry Salamone (Lawrence.salamone@srs.gov, 803-645-9195) and the technical
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lead on the project is Dr. Kevin Coppersmith (925-974-3335, kcoppersmith@earthlink.net). Additional
information on this project can be found at: http://mydocs.epri.com/docs/ANT/2008-04.pdf, and
http://my.epri.com/portal/server.pt?open=51280bilD=3198 8 PagelD=218833&mode=2&in hi us
erid=2&cached=true.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

92) What s the timetable now for consideration of any regulatory changes from the GI-
199 research?

Public Response: The NRC is working on developing a Generic Letter (GL} to request information from
affected licensees. The GL will likely be issued in a draft form within the next 2 months to stimulate
discussions with industry in a public meeting. After that it has to be approved by the Committee to
Review Generic Requirements, presented to the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards and issued
as a draft for formal public comments (60 days). After evaluation of the public comments it can then be
finalized for issuance. We expect to issue the GL by the end of this calendar year, as the new consensus
seismic hazard estimates become available. The information from licensees will likely require 3to 6
months to complete. Staff's review will commence after receiving licensees’ responses. Based on staff’s
review, a determination can be made regarding cost beneficial backfits where it can be justified.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

1. Please explain in plain language how the NRC determined plants are safe with regard to the
results of our G1199 assessment report..

2. The GI199 Safety/Risk Assessment states 24 plants “lie in the continue zone” (pg 23) These
plants “need more assessment.” What are these 24 plants? Why are these plants that require
further evaluation safe? (pg 23 and Figure 8)

3.  Why s the list of plants identified by the NRC for further evaluation under GI199 different than
those identified by MSNBC as the “top 10” likely to fail due to seismic event?

4. Why are plants safe when MSNBC calculations indicate several hundred percent increases in
the risk of a seismic event that damages the core?

5.  Why do Indian Point 2 and Indian Point 3 plants have different probabilities of failing dueto a
seismic event when the plants are located next to each other? Is IP3 calculated to be the most
likely to fail due to a seismic event? Why? Why is IP2 different? Aren’t these plant at the same
location and very similar design?

6. Why is Pilgrim not in the NRC “continue to evaluate zone” but second on the MSNBC list as
moist likely to fail due to a seismic event?
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Seismic Probabilistic Risk Assessment (SPRA)

93) The NRC increasingly uses risk-information in regulatory decisions. Are risk-
informed PRAs useful in assessing an event such as this?

Public response: Nilesh Chokshi to provide Q&As on SPRA

Additional, technical, non-public information: None
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State-of-the-art Reactor Consequence Analysis (SOARCA)

94)  What severe accident research is the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
doing?

Public Answer: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The NRC and its contractor presently are completing a
research project entitled “State-of-the-Art Reactor Consequence Analysis” (SOARCA). This research
project develops best estimates of the potential public health effects from a nuclear power plant
accident where low-likelihood scenarios could release radioactive material into the environment and
potentially cause offsite consequences. The project also evaluates and improves, as appropriate,
methods and models for evaluating outcomes of such severe accidents. In addition, research is being
conducted to develop advanced risk assessment modeling techniques (e.g., dynamic probabilistic risk
assessment (PRA) using simulation based methods) to improve the state-of-the practice in PRA severe
accident modeling. Key goals of this research include increased analysis realism, reduced reliance on
modeling simplification, and improved the treatment of human interactions with the reactor plant
system. -

95)  Why is the NRC performing the SOARCA study?

Public Answer: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: NRC is doing this study to develop the most realistic
evaluations for the potential consequences of severe nuclear accidents. Over the years, NRC, industry,
and international nuclear safety organizations have completed substantial research on plant response to
hypothetical accidents that could damage the core and containment. The results have significantly
improved NRC's ability to analyze and predict how nuclear plant systems and operators would respond
to severe accidents. Also, plant owners have improved the plant design, emergency procedures,
maintenance programs, and operator training, all of which have improved plant safety. Emergency
preparedness measures also have been refined and improved to further protect the public in the highly
unlikely event of a severe accident. Combining all of this new information and analysis will improve the
realism of accident consequence evaluations.

96) Doesthe NRC intend to revisit previous risk studies?

Public Answer: The below is from the internal Q&As for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used. : '

Additional, technical, non-public information: The last NRC-sponsored Level 3 probabilistic risk
assessment (PRA) studies to estimate the integrated risk to the public from severe nuclear reactor
accidents were conducted in the late 1980s with the results published in a collection of reports and a
corresponding summary document, NUREG-1150, “Severe Accident Risks: An Assessment for Five U.S.
Nuclear Power Plants.” Based on advances in both nuclear power plant safety and PRA technology since
NUREG-1150 was published, the NRC staff is considering conducting new Level 3 PRA studies to update
its understanding of the integrated risk to the public from accidents involving nuclear power plant sites.
The NRC staff is currently conducting a scoping study to develop various options for proceeding with
Level 3 PRA activities, and plans to provide the Commission with these potential options and a specific
recommendation for proceeding by July 2011.
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How will the SOARCA study be different from earlier studies?

Public Answer: The below is from the internal Q&aAs for the 3/21 briefing. This needs to be cleared
before it can be used.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The SOARCA project will:

Use an improved understanding of saurce terms and severe accident phenomenology.
Credit the use of severe accident mitigation strategies and procedures.

Use updated emergency preparedness modeling.

Account for plant improvements.

Use modern computer resources and advanced software to yield more accurate results.

In addition, the SOARCA project is designed to be a more realistic estimate. Some of the earlier studies
also were designed to be best estimates; however, because they were limited by the available
knowledge of accident phenomenology, these older studies were conservative {particularly the very
improbable severe accidents) in their estimates of off-site releases and early fatalities. The SOARCA
project will provide the latest basis from which the public and decision makers can assess the
consequences of severe reactor accidents.
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Defense-in-Depth and Severe Accident Management

This is not exactly related to seismic questions. | read these with great interest. | believe there are many
staff who would like to be more informed about this topic. So, | have included it.

99)  Although there undoubtedly will be many lessons learned about severe accidents
from the tragic events at Fukushima, have you identified any early lessons?

Public Response: The below comes fram the Q&aAs for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: There will undoubtedly be many lessons learned in the
months and years to come as we learn more about the tragic events at the Fukushima Daiichi plant in
Japan. However, one of the early lessons is this: You can’t anticipate — either in the deterministic
design basis of the plant or through probabilistic risk assessment models — everything that could
happen. That is why the NRC’s defense-in-depth philosophy is fundamental to ensuring that safety is
achieved, even under extreme circumstances, such as those experienced at the Fukushima Daiichi plant.
This NRC focus on defense-in-depth has led to a number of improvements in the design and operation of
U.S. Nuclear Power Plants:

e Studies of severe accident prevention and mitigation in the 1980s led to a number of improvements
at plants, such as installation of hardened vents at BWRs with Mark | containments. (See “fact
sheet” for more detail.)

* Also, in the 1980s (specifically in 1988) the NRC concluded that additional regulatory requirements
were justified in order to provide further assurance that a loss of both offsite and onsite emergency
ac power systems would not adversely affect public health and safety and the station blackout rule
was enacted. Studies conducted by the NRC since this rule has been in effect confirms that the
hardware and procedures that have been implemented to meet the station blackout requirements
have resulted in significant risk reduction and have further enhanced defense-in-depth. However,
we plan to carefully evaluate the lessons learned from the events in Japan to determine if
enhancements to the station blackout rule are warranted. (See “fact sheet” on station black-out.)

e Operator procedures that are symptom-based and ensure that operators primary focus is
maintaining the critical safety functions such as ensuring the core is cooled and covered.

e Addition procedures for operators to use in the event of a severe accident (Severe Accident
Mitigation Guidelines {SAMG)).

® Provisions in 10 CFR 50.54hh that require licensees to develop and implement guidance and
strategies to maintain or restore core cooling, containment, and spent fuel pool cocling capabilities
in situations involving loss of large areas of the plant due to explosions or fire.

100) What procedures do U.S. plants have for responding to an unexpected event like the
events in Japan.

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: One of the most significant lessons learned from the
Three Mile Island Accident in 1979 was that operating procedures need to be symptom based and less
prescriptive. Procedures that previously directed operators to take a series of actions based on a
preestablished accident were replaced with procedures that directed operators to maintain the critical
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safety functions, such as keeping the core covered and cooled. Operators routinely practice these
procedures on a plant specific simulator to ensure that they can be implemented for a wide range of
accident scenarios, inctuding a station blackout scenario, or other events caused by an earthquake or a
flood.

101) What are Severe Accident Management Guidelines

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: SAMGs are the set of guidelines employed to manage the
in-plant response following a severe accident (i.e., Beyond design basis events that are expected to have
resulted in significant core damage).

The ultimate objective of SAMGs is to protect the health and safety of the public from the hazards
associated with the uncontrolled release of radioactive materials

The operational objebtive of SAMGs is to protect or restore, if possible, the integrity of the three physical
harriers (fuel, reactor coolant system, and containment) to contain fission products.

Some important aspects of the guidelines are as follows:
® SAMGs go beyond the Emergency Operating Procedures (EOPs)

® SAMGs identify all possible means of achieving the operational objective, including the use of non-
safety-related equipment and capabilities on site (including capabilities from other units)

¢ plant-specific SAMGs identify the various safety functions and list the capabilities to achieve that
function, with some high-level procedure-like guidance.
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Spent Fuel Pools and Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installations

102) AreIndependent Spent Fuel Storage Installations (ISFSIs) required to withstand the
same ground shaking as the reactor?

Public Response: Nuclear plant licensees use the same Safe Shutdown Earthquake (SSE) ground motion
developed for the nuclear plant site for the design basis ground motion for the spent fuel dry cask
storage facilities (also known as independent spent fuel storage installations, or ISFSis) located at that
site. Some reactor licensees have ISFSIs under a site-specific 10 CFR Part 72 license, and these licensees
are required to use the same Part 50 reactor SSE for their design basis earthquake, in accordance with
10 CFR 72.102(f)(1). Other reactor licensees have onsite ISFSls under the general license provisions of
10 CFR 72.210; they are similarly required to apply the same seismic design bases for the Part 50 license
to the ISFSI design, in accordance with 10 CFR 72.212(b)(3).

Additional, technical, non-public information: none.

103) What do we know about the potential for and consequences of a zirconium fire in the
spent fuel pool?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Spent fuel pools contain large amounts of water to keep
the fuel cooled, and no fire can result as long as the water covers the fuel. Should the pool not be cooled
for a substantial amount of time (on the order of days), the water in the pool may boil off. Should that
continue and the fuel be exposed, the fuel could overheat. In the worst case, the zirconium cladding
could oxidize and burn. The result of such a fire would be significant damage to the fuel, also the fire has
the potential to propagate to the other assemblies, as well as release of hydrogen gas and volatile
radioactive materials. :

104) Can azirconium fuel fire be prevented by wide spacing of spent fuel assemblies in the
spent fuel pool?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&aAs for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Wider spacing would help in preventing a fire. Preventing
a fire requires coolability in absence of water submersion. This depends on the heat and the assembly
arrangement in the pool. A checkerboard arrangement (no two assemblies in adjacent locations) is
coolable in about one third the time needed for a fully loaded (no open locations) pool. Other
arrangements can also mitigate the potential of the onset of zirconium fires.

105) Are the implications of new seismic hazard estimates being considered for the
storage of spent fuel?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&aAs for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Yes, while the GI-199 Safety/Risk Assessment focused
solely on operating power reactors in the Central and Eastern U.S,, spent fuel storage has been
considered by NRC.
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The NRC Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards {(NMSS) was informed of GI-199 and a
preliminary screening review was performed in November, 2008 by the NMSS Division of Spent Fuel
Storage and Transportation. There is a total of 40 operating independent spent fuel storage installations
(ISFSIs) in the Central and Eastern U.S. (CEUS). Except for a wet storage facility at G. E. Morris located in
lllinois, the ISFSIs are co-located at the operating and permanently shutdown reactor sites. A review of
design earthquakes (DE} used at the existing ISFSI locations in CEUS indicated that the safety margin
(defined for ISFSis as the ratio of DE/SSE, where SSE is the safe shutdown earthquake discussed in
answer A8) for the cask designs were in the range of 1.20 ~ 3.90.

Therefore, NMSS considers that there is significant margin built into the existing designs and has
confidence that the ISFSls can continue to operate safely while the licensees’ investigate this issue using
their site specific information. Even so, holders of operating license for ISFSIs are included among
addressees in the Information Notice on GI-199. Spent fuel pools (SFPs) were not specifically evaluated
as part of GI-199. However, based on their design attributes (as follows), SFPs remain safe. SFPs are
constructed of reinforced concrete, several feet thick, with a stainless steel liner to prevent leakage and
maintain water quality. Due to their configuration, SFPs are inherently structurally-rugged and are
designed to the same seismic requirements as the nuclear plant.

Note: Typically, SFPs are about 40 feet deep and vary in width and length. The fuel is stored in stainless
steel racks and submerged with approximately 23 feet of water above the top of the stored fuel. Each
plant has a preferred SFP make-up water source (the refueling water storage tank for pressurized water
reactors and the condensate storage tank for boiling water reactors). SFPs have alternate means of
make-up such as service water systems and the fire water system. SFPs are also typically designed (e.g.
with anti-siphon check valves) and instrumented such that leakage is minimized and promptly detected.

106) What are the design acceptance criteria for cooling systems for the spent fuel pools?

Public Response: The Standard Review Plan (NUREG0-800) acceptance Criteria for SP Cooling includes
the following aspects:

General Design Criterion (GDC) 2 contained in Appendix A to 10 CFR Part 50, as related to structures
housing the system and the system itself being capable of withstanding the effects of natural
phenomena such as earthquakes, tornadoes, and hurricanes. Acceptance for meeting this criterion is
based on conformance to positions C.1, C.2, C.6, and C.8 of RG 1.13 and position C.1 of RG 1.29 for
safety-related and position C.2 of RG 1.29 for nonsafety-related portions of the system.

This criterion does not apply to the cleanup portion of the system and need not apply to the cooling
system if the fuel pool makeup water system and its source meet this criterion, the fuel poot building
and its ventilation and filtration system meet this criterion, and the ventilation and filtration system
meets the guidelines of RG 1.52.

The cooling and makeup system should be designed to Quality Group C requirements in accordance with
RG 1.26. However, when the cooling system is not designated Category | it need not meet the
requirements of ASME Section Xl for in-service inspection of nuclear plant components.

107) How does B.5.b apply to spent fuel pools?

Public Response: The answer below is a compilation of two questions contained in the Q&As for the
3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.
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Additional, technical, non-public information: Section B.5.b of the ICM Order required licensees to
“Develop specific guidance and strategies to maintain or restore core cooling, containment, and spent
fuel pool cooling capabilities using existing or readily available resources (equipment and personnel)
that can be effectively implemented under the circumstances associated with loss of large areas of the
plant due to explosions or fire.” Phase 1 was part of a larger NRC effort to enhance the safety and
security of the nation’s nuclear power plants. In Phase 2, the NRC independently looked at additional
ways to protect the spent fuel pools at nuclear power plants. The NRC's plant-specific assessments
identified both "readily available" and other resources that could be used to mitigate damage to spent
fuel pools and the surrounding areas. The assessments considered damage that could have been caused
by land, water, or air attacks.
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Station Blackout

This is not exactly related to seismic questions. But, similar to the above topics, | read these with great
interest. | believe there are many staff who would like to be more informed about this topic and this is
an excellent summary. So, | have included it here.

A Factsheet related to station blackout has been added (see pg XX).

108) What is the definition of station blackout?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Station blackout (SBO) means the complete loss of
alternating current (ac) electric power to the essential and nonessential switchgear buses in a nuclear
power plant (i.e., loss of offsite electric power system concurrent with turbine trip and unavailability of
the onsite emergency ac power system). Station blackout does not include the loss of available ac power
to buses fed by station batteries through inverters or by alternate ac sources as defined in this section,
nor does it assume a concurrent single failure or design basis accident. At single unit sites, any
emergency ac power source(s) in excess of the number required to meet minimum redundancy
requirements (i.e., single failure) for safe shutdown {non-DBA) is assumed to be available and may be
designated as an alternate power source(s) provided the applicable requirements are met. At multi-unit
sites, where the combination of emergency ac power sources exceeds the minimum redundancy
requirements for safe shutdown (non-DBA) of all units, the remaining emergency ac power sources may
be used as alternate ac power sources provided they meet the applicable requirements. If these criteria
are not met, station blackout must be assumed on all the units.

109) What is the existing regulatory requirement regarding SBO?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Each light-water-cooled nuclear power plant licensed to
operate must be able to withstand for a specified duration and recover from a station blackout as
defined in Sec. 50.2.

110) How many plants have an alternate ac (AAC) source with the existing EDGs

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: 60 plants

111) How many plants cope with existing class 1E batteries?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: 44 plants

112) What are the coping duration determined for the plants based on the SBO Rule ?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.
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Additional, technical, non-public information: 4-16 hours (4 hours only with batteries; 4-16 with AAC)

113) How is coping duration determined?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The specified station blackout duration shall be based on
the following factors:

(i) The redundancy of the onsite emergency ac power sources;
(i} The reliability of the onsite emergency ac power sources;
(iii) The expected frequency of loss of offsite power; and

(iv) The probable time needed to restore offsite power.

114) When does the SBO event start?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The onset of a loss of offsite power and onsite power as
verified by the control room indications

115) When does the SBO event end?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Either onsite or offsite power is recovered.

116) Did the NRC review the licensee’s actions to meet the SBO rule?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Yes. The NRC staff reviewed the responses from each
licensee and issued a SER accepting the proposed coping methods. All plants have (1} established SBO
coping and recovery procedures; (2) completed training for these procedures; (3) implemented
modifications as necessary to cope with an SBO; and (4) ensured a 4-16 hour coping capability. In
addition, the staff performed pilot inspections at 8 sites to verify the implementation of the SBO rule
implementation. No issues were identified during initial implementation.

117) Are all plants designed to mitigate a station blackout event?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Yes. All plants have the capability to withstand and
recover from a SBQ event. In 1988, the NRC concluded that additional regulatory requirements were
justified in order to provide further assurance that a loss of both offsite and onsite emergency ac power
systems—a station blackout condition--would not adversely affect public heaith and safety. Studies
conducted by the NRC have shown that the hardware and procedures that have been implemented to
meet the station blackout requirements have resulted in significant risk reduction and have further
enhanced defense in depth.
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Emergency Preparedness (Emphasis on B.5.b)

Although this is not strictly seismic, it is often the case that design for mitigation actions taken for one
issue have impact on others. It seems apparent that the actions taken for B.5.b are going to have an
impact on the assessment of seismic risk at the plants.

118) Isthe emergency preparedness planning basis for nuclear power plants is valid?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Yes- NRC continues to conduct studies to determine the
vulnerability of nuclear power plants and the adequacy of licensee programs to protect public health
and safety. Whether the initiating event is a severe earthquake, a terrorist based event, or a nuclear
accident, the EP planning basis provides reasonable assurance that the public heaith and safety will be
protected. EP plans have always been based on a range of postulated events that would result in a
radiological release, including the most severe.

119) WhatisB.5.b?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: After the terrorist attacks of 9/11, the NRC issued an
Interim Compensatory Measures (ICM) Order on February 25, 2002, requiring power reactor licensees to
take certain actions to prevent or mitigate terrorist attacks. Section B.5.b of the ICM Order required
licensees to “Develop specific guidance and strategies to maintain or restore core cooling, containment,
and spent fuel pool cooling capabilities using existing or readily available resources (equipment and
personnel) that can be effectively implemented under the circumstances associated with loss of large
areas of the plant due to explosions or fire.”

120) What were Phases 1, 2, and 3 of the B.5.b?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information:

Phase 1: Phase 1 was part of a larger NRC effort to enhance the safety and security of the nation’s
nuclear power plants. The Phase 1 effort was initiated as part of the February 2002 ICM Order. The
Order, among other things, required licensees to look at what might happen if a nuclear power plant
lost large areas due to explosions or fire. The licensees then were required to identify — and later
implement ~ strategies that would maintain or restore cooling for the reactor core, containment
building, and spent fuel pool. The requirements listed in Section B.5.b of the ICM Order directed
licensees to identify "mitigative strategies" {meaning the measures licensees could take to reduce the
potential consequences of a large fire or explosion) that could be implemented with resources already
existing or "readily available.”

Phase 2: In Phase 2, the NRC independently looked at additional ways to protect the spent fuel pools at
nuclear power plants. The NRC's plant-specific assessments identified both "readily available" and other
resources that could be used to mitigate damage to spent fuel pools and the surrounding areas. The
assessments considered damage that could have been caused by land, water, or air attacks.
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Phase 3: In Phase 3, each nuclear power plant licensee identified ways to improve its ability to protect
the reactor core and containment from a terrorist attack. This was done by identifying both "readily
available” and other resources that could be used to mitigate loss of large areas of the plant due to fires
and explosions. In addition, the NRC independently assessed the plant and audited the licensee’s effort
to identify additional mitigation strategies.

121) Has the NRC inspected full implementation of the mitigating strategies?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: All phases of the B.5.b mitigating strategies were
complete and inspected by December 2008.

122) What additional action has been taken?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: On March 27, 2009, the NRC amended 10 CFR Part 50,
“Domestic Licensing of Production and Utilization Facilities,” which added 10 CFR 50.54(hh)(2) in order
to impose the same mitigating strategies requirements on new reactor applicants and licensees as those
imposed by the ICM Order and associated license conditions. The Statement of Considerations for this
rulemaking specifically noted that the requirements described in Section 50.54(hh) are for addressing
certain events that are the cause of large fires and explosions an in addition, the rule contemplates that
the initiating event for such large fires and explosions could be any number of beyond-design basis
events, including natural phenomena such as earthquakes, tornadoes, floods, and tsunami.

123) Is more information available about the mitigating strategies and inspections and
reviews conducted?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commlssmner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: n general, the B.5.b mitigating strategies are plans,
procedures, and pre-staged equipment whose intent is to minimize the effects of adverse events or
accidents due to terrorist attacks. The NRC does not publicly release information that could assist
terrorists to make nuclear power plants less safe. Since the NRC cannot share the details of the
mitigating strategies with the public, we have given briefings to elected officials such as state governors
and members of Congress to share sensitive unclassified or classified information, as appropriate. In
addition, the NRC
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Other External Hazards

124) How many plants are in hurricane zones?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The plants near Gulf of Mexico and East coast as far
north as Pilgrim have experienced Hurricane force winds in the past. Approximately 30 plants fall in this
category.

125) How many plants are susceptible to flooding?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Most nuclear plants are close to large bodies of water
and are situated on flat lands. Approximately 80% of the plants fall in this category. There are a few
plants that may NOT be vulnerable to flooding such as Palo Verde.

126) How many plants are susceptible to blizzard?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The plants in California, Arizona, South Texas, Louisiana
and Florida are not expected to fall in this category. Approximately 80% of the plants are likely to
experience blizzard conditions or adverse wintry weather conditions.

127) How many plants are susceptible to tornadoes?

Public Response: The below comes from the Q&As for the 3/21 commissioner’s briefing. Please make
sure these are OK to provide to the public before doing so.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Majority of the plants in the Midwest and the South have
had tornado activity in the area. Approximately 50% of the operating plants
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Plant-Specific Questions

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) Questions

128} Could an earthquake and tsunami the size of the one in Japan happen at San Onofre?

No. [insert response to “Does the NRC consider earthquakes of magnitude 9”] Outside of the Cascadia
subduction zone, earthquakes are not expected to exceed a magnitude of approximately 8.25; and that
would only occur on the largest fault linés, such as the San Andreas fauit, which is 50 miles away
onshore.

129) What magnitude earthquake are currently operating US nuclear plants such as SONGS
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
structures, are actually designed based an ground motion levels, not earthquake magnitudes. The
existing nuclear plants were designed based on a “deterministic” or “scenario earthquake” basis that
accounted for the largest earthquakes expected in the area around the plant. The scenario earthquake
at SONGS is a magnitude 7 approximately 5 miles from the main plant. This earthquake results in a
ground motion that has a peak ground acceleration of 0.67g, that is 67% of the acceleration of gravity.

130) Could San Onofre withstand an earthquake of the magnitude of the Japanese
earthquake?

It could withstand the ground shaking experienced by the lapanese nuclear plants. As discussed above,
it is actually ground motions that structures, systems, and components “feel”. We do not have direct
recordings of ground motion at the Japanese reactors. However, we do have estimates of shaking that
come from a ShakeMap produced by the K-NET system. The ground motion at the lapanese nuclear
reactors is believed to be somewhat on the order of the 0.67g, or possibly slightly higher, that San
Onofre peak ground acceleration has been analyzed to. However, US nuclear plants have additional
seismic margin, as demonstrated by the result of the individual Plant Examination of External Events
program carried out by the NRC in the mid-90s.

it should be noted that, the Fukushima plant also withstood the earthquake. In the hour or so after the
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

131) Is possible to have a tsunami at San Onofre that is capable of damaging the plant?

Public Information: The San Onofre Units 2 and 3 plant grade is elevation +30.0 feet MLLW. San Onofre
has reinforced concrete cantilevered retaining seawall and screen well perimeter wall designed to
withstand the design basis earthquake, followed by the maximum predicted tsunami with coincident
storm wave action. The controlling tsunami for San Onofre occurring during simultaneous high tide and
storm surge produces a maximum runup to elevation +15.6 feet MLLW at the Unit 2 and 3 seawall.
When storm waves are superimposed, the predicted maximum runup is to elevation +27 MLLW.
Tsunami protection for the SONGS site is provided by a reinforced concrete seawall constructed to
elevation +30.0 MLLW. A tsunami larger than this is extremely unlikely.
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Additional, technical, non-public information: None

132) Has the earthquake hazard at San Onofre been reviewed like Diablo Canyon nuclear
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

- The closest active fault is approximately five miles offshore from San Onofre, a system of folds and
faults exist called the offshore zone of deformation (0ZD). The OZD includes the Newport-Inglewood-
Rose Canyon fault system. The Cristianitos fault is % mile southeast, but is an inactive fault. Other faults
such as the San Andreas and San Jacinto, which can generate a larger magnitude earthquake, are far
enough away that they would produce ground motions much less severe than earthquakes in the OZD
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

Additional, technical, non-public information: Past history relative to nearby major quakes have been
of no consequences to San Onofre. In fact, three major earthquakes from 1992 to 1994 (Big Bear,
Landers and Northridge), ranging in distance from 70-90 miles away and registering approximately 6.5
to 7.3 magnitude, did not disrupt power production at San Onofre. The plant is expected to safely
shutdown if a major earthquake occurs nearby. Safety related structures, systems and components
have been designed and qualified to remain functional and not fail during and after an earthquake.

133) How do we know that the emergency diesel generators in San Onofre will not fail to
operate like in Japan?

[See response to same question in earlier section}

134) Was there any damage to San Onofre from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

There was no damage at the San Onofre nuclear plant from either the earthquake or tsunami.

135) What about emergency planning for San Onofre. Does it consider tsunami?

Public Response: FEMA reviews off-site evacuation plans formally every 2 years during a biennial
emergency preparedness exercise. NRC evaluates on-site evacuation plans during the same exercise.
Population studies are formally done every 10 years, and evacuation time estimates are re-evaluated at
that time. FEMA reviews these evacuation plans, and will conclude their acceptability through a finding
of “reasonable assurance” that the off-site facilities and infrastructure is capable of protecting public
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

136) SONGS received a white finding in 2008 for 125VDC battery issue related to the EDGs
that went undetected for 4 years. NRC issued the white finding as there was increased
risk that one EDG may not have started due to a low voltage condition on the battery
on one Unit (Unit 2). Aren’t all plants susceptible to the unknown? Is there any
assurance the emergency cooling systems will function as desired in a Japan-like
emergency?

Public response: The low voltage condition was caused by a failure to properly tighten bolts on a
electrical breaker that connected the battery to the electrical bus that would be relied on to start the
EDG in case of a loss of off-site power. This was corrected immediately on identification and actions
taken to prevent its reoccurrence. The 3 other EDGs at SONGS were not affected.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

137) What s the height of water that SONGS is designed to withstand?

Public Response: 30 feet (9.1 meters). Information for all plants can be found in the “Additional
information’ section of this document.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

138) What about drawdown and debris?

Public Response: Gaod guiestion...can HQ Griswer? Goutam;Henry; or Rich'..can you Felp.with-thjs one?

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

139) Will this be reviewed in light of the Japan earthquake.

Public Response: The NRC will do a thorough assessment of the lessons learned from this event and will
review all potential issues at US nuclear plants as a result.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

140) Could all onsite and offsite power be disrupted from SONGS in the event of a tsunami,
and if that happened, could the plant be safely cooled down if power wasn't restored
for days after? '

Public Response: Seismic Category ! equipment is equipment that is essential to the safe shutdown and
isolation of the reactor or whose failure or damage could result in significant release of radioactive
material. All Seismic Category | equipment at SONGS is designed to function following a DBE with
ground acceleration of 0.67g.

The operating basis earthquake (1/2 of the DBE) is characterized by maximum ground shaking of 0.33g.
Historically, even this level of ground shaking has not been observed at the site. Based on expert
analysis, the average recurrence interval for 0.33g ground shaking at the San Onofre site would be in
excess of 1000 years and, thus, the probability of occurrence in the 40-year design life of the plant
would be less than 1 in 25. The frequency of the DBE would be much more infrequent, and very unlikely
to occur during the life of the plant. Even if an earthquake resulted in greater than the DBE
movement/acceleration at SONGS, the containment structure would ultimately protect the public from
harmful radiation release, in the event significant damage occurred to Seismic category 1 equipment.
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Additional, technical, non-public information: None

141) Are there any faults nearby SONGS that could generate a significant tsunami?

Public Response: Current expert evaluations estimate a magnitude 7 earthquake about 4 miles (6.4 km)
from SONGS. This is significantly less than the Japan eay_'thquake and SON_QS has been desugned to

withstand t_hus siz earthquake without incident. Shpuldi;hscus “F\ rént: ctcmcwéture (neta
subgiuct;on apan)z

=

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

142) What magnitude or shaking level is SONGS designed to withstand? How likely is an
earthquake of that magnitude for the SONGS site?

Pubhc Response. The deS|gn basis ea rthquake (D

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

143) Could SONGS withstand an earthquake of the magnitude of the Japanese earthquake?

Public Response: We do not have current information on the ground motion at the Japanese reactors.
SONGS was designed for approximately a 7.0 magnitude earthquake 4 miles (6.4 km) away. The
Japanese earthquake was much larger {8.9), but was also almost 9 miles (14.5 km) away. The local
ground motion at a particular plant is significantly affected by the local soil and bedrock conditions.
SONGS was designed (0.67g) to withstand more than 2 times the design motion at average US plants.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

144) What about the evacuation routes at SONGS? How do we know they are reasonable?

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
health and safety in the event of an emergency at SONGS. The next such exercise is planned for April
12, 2011.

Additional, technical, non-puBlic information: None
145) Regarding tsunami at DCNPP and SONGS, is the tsunami considered separately from

flooding in licensing? And from the design perspective, is the flood still the
controlling event for those plants rather than the tsunami?

Public response: See below
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146) Whatis the design level flooding for San Onofre? Can a tsunami be larger?

Public response: San Onofre is located above the flood level associated with tsunami. San Onofre has
reinforced concrete cantilevered retaining seawall and screen well perimeter wall designed to withstand
the design basis earthquake, followed by the maximum predicted tsunami with coincident storm wave
action

Additional, technical, non-public information: None

147) Isthere potential linkage between the South Coast Offshore fault near SONGS and the
Newport-Inglewood Fault system and/or the Rose Canyon fault? Does this potential
linkage impact the maximum magnitude that would be assigned to the South Coast
Offshore fault and ultimately to the design basis ground motions for this facility?

Public responst?:_$§'§g’;»_l;_\_a"_i"\'hi_e;L d
disclssions inthe articles sent by Lira.U.

Additional, technical, non-public information: Proposed action is to check the FSAR for San Onofre and
read the discussion on characterization of the offshore fault. A quick look at discussion of the Newport
Ingelwood from other sources suggest this is part of the "system". It would be helpful to check the basis
for segmenting the fault in the FSAR. Probably have to dig on this a bit, may need to look at the
USGS/SCEC/ model for this area.
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Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant (DCNPP) Questions

148) Could an earthquake and tsunami the size of the one in Japan happen at Diablo
Canyon?

[use same response as “Could an earthquake and tsunami the size of the one in Japan happen at San
Onofre?”]

149) What magnitude earthquake are currently operating US nuclear plants such as Diablo
Canyon designed to? '

[use response to same question for SONG, but substitute the following: “The scenario earthquake at
Diablo is a magnitude 7.5 on the Hosgri Fault 3 miles from the main plant. This earthquake results in a
ground motion that has a peak ground acceleration of 0.75g, that is 75% of the acceleration of gravity.]

150) Could the newly discovered Shoreline Fault produce a larger “Scenario Earthquake”?

The NRC's preliminary analyses indicate that the ground motions from the largest earthquakes expected
on the smaller Shoreline Fault do not exceed the ground motions from the Hosgri Fault, for which the
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

151) Could Diablo Canyon withstand an earthquake of the magnitude of the Japanese
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

152) Is Diablo Canyon’s equipment vulnerable to tsunami?

Nuclear plants are designed to withstand protection against natural phenomena such as tsunami,
earthquakes. Diablo Canyon’s main plant is located above the flood level associated with tsunami. The
intake structures and Auxiliary Sea Water System at Diablo canyon are designed for combination of
tsunami and storm wave activity. :

153) How do we know that the emergency diesel generators in Diablo Canyon will not fail
to operate like in Japan?

[see same question in earlier section]
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154) Was there any damage to Diablo Canyon from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

A small tsunami did hit the region around Diablo Canyon. There was no damage at the nuclear plant.

155) How do we know the evacuation routes in the region around Diablo Canyon

are realistic?

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

156) Now after the Japan tragedy, will the NRC finally hear us {A4NR) and postpone DC
license renewal until seismic studies are complete? How can you be sure that what
happened there is not going to happen at Diablo with a worse cast earthquake and
tsunami?

Public response: ADD
Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD
157) The evacuation routes at DCNPP see are not realistic. Highway 101 is small...and can

you imagine what it will be like with 40K people on it? Has the evacuation plan been
updated w/ all the population growth?

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

158) Are there local offshore fault sources capable of producing a tsunami with very short
warning times?

Public Response: ADD- question forwarded to region

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

159) Are there other seismically induced failure modes (other than tsunami) that would
yield LTSBO? Flooding due to dam failure or widespread liquefaction are examples.

Public Response: ADD question forwarded to region

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

160) Ramifications of beyond design basis events (seismic and tsunami) and potential
LTSBO on spent fuel storage facilities?

Public Response: ADD.question forwarded-to. fegion
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Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

161) Why did the Emergency Warning go out for a ‘tsunami’ that was only 6 ft (1.8 m) high?
Do these guys really know what they’re doing? Would they know it if a big one was
really coming? Crying wolf all the time doesn’t instill a lot of confidence.

Public Response: The warning system performed well. The 6 foot (1.8 meters) wave was predicted many
hours before and arrived at the time it was predicted. Federal officials to accurately predicted the
tsunami arrival time and size; allowing local official to take appropriate measures as they saw necessary
to warn and protect the public. It should be understood that even a 6 foot tsunami is very dangerous.
Tsunamis have far more energy and power than wind-driven waves.

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

The Japanese were supposed to have one of the best tsunami warning systems around. What
went wrong last week?

Public Response: ADD can HQ'answér?

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

NOTE: need to add to SONGS and DCNPP... Canyon and San Onofre |PEEEs - based on the Technical
Evaluation Reports, Diablo did consider a locally induced tsunami in a limited way (the aux service water
pumps were assumed to become flooded following a seismic event) while SONGS did not consider a
coupled seismic/tsunami event.

162) Shouldn’t the NRC make licensees consider a Tsunami coincident with a seismic event
that triggers the Tsunami?

ADD

163) Given that SSCs get fatigued over time, shouldn’t the NRC consider after-shocks in
seismic hazard analyses?

ADD

164) Did the Japanese also consider an 8.9 magnitude earthquake and resulting tsunami
“way too low a probability for consideration™?

ADD

165) GI-199 shows that the scientific community doesn’t know everything about the
seismicity of CEUS. And isn’t there a prediction that the West coast is likely to get hit
with some huge earthquake in the next 30 years or so? Why does the NRC continue to
license plants on the west coast?

Wark:the followingFinto QRAS as time. permits.

After an earthquake, in order to restart, In practice a licensee needs to determine from engineering
analysis that the stresses on the plant did not exceed their licensed limits. That would be a very tall
order for a plant that experienced a beyond design basis earthquake, and probably is why it had taken
Japan so long to restore the KK plants following the earlier earthquake.
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166) Has anyone done work to look at the effect of many cycles of low amplitude
acceleration following a larger event. How do we know a plant would be fit to start
back up after an event? We cannot possibly do NDE on everything to determine if
flaws have propagated to the point where they need to be replaced.
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167) Aren'tthe California plants right on the San Andreas fault?

No. Both plants are approximately 50 miles from the San Andreas Fault. However, both are closer to
other active fault zones. Diablo Canyon is closer to the Hosgri fault zone and has been retrofit to be safe
in ground motions from a magnitude 7.5 earthquake on the Hosgri, which is 3 miles away. Recently
there was a new fault, called the Shoreline fault discovered, about a 1/2 mile from the plant. But it is
smaller and only capable of about a 6.5 earthquake at the most. The ground motions from the Hosgri's
7.5 earthquake would be larger than an 6.5 on the Shoreline fault. San Onofre is closes to the Newport-
Inglewood fault which is about 5 miles away and capable of a magnitude 7. San Onofre was built to
withstand the ground motions from that earthquake.

Indian Point Questions

168) Why is Indian Point safe if there is a fault line so close to it?

Public Response: The Ramapo fault system, located near the Indian Point Nuclear Power Plant, is an
example of an old fault system that, based on geologic field evidence, has not been active in the last
65.5 million years. The Ramapo fault system extends primarily from southeastern New York to northern
New Jersey and is made up of a series of northeast- oriented faults. Even though there is minor
earthquake activity in the vicinity of the Ramapo faults, this earthquake activity cannot be directly
correlated with any individual fault within the Ramapo fault system.

US nuclear power plants are designed and built to withstand the largest expected earthquake in the site
region, based on observed historical seismicity and field evidence for prehistoric earthquakes, and are
also designed to incorporate seismic safety margins. A potential earthquake in and around the vicinity
of the Ramapo fault system was taken into account during the NRC licensing process for the Indian Point
plants, and the plant design incorporated the largest expected earthquake in the site region. In
summary, the Ramapo fault system exhibits no definitive evidence for recent fault displacement (i.e., no
evidence for fault activity in the last 65.5 million years) and the Indian Point nuclear power plant was
designed and built to safely shutdown in the event of an earthquake having the highest magnitude
observed in the site region. Therefore, the NRC concluded that the risk of significant damage to the
Indian Point reactors due to a potential earthquake is acceptable.

Additional, technical, non-public information: The information above and following is consistent with
the literature and the UFSAR for IP related to the Ramapo fault. The Ramapo fault system, which passes
through the Indian Point area, is a group of Mesozoic age faults, extending from southeastern New York
to northern New Jersey, as well as further southwest. The fault system is composed of a series of
southeast-dipping, northeast-striking faults. Various faults of the system contain evidence of repeated
slip in various directions since Proterozoic time, including Mesozoic extensional reactivation. However,
the USGS staff, who reviewed 31 geologic features in the Appalachian Mountains and Coastal Plain and
compiled a National Database on Quaternary Faulting (Crone and Wheeler, 2000), listed the Ramapo
fault system as low risk because the fault system lacks evidence for Quaternary slip. They further
pointed out that the Ramapo fault system, and 17 other geologic features, “have little or no published
geologic evidence of Quaternary tectonic faulting that could indicate the likely occurrence of
earthquakes larger than those observed historically” {(Wheeler and Crone, 2004). Among these faults,
the Ramapo fault system is one of the three that underwent a paleoseismological study. In two trenches
excavated across the Ramapo fault, no evidence of Quaternary tectonic faulting was found (Wheeler
and Crone, 2000). Because the Ramapo fault system is relatively inactive, , and because the plants are
designed to safely shutdown in the event of an earthquake of the highest intensity ever recorded in that
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area, the NRC has concluded that the risk of significant damage to the reactors due to a probable
earthquake in the area is extremely small.

The letter that was sent to the NRC from Rep Lowey refers to the Ramapo seismic zone (RSZ) and the
Dobbs Ferry fault. The letter incorrectly states that the Dobbs Ferry fault is located within the Ramapo
seismic zone. Based on the literature, it is not. It is close, but it is considered to be in the Manhattan
Prong more to the east (more like 10-15 miles away) while the Ramapo fault system is considered to be
in the Reading Prong (a couple of miles away from IP). Also for clarification, the seismicity is considered
to be within the Precambrian/Paleozoic basement at depths greater than the Mesozoic Newark Basin
where the RSZ is situated.
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Pending and Unanswered Questions from Members of Congress

The below questions are gleaned from the congressional letters coming into the NRC. Because they
generally cover different topics, they are being kept together as sets to assist the office assigned with
response. Once a formal response is developed and sent, the questions will be moved to the
appropriate sections.

169) Received 3/16/11 from Congresswoman Lowey

The key elements of the congresswoman'’s letter are as follows:

The Ramapo Seismic Zone is a particular threat because the zone passes within two miles of Indian
Point. The Ramapo Seismic zone includes the Dobbs Ferry fault in Westchester, which generated a 4.1
magnitude earthquake in 1955. The Columbia University study suggests that this pattern of subtle but
active faults increases the risk to the New York City area and that an earthquake with a magnitude of 7.0
on the Richter scale is within reach. Disturbingly, Entergy measures the risk of an earthquake near Indian
Point to be between 1.0 and 3.0 on the Richter scale, despite evidence to the contrary.

The NRC should study Indian Point's risk of, and ability to sustain a disaster, including the impact of
earthquakes and hurricanes, as well as collateral impacts such as loss of power, inability to cool reactors
and emergency evacuation routes. The NRC should evaluate how a similar incident in the New York
metropolitan area could be further complicated due to a dramatically higher population and the
effectiveness of the proposed evacuation routes.

Public Response: Please see response in the Indian Point section.

Additional, technical, non-public information: None.

170) From 3/16/11 Press Release from Senators Boxer and Feinstein
Plant Design and Operations

1. What changes to the design or operation of the Diablo Canyon and SONGS facilities have improved
safety at the plants since they began operating in the mid-1980s?

Public Response: NRR/DORL dévVeloping résponse
Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

2. What emergency notification systems have been installed at California nuclear power plants? Has
there ever been a lapse of these systems during previous earthquakes or emergencies?

Public Response: NRR/DORL developing responseé
Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD

3. What safety measures are in place to ensure continued power to California reactors in the event of
an extended power failure?

Public Response: NRR/DORL developing response
Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD
Type of Reactor

4, What are the differences and similarities between the reactors being used in California
(pressurized water reactors) and those in Japan (boiling water reactors), as well as the
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facilities used to house the reactors, including the standards to which they were built and
their ability to withstand natural and manmade disasters?

GERIR

Public Response: NRR/DORL developing résponse

= EL4

Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD
Earthquakes and Tsunamis

S. We have been told that both Diablo Canyon and San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station are
designed to withstand the maximum credibie threat at both plants, which we understand to be
much less than the 9.0 earthquake that hit Japan. What assumptions have you made about the
ability of bath plants to withstand an earthquake or tsunami? Given the disaster in Japan, what are
our options to provide these plants with a greater margin for safety?

Public Response: Anfie sridiKamaldéveloping response
Additional, technical, non-public information: ADD
6. Have new faults been discovered near Diablo Canyon or San Onofre Nuclear Generating St